
 

 

 

 

 
 

 TOWN COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  

450 S. Parish, Johnstown, CO  
Monday, May 15, 2023 at 7:00 PM  

  

MISSION STATEMENT: Enhancing the quality of life of our residents, businesses, and visitors 

through community focused leadership. 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER 

Pledge of Allegiance 

ROLL CALL 

AGENDA APPROVAL 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Members of the audience are invited to speak at the Council meeting. Public Comment is reserved for 

citizen comments on items not contained on the Public Hearing portion of the agenda. Citizen comments 

are limited to three (3) minutes per speaker. When several people wish to speak on the same position on a 

given item, they are requested to select a spokesperson to state that position. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

The Consent Agenda is a group of routine matters to be acted on with a single motion and vote.  Council 

or staff may request an item be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed on the Regular Agenda for 

discussion. 

1. May 1, 2023 Minutes  

2. Ordinance No. 2023-248 Repealing Articles I-VIII of Chapter 6 and Readopting Articles I-IV of 

Chapter 6 of the Johnstown Municipal Code 

3. Ordinance 2023-249 amending Article XII of Chapter 10 of the Johnstown Municipal Code- 

Second reading 

4. Ordinance 2023-250: Cable Franchise Agreement for Comcast of Colorado 

5. Resolution 2023-22 Amending the Fiscal Year 2022 Budget 

6. Amended & Restated Water & Sewer Service Agreement - Purvis Farm Subdivision, with 6037 

Johnstown, LLC 

7. April 2023 Financial Statements 

8. May 2023 List of Bills 

TOWN MANAGER REPORT 

TOWN ATTORNEY REPORT 

 

1



 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

9. Public Hearing - Resolution 2023-23 Approving the Preliminary/Final Subdivision Plat and 

Preliminary/Final Development Plan for Mountain View West 3rd Replat (Townhomes Phase II) 

10. Public Hearing – Ordinance 2023 - 251: An Ordinance Submitting to the Registered Electors of 

the Town of Johnstown at the General Municipal Election to be Held On April 2, 2024, A 

Charter Amendment Adopting A Water Policy for the Town of Johnstown 

NEW BUSINESS 

11. Thompson River Ranch - Amenities Extension Request 

12. Subdivision Development and Improvement Agreement for Mountain View West 3rd Replat, 

with Mountain View Developers, LLC 

13. Water & Sewer Service Agreement - Mountain View West 3rd Replat, with Mountain View 

Developers, LLC 

14. First Amendment to Non-Potable Irrigation System Intergovernmental Agreement 

COUNCIL REPORTS AND COMMENTS 

MAYOR’S COMMENTS 

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

15. Informational Items 

VACANT COUNCILMEMBER SEAT VOTE 

ADJOURN 

 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and other applicable laws, persons who need 

accommodation in order to attend or participate in this meeting should contact Town Hall at 970-587-4664 

no later than 48 hours before the meeting in order to request such assistance. 

De conformidad con la Ley de Discapacitados Estadounidenses y otras leyes vigentes, los individuos que 

necesitan adaptaciones funcionales para asistir o participar en esta reunión deberán comunicarse con la 

Municipalidad marcando el 970 587- 4664 a lo más tardar 48 horas antes de dicha reunión para solicitarla. 

 

2



 

 

 

 

 
 TOWN COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  

450 S. Parish, Johnstown, CO  
Monday, May 01, 2023 at 7:00 PM  

  

MINUTES 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Gary Lebsack called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led the Pledge of Allegiance.  

Pledge of Allegiance 

ROLL CALL 

Mayor Lebsack  

Councilmember Berg 

Councilmember Dominguez 

Councilmember Mellon   

Councilmember Morris 

Councilmember Young 

Absent: 

Councilmember Molinar  

AGENDA APPROVAL 

Councilmember Mellon moved to approve the agenda.  

Councilmember Berg seconded and the motion passed. 

SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 

1. Proclamation - Foster Care Month  

Mayor Lebsack read the Foster Care Month Proclamation into the record. 

2. Proclamation - Mental Health Month  

Councilmember read the Mental Health Month Proclamation into the record.  

3. Proclamation - Public Service Recognition Week 

Councilmember Berg read the Public Service Week Proclamation into the record.  

4. Business of the Month 

Sarah Crosthwaite, Economic Development Manager, presented Culver's Restaurant as 

Business of the Month.  

5. 8th Judicial District Attorney Gordon McLaughlin presentation  

8th Judicial District Attorney Gordon McLaughlin presented to Council on the mission, vision 

and current topics of the 8th Judicial Court.  

 

 

 

 

3

Item #1.



 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Jim Hatfield spoke to the Highway 60 presentation on the agenda. 

Amber Lopez spoke to the Foster Care Proclamation. 

A comment sent in from Shawn York regarding Purvis Farms Development was read into the record.  

CONSENT AGENDA 

6. April 17, 2023 Meeting Minutes  

7. Ordinance 2023-244 (Second Reading) Annexing certain unincorporated lands known as the 

Archdiocese Annexation Nos. 1-3 

8. Ordinance 2023-245 (Second Reading) Approving PUD-MU Zoning for the properties known 

as Archdiocese Annexation Nos. 1-3 

9. Ordinance 2023-246 (Second Reading) Approving the Outline Development Plan for Dove 

Solar 

10. Ordinance 2023-247 (Second Reading) Repealing Chapters 15, 16 & 17 of the Johnstown 

Municipal Code, and Readopting Chapter 17 to Adopt the Johnstown Land Use & Development 

Code 

Agenda Item #10 was pulled from the consent agenda for discussion.  

11. Annexation Agreement for Archdiocese Annexation Nos. 1-3 

12. Water & Sewer Service Agreement for GMX Building, with Johnstown 3425, LLC 

13. April 2023 List of Bills 

Councilmember Morris requested to remove agenda item 10 until the ability to address the ordinance 

further.  

Councilmember Mellon moved to approve the consent agenda, removing item 10 and placing under New 

Business for discussion.  

Councilmember Morris seconded and the motion passed.  

TOWN MANAGER REPORT 

14. Town Manager's Report 

Matt LeCerf, Town Manager, presented his report. Council inquired on Charlotte Street access 

with the Johnstown BBQ Days in June.  

TOWN ATTORNEY REPORT 

There was no Town Attorney Report.  

NEW BUSINESS 

15. Resolution 2023-21: Adopt Level 2 Drought Condition Water Conservation Measures 

Ellen Hilbig, Utilities Director, noted the treatment facility is getting close to capacity, similar 

to experiences last year. The implementation of Level 2 water restrictions is critical to 

mitigating the peak water demand impacts on operations at the water treatment plant in the 

summer months until the new water plant is constructed. 

Council inquired for clarification on use, and timing of this program- noting the desire to 

provide notice to residents.  

Councilmember Mellon moved to approve Resolution 2023-21 adopting Level 2 Drought 

Condition Water Conservation Measures effective June 1, 2023.  

Councilmember Morris seconded and the motion passed.  

4

Item #1.



 

16. State Highway 60 & CR13/Colorado Boulevard Ultimate Intersection Design Preference 

Mr. LeCerf introduced John Olson, from JWO Engineering. Mr. Olson reviewed ultimate 

design options for this intersection, with several options for Council to consider, noting that an 

open house for the community would be held after Council provided direction.   

Council asked for clarification on median width, and easements.  

Council provided direction to proceed with the staff recommendation of the west shift of the 

alignment of the Hwy 60 and Colorado Blvd be selected. 

10. Ordinance 2023-247 (Second Reading) Repealing Chapters 15, 16 & 17 of the Johnstown 

Municipal Code, and Readopting Chapter 17 to Adopt the Johnstown Land Use & Development 

Code 

This item was pulled from the consent agenda for discussion.  

Council inquired about public notice outside of the suggested 500 feet; view corridors and 

parking expectations.  

Kim Meyer, Planning and Building Director, noted amendments to the Land Use Code were 

expected. A work session on June 26, 2023 will be scheduled to discuss potential amendments 

regarding view corridors and parking.  

Councilmember Berg moved to Approve Ordinance 2023-247 Repealing Chapters 15, 16, and 

17 of the Johnstown Municipal Code, and Readopting Chapter 17 of the Johnstown Municipal 

Code to adopt the Johnstown Land Use & Development Code by Reference with: Amendment 

#1 - a minimum of 800-foot notification for new developments for previous land owners   

Councilmember Morris seconded and the motion passed 5-1. 

No Vote: Dominguez  

PUBLIC HEARING 

17. Ordinance 2023-250, An Ordinance Granting to Comcast of Colorado IX, LLC, A 

Nonexclusive Franchise to Construct, Install and Operate a Cable System and Provide Cable 

Television Service Within the Town and, In Connection Therewith, to Make Reasonable Use of 

Town Streets and Other Public Places Within the Town. 

Mayor Lebsack opened the public hearing.  

Mitzi McCoy, Deputy Town Manager, presented this item, noting it varied slightly from other 

franchise agreements as it is a non-exclusive agreement. 

The applicant, representative from Comcast noted the desire to provide service to the 

community. It was noted that if the agreement is approved, Comcast plans are ready to begin 

service.  

Mayor Lebsack opened the public hearing for comment for residents wishing to speak in favor 

of the item.  

Jim Hatfield spoke neither for nor against, but asked if fiber would be brought to 

existing neighborhoods.  

The applicant noted it would be a vast majority, if not all, fiber. 

Mayor Lebsack opened the public hearing for comments opposed, to which there was none. 

Mayor Lebsack closed the public hearing.  

Councilmember Mellon moved to approve Ordinance No. 2023-250, an ordinance granting to 

Comcast of Colorado IX, LLC, a nonexclusive franchise to construct, install and operate a 

cable system and provide cable television service within the Town and, in connection therewith, 

to make reasonable use of town streets and other public places within the Town. 

5

Item #1.



 

 

Councilmember Young seconded and the motion passed.  

18. Ordinance 2023 - 251: An Ordinance Submitting to the Registered Electors of the Town Of 

Johnstown at the General Municipal Election to be Held On April 2, 2024, A Charter 

Amendment Adopting A Water Policy for the Town of Johnstown 

Mayor Lebsack opened the public hearing. 

Mr. LeCerf noted this item would bring forward a water policy amendment to the Town 

Charter.  

Council noted the Town's water engineer's inquiry on what the yield is being based on, and 

noted the desire to postpone until all quesitons are answered.  

Mayor Lebsack opened the public hearing for comment for residents wishing to speak in favor 

of the item, to which there was none.  

Mayor Lebsack opened the public hearing for comments opposed, to which there was none. 

 

Mayor Lebsack closed the public hearing.  

Councilmember Mellon moved to table consideration of Ordinance No. 2023-251 until May 15, 

2023.  

Councilmember Morris seconded and the motion passed. 

19. Ordinance No. 2023-248 Repealing Articles I-VIII of Chapter 6 and Readopting Articles I-IV of 

Chapter 6 of the Johnstown Municipal Code 

Mayor Lebsack opened the public hearing. 

Hannah Hill, Town Clerk, reviewed the proposed changes to Chapter 6 of the Municipal Code. 

Mayor Lebsack opened the public hearing for comment for residents wishing to speak in favor 

of the item, to which there was none.  

Mayor Lebsack opened the public hearing for comments opposed, to which there was none. 

 

Mayor Lebsack closed the public hearing.  

Councilmember Mellon moved to approve Ordinance No. 2023-248 on first reading.  

Councilmember Berg seconded and the motion passed.  

20. Public Hearing – Ordinance 2023-249 amending Article XII of Chapter 10 of the Johnstown 

Municipal Code, including Sec. 10-44(a)(4) - Harassment, Sec.10-62- Criminal Trespass, 

Article IX -Fireworks, and Article XII- Tobacco. 

Mayor Lebsack opened the public hearing. 

Commander Ryan Oglesby noted updates to the code and verbiage.  

Council asked for clarification if the Town’s firework’s policy was changing or simply 

consolidating the Code. Ms. Rocklin noted the policy and definition was not changing, rather 

moving to Chapter 10 from Chapter 6 for clarity.  

Mayor Lebsack opened the public hearing for comment for residents wishing to speak in favor 

of the item, to which there was none.  

Mayor Lebsack opened the public hearing for comments opposed, to which there was none. 

 

Mayor Lebsack closed the public hearing.  

6

Item #1.



 

Councilmember Berg moved to approve Ordinance No. 2023-249, an Ordinance Amending 

Article XII of Chapter 10 of the Johnstown Municipal Code, including Sec. 10-44(a)(4) - 

Harassment, Sec.10-62- Criminal Trespass, Article IX -Fireworks, and Article XII- Tobacco 

upon first reading.  

Councilmember Morris seconded and the motion passed.  

COUNCIL REPORTS AND COMMENTS 

Councilmember Dominguez noted awareness and federal holidays for the month of May.  

Councilmember Morris extended well wishes to Mayor Lebsack.  

Councilmember Young noted the Library landscaping items continue. The museum has been shut down 

due to the ability to get into the museum, but JHS is working with the Town to remedy the situation.  

Councilmember Berg noted the Town clean up day.  

MAYOR’S COMMENTS 

Mayor Lebsack expressed his gratitude for being able to serve the Johnstown Community.  

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

21. Informational Items 

SWEARING IN OF MAYOR TROY MELLON 

Councilmember Mellon was sworn in as Mayor.  

PRESENTATION OF PROCLAMATION  

Mayor Mellon presented Gary Lebsack with a proclamation 

22. Proclamation In Recognition of the Service of Mayor Gary Lebsack 

APPOINTMENT OF MAYOR PRO TEM  

Mayor Mellon asked if Council would appoint Damien Berg as Mayor Pro Tem.  

Councilmember Morris nominated Councilmember Young.  

Councilmember Young moved to appoint Damien Berg as Mayor Pro Tem.  

Morris seconded, and the motion passed.  

ADJOURN 

Mayor Mellon adjourned the May 1, 2023 meeting.  

__________________________ 

Troy D. Mellon, Mayor 

 

__________________________ 

Hannah Hill, Town Clerk 

 

7

Item #1.



 

 

 

TOWN COUNCIL CONSENT AGENDA COMMUNICATIONS 
 

 

AGENDA DATE:  May 15, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 2023-248 Repealing Articles I-VIII of Chapter 6 

and Readopting Articles I-IV of Chapter 6 of the Johnstown 

Municipal Code 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  1. Ordinance No. 2023-248 

 

PRESENTED BY:  Hannah Hill, Town Clerk 

 

    

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

 

The Council held a public hearing on May 1, 2023, and approved Ordinance No. 2023-248 on 

first reading.  The ordinance will amend multiple sections of the Municipal Code Chapter 6. 

These amendments specifically repeal and replace certain sections to remove redundancy, be 

consistent with other municipal requirements, update and streamline processes. The existing 

chapters noted in this ordinance have not been significantly updated for several years. The 

proposed amended sections have been updated to be consistent with modern code which includes 

a purpose section, definitions, and an appeal process. Other substantiative changes include the 

following:  

 

Article 1- Business Licenses: 

Clarification has been provided for what entities are required to hold a business license, taking 

into consideration new legislation regarding physical presence in Town limits.  

 

Article II and III (proposed to repeal)- Fireworks Permit and Fireworks Public Display 

Permit: 

This has been removed from Chapter 6 and moved to Chapter 10 for consistency and 

clarification on who the authority is to enforce this Code. An Ordinance noting this proposed 

amendment is on the agenda for tonight’s meeting. 
 

Article IV (proposed to repeal) – Auctions and Auctioneers and Article V – Skating Rinks, 

Merry-Go-Round, Shows and Exhibitions, and Article VI- Coin-Operated Game 

Machines: 

8

Item #2.



 

The Community That Cares 
www.TownofJohnstown.com 

P: 970.587.4664 | 450 S. Parish Ave, Johnstown CO | F: 970.587.0141 

These have been repealed as licensing and enforcing is not sustainable for the number of 

businesses that can fall into this category. There are, as well, other regulations or inspections  

that now govern these the majority of these operations.  

 

Article II – Peddlers and Solicitors:  

References to Peddlers have been removed, as staff feels that falls under current Outdoor Vendor 

Code, with the purpose to provide notice to the Town of the persons conducting solicitation 

activities within the Town boundaries for the health, safety and welfare of the Town’s citizens 

and residents. By issuance of a solicitor license, the Town does not intend to be, and shall not be, 

liable for actions or omissions of the solicitor. 

 

Article III- Tree Contractor License:  

A requirement has been added into the Code for licensees to hold a valid certification from the 

International Society of Arboriculture or an equivalent exam, such as a neighboring municipality 

that requires field testing. This is in an effort to issue licenses to legitimate contractors and 

protect the community from entities that may be looking to take advantage after a natural 

disaster.   

 

Article IV - Short Term Rental Licenses:  

This new section of Code is proposed in an effort to provide regulation and consistent standards 

as the popularity of Short-Term Rentals grows. Over the last year, staff has received numerous 

calls from STR owners looking to receive a permit, and other entities requesting a listing of 

STRs. Formalizing a licensing process will assist with these requests.  

 

LEGAL ADVICE:  

 

The Town Attorney drafted the Ordinance.  

 

FINANCIAL ADVICE:  

 

NA 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Ordinance No. 2023-248 

 

Reviewed and Approved for Presentation, 

 

 

____________________________ 

Town Manager 

 

9

Item #2.

http://www.townofjohnstown.com/


10

Item #2.



11

Item #2.



12

Item #2.



13

Item #2.



14

Item #2.



15

Item #2.



16

Item #2.



(c) For purposes of this section, written notice shall be deemed received upon hand delivery,
delivery by electronic mail upon confirmation of receipt of the electronic mail or three (3) days
after placing the written notification in the U.S. Mail.

Sec. 6-66. Violation. 

Any person who violates any provision of this Article or the rules and regulations promulgated 
hereunder may be punished in accordance with the provisions of Article IV of Article 1 of the Code. 

Section 3. Severability. If any part or provision of this Ordinance, or its application to any person 
or circumstance, is adjudged to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of such 
part, provision, or application shall not affect any of the remaining parts, provisions or applications of this 
Ordinance that can be given effect without the invalid provision, part or application, and to this end the 
provisions and parts of this Ordinance are declared to be severable. 

Section 4. Code revisions. Minor changes such as the format and other changes to unify the revised 
Code may be necessary. The Town Clerk is hereby authorized to make such changes, provided that 
neither the intent nor substantive content will be altered by such changes. 

Section 5. Publication; Effective Date. This Ordinance, after its passage on final reading, shall be 
numbered, recorded, published and posted as required by the Home Rule Charter of the Town of 
Johnstown, Colorado ("Charter") and the adoption, posting and publication shall be authenticated by the 
signature of the Mayor and the Town Clerk. This Ordinance shall become effective upon final passage as 
provided by the Charter. Copies of the entire Ordinance are available at the office of the Town Clerk. 

INTRODUCED, AND APPROVED on first reading by the Town Council of the Town of 
Johnstown, Colorado, this _J__ day of � , 2023. 

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO ATTEST: 

By:

 _ _____________ _ 
Hannah Hill, Town Clerk 

By: ___________ 

_ 

Troy D. Mellon, Mayor 

PASSED UPON FINAL APPROVAL AND ADOPTED on second reading by the Town 

Council of the Town of Johnstown, Colorado, this __ day of ________ , 2023. 

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO 

ATTEST: 

17

Item #2.



 

 

 

TOWN COUNCIL CONSENT AGENDA COMMUNICATIONS 
 

 

AGENDA DATE:  May 15, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: Second Reading- Ordinance 2023-249 Amending Regulations 

Contained in Chapter 10 Of the Johnstown Municipal Code, 

Including Subsection 10-44(A)(4) Of Article III Concerning 

Harassment, Section 10-62 Of Article IV Concerning Criminal 

Trespass, Article IX Concerning Fireworks and Article XII 

Concerning Tobacco  

 

ATTACHMENTS:  1. Ordinance 2023-249 

 

PRESENTED BY:  Brian Phillips, Chief of Police 

 

    

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Council approved Ordinance 2023-249 at the Town Council Meeting on May 1, 2023, on first 

reading. 

Due to a recent Colorado Supreme Court ruling, specifically, People v. Moreno, 506 P.3d 849 

(2022), the Court held that, with respect to the state harassment statute, Section 18-9-111(1)(e), 

C.R.S., the phrase “intended to harass” when communicating by telephone, telephone network, 

data network, text message, instant message, computer, computer network, computer system, or 

other interactive electronic medium is facially overbroad and restricts protected free speech and 

is thus unconstitutional. Currently, Section 10-44(a)(4) of the Johnstown Municipal Code 

(“Code”) contains a similar provision so to comply with the Supreme Court’s ruling, Town staff 

recommends amending Section 10-44(a)(4) of the Code to omit the unconstitutional phrase. 

Articles II and III of Chapter 6 and Article IX of Chapter 10 of the Code regulate fireworks in 

the Town; Town staff recommends that the Town Council consolidate and revise the fireworks 

regulations to, among other changes, clarify that the possession, display, sale, use, ignition and 

discharge of fireworks in the Town except by authorized personnel is prohibited. 

Article XII of Chapter 10 of the Code regulates the possession, use and sale of tobacco products 

and provides, in part, that persons may not sell or distribute tobacco products to persons under 

eighteen (18) years of age. The Colorado General Assembly, by C.R.S. § 18-13-121, raised the 

minimum age for the sale or distribution of tobacco products from eighteen (18) years of age to 

twenty-one (21) years of age; and Town staff recommends that the Town Council make a related 

18

Item #3.



 

The Community That Cares 
www.TownofJohnstown.com 

P: 970.5127.4664 | 450 S. Parish Ave, Johnstown CO | F: 970.5127.0141 

change to Article XII of Chapter 10 of the Code and make other miscellaneous revisions to 

conform to state law. 

Article IV of Chapter 10 of the Code regulates offenses against property and Section 10-62 

therein prohibits criminal trespass; and Town staff recommends that the Town Council expand 

the definition of criminal trespass. 

The Town’s criminal trespass ordinance reads as follows: “It shall be unlawful for any person to 

commit the offense of criminal trespass, as provided in this Section. For purposes of this Section, 

a person commits the crime of criminal trespass if he or she unlawfully enters or remains in or 

upon premises, whether enclosed in a manner designed to exclude intruders or fenced or not.”  

Section 10-62. In the context of a privately owned business, it is arguably “unlawful” to remain 

upon private property when you have been issued a written trespass notice. 

 

LEGAL ADVICE:  

 

The Town Attorney drafted the Ordinance.  

 

FINANCIAL ADVICE:  

 

NA 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Ordinance 2023-249 upon second reading. 

 

 

Reviewed and Approved for Presentation, 

 

 

____________________________ 

Town Manager 

 

 

19

Item #3.

http://www.townofjohnstown.com/


20

Item #3.



21

Item #3.



22

Item #3.



23

Item #3.



24

Item #3.



PASSED UPON FINAL APPROVAL AND ADOPTED on second reading by the Town 
Council of the Town of Johnstown, Colorado, this __ day of _______ � 2023. 

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO 

ATTEST: 

By:_____________ By: ___________ _

Hannah Hill, Town Clerk Troy D. Mellon, Mayor 

25

Item #3.



 

 

 

TOWN COUNCIL CONSENT AGENDA COMMUNICATIONS 
 

 

AGENDA DATE:  May 15, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: Ordinance 2023-250, an Ordinance Granting to Comcast of 

Colorado IX, LLC, a Nonexclusive Franchise to Construct, Install 

and Operate a Cable System and Provide Cable Television Service 

Within the Town and, In Connection Therewith, To Make 

Reasonable Use of Town Streets and Other Public Places Within 

the Town. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  1. Ordinance 2023-250 

    2.  Cable Franchise Agreement 

 

PRESENTED BY:  Mitzi McCoy, Deputy Town Manager 

 

    

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

  

Council held a public hearing on May 1, 2023, and approved Ordinance 2023-250 on first 

reading.  The ordinance will approve an agreement between the Town of Johnstown and 

Comcast of Colorado IX, LLC.  This agreement will allow Comcast to provide cable services to 

the residents and businesses in the Town of Johnstown.  This agreement is a “competitive” cable 

franchise as the Town of Johnstown already has a cable franchise agreement with another cable 

provider.  As such, this agreement is somewhat different in that it does not include specific build 

out provisions, but instead includes requires biannual meetings to discuss anticipated 

construction and timelines.  This agreement is intended to be a 10-year agreement that begins on 

June 1, 2023, however, if deployment plans change and build out ceases, the agreement term can 

be shortened to 3 years, allowing the agreement to be renegotiated.  This franchise agreement 

includes a 5% franchise fee. 

 

LEGAL ADVICE:  

 

The Town Attorney drafted the Ordinance.  

 

FINANCIAL ADVICE:  

 

26

Item #4.



 

The Community That Cares 
www.TownofJohnstown.com 

P: 970.5127.4664 | 450 S. Parish Ave, Johnstown CO | F: 970.5127.0141 

NA 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Ordinance No. 2023-250. 

 

 

Reviewed and Approved for Presentation, 

 

 

____________________________ 

Town Manager 

 

 

27

Item #4.

http://www.townofjohnstown.com/


28

Item #4.



29

Item #4.



30

Item #4.



31

Item #4.



32

Item #4.



33

Item #4.



34

Item #4.



35

Item #4.



36

Item #4.



37

Item #4.



38

Item #4.



39

Item #4.



40

Item #4.



41

Item #4.



42

Item #4.



43

Item #4.



44

Item #4.



45

Item #4.



46

Item #4.



47

Item #4.



48

Item #4.



49

Item #4.



50

Item #4.



51

Item #4.



52

Item #4.



53

Item #4.



54

Item #4.



55

Item #4.



56

Item #4.



57

Item #4.



58

Item #4.



59

Item #4.



60

Item #4.



61

Item #4.



62

Item #4.



63

Item #4.



64

Item #4.



65

Item #4.



66

Item #4.



67

Item #4.



68

Item #4.



69

Item #4.



70

Item #4.



71

Item #4.



72

Item #4.



73

Item #4.



74

Item #4.



75

Item #4.



76

Item #4.



77

Item #4.



78

Item #4.



79

Item #4.



80

Item #4.



81

Item #4.



82

Item #4.



83

Item #4.



84

Item #4.



85

Item #4.



86

Item #4.



87

Item #4.



88

Item #4.



89

Item #4.



90

Item #4.



91

Item #4.



92

Item #4.



93

Item #4.



94

Item #4.



95

Item #4.



96

Item #4.



97

Item #4.



98

Item #4.



99

Item #4.



100

Item #4.



101

Item #4.



 

 

 

TOWN COUNCIL CONSENT AGENDA COMMUNICATIONS 
 

 

AGENDA DATE:  May 15, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: Resolution 2023–22, Amending the Fiscal Year 2022 Budget 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  1. Resolution 2023-22 

 

PRESENTED BY:  Devon McCarty, Finance Director 

 

    

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

  

Enclosed for review and consideration is Resolution 2023-22, which will modify the 2022 

budget recognizing the increase in revenues and expenses in the Tax Allocation Fund, and ensure 

that the Town is in compliance with C.R.S. 29-1-110. 

 

The proposed change includes the following: 

 

Tax Allocation Fund 

The Tax Allocation Fund was established to track revenues and rebates of sales taxes associated 

with specific development areas, where, pursuant to the terms of written agreements between the 

Town and developers, the Town has agreed to reimburse the developers for the cost of public 

improvements.  Due to the increase in the sales tax collected in the agreement areas, the refund 

exceeded the budgeted amount by $114,000.  The attached resolution increases both the 

budgeted revenues and expenditures by $114,000 in the Tax Allocation Fund.  

 

LEGAL ADVICE:  

 

The Town Attorney drafted the Resolution.  

 

FINANCIAL ADVICE:  

 

The recommended amendments will increase the accuracy of the financial information and 

ensure compliance with state law. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Resolution 2023-22 as presented. 

102

Item #5.



 

The Community That Cares 
www.TownofJohnstown.com 

P: 970.5127.4664 | 450 S. Parish Ave, Johnstown CO | F: 970.5127.0141 

 

 

Reviewed and Approved for Presentation, 

 

 

____________________________ 

Town Manager 

 

 

103

Item #5.

http://www.townofjohnstown.com/


 

 

RESOLUTION 2023-22 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO, 

AMENDING REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2022 

BUDGET 

 

 

WHEREAS, on December 13, 2021, the Town Council adopted, by Resolution 

No. 2021-46, the Fiscal Year 2022 Budget (“2022 Budget”); and  

 

WHEREAS, revenues and expenditures have been evaluated and are being 

adjusted for the 2022 operating budget to increase clarity of information and improve the 

quality of usefulness of such information in the decision-making process; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Town Council agrees to modify revenues and agrees to modify 

appropriated expenditures for the 2022 Budget, ensuring the budget will be in balance and 

that authorized budgeted revenues and expenditures are amended, as required by law.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE 

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO: 

 

Revenues 

 

Section 1. Tax Allocation Fund: 

  Whereas, the Town Council of the Town of Johnstown determines that the Fiscal 

Year 2022 Tax Allocation Fund revenues  are hereby increased from $645,050 to 

$758,068 to reflect an increase in revenues collected from sales tax in 2022. 

 

Expenditures 

 

Section 2. Tax Allocation Fund: 

 Whereas, the Town Council of the Town of Johnstown determines that the Fiscal 

Year 2022 Tax Allocation Fund expenditure appropriations are hereby increased from 

$645,050 to $758,068 to reflect an increase in expenditures in the Tax Allocations. 

 

Section 3.  Effective Date.  This resolution shall become effective immediately upon 

adoption. 

 

Section 4.  Repealer.  All resolutions, or parts thereof, in conflict with this resolution are 

hereby repealed, provided that such repealer shall not repeal the repealer clauses of such 

resolution nor revive any resolution thereby. 

 

Section 5.  Certification.  The Town Clerk shall certify to the passage of this resolution and 

make not less than one copy of the adopted resolution available for inspection by the public 

during regular business hours.  

 

104

Item #5.



 

 

 

ADOPTED THIS 15th DAY OF MAY, 2023.  

 
      TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN 
 

 

      BY:   _______________________                                                                

                     Troy D. Mellon, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Hannah Hill, Town Clerk      

105

Item #5.



 

 

 

TOWN COUNCIL CONSENT AGENDA COMMUNICATIONS 
 

 

AGENDA DATE:  May 15, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: Amended and Restated Water & Sewer Service Agreement – 

Purvis Farm, 6037 Johnstown, LLC 

 

ACTION PROPOSED: Approval of the Water & Sewer Service Agreement – Purvis Farm, 

6037 Johnstown, LLC. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Water & Sewer Service Agreement 

 

PRESENTED BY:  Kim Meyer, Planning & Development Director 

 

    

ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

 

The Developer, 6037 Johnstown, LLC., received approval of a final subdivision plat for the Purvis 

Farm Subdivision, with 382 residential units consisting of a combination 232 single-family 

detached units and a mix of 150 duplex and townhome units, on June 1, 2022. At that time a Water 

and Sewer Service Agreement was executed, but is now void under its own terms. In the 

intervening time, Town Staff has been working with the Developer to complete and document all 

raw water requirements for this development and update the agreement to accurately reflect the 

final dedications.  

 

The annual in-building water demand is estimated at 

120.1 acre-feet, with annual permanent irrigation 

demand at 66.3 acre-feet. These numbers were provided 

by the Developer and reviewed and accepted by the 

Town’s contract water engineering firm. These numbers 

have not changed since the original approval. 

The Developer has now provided share certificates of 

Home Supply water to the Town to satisfy this demand, 

with no remaining water credit.  

 

Within 10 days of approval, payment of all water court transfer fees is required.  

Development 

Component 

Demand 

(AF/YR) 

Consumption 

(AF/YR) 

Residential 

In-Building 

120.1 6.0 

Landscape 

Irrigation  

66.3 56.4 

Total 186.4 62.4 

106

Item #6.



 

The Community That Cares 
https://johnstown.colorado.gov/  

P: 970.587.4664 | 450 S. Parish Ave, Johnstown CO | F: 970.587.0141 

 

LEGAL ADVICE:  

 

The agreement was prepared by the Town Attorney. 

 

FINANCIAL ADVICE :  

 

N/A 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  

 

Approve the Water & Sewer Service Agreement for Purvis Farm, with 6037 Johnstown, LLC. 

 

 

 

Reviewed and Approved for Presentation, 

 

 

____________________________ 

Town Manager 

 

 

107

Item #6.

https://johnstown.colorado.gov/


   

 

AMENDED AND RESTATED 
WATER AND SEWER SERVICE AGREEMENT 

(PURVIS FARM SUBDISIVION) 
 

THIS WATER AND SEWER SERVICE AGREEMENT is made and entered into this 
___ day of ________________ 2023, by and between 6037 JOHNSTOWN, LLC, a Colorado 
limited liability company (“Developer”), and THE TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, a Colorado 
municipal corporation (“Town”), collectively sometimes referred to as the “Parties” and 
singularly as “Party.” 
 

WITNESSETH: 
 

WHEREAS, Developer owns an interest in land located in in the South Half of Section 6, 
Township 4 North, Range 67 West, 6th PM., Weld County, Colorado, described more particularly 
on Exhibit “A” (“Subject Property”); and 
 

WHEREAS, the Subject Property has been annexed to the Town; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Subject Property is being developed by Developer as Purvis Farm, 
containing 232 single family detached lots with 10.8 acres of residential irrigated landscape, 150 
single family attached units with 6.6 acres of residential irrigated landscape, and common use 
landscape with 8.8 spray-irrigated acres and 0.5 drip irrigated acres (“Project”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, Developer and the Town previously entered into a Water and Sewer Service 
Agreement dated June 6, 2022, which is now void under its own terms; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Developer and the Town desire to execute this Amended and Restated Water 
and Sewer Service Agreement to set forth their agreement concerning water rights dedication, 
preliminary projections of water and sewer demand and a current commitment by the Town for 
water and sewer service for the Project.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises hereinafter contained and 
other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby 
acknowledged, the Parties hereto agree as follows: 
 

1.  Water and Sewer Demand Studies.  In compliance with the Town Water Rights 
Dedication Ordinance (“Ordinance”), Developer has submitted to the Town a preliminary water 
and sewer demand analysis for the Project.  Said analysis was received by the Town, is on file with 
the Town and, as modified by the Town’s Water Engineer by memorandum dated March 28, 2022, 
is hereby accepted by the Town.  The analysis provided by Developer addresses the projected 
water and sewer demands for the Project as follows: 

 
 
 
 
   

108

Item #6.



 

 2

Development Component Demand 
(AF/YR) 

Consumption (AF/YR) 

Residential In-Building 120.1 6.0 
Residential Landscape Irrigation  66.3 56.4 

Total 186.4 62.4 
 

 
 2. Water Rights Dedication and Dry-Up Covenants.  Developer has dedicated the 
equivalent of twenty-two (22) shares of the Consolidated Home Supply Ditch & Reservoir 
Company (“Home Supply”) to the Town, represented by: 
 

a.  Certificate No. 7161 (11 shares, 88 acre-feet); and 
 
b.  Certificate No. 7160 (3 shares, 24 acre-feet); and 
 
c.  Certificate No. 7159 (8 shares, 51.2 acre-feet); and   
 
d.  Five and Two Hundredths (5.02) acre-feet assigned from RV Boatel, LLC (“RV 

Boatel”) to Post Modern Development, LLC (“Post Modern”), pursuant to an 
Assignment and Allocation of Raw Water Credit executed by and among the Town, 
RV Boatel and Post Modern; and 

 
e.  Eighteen and eighteen hundredths (18.18) acre-feet assigned from Southridge 

Holdco, LLC, and CaliberCos, Inc., pursuant to an Agreement and Assignment of 
Raw Water Credit dated February 28, 2023.  

 
The Developer has provided and executed and dry-up covenants to the Town, in a form acceptable 
to the Town, with respect to the water associated with Certificate No. 7161 and Certificate 7160.  
The total raw water credit dedicated to the Town by Developer is 186.4 acre-feet, which satisfies 
the estimated demand. 
 

3.  Water Rights Credit.  The dedication of the 186.4 acre-feet described in Paragraph 
2, above, will result in satisfaction of required water dedication with no remaining credit to the 
Developer. 

 
4. Commitment to serve.  Subject to Developer’s performance of all the covenants 

contained herein, and payment of all required fees, the Town commits to provide to the Project up 
to 120.1 acre-feet per year of water supply for residential in-building use together with the 
corresponding sewer service and 66.3 acre-feet for irrigation as described above. 

 
  

109

Item #6.



 

 3

5. Future review of water usage and dedication requirements.  In accordance with 
the Ordinance, the Town reserves the right to review actual water usage within the Project at a 
point in time after water usage has been established to confirm the adequacy of the water demand 
projections made by the Developer, and to require additional water rights dedication and/or cash-
in-lieu payments, if necessary, based on actual water usage. 

 
6. Payment of Water Court Transfer fees.  Based on the dedication of 186.4 acre-

feet (373 SFE) of raw water, as stated above, the Water Court Transfer fee is One Hundred Ten 
Thousand, Three Hundred and Thirty-Four dollars ($110,334.00).  Pursuant to Paragraph 5, above, 
if future review requires additional dedication of water, additional water court transfer fees will be 
required at the time of dedication. 

 
7. Notices.  All notices required or permitted to be given hereunder shall be in writing 

and shall be deemed given: (a) upon hand delivery, (b) upon deposit with Federal Express, UPS 
or other nationally recognized overnight courier service, receipt required, or (c) when transmitted 
via email, provided the sending party receives a read-receipt for the email or the receiving party 
acknowledge receipt thereof.  All notices shall be addressed as follows: 

 
TO DEVELOPER: 
 
JD Padilla 
144 N. Mason, Ste 4 
Fort Collins, CO 80524 
Email: 
jd@postmoderndevelopment.com    
 
 
 

TO THE TOWN: 
 
Town of Johnstown  
c/o Town Clerk  
P.O. Box 609  
450 S Parish Ave. 
Johnstown, CO 80534 
Email: hhill@johnstownco.gov  
 
WITH A COPY TO  
THE TOWN ATTORNEYS: 
 
Avi Rocklin, Esq. 
Johnstown Town Attorney 
1437 N. Denver Avenue, #330 
Loveland, CO 80538 
Email: avi@rocklinlaw.com 
 
Peter J. Ampe 
Hill & Robbins, P.C. 
1160 Lincoln St., Suite 2720 
Denver, CO  80264 
Email:peterampe@hillandrobbins.com 
 

The addresses for notices may be changed by written notice given to the other Party in the manner 
provided above. 
 

110

Item #6.



 

 4

8. Default.  In the event of default by either Party hereunder, the non-defaulting Party 
shall notify the defaulting Party in writing of such default(s), specifying the nature and extent 
thereof.  If such default is not cured within thirty (30) days and the non-defaulting Party desires to 
seek recourse, the Parties shall participate in mediation, the costs of which shall be shared equally 
by both Parties.  If mediation is not successful after ninety (90) days, either Party may then 
commence an action in a court of competent jurisdiction and shall be entitled to such remedies as 
are provided by law, including the Town’s ordinances. 

9. Successors and assigns.  The benefits and burdens of this Agreement shall 
respectively inure to and be binding upon the successors and assigns of the Parties hereto.  This 
Agreement shall not be assigned without the prior written consent of the other Party, which shall 
not be unreasonably withheld. 
 

10. Amendment or modification.  No amendment or modification of this Agreement 
shall be of any force or effect unless in writing and executed by the Parties hereto with the same 
formality as this Agreement. 
 

11. Attorney's fees and costs.  If any judicial proceedings may hereafter be brought to 
enforce any of the provisions hereof, including an action for specific performance and/or damages, 
the Town, if the prevailing party, shall be entitled to recover the costs of such proceedings, 
including reasonable attorney's fees and reasonable expert witness fees. 
 

12. Waiver.  The waiver of any breach of any of the provisions of this Agreement by 
either Party shall not constitute a continuing waiver of any subsequent breach by said Party, 
concerning either the same or any other provision of this Agreement. 
 

13. Headings for convenience only.  Paragraph headings and titles contained herein 
are intended for convenience and reference only and are not intended to define, limit, or describe 
the scope or intent of any provision of this Agreement. 
 

14. Non severability.  Each paragraph of this Agreement is intertwined with the others 
and is not severable unless by mutual consent of the Parties hereto. 
 

15. Choice of laws and venue.  This Agreement and the rights and obligations of the 
Parties hereto shall be governed by the laws of the State of Colorado.  Venue for any legal action 
shall be in the County of Weld, State of Colorado. 
 

16. Entire agreement.  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the 
Parties related to the subject matter hereof and any prior agreements pertaining thereto whether 
oral or written have been merged or integrated into this Agreement. 
 

 
  

111

Item #6.



112

Item #6.



6

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO, 
a municipal corporation 

By: _______________________________ 
Troy D. Mellon, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

By: ______________________________ 
Hannah Hill, Town Clerk 

113

Item #6.



 

 7

EXHIBIT A 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
 

A parcel of land situate in the South Half of Section Six (6), Township Four North (T.4N.), 
Range Sixty-seven West (R.67W.) of the Sixth Principal Meridian (6th P.M.) being more 
particularly described as follows: 
 
ALL OF THE N 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4 AND ALL OF THE SW 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4 OF 
SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 4 NORTH, RANGE 67 WEST OF THE 6TH P.M., COUNTY OF 
WELD, STATE OF COLORADO 
EXCEPT THAT PART OF THE SW 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4 DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF SAID SECTION 6, 519 FEET NORTH 
OF THE SW CORNER THEREOF; THENCE EAST 252 FEET;  
THENCE NORTH 346 FEET;  
THENCE WEST 252 FEET;  
THENCE SOUTH 346 FEET TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING, AND AS CONVEYED BY 
DEED RECORDED MARCH 12, 1907 IN BOOK 273 AT PAGE 300, WELD COUNTY 
RECORDS: 
AND FURTHER EXCEPTING CONVEYANCES TO THE DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAYS, 
STATE OF COLORADO, AS RECORDED MAY 10, 1957 IN BOOK 1477 AT PAGE 299, 
301 AND 303, WELD COUNTY RECORDS; AND TO PERMANENT EASEMENTS FOR 
IRRIGATION DITCH AS CONVEYED TO DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAYS, STATE OF 
COLORADO BY INSTRUMENTS RECORDED MAY 10, 1957 IN BOOK 1477 AT PAGE 
307, 308 AND 309, WELD COUNTY RECORDS; AND FURTHER EXCEPTING THAT 
PART OF THE SW 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 6 CONVEYED BY DEED 
RECORDED FEBRUARY 23, 1951 IN BOOK 1295 AT PAGE 477, WELD COUNTY 
RECORDS 
AND 
THAT PORTION OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 4 NORTH, RANGE 67 WEST 
OF THE 6TH P.M., TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COUNTY OF WELD, STATE OF 
COLORADO, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: CONSIDERING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID 
SE 1/4 OF SECTION 6 AS BEARING N 81° 06' 55" W WITH ALL BEARINGS CONTAINED 
HEREIN RELATIVE THERETO: 
COMMENCING AT THE SW CORNER OF THE SE 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 6;  
THENCE N 03° 23' 56" E ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE SE 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 6, 
A DISTANCE OF 1326.67 FEET TO THE NW CORNER OF ROLLING HILLS RANCH 
PHASE-1 SAID POINT BEING THE POINT OF BEGINNING: 
THENCE S 80° 54' 20" E, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID PHASE-1 A DISTANCE OF 
47.06 FEET; 
THENCE N 02° 47' 49" E, A DISTANCE OF 1328.21 FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTH 
LINE OF THE SE 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 6;  
THENCE N 81° 12' 35" W, A DISTANCE OF 33.02 FEET TO THE NW CORNER OF SAID 
SE 1/4;  
THENCE S 03° 23' 56" W, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID SE 1/4, A DISTANCE OF 
1326.57 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

114

Item #6.



Town of Johnstown, Colorado
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in

Fund Balances - General Fund
Period Ending April 30, 2023

Unaudited

General Fund

 2023
Actuals

April 

2023
Adopted
Budget

%
Complete

Beginning Fund Balance* 87,924,330      87,924,330      

Revenues:
Taxes & Fees 6,719,186        19,417,534      34.6%
Licenses & Permits 1,608,810        1,963,700        81.9%
Fines & Forfeitures 80,918             175,500           46.1%
Intergovernmental 25,794             25,000             103.2%
Earnings on Investment 621,371           15,000             4142.5%
Miscellaneous Revenue 354,165           757,500           46.8%
Transfers In -                       -                       

Total Operating Revenues 9,410,245        22,354,234      42.1%

Expenditures:
Legislative 273,306           831,440           32.9%
Town Manager 340,779           1,442,430        23.6%
Town Clerk 141,179           441,910           31.9%
Finance 129,908           450,870           28.8%
Planning 114,460           566,310           20.2%
Reimbursements 158,289           700,000           22.6%
Building Inspections 108,961           413,820           26.3%
Police 1,630,355        6,006,610        27.1%
Public Works 270,444           761,350           35.5%
Buildings 108,845           288,100           37.8%
Transfers Out 415,146           51,945,508      0.8%

Total Expenditures 3,691,672        63,848,348      5.8%

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and
Other Sources over Expenditures 5,718,573        (41,494,114)     

Prior Period Adjustment

Ending Fund Balance* 93,642,903      46,430,216      

* - Unaudited
33% of the fiscal year has elapsed

0

5,000,000

10,000,000

15,000,000

20,000,000

25,000,000

Revenue Budget

2023 Revenues 
YTD vs. Budgeted

0

10,000,000

20,000,000

30,000,000

40,000,000

50,000,000

60,000,000

70,000,000

Expenditures Budget

2023 Expenditures
YTD vs. Budgeted

 
115

Item #7.



Town of Johnstown, Colorado
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in

Fund Balances - Conservation Trust Fund
Period Ending April 30, 2023

Unaudited

Conservation Trust Fund

 2023
Actuals

April 

2023
Adopted
Budget

%
Complete

Beginning Fund Balance* 132,112 132,112

Revenues:
Intergovernmental 37,214              82,000              45.4%
Earnings on Investment 1,380                50                     2760.6%

Total Operating Revenues 38,595              82,050              47.0%

Expenditures:
Operations -                       -                       
Capital Outlay -                       -                       

Total Expenditures -                       -                       

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and
Other Sources over Expenditures 38,595              82,050              

Ending Fund Balance* 170,707 214,162

* - Unaudited
33% of the fiscal year has elapsed

0

20,000

40,000

60,000

80,000

100,000

Revenue Budget

2023 Revenues
YTD vs. Budgeted

0

0

0

1

1

1

Expenditures Budget

2023 Expenditures
YTD vs. Budgeted

 
116

Item #7.



Town of Johnstown, Colorado
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in

Fund Balances - Parks and Open Space Fund
Period Ending April 30, 2023

Unaudited

Parks and Open Space Fund

 2023
Actuals

April 

2023
Adopted
Budget

%
Complete

Beginning Fund Balance* 6,865,289 6,865,289

Revenues:
Taxes & Fees 538,494 786,030 68.5%
Miscellaneous Revenue 39,155 17,000 230.3%
Transfers In 0 50,000 0.0%

Total Operating Revenues 623,007            855,530            72.8%

Expenditures:
Operations 204,360            2,905,000         7.0%
Capital Outlay 161,997            1,024,940         15.8%
Transfers Out -                       -                       

Total Expenditures 366,357            3,929,940         9.3%

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and
Other Sources over Expenditures 256,649            (3,074,410)       

Ending Fund Balance* 7,121,938         3,790,879         

* - Unaudited
33% of the fiscal year has elapsed

0

200,000

400,000

600,000

800,000

1,000,000

Revenue Budget

2023 Revenues
YTD vs. Budgeted

0

1,000,000

2,000,000

3,000,000

4,000,000

5,000,000

Expenditures Budget

2023 Expenditures
YTD vs. Budgeted

 
117

Item #7.



Town of Johnstown, Colorado
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in

Fund Balances - Street and Alley Fund
Period Ending April 30, 2023

Unaudited

Street and Alley Fund

 2023
Actuals

April 

2023
Adopted
Budget

%
Complete

Beginning Fund Balance* 17,606,494 17,606,494

Revenues:
Taxes & Fees 1,361,886         4,171,405         32.6%
Intergovernmental 120,811            1,290,000         9.4%
Charges for Services 328,476            945,000            34.8%
Capital Investment Fees 1,567,705         1,174,000         133.5%
Earnings on Investment 111,062            10,200              1088.8%
Miscellaneous Revenues -                       -                       0.0%

Total Operating Revenues 3,489,939         9,040,605         38.6%

Expenditures:
Operations & Maintenance 760,326            3,698,790         20.6%
Capital 741,928            7,848,000         9.5%

Total Expenditures 1,502,254         11,546,790       13.0%

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and
Other Sources over Expenditures 1,987,685         (2,506,185)       

Ending Fund Balance* 19,594,179       15,100,309       

* - Unaudited
33% of the fiscal year has elapsed

0

2,000,000

4,000,000

6,000,000

8,000,000

10,000,000

Revenue Budget

2023 Revenues
YTD vs. Budgeted

0

2,000,000

4,000,000

6,000,000

8,000,000

10,000,000

12,000,000

14,000,000

Expenditures Budget

2023 Expenditures
YTD vs. Budgeted

 
118

Item #7.



Town of Johnstown, Colorado
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in

Fund Balances - Capital Projects Fund
Period Ending April 30, 2023

Unaudited

Capital Projects Fund

 2023
Actuals

April 

2023
Adopted
Budget

%
Complete

Beginning Fund Balance* 12,343,821 12,343,821

Revenues:
Taxes and Fees 1,146,890         300,000            382.3%
Miscellaneous Revenue -                       -                       
Interest 166,705            2,200                7577.5%
Transfers In -                       (50,000)            0.0%

Total Operating Revenues 1,313,596         252,200            520.9%

Expenditures:
Capital Outlay 429,028            2,511,500         0.0%
Transfers Out -                       -                       0.0%

Total Expenditures 429,028            2,511,500         17.1%

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and
Other Sources over Expenditures 884,568            (2,259,300)       

Ending Fund Balance* 13,228,389       10,084,521       

* - Unaudited
33% of the fiscal year has elapsed

0

200,000

400,000

600,000

800,000

1,000,000

1,200,000

1,400,000

Revenue Budget

2023 Revenues
YTD vs. Budgeted

0

500,000

1,000,000

1,500,000

2,000,000

2,500,000

3,000,000

Expenditures Budget

2023 Expenditures
YTD vs. Budgeted

 
119

Item #7.



Town of Johnstown, Colorado
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in

Fund Balances - Tax Allocation Fund
Period Ending April 30, 2023

Unaudited

Tax Allocation Fund

 2023
Actuals

April 

2023
Adopted
Budget

%
Complete

Beginning Fund Balance* 41,435 41,435

Revenues:
Taxes & Fees -                       675,000            0.0%
Earnings on Investment -                       -                       

Total Operating Revenues -                       675,000            0.0%

Expenditures:
Miscellaneous -                       675,000            0.0%

Total Expenditures -                       675,000            0.0%

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and
Other Sources over Expenditures -                       -                       

Ending Fund Balance* 41,435              41,435              

* - Unaudited
33% of the fiscal year has elapsed

0
100,000
200,000
300,000
400,000
500,000
600,000
700,000
800,000

Revenue Budget

2023 Revenues
YTD vs. Budgeted

0
100,000
200,000
300,000
400,000
500,000
600,000
700,000
800,000

Expenditures Budget

2023 Expenditures
YTD vs. Budgeted

 
120

Item #7.



Town of Johnstown, Colorado
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in

Fund Balances - Water Fund
Period Ending April 30, 2023

Unaudited

Water Fund

 2023
Actuals

April 

2023
Adopted
Budget

%
Complete

Beginning Cash Balance* 37,380,557 37,380,557

Revenues:
Charges for Services 1,126,477        4,555,000        24.7%

Total Operating Revenues 1,126,477        4,555,000        24.7%

Expenses:
Administration 52,805            235,300          22.4%
Operations 858,022          4,365,350        19.7%
Capital Outlay 945,978          36,417,280      2.6%
Depreciation 181,384          970,000          18.7%
Transfers Out -                      600,000          

Total Operating Expenses 2,038,190        43,187,930      4.7%

Operating Income (Loss) (911,713)         (38,632,930)    

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)

Tap Fees 729,556          1,357,605        53.7%
Capital Investment Fees 657,685          1,147,945        57.3%
Misc. Revenues 15,350,173      71,226,500      21.6%
Interest Expense 236,141 20,000 1180.7%

Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) 16,973,555      73,752,050      23.0%

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and
Other Sources over Expenses 16,061,843      35,119,120      

Ending Cash Balance* 53,442,400 72,499,677

* - Unaudited

 

33% of the fiscal year has elapsed

0
10,000,000
20,000,000
30,000,000
40,000,000
50,000,000
60,000,000
70,000,000
80,000,000
90,000,000

Revenue Budget

2023 Revenues
YTD vs. Budgeted

0

10,000,000

20,000,000

30,000,000

40,000,000

50,000,000

Expenditures Budget

2023 Expenditures
YTD vs. Budgeted

 
121

Item #7.



Town of Johnstown, Colorado
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in

Fund Balances - Sewer Fund
Period Ending April 30, 2023

Unaudited

Sewer Fund

 2023
Actuals

April 

2023
Adopted
Budget

%
Complete

Beginning Cash Balance* 47,151,463 47,151,463

Revenues:
Charges for Services 1,101,768        3,181,500        34.6%

Total Operating Revenues 1,101,768        3,181,500        34.6%

Expenses:
Administration 51,960            227,750          22.8%
Operations 577,350          2,087,960        27.7%
Capital Outlay 7,988,743        78,381,000      10.2%
Depreciation 174,920          1,200,000        14.6%
Debt Service -                      2,764,000        0.0%
Transfers Out -                      600,000          0.0%

Total Operating Expenses 8,792,973        85,260,710      10.3%

Operating Income (Loss) (7,691,205)      (82,079,210)    

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)

Capital Improvement Fees 1,448,716        3,218,560        45.0%
Misc. Revenues 13,945            18,900            73.8%
Interest Expense 943,730          100,000          943.7%
Debt Proceeds -                      50,000,000      

Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) 2,406,391        53,337,460      4.5%

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and
Other Sources over Expenses (5,284,814)      (28,741,750)    

Ending Cash Balance* 41,866,649      18,409,713      

* - Unaudited
33% of the fiscal year has elapsed

0

10,000,000

20,000,000

30,000,000

40,000,000

50,000,000

60,000,000

Revenue Budget

2023 Revenues
YTD vs. Budgeted

0

20,000,000

40,000,000

60,000,000

80,000,000

100,000,000

Expenditures Budget

2023 Expenditures
YTD vs. Budgeted

 
122

Item #7.



Town of Johnstown, Colorado
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in

Fund Balances - Drainage Fund
Period Ending April 30, 2023

Unaudited

Drainage Fund

 2023
Actuals

April 

2023
Adopted
Budget

%
Complete

Beginning Cash Balance* 4,232,022 4,232,022

Revenues:
Charges for Services 173,323            500,000            34.7%

Total Operating Revenues 173,323            500,000            34.7%

Expenses:
Administration 37,015              150,400            24.6%
Operations 58,129              493,025            11.8%
Capital Improvements -                       -                       
Transfer Out -                       250,000            

Total Operating Expenses 95,144              893,425            10.6%

Operating Income (Loss) 78,179              (393,425)          

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)

Capital Revenues 50,423              220,000            22.9%
Misc. Revenues -                       -                       
Interest Expense 31,725              1,000                3172.5%

Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) 82,148              221,000            37.2%

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and
Other Sources over Expenses 160,327            (172,425)          

Ending Cash Balance* 4,392,349         4,059,597         

* - Unaudited
33% of the fiscal year has elapsed

0
100,000
200,000
300,000
400,000
500,000
600,000
700,000
800,000

Revenue Budget

2023 Revenues
YTD vs. Budgeted

0

200,000

400,000

600,000

800,000

1,000,000

Expenditures Budget

2023 Expenditures
YTD vs. Budgeted

 
123

Item #7.



Town of Johnstown, Colorado
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in

Fund Balances - Cemetery Perpetual Fund
Period Ending April 30, 2023

Unaudited

Cemetery Perpetual Fund

 2023
Actuals

April 

2023
Adopted
Budget

%
Complete

Beginning Fund Balance* 168,889 168,889

Revenues:
Miscellaneous Revenue 5,850                12,560              46.6%
Earnings on Investment 1,858                60                     3096.5%

Total Operating Revenues 7,708                12,620              61.1%

Expenditures:
Operations & Maintenance -                       -                       
Capital Outlay -                       -                       
Transfers Out -                       -                       

Total Expenditures -                       -                       

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and
Other Sources over Expenditures 7,708                12,620              

Ending Fund Balance* 176,597            181,509            

* - Unaudited
33% of the fiscal year has elapsed

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

12,000

14,000

Revenue Budget

2023 Revenues
YTD vs. Budgeted

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

Expenditures Budget

2023 Expenditures
YTD vs. Budgeted

 
124

Item #7.



Town of Johnstown, Colorado
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in

Fund Balances - Library Fund
Period Ending April 30, 2023

Unaudited

Library Fund

 2023
Actuals

April 

2023
Adopted
Budget

%
Complete

Beginning Fund Balance* 8,580,860 8,580,860

Revenues:
Intergovernmental 3,285                819,186            0.4%
Miscellaneous Revenue 6,205                11,000              56.4%
Capital Investment Fees 400,034            439,410            91.0%
Interest 56,771              75,000              75.7%
Transfers In 201,681            1,243,246         16.2%

Total Operating Revenues 667,976            2,587,842         25.8%

Expenditures:
Operations 204,401            1,821,000         11.2%
Capital Outlay -                       -                       0.0%

Total Expenditures 204,401            1,821,000         11.2%

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and
Other Sources over Expenditures 463,575            766,842            

Ending Fund Balance* 9,044,435         9,347,702         

* - Unaudited
33% of the fiscal year has elapsed

0

400,000

800,000

1,200,000

1,600,000

2,000,000

Expenditures Budget

2023 Expenditures
YTD vs. Budgeted

0

400,000

800,000

1,200,000

1,600,000

2,000,000

2,400,000

2,800,000

Revenue Budget

2023 Revenues
YTD vs. Budgeted

 
125

Item #7.



Town of Johnstown, Colorado
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in

Fund Balances - Recreation Center Fund
Period Ending April 30, 2023

Unaudited

Recreation Center Fund

 2023
Actuals

April 

2023
Adopted
Budget

%
Complete

Beginning Fund Balance* 922,738 922,738

Revenues:
State Grants -                        0
Transfers In -                        77,262              
Earnings on Investment -                        -                        

Total Operating Revenues -                        77,262              

Expenditures:
Operations & Maintenance 221,179           500,000           44.2%
Capital Outlay -                        -                        

Total Expenditures 221,179           500,000           44.2%

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and
Other Sources over Expenditures (221,179)          (422,738)          

Ending Fund Balance* 701,559           500,000           

* - Unaudited
33% of the fiscal year has elapsed

0

20,000

40,000

60,000

80,000

100,000

Revenue Budget

2023 Revenues
YTD vs. Budgeted

0

100,000

200,000

300,000

400,000

500,000

600,000

Expenditures Budget

2023 Expenditures
YTD vs. Budgeted

 
126

Item #7.



Vendor Description Dept. Amount 
Adiona Transportation Solutions Equipment maintenance PW 14,176.00
Advanced Roofing Technologies Building maintenance PW 13,830.00
Bemus Construction Water meters PW 3,500.00
Big Thompson & Platte River Ditch Co Water assessment PW 500.00
BlueWater Engineering Ltd WTP expansion PW 25,215.33
Bobcat of the Rockies Equipment maintenance PW 335.98
Brenner Builders LLC Sidewalk maintenance PW 11,070.00
Browns Hill Engineering & Controls SCADA PW 1,346.20
Bunyan Lateral Ditch Company Water legal PW 1,931.00
CDW Government Vehicle equipment PD 40,632.39
Cintas Mat supplies/service ALL 616.15
Cirsa Insurance ALL 2,771.48
City of Fort Collins Lab testing PW 3,060.00
CMC Tire Supplies PW 4,167.33
Colorado Analytical Labs Lab testing PW 700.00
Colorado Department of Transportation I-25 project PW 426,848.91
Colorado Greenbelt Management Snow removal PW 1,250.00
Core & Main Water meters PW 2,279.13
Coren Printing, Inc Supplies PD 218.00
CTL Thompson Inc Little Thompson Trail project PW 1,915.00
DBC Irrigation Supply Supplies PW 1,409.92
DES Pipeline Maintenance, LLC Maintenance PW 1,631.25
Diesel Laptops Equipment  PW 12,778.00
Ditesco LLC Little Thompson Trail project PW 15,853.35
Division of Oil and Public Safety Registration PW 35.00
DPC Industries Inc Chemicals PW 5,846.97
Falcon Environmental Corp. At Longmont Equipment maintenance PW 994.91
Faris Machinery Co. Equipment maintenance PW 1,148.00
Felsburg Holt & Ullevig Inc Billback - Engineering services ADM 9,080.00
First Armored Services LLC Supplies PW 4,490.61
Fournier Industries Inc WTP expansion PW 18,962.00
Frontier Business Products Supplies ADM 809.82
Frontier Precision Supplies PW 1,286.27
Frontier Self Storage Storage PW 280.00
General Air Service & Supply Supplies PW 746.07
Generator Source Generator PW 1,120.11
Glass Doctor of Greeley Building maintenance ADM 5,990.00
Grainger, Inc. Supplies PW 190.08
Great Western Railway of CO Crossing agreement PW 2,425.50
Ground Engineering Consultants, Inc. Materials testing PW 2,122.50
Helton & Williamsen, P.C. Billback - Engineering services ADM 1,522.75
Herc Rentals Rentals PW 612.11
Hill & Robbins, PC Water legal ADM 4,943.50
Hill & Robbins, PC Billbacks - Legal services ADM 1,232.50

Town of Johnstown 
List of Bills - April 20, 2023 - May 3, 2023

127

Item #8.



Vendor Description Dept. Amount 
IACA Dues PD 25.00
IMEG Corp Engineering services ADM 10,566.00
IMEG Corp Billback - Engineering services ADM 24,105.00
Indigo Water Group Training PW 2,557.20
Inland Truck & Parts Service Vehicle supplies PW 888.58
Interstate Battery of the Rockies Supplies PW 692.75
ION Developer LLC Reimbursement of use tax ADM 179.22
J&S Contractors Supply Co. Supplies PW 2,815.44
Joe Johnson Equipment LLC Equipment maintenance PW 2,307.24
Johnstown Historical Society, Ltd JHA reimbursement ADM 40,000.00
Jones Excavating & Plumbing Maintenance PW 4,382.81
Kinsco, LLC Uniforms PD 224.96
L4 Construction Little Thompson Trail construction PW 130,416.37
Law Enforcement Systems Lab supplies PD 57.00
Law Office of Avi Rocklin LLC Billback - Legal services ADM 59.00
Lowe's Supplies PW 3,143.81
Mac Equipment, Inc Supplies PW 7,166.99
McDonald Farms Enterprises Inc Sludge removal PW 3,633.00
MGS Incorporated Equipment maintenance PW 9,007.26
Milliken Johnstown Electric Equipment maintenance PW 6,598.30
Moltz Construction Inc. Low Point expansion project PW 1,120,437.03
MWH Constructors WTP expansion PW 73,664.00
Napa Auto Parts, Inc Vehicle supplies PW/PD 2,364.53
Original Equipment Auto Glass Vehicle repair PW/PD 65.00
Patriot Petroleum Solutions LLC Equipment maintenance ALL 282.50
Paul's Plumbing & Heating Jet services PW 3,806.99
Pitney Bowes Inc Postage meter lease ADM 315.40
Poudre Valley REA Utilities ALL 14,064.80
Power Motive Equipment maintenance PW 1,836.06
Prime Solution Equipment maintenance PW 2,374.22
Ramey Environmental Compliance Inc. OCR services PW 5,287.36
Rhinehart Oil Co., Inc. Fuel PW 10,885.89
Route 66 Restaurant Equipment Equipment PW 2,300.00
Ryan Oglesby Training reimbursement PD 415.20
Sanderson Stewart SH 60 & CR 13 signal PW 17,287.50
Sendas Communications LLC Translation service ADM 484.02
SMH West, LLC South Tank construction PW 219,510.27
Snap-On Tools Supplies PW 442.50
Striglos Software ADM 74.00
Tait & Associates, Inc. Design services PW 18,370.00
TDS (Johnstown Historical Society) Phones ALL 1,457.08
The Gard Lateral Ditch Company Water assessment PW 1,275.00
The Home Depot/GECF Supplies PW 117.75
TruGreen Chemlawn Chemicals PW 1,232.87
UC Health Medical Group Lab testing PD 183.39
USA Bluebook Supplies PW 2,794.92

128

Item #8.



Vendor Description Dept. Amount 
Vector Disease Control Mosquito spraying PW 4,499.00
Veolia WTS Systems Central WWTP expansion PW 156,300.00
Whiteside's Boots Uniforms PW 200.00
Xcel Energy Utilities ALL 6,917.53

2,569,944.86

129

Item #8.



 

 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA COMMUNICATIONS 

 

 

AGENDA DATE: 

 

May 15, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: Public Hearing - Resolution 2023-23 Approving the Preliminary/Final 

Subdivision Plat and Preliminary/Final Development Plan for 

Mountain View West 3rd Replat (Townhomes Phase II) 

 

ACTION PROPOSED: Consider and Approve Resolution 2023-23 Approving the 

Preliminary/Final Subdivision Plat and Development Plan for 

Mountain View West 3rd Replat (Townhomes Phase II) 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Resolution 2023-23 

2. Vicinity Map 

3. Preliminary/Final Plat 

4. Preliminary/Final Development Plan 

5. Traffic Impact Study (excerpt) 

6. Developer Architectural Request 

7. Parking Exhibit 

8. PZC Staff Report (March 22, 2023) 

9. Staff Presentation 

10. Applicant Presentation 

 

PRESENTED BY: Kim Meyer, Planning & Development Director 

  

 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

 

The Developer, Mountain View Land Developers, LLC, is requesting consideration of a combined 

Preliminary/Final Subdivision Plat and Development Plan (Attachments 3 & 4) encompassing 

17.42 acres to create a second phase to the current Mountain View West townhome neighborhood 

in the Mountain View West subdivision area, to the east of the Johnstown Recreation 

Center/YMCA. The proposed development would add 125 townhome-style residential units, 

grouped in 30 building clusters. This proposed neighborhood will be situated south of the current 

residential development in the neighborhood and stretch along the east side of the property, south 

to CR 46.5/Centennial. One additional street, Condor Way, is proposed to run north-south 

providing access and on-street parking within the neighborhood. Additional detail on the 

development is provided in the attached PZC Staff Report (attachment 8). 

130

Item #9.



 

The Community That Cares 
Johnstown.Colorado.gov  

P: 970.587.4664 | 450 S. Parish Ave, Johnstown CO | F: 970.587.0141 

The proposed Plat and Development Plan align with the Mountain View West PUD Design 

Guidelines to promote a medium density neighborhood within easy walking distance to Town 

services and Downtown, as part of that master-planned development. There has been ongoing 

discussion with the Developer related to side elevations that will be quite dominant along the 

Mountain Bluebird streetscape. Side elevations of this Developer’s Phase I largely faced to 

internal streets adjacent to similar buildings, whereas Mountain Bluebird and the number of 

homes with this orientation prompted additional Staff requests to enhance these side elevations 

and ensure full compliance with the side elevation requirements for percentage of windows. The 

Developer has since provided updated elevations and footprints that address Staff concerns with 

additional changes in wall planes, which provide added roofline features, as well as additional 

window openings in these side elevations (Attachment 6).  Staff is satisfied with the efforts and 

feel that, as presented now, those revised elevations are in alignment with the guideline’s intent, 

and substantial compliance with the overall design standards. 

The homes and garages that “butt up” to the Town’s property where the Rec Center is located 

will provide solid fencing along the property line to minimize the visual impact of these access 

drives and garage areas. Additional parking has been integrated into the overall site plan, with 

17 off-site parking spaces in small lots throughout, and 48 on-street spaces available, that are 

provided in addition to the 250 required garage spaces. Xeric low water landscaping is provided 

throughout the development, with turf areas concentrated in areas adjacent to the buildings and 

front doors, creating small green courtyards. 

Overall, Staff has found the proposed plat and development plan to be in substantial conformance 

with Town codes, regulations, and standards and is presenting the Development to Town Council 

for approval. Final review of engineering documents is still in process, but no significant changes 

to the site or major elements is anticipated. The accompanying development agreement does 

speak to the need to finalize the Traffic Impact Study (TIS) and there may be improvements 

needed based on the final Town-accepted recommendations and conclusions of that study. 

The Planning & Zoning Commission held a public hearing on March 22, 2023; no public comment 

was given. The Commission voted unanimously to recommend approval of the Preliminary/Final 

Subdivison Plat and Development Plan to the Town Council, based on the analysis and findings 

contained in the attached staff report (Attachment 8). 

LEGAL ADVICE: 

Resolution was prepared by the Town Attorney. 

FINANCIAL ADVICE: 

NA 

 

131

Item #9.



 

The Community That Cares 
Johnstown.Colorado.gov  

P: 970.587.4664 | 450 S. Parish Ave, Johnstown CO | F: 970.587.0141 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

Planning & Zoning Commission recommends, and Staff agrees with, a recommendation to Town 

Council to Approve Resolution 2023-23 Approving the Preliminary/Final Subdivision Plat and 

Preliminary/Final Development Plan for the Mountain View West 3rd Replat. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTIONS: 

For Approval 

Based on the findings and analysis presented at this hearing, I move to approve Resolution 2023-

23. 

For Denial 

Based on information presented in this hearing, I move to deny Resolution 2023-23. 

 

Reviewed and Approved for Presentation, 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Town Manager 

132

Item #9.



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-23 

 

APPROVING THE PRELIMINARY/FINAL PLAT AND FINAL 

DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST SUBDIVISION 

THIRD REPLAT, BEING A REPLAT OF LOT 2 BLOCK 2, BLOCK 4 AND 

OUTLOT C OF MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST SUBDIVISION REPLAT 

AMENDMENT NO. 1 AND TRACT A BLOCK 3, 1ST REPLAT OF BLOCK 

1 MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST SUBDIVISION REPLAT, SITUATED IN THE 

NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 4 NORTH, 

RANGE 67 WEST OF THE 6TH P.M., TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COUNTY 

OF WELD, STATE OF COLORADO, CONSISTING OF 

APPROXIMATELY 17.42 ACRES 

 

WHEREAS, the Town of Johnstown, Colorado (“Town”) is a Colorado home rule 

municipality, duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of Colorado and the Town’s 

Home Rule Charter; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Town Council is vested with authority to administer the affairs of the Town; 

and  

 

WHEREAS, Mountain View Land Developers, LLC, a Colorado limited liability 

company, submitted an application to the Town for approval of a Preliminary/Final Plat and Final 

Development Plan for Mountain View West Subdivision Third Replat, Being a Replat of Lot 2 

Block 2, Block 4 and Outlot C of Mountain View West Subdivision Replat Amendment No. 1 and 

Tract A Block 3, 1st Replat of Block 1 Mountain View West Subdivision Replat, located in the 

Northwest Quarter of Section 9, Township 4 North, Range 67 West of the 6th P.M., Town of 

Johnstown, County of Weld, State of Colorado, and consisting of approximately 17.42 acres; and 

 

WHEREAS, on March 22, 2023, the Planning and Zoning Commission held a hearing, 

reviewed the request and recommended that the Town Council approve the Preliminary/Final Plat 

and Final Development Plan; and 

 

WHEREAS, on May 15, 2023, the Town Council held a public hearing concerning 

approval of the Preliminary/Final Plat and Final Development Plan and, after considering the 

Planning and Zoning Commission’s recommendation, reviewing the file and conducting such 

hearing, found that the Preliminary/Final Plat and Final Development Plan for Mountain View 

West Subdivision Third Replat are consistent with the Town’s Comprehensive Plan and meet the 

requirements contained in the Johnstown Municipal Code and the Town’s regulations; and 

 

WHEREAS, based on the foregoing, the Town Council desires to approve the 

Preliminary/Final Plat and Final Development Plan for Mountain View West Subdivision Third 

Replat. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE 

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO, THAT: 

 

133

Item #9.



Section 1.  Preliminary/Final Plat Approval:  The Preliminary/Final Plat for Mountain 

View West Subdivision Third Replat, Being a Replat of Lot 2 Block 2, Block 4 and Outlot C of 

Mountain View West Subdivision Replat Amendment No. 1 and Tract A Block 3, 1st Replat of 

Block 1 Mountain View West Subdivision Replat, located in the Northwest Quarter of Section 9, 

Township 4 North, Range 67 West of the 6th P.M., Town of Johnstown, County of Weld, State of 

Colorado, and consisting of approximately 17.42 acres, attached hereto and incorporated herein 

by reference at Exhibit A, is hereby approved. 

 

Section 2.  Final Development Plan Approval:  The Final Development Plan for 

Mountain View West Subdivision Third Replat, attached hereto and incorporated herein by 

reference at Exhibit B, is hereby approved. 

 

Section 3.  Recording:  The Town Clerk is hereby directed to obtain the appropriate 

signatures for the Preliminary/Final Plat and thereafter record the Preliminary/Final Plat at the 

office of the Weld County Clerk and Recorder. 

 

PASSED, SIGNED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS ___ day of May, 2023.  

ATTEST:       TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO 
 

By:__________________________                           By:________________________________ 

      Hannah Hill, Town Clerk                                            Troy D. Mellon, Mayor 

 

134

Item #9.



135

Item #9.



1ST STREET
(Highway 60)

CENTENNIAL DRIVE
(County Road 46.5)

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 R
O

A
D

 1
7

(P
ar

is
h 

A
ve

nu
e)

COUNTY ROAD 46

MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST SUBDIVISION THIRD REPLAT

Being a Replat of  Lot 2 Block 2, Block 4 and Outlot C of Mountain View West Subdivision Replat Amendment No. 1 and

Tract A Block 3, 1st Replat of Block 1 Mountain View West Subdivision Replat,

Situate in the Northwest Quarter of Section 9, Township 4 North, Range 67 West of the 6th P.M., Town of Johnstown, County of Weld, State of Colorado

VICINITY MAP

LAT40°, Inc.

Professional Land Surveyors

6250 W. 10th Street, Unit 2

Greeley, CO 80634

O: 970-515-5294

SHEET:PROJECT #:

DESCRIPTION: DATE:

OFCHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY: SCALE: DATE:

REVISIONS

2022125REPLAT

10/26/2022AS NOTED

MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST SUBDIVISION 3RD REPLAT

MOUNTAIN VIEW SUBDIVISION - JOHNSTOWN, CO

MOUNTAIN VIEW LAND DEVELOPERS, LLC

33105 COUNTY ROAD 33

GREELEY, COLORADO 80634

SLR

JSA

1 5

ADD UTILITY EASEMENTS                                 SLR 11/3/2022

ADDRESS TOWN COMMENTS                           SLR 12/21/2022

ADJUST LINEWORK/ADDRESS TOWN COMMENTS 2/24/2023

ADJUST LINEWORK/ADDRESS TOWN COMMENTS 4/5/2023

VICINITY MAP LEGEND

PRELIMINARY

136

Item #9.



MOLINAR STREET
(Right-of-Way Width Varies)

M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 B

L
U

E
B

IR
D

 D
R

IV
E

(R
ight-of-W

ay W
idth V

aries T
yp.)

SETTLER WAY
(Right-of-Way Width Varies)

Lot 1, Block 2, Mountain View West
Subdivision Replat Amendment No. 1

Reception No. 4738024
"NOT A PART"

C
O

N
D

O
R

 W
A

Y
(50' R

ight-of-W
ay)

Block 2, 1st Replat of Block 1 Mountain
View West Subdivision Replat

"NOT A PART"

Block 1, 1st Replat of Block 1 Mountain
View West Subdivision Replat

"NOT A PART"

Unplatted Weld County
Owner: Colorado Sweet Gold

Parcel: 105909100032
"NOT A PART"

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

Lot 1

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

Lot 31

Lot 2
Lot 3

Lot 4

Lot 8
Lot 7

Lot 6
Lot 5

Lot 9
Lot 10

Lot 11
Lot 12

Lot 13

Lot 18
Lot 17

Lot 16
Lot 15

Lot 14

Lot 19
Lot 20

Lot 21
Lot 22

Lot 23

Lot 28
Lot 27

Lot 26
Lot 25

Lot 24

Lot 30
Lot 29

Lot 28
Lot 27

Lot 26

Lot 21
Lot 22

Lot 23
Lot 24

Lot 25

Lot 20
Lot 19

Lot 18
Lot 17

Lot 16

Lot 11
Lot 12

Lot 13
Lot 14

Lot 15

Lot 10
Lot 9

Lot 8
Lot 7

Lot 6

Lot 1
Lot 2

Lot 3
Lot 4

Lot 5

Lot 15

Lot 14

Lot 13

Lot 12

Lot 11

Lot 10

Lot 9

Lot 8

Lot 7

Lot 6

Lot 5

Lot 4

Lot 3

Lot 2

Lot 1

Lot 32

Lot 33

Lot 34

Lot 35

Lot 29

Lot 30

Lot 31

Lot 32

Lot 33

Outlot C

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 2

BLOCK 1

Outlot B

Outlot A

Outlot D

C
O

N
D

O
R

 W
A

Y
(50' P

ublic R
ight-of-W

ay)
D

edicated by this P
lat

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

Block 3, Mountain View West
Subdivision Replat, Amendment No. 1

Reception No. 4738024
"NOT A PART"

51,624sq.ft.

1.185 Ac.

2,355sq.ft.

0.054 Ac.

83,850sq.ft.

1.925 Ac.

46,885sq.ft.

1.076 Ac.

Outlot G

Outlot E

BLOCK 2

BLOCK 3

Outlot F

82,630sq.ft.

1.897 Ac.

69,956sq.ft.

1.606 Ac.

200,534sq.ft.

4.604 Ac.

MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST SUBDIVISION THIRD REPLAT

LAT40°, Inc.

Professional Land Surveyors

6250 W. 10th Street, Unit 2

Greeley, CO 80634

O: 970-515-5294

SHEET:PROJECT #:

DESCRIPTION: DATE:

OFCHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY: SCALE: DATE:

REVISIONS

2022125REPLAT

10/26/2022AS NOTED

MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST SUBDIVISION 3RD REPLAT

MOUNTAIN VIEW SUBDIVISION - JOHNSTOWN, CO

MOUNTAIN VIEW LAND DEVELOPERS, LLC

33105 COUNTY ROAD 33

GREELEY, COLORADO 80634

SLR

JSA

2 5

ADD UTILITY EASEMENTS                                 SLR 11/3/2022

ADDRESS TOWN COMMENTS                           SLR 12/21/2022

ADJUST LINEWORK/ADDRESS TOWN COMMENTS 2/24/2023

ADJUST LINEWORK/ADDRESS TOWN COMMENTS 4/5/2023

MATCHLINE

MATCHLINE

PRELIMINARY

LEGEND

Being a Replat of  Lot 2 Block 2, Block 4 and Outlot C of Mountain View West Subdivision Replat Amendment No. 1 and

Tract A Block 3, 1st Replat of Block 1 Mountain View West Subdivision Replat,

Situate in the Northwest Quarter of Section 9, Township 4 North, Range 67 West of the 6th P.M., Town of Johnstown, County of Weld, State of Colorado

137

Item #9.



Johnson Farms Filng No. 3
Reception No. 4568150

"NOT A PART"

MOUNTAIN
 BLUEBIR

D D
RIV

E

(R
igh

t-o
f-W

ay W
idth Varie

s T
yp.)

BLOCK 2

BLOCK 3

Outlot F

Outlot G

Outlot E

CONDOR W
AY

(50' Public 
Righ

t-o
f-W

ay)

Dedica
ted

 by th
is P

lat

Lot 36

Lot 35

Lot 34

Lot 37

Lot 38

Lot 39

Lot 41

Lot 40

Lot 39

Lot 36

Lot 37

Lot 38

Lot 42

Lot 43

Lot 44

Lot 47

Lot 46

Lot 45

Lot 43

Lot 42

Lot 41

Lot 40

Lot 47

Lot 46

Lot 45

Lot 44

Lot 48

Lot 49

Lot 50

Lot 51

Lot 52

Lot 53

Lot 54

Lot 55

Lot 56

Lot 57

Lot 50

Lot 60

Lot 59

Lot 58

Lot 49

Lot 48

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

200,534sq.ft.

4.604 Ac.

82,630sq.ft.

1.897 Ac.

69,956sq.ft.

1.606 Ac.

COUNTY ROAD 46.5 (Centennial Drive)
(Right-of-Way Width Varies)

Unplatted Weld County
Owner: Colorado Sweet Gold

Parcel: 105909100032
"NOT A PART"

Unplatted Weld County
Owner: Town of Johnstown

Parcel: 105909100031
"NOT A PART"

Block 3, Mountain View West
Subdivision Replat, Amendment No. 1

Reception No. 4738024
"NOT A PART"

Outlot B, Mountain View West

Subdivision Replat, Amendment No. 1

Reception No. 4738024
"NOT A PART"

Johnson Farms Filng No. 3
Reception No. 4568150

"NOT A PART"

MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST SUBDIVISION THIRD REPLAT

LAT40°, Inc.

Professional Land Surveyors

6250 W. 10th Street, Unit 2

Greeley, CO 80634

O: 970-515-5294

SHEET:PROJECT #:

DESCRIPTION: DATE:

OFCHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY: SCALE: DATE:

REVISIONS

2022125REPLAT

10/26/2022AS NOTED

MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST SUBDIVISION 3RD REPLAT

MOUNTAIN VIEW SUBDIVISION - JOHNSTOWN, CO

MOUNTAIN VIEW LAND DEVELOPERS, LLC

33105 COUNTY ROAD 33

GREELEY, COLORADO 80634

SLR

JSA

3 5

ADD UTILITY EASEMENTS                                 SLR 11/3/2022

ADDRESS TOWN COMMENTS                           SLR 12/21/2022

ADJUST LINEWORK/ADDRESS TOWN COMMENTS 2/23/2023

ADJUST LINEWORK/ADDRESS TOWN COMMENTS 4/5/2023

MATCHLINE

MATCHLINE

PRELIMINARY

LEGEND

Being a Replat of  Lot 2 Block 2, Block 4 and Outlot C of Mountain View West Subdivision Replat Amendment No. 1 and

Tract A Block 3, 1st Replat of Block 1 Mountain View West Subdivision Replat,

Situate in the Northwest Quarter of Section 9, Township 4 North, Range 67 West of the 6th P.M., Town of Johnstown, County of Weld, State of Colorado

138

Item #9.



MOLINAR STREET
(Right-of-Way Width Varies)

M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 B

L
U

E
B

IR
D

 D
R

IV
E

(R
ight-of-W

ay W
idth V

aries T
yp.)

SETTLER WAY
(Right-of-Way Width Varies)

Lot 1, Block 2, Mountain View West
Subdivision Replat Amendment No. 1

Reception No. 4738024
"NOT A PART"

C
O

N
D

O
R

 W
A

Y
(50' R

ight-of-W
ay)

Block 2, 1st Replat of Block 1 Mountain
View West Subdivision Replat

"NOT A PART"

Block 1, 1st Replat of Block 1 Mountain
View West Subdivision Replat

"NOT A PART"

Unplatted Weld County
Owner: Colorado Sweet Gold

Parcel: 105909100032
"NOT A PART"

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 2

BLOCK 1 C
O

N
D

O
R

 W
A

Y
(50' P

ublic R
ight-of-W

ay)
D

edicated by this P
lat

Block 3, Mountain View West
Subdivision Replat, Amendment No. 1

Reception No. 4738024
"NOT A PART"

BLOCK 2

BLOCK 3

MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST SUBDIVISION THIRD REPLAT

LAT40°, Inc.

Professional Land Surveyors

6250 W. 10th Street, Unit 2

Greeley, CO 80634

O: 970-515-5294

SHEET:PROJECT #:

DESCRIPTION: DATE:

OFCHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY: SCALE: DATE:

REVISIONS

2022125REPLAT

10/26/2022AS NOTED

MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST SUBDIVISION 3RD REPLAT

MOUNTAIN VIEW SUBDIVISION - JOHNSTOWN, CO

MOUNTAIN VIEW LAND DEVELOPERS, LLC

33105 COUNTY ROAD 33

GREELEY, COLORADO 80634

SLR

JSA

4 5

ADD UTILITY EASEMENTS                                 SLR 11/3/2022

ADDRESS TOWN COMMENTS                           SLR 12/21/2022

ADJUST LINEWORK/ADDRESS TOWN COMMENTS 2/23/2023

ADJUST LINEWORK/ADDRESS TOWN COMMENTS 4/5/2023

MATCHLINE

MATCHLINE

PRELIMINARY

LEGEND

Being a Replat of  Lot 2 Block 2, Block 4 and Outlot C of Mountain View West Subdivision Replat Amendment No. 1 and

Tract A Block 3, 1st Replat of Block 1 Mountain View West Subdivision Replat,

Situate in the Northwest Quarter of Section 9, Township 4 North, Range 67 West of the 6th P.M., Town of Johnstown, County of Weld, State of Colorado

139

Item #9.



Johnson Farms Filng No. 3
Reception No. 4568150

"NOT A PART"

MOUNTAIN
 BLUEBIR

D D
RIV

E

(R
igh

t-o
f-W

ay W
idth Varie

s T
yp.)

BLOCK 2

BLOCK 3

CONDOR W
AY

(50' Public 
Righ

t-o
f-W

ay)

Dedica
ted

 by th
is P

lat

COUNTY ROAD 46.5 (Centennial Drive)
(Right-of-Way Width Varies)

Unplatted Weld County
Owner: Colorado Sweet Gold

Parcel: 105909100032
"NOT A PART"

Unplatted Weld County
Owner: Town of Johnstown

Parcel: 105909100031
"NOT A PART"

Block 3, Mountain View West
Subdivision Replat, Amendment No. 1

Reception No. 4738024
"NOT A PART"

Outlot B, Mountain View West

Subdivision Replat, Amendment No. 1

Reception No. 4738024
"NOT A PART"

Johnson Farms Filng No. 3
Reception No. 4568150

"NOT A PART"

MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST SUBDIVISION THIRD REPLAT

LAT40°, Inc.

Professional Land Surveyors

6250 W. 10th Street, Unit 2

Greeley, CO 80634

O: 970-515-5294

SHEET:PROJECT #:

DESCRIPTION: DATE:

OFCHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY: SCALE: DATE:

REVISIONS

2022125REPLAT

10/26/2022AS NOTED

MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST SUBDIVISION 3RD REPLAT

MOUNTAIN VIEW SUBDIVISION - JOHNSTOWN, CO

MOUNTAIN VIEW LAND DEVELOPERS, LLC

33105 COUNTY ROAD 33

GREELEY, COLORADO 80634

SLR

JSA

5 5

ADD UTILITY EASEMENTS                                 SLR 11/3/2022

ADDRESS TOWN COMMENTS                           SLR 12/21/2022

ADJUST LINEWORK/ADDRESS TOWN COMMENTS 2/24/2023

ADJUST LINEWORK/ADDRESS TOWN COMMENTS 4/5/2023

MATCHLINE

MATCHLINE

PRELIMINARY

Being a Replat of  Lot 2 Block 2, Block 4 and Outlot C of Mountain View West Subdivision Replat Amendment No. 1 and

Tract A Block 3, 1st Replat of Block 1 Mountain View West Subdivision Replat,

Situate in the Northwest Quarter of Section 9, Township 4 North, Range 67 West of the 6th P.M., Town of Johnstown, County of Weld, State of Colorado

LEGEND

140

Item #9.



Project Location

Molinar Street

Settler Way

Centennial Drive

S.
 P

ar
is

h 
Av

en
ue

Sheet List Table
Page Sheet Number Sheet Title

1 C1.0 Coversheet

2 C1.1 Overall Site Plan

3 C1.2 Site Plan

4 C1.3 Site Plan

5 C1.4 Site Plan

6 C1.5 Site Plan

7 E1 Representative Elevations

8 E2 Representative Elevations

9 LT1 Lighting Plan

10 L1 Overall Landscape

11 L2 Landscape Plan

12 L3 Landscape Plan

13 L4 Landscape Plan

14 L5 Landscape Plan

15 L6 Landscape Plan

16 L7 Landscape Plan

17 L8 Landscape Plan

18 L9 Landscape Plan

19 L10 Landscape Details

20 L11 Landscape Details

21 L12 Water Use Plan

22 L13 Water Use Plan

N

C
ov

er
sh

ee
t

 

M
ou

nt
ai

n 
Vi

ew
 W

es
t S

ub
di

vi
si

on
 T

hi
rd

 R
ep

la
t

FD
P 

Su
bm

itt
al

Jo
hn

st
ow

n,
 C

O

C1.0

Preliminary
Not for

Construction

22-018

DH

04/07/2023

L:\Landone.co\22-015 Mountain View II - Documents\CADD\Sheets\FDP\Coversheet 22-015.dwg, 4/10/2023 4:39:19 PM, Jennilinn, LandOne Engineering

No
.

Re
v.

D
at

e
R

ev
is

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Sheet

en
g

ne
er

ng

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6

36
1 

71
st

 A
ve

nu
e,

 S
ui

te
 1

00
G

re
el

ey
, C

O
 8

06
34

1 2 3 4 5 6

LandOne Engineering, LLC
assumes no responsibility for

existing utility locations (horizontal
or vertical). The existing utilities

shown on this drawing have been
plotted from the best available
information. It is however the

responsibility of the contractor to
verify the location of all the utilities
prior to the commencement of any

construction activities.

Job Number

Checked By

Date

Mountain View West Subdivision Third Replat 
FDP Submittal

Legal Description

Project Contacts
Owner/Applicant
Mountain View Land Developers, LLC
3780 West 10th Street, Suite 200
Greeley, CO 80634
(970)702-2051

Civil Engineer
LandOne Engineering, LLC
Daniel Hull, P.E.
Dan@landone.co
Civil Engineer
361 71st Avenue #100
Greeley, CO 80634
970-290-6190

Surveyor
Jason Allee
Lat40, Inc.
6250 West 10th Street #2
Greeley, CO 80634
(970) 515-5294
jasona@lat40pls.com

Landscape Architect
Ripley Design, Inc.
419 Canyon Avenue, Suite 200
Fort Collins, CO 80521
(970) 224-5828

Town of Johnstown
450 S Parish Ave,
Johnstown, CO 80534
Phone: 970-587-4664

Vicinity Map

Not To Scale

Building Information
Building Type Number of Buildings Number of Units

5-plex 15 75

4-plex 5 20

3-plex 10 30

Total 30 125

Parking Table
Designation Count

Required Parking 250 (2 spaces per unit)

Garage Parking 250 (2 per unit)

Surface Parking (Including Handicap Parking) 17

Handicap Parking Provided 3

On-street parking (in ROW) 63

Total Parking Provided 330

ROW Dedication
Street Area (ac)

Public ROW 1.69

Total ROW Dedication 1.69

Land Use
Hardscape (sf)

Right-of-Way Private Drive Private Sidewalk Private Parking Total Hardscape

73,513 53,217 24,216 9,095 159,807

Landscape Area (sf)

Irrigated Turf Native Gras Area Wood Mulch Rock Mulch Total Landscape

Rooftop (sf)
117,186

Open Space

Required (30% of site) = 5.2 Acres Provided = 7.7 Acres

Revisions
A B C D E

Being a Replat of Tract A Block 3, 1st Replat of Block 1 Mountain View West Subdivision Replat, Lot 2 Block 2, Block 4 and Outlot C of Mountain View
West Subdivision Replat Amendment No. 1, Situate in the Northwest Quarter of Section 9, Township 4 North, Range 67 West of the 6th P.M., Town of

Johnstown, County of Weld, State of Colorado

Being a Replat of Tract A Block 3, 1st Replat of Block 1 Mountain View West Subdivision Replat, Lot 2 Block 2, Block 4 and
Outlot C of Mountain View West Subdivision Replat Amendment No. 1, Situate in the Northwest Quarter of Section 9,
Township 4 North, Range 67 West of the 6th P.M., Town of Johnstown, County of Weld, State of Colorado

Notes:
1. This FDP is subject to Mountain View West PUD design guidelines as well as Town of Johnstown

codes, guidelines, and standards.

2. Construction details are noted in approved civil engineering construction plans that accompanied
this FDP.

3. All private drives, common open spaces, and stormwater facilities will be owned and maintained by
master HOA association.

4. Final architectural elevations and model home plans will be reviewed prior to permitting.

5. All trails through the site are considered open to the public for access through the site as part of a
walkable community.

970-632-2311

Parking ExhibitMountain View II

SS
SS

SS

SSSS

SS

SS

SS

SSSS
SS

SS

E

E

E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

EE

E

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XXXXXX

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

XXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXXX

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

XXXXXX

X

X
X

X

M
olinar Street

Settler W
ay

C
entennial D

rive

Mountain Bluebird Drive

Mountain Bluebird Drive

Condor Way

Scale: 1" = 100'

200100

10050

N

Parking Counts
- On-Street Parking: 63 Spaces
- Off-Street Parking (Parking Lots Including ADA): 17 Spaces
            - ADA Spaces: 3 Spaces
- Off-Street Parking (Garage - 2 Spaces per Unit): 250 Spaces
____________________________________________________
Total Parking Spaces (Including Garages and ADA): 330 Spaces

A
10

/2
8/

20
22

1s
t F

D
P 

Su
bm

itt
al

B
12

/2
3/

20
22

2n
d 

FD
P 

Su
bm

itt
al

C
02

/2
3/

20
23

3r
d 

FD
P 

Su
bm

itt
al

D
04

/0
7/

20
23

4t
h 

FD
P 

Su
bm

itt
al

141

Item #9.



SS
SS

SS

SSSS

SS

SS

SS

SSSS
SS

SS

E

E

E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

EE

E

SS

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XXXXXXXXXX

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

XXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

XXXXXXXX

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

M
olinar Street

Settler W
ay

C
entennial D

rive

Mountain Bluebird Drive

Building 1

Building 2

Building 3

Building 5

Building 4

Building 6

Building 7

Building 8

Building 9

Building 10

Building 12

Building 11

Building 13

Building 14

Building 15
Building 26

Building 27

Building 28Building 29Building 30

Building 25

Building 24

Building 22

Building 23Building 20

Building 21Building 18

Building 19Building 16

Building 17

Proposed Light Pole

Proposed Light Pole

Proposed Stop Sign

Proposed Stop Sign

Proposed Stop Sign

Condor Way

Condor W
ay

Mountain Bluebird Drive

Proposed Stop Sign

20' Setback

10' Utility Easement

10' Utility
Easement

10' Utility
Easement

20' Setback

20' Setback

20' Setback

20' Setback
10' Utility
Easement

20' Setback

15' Setback

15' Setback

15' Setback

30' Setback

20' Setback

10' Utility
Easement

15' Setback

36'

36'

36'

36'

20'

32'

45'

20'
20'

9'

32'

32'
32' 32'

32'

32'

81'

20'

9'

20' 20'

20'

20'

20'

20'

20'

20'
32'

32'

32'

20'

20'

36'

36' 36'30'

6'

54'
20'

20'

5'

5'

5'

9'

43' 43'
50' 43' 43' 50' 43' 43'111.2' 111.2'

111.2' 111.2' 88.9' 88.9'
41' 41'

41' 41' 41' 41'

111.2'
41'43'

111.2'
41'43'

111.2'
41'43'

43'

41'

43'

111.2'

41'
43'

111.2'

41'

43'

111.2'

41'

50'

111.2'
43'41'

111.2'
43'41'

66.6'
43'

41'

66.6'
43'

41'

66.6'
43'

41'

66.6' 43'

41'

66.6'

41'

43'

66.6'

41'

43'

88.9'
43'

41'

66.6'

41'

43'

66.6'

41'

43'

88.9'

41'

43'

41'

41'

66.6'

66.6'

43'

43'

88.9'

41'

43'

81'

25'

111.2'

43'

41'

111.2'

50' 32' 43'

41'

111.2'

20'

10' Utility
Easement

20' Utility
Easement

20' Utility
Easement

20' Utility
Easement

20' Utility
Easement

20' Utility
Easement 20' Utility

Easement

20' Utility
Easement

10' Utility
Easement

10' Utility
Easement

10' Utility
Easement

20' Utility
Easement

20' Utility
Easement

20' UtilityEasement

20' UtilityEasement

10' Utility
Easement

10' Utility
Easement

20' Utility

Easem
ent

20' Utility

Easem
ent

10' Utility
Easement

Proposed Private Drive Sign

Proposed Private Drive Sign

10' Utility
Easement

20' Utility
Easement

20' UtilityEasement

Proposed Light Pole

15' Setback

Existing Light Pole

Existing Light Pole

Mail Kiosk

Mail Kiosk

Mail Kiosk

Existing Light Pole

Existing Light Pole

Scale: 1" = 60'

12060

N

O
ve

ra
ll 

Si
te

 P
la

n

M
ou

nt
ai

n 
Vi

ew
 W

es
t S

ub
di

vi
si

on
 T

hi
rd

 R
ep

la
t

FD
P 

Su
bm

itt
al

Jo
hn

st
ow

n,
 C

O

C1.1

Preliminary
Not for

Construction

22-018

DH

04/07/2023

L:\Landone.co\22-015 Mountain View II - Documents\CADD\Sheets\FDP\Overall Site Plan 22-015.dwg, 4/10/2023 4:39:22 PM, Jennilinn, LandOne Engineering

No
.

Re
v.

D
at

e
R

ev
is

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Sheet

en
g

ne
er

ng

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6

36
1 

71
st

 A
ve

nu
e,

 S
ui

te
 1

00
G

re
el

ey
, C

O
 8

06
34

1 2 3 4 5 6

LandOne Engineering, LLC
assumes no responsibility for

existing utility locations (horizontal
or vertical). The existing utilities

shown on this drawing have been
plotted from the best available
information. It is however the

responsibility of the contractor to
verify the location of all the utilities
prior to the commencement of any

construction activities.

Job Number

Checked By

Date

A
10

/2
8/

20
22

1s
t F

D
P 

Su
bm

itt
al

B
12

/2
3/

20
22

2n
d 

FD
P 

Su
bm

itt
al

C
02

/2
3/

20
23

3r
d 

FD
P 

Su
bm

itt
al

D
04

/0
7/

20
23

4t
h 

FD
P 

Su
bm

itt
al

142

Item #9.



ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST

ST

ST
ST

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

E E E

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

GASGASGASGASGASGASGASGAS

GASGASGAS

GAS

G
AS

GASGAS

G
AS

GASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

E
E

E E

E

E

EEEEEEEEE

EEE
E

E
E

E

EE

E

EEE

EEEEEEE
E

E

E

E

E

W
W

WWWW

WWWW

WWWWWWW

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

SS
SS

SS
SS

SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS

SS

SS
SS

SS

SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

XX

X

X

X

X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X X X X X X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X X X X X

X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X X X X X

XX

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X X

X

X

X

X X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

XX

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

XX

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XXXX

SS

SS

SS

E

E

E

E
E

/ / / /

E

E

M
olinar Street

Settler W
ay

Mountain Bluebird Drive

R25'

R25'

R20' R20'

Building 27

Building 28Building 29Building 30

Building 25

Building 23Building 20

Building 19Building 16

Proposed Stop Sign

Proposed Stop Sign

4785

4790

4782

4783

4784

4786

4787

4788

4789

4785

4782
4783

4784
4786 4790

4788
4789

47
90

4786
4787

4788

4789

4791

4785
47904783 4784

47
86

47
87 4788 4789 4791 4792

20' Setback

10' Utility Easement

10' Utility
Easement

10' Utility
Easement 20' Setback

20' Setback

20' Setback

20' Setback10' Utility
Easement

20' Setback

4790

4789

4789

4791
4792

4793

4794

4785

4786

4787

4788

4783

4784

47
85

47
83

47
84

47
86

47
87

47
88

4785

4783

4784

4782

4783

478432'

32' 32'

20'

36'

36'
36'30'

6'

43' 43'

50' 43' 43' 50' 43' 43'
111.2' 111.2'

111.2' 111.2'
88.9' 88.9'

41' 41'

41' 41' 41' 41'

111.2'

41'43'
111.2'

41'43'
111.2'

41'43'

81' 25'

20' Utility
Easement

20' Utility
Easement

20' Utility
Easement

10' Utility

20' Utility
Easement

20' Utility
Easement

NW Access

NW Drive 1

Install 4'x4' Mail Kiosk Pad

Existing Light Pole

Existing Light Pole

Existing Light Pole

Modified Residential Local Street Condor Way

℄

16' (Typ.)

Water Line

Sewer Line

Sidewalk Sidewalk

50'

1'1'

1' 1'
1.5'1.5'

5' 5'33'

Travel Travel
Lane Lane

R.O.W.R.O.W.

25' 6.5'6.5'
12.5' 12.5'

Landscape Area Landscape Area

NW Drive 1

℄

6' (Typ.) Sewer Line

0.5'0.5'
2'2'

Travel Travel
Lane Lane

26' 2.5'
13' 13'

2.5'

NW Access

℄

0.5'0.5'
2'2'

Travel Travel
Lane Lane

32' 2.5'
16' 16'

2.5'

Lot ID and Purpose
· Lot 2, Block 2 Mountain View West Subdivision Replat Part of the Northwest Quarter of

Section 9, Township 4 North, Range 67 West of the 6th P.M. Town of Johnstown, County of
Weld, State of Colorado.

· Block 3, Tract A Mountain View West Subdivision 1st Replat of Block 1 Part of the Northwest
Quarter of Section 9, Township 4 North, Range 67 West of the 6th P.M. Town of Johnstown,
County of Weld, State of Colorado.

· Block 4 Mountain View West Subdivision Replat Part of the Northwest Quarter of Section 9,
Township 4 North, Range 67 West of the 6th P.M. Town of Johnstown, County of Weld, State
of Colorado.

Scale: 1" = 30'

6030

N

Si
te

 P
la

n
 

M
ou

nt
ai

n 
Vi

ew
 W

es
t S

ub
di

vi
si

on
 T

hi
rd

 R
ep

la
t

FD
P 

Su
bm

itt
al

Jo
hn

st
ow

n,
 C

O

C1.2

Preliminary
Not for

Construction

22-018

DH

04/07/2023

L:\Landone.co\22-015 Mountain View II - Documents\CADD\Sheets\FDP\Site Plan 22-015.dwg, 4/10/2023 4:39:26 PM, Jennilinn, LandOne Engineering

No
.

Re
v.

D
at

e
R

ev
is

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Sheet

en
g

ne
er

ng

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6

36
1 

71
st

 A
ve

nu
e,

 S
ui

te
 1

00
G

re
el

ey
, C

O
 8

06
34

1 2 3 4 5 6

LandOne Engineering, LLC
assumes no responsibility for

existing utility locations (horizontal
or vertical). The existing utilities

shown on this drawing have been
plotted from the best available
information. It is however the

responsibility of the contractor to
verify the location of all the utilities
prior to the commencement of any

construction activities.

Job Number

Checked By

Date

SS
SSSS

SSSS

SS

SS

SS

SSSS
SS

SS

E

E

E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

EE

E

N
Not To Scale
Keymap

C1.2

C1.3

C1.4

C1.5

A
10

/2
8/

20
22

1s
t F

D
P 

Su
bm

itt
al

B
12

/2
3/

20
22

2n
d 

FD
P 

Su
bm

itt
al

C
02

/2
3/

20
23

3r
d 

FD
P 

Su
bm

itt
al

D
04

/0
7/

20
23

4t
h 

FD
P 

Su
bm

itt
al

143

Item #9.

MULTICORELINK:Site Plan 22-015-C1.3 Site Plan
MULTICORELINK:Site Plan 22-015-C1.3 Site Plan
MULTICORELINK:Site Plan 22-015-C1.4 Site Plan
MULTICORELINK:Site Plan 22-015-C1.4 Site Plan
MULTICORELINK:Site Plan 22-015-C1.5 Site Plan
MULTICORELINK:Site Plan 22-015-C1.5 Site Plan


ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

SS

SS
SS

SS
XX

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
XX

X

X

X

X

XX
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
XX

X

X

X

X

X X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

XX
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XXXX

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

XX

X

X

X X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
XX

X

X

X

X

XX
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

XX
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

XXXX

SS

R157'

R193'

R193'

R157'

R25'

Building 26

Building 27Building 25

Building 24

Building 22

Building 23Building 20

Building 21Building 18

Building 19Building 16

Building 17

Proposed Light Pole

Proposed Light Pole

Condor Way Proposed Stop Sign

10' Utility Easement

47
83

47
84

4780

4785

4781
4782

4783
4784

4786
4787

4788
4789

4780

4776

4777

4778

4779

4781

4782

4781

4781

47
85

4782

47
83

47
84

47
86

47
87

4788

4780

4785

4779

4781

4782

4783

4784

4786

4780

4781

4782

4783

4784

36'

32'

32' 32'

32'

32'

81'

20'

9'

20' 20'

20'

20'

20'

20'

5'

43' 43'

50' 43' 43' 50' 43' 43'
111.2' 111.2'

111.2' 111.2'
88.9' 88.9'

41' 41'

43'

41'

43'

111.2'

41'

43'

111.2'

41'

43'

111.2'

41'

50'

43'

43'

111.2'

43'

41'

111.2'

50' 32' 43'

41'

111.2'

20'

20' Utility
Easement

20' Utility
Easement

20' Utility
Easement

20' Utility
Easement

10' Utility
Easement

10' Utility
Easement

10' Utility
Easement

Install No Parking Sign

Install No Parking Sign Install No Parking Sign Install No Parking Sign

Install No Parking Sign

Install No Parking Sign

Install No Parking Sign

Install No Parking Sign

Install No Parking Sign

Install No Parking Sign

Install No Parking Sign

Install No Parking Sign

Install 4'x12' Mail Kiosk Pad

Install No Parking Sign

Install No Parking Sign

Install No Parking Sign

Existing Light Pole

Modified Residential Local Street Condor Way

℄

16' (Typ.)

Water Line

Sewer Line

Sidewalk Sidewalk

50'

1'1'

1' 1'
1.5'1.5'

5' 5'33'

Travel Travel
Lane Lane

R.O.W.R.O.W.

25' 6.5'6.5'
12.5' 12.5'

Landscape Area Landscape Area

NW Drive 1

℄

6' (Typ.) Sewer Line

0.5'0.5'
2'2'

Travel Travel
Lane Lane

26' 2.5'
13' 13'

2.5'

NW Access

℄

0.5'0.5'
2'2'

Travel Travel
Lane Lane

32' 2.5'
16' 16'

2.5'

Lot ID and Purpose
· Lot 2, Block 2 Mountain View West Subdivision Replat Part of the Northwest Quarter of

Section 9, Township 4 North, Range 67 West of the 6th P.M. Town of Johnstown, County of
Weld, State of Colorado.

· Block 3, Tract A Mountain View West Subdivision 1st Replat of Block 1 Part of the Northwest
Quarter of Section 9, Township 4 North, Range 67 West of the 6th P.M. Town of Johnstown,
County of Weld, State of Colorado.

· Block 4 Mountain View West Subdivision Replat Part of the Northwest Quarter of Section 9,
Township 4 North, Range 67 West of the 6th P.M. Town of Johnstown, County of Weld, State
of Colorado.

Scale: 1" = 30'

6030

N

Si
te

 P
la

n
 

M
ou

nt
ai

n 
Vi

ew
 W

es
t S

ub
di

vi
si

on
 T

hi
rd

 R
ep

la
t

FD
P 

Su
bm

itt
al

Jo
hn

st
ow

n,
 C

O

C1.3

Preliminary
Not for

Construction

22-018

DH

04/07/2023

L:\Landone.co\22-015 Mountain View II - Documents\CADD\Sheets\FDP\Site Plan 22-015.dwg, 4/10/2023 4:39:29 PM, Jennilinn, LandOne Engineering

No
.

Re
v.

D
at

e
R

ev
is

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Sheet

en
g

ne
er

ng

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6

36
1 

71
st

 A
ve

nu
e,

 S
ui

te
 1

00
G

re
el

ey
, C

O
 8

06
34

1 2 3 4 5 6

LandOne Engineering, LLC
assumes no responsibility for

existing utility locations (horizontal
or vertical). The existing utilities

shown on this drawing have been
plotted from the best available
information. It is however the

responsibility of the contractor to
verify the location of all the utilities
prior to the commencement of any

construction activities.

Job Number

Checked By

Date

SS
SSSS

SSSS

SS

SS

SS

SSSS
SS

SS

E

E

E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

EE

E

N
Not To Scale
Keymap

C1.2

C1.3

C1.4

C1.5

A
10

/2
8/

20
22

1s
t F

D
P 

Su
bm

itt
al

B
12

/2
3/

20
22

2n
d 

FD
P 

Su
bm

itt
al

C
02

/2
3/

20
23

3r
d 

FD
P 

Su
bm

itt
al

D
04

/0
7/

20
23

4t
h 

FD
P 

Su
bm

itt
al

144

Item #9.

MULTICORELINK:Site Plan 22-015-C1.2 Site Plan
MULTICORELINK:Site Plan 22-015-C1.2 Site Plan
MULTICORELINK:Site Plan 22-015-C1.4 Site Plan
MULTICORELINK:Site Plan 22-015-C1.4 Site Plan
MULTICORELINK:Site Plan 22-015-C1.5 Site Plan
MULTICORELINK:Site Plan 22-015-C1.5 Site Plan


ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

GAS

GASGAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

G
AS

G
AS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GASGAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GASGAS

GAS

GAS

GAS
GASGAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

E

EE

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

EE

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E
E

E

E

E

E
EE

E

E

E

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
WW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

XX
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

XX
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X X

X

X

X X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

XX

X

X

X X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

SS

SS

SS

SS

E

E

E

E

E

E

EE

E

R157'

R193'

Building 9

Building 10 Building 12

Building 11
Building 13

Building 14

Building 15

Building 16

Proposed Light Pole

Condor Way

Mountain Bluebird Drive
4782

4783

20' Setback

10' Utility

Easement

15' Setback

15' Setback

15' Setback

4783

4785

4783

4784

4780

4778

4779

4781

4782

4780

4779

4781

4780
4780

4781

47
81

4780

4781

4780

4781

4779

47
79

47
78

47
78

47
78

4779

20' Setback
10' Utility
Easement

R10'

36'

9' 32'

20'

20'

20'

20'

32'

32'

54'

20'

20'

5'

9'

43'

111.2'

41'

111.2'

43'

41'

111.2'

43'

41'

66.6'

43'

41'

66.6'

43'

41'66.6'

43'

41'

41'
41'

66.6'
66.6'

43'
43'

20' Utility

Easement

20' Utility
Easement

20' Utility
Easement

20' Utility
Easement

10' Utility
Easement

10' Utility
Easement

Install No Parking Sign

Install No Parking Sign

Install 4'x16' Mail Kiosk Pad

Install 4'x12' Mail Kiosk Pad

Install No Parking Sign

Install No Parking Sign

Install No Parking Sign

Install No Parking Sign

Install No Parking Sign

Install No Parking Sign

Install No Parking Sign

Install No Parking Sign

Install No Parking Sign
Install No Parking Sign

Install No Parking Sign

Install No Parking Sign

Modified Residential Local Street Condor Way

℄

16' (Typ.)

Water Line

Sewer Line

Sidewalk Sidewalk

50'

1'1'

1' 1'
1.5'1.5'

5' 5'33'

Travel Travel
Lane Lane

R.O.W.R.O.W.

25' 6.5'6.5'
12.5' 12.5'

Landscape Area Landscape Area

NW Drive 1

℄

6' (Typ.) Sewer Line

0.5'0.5'
2'2'

Travel Travel
Lane Lane

26' 2.5'
13' 13'

2.5'

NW Access

℄

0.5'0.5'
2'2'

Travel Travel
Lane Lane

32' 2.5'
16' 16'

2.5'

Lot ID and Purpose
· Lot 2, Block 2 Mountain View West Subdivision Replat Part of the Northwest Quarter of

Section 9, Township 4 North, Range 67 West of the 6th P.M. Town of Johnstown, County of
Weld, State of Colorado.

· Block 3, Tract A Mountain View West Subdivision 1st Replat of Block 1 Part of the Northwest
Quarter of Section 9, Township 4 North, Range 67 West of the 6th P.M. Town of Johnstown,
County of Weld, State of Colorado.

· Block 4 Mountain View West Subdivision Replat Part of the Northwest Quarter of Section 9,
Township 4 North, Range 67 West of the 6th P.M. Town of Johnstown, County of Weld, State
of Colorado.

Scale: 1" = 30'

6030

N

Si
te

 P
la

n
 

M
ou

nt
ai

n 
Vi

ew
 W

es
t S

ub
di

vi
si

on
 T

hi
rd

 R
ep

la
t

FD
P 

Su
bm

itt
al

Jo
hn

st
ow

n,
 C

O

C1.4

Preliminary
Not for

Construction

22-018

DH

04/07/2023

L:\Landone.co\22-015 Mountain View II - Documents\CADD\Sheets\FDP\Site Plan 22-015.dwg, 4/10/2023 4:39:31 PM, Jennilinn, LandOne Engineering

No
.

Re
v.

D
at

e
R

ev
is

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Sheet

en
g

ne
er

ng

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6

36
1 

71
st

 A
ve

nu
e,

 S
ui

te
 1

00
G

re
el

ey
, C

O
 8

06
34

1 2 3 4 5 6

LandOne Engineering, LLC
assumes no responsibility for

existing utility locations (horizontal
or vertical). The existing utilities

shown on this drawing have been
plotted from the best available
information. It is however the

responsibility of the contractor to
verify the location of all the utilities
prior to the commencement of any

construction activities.

Job Number

Checked By

Date

SS
SSSS

SSSS

SS

SS

SS

SSSS
SS

SS

E

E

E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

EE

E

N
Not To Scale
Keymap

C1.2

C1.3

C1.4

C1.5

A
10

/2
8/

20
22

1s
t F

D
P 

Su
bm

itt
al

B
12

/2
3/

20
22

2n
d 

FD
P 

Su
bm

itt
al

C
02

/2
3/

20
23

3r
d 

FD
P 

Su
bm

itt
al

D
04

/0
7/

20
23

4t
h 

FD
P 

Su
bm

itt
al

145

Item #9.

MULTICORELINK:Site Plan 22-015-C1.2 Site Plan
MULTICORELINK:Site Plan 22-015-C1.2 Site Plan
MULTICORELINK:Site Plan 22-015-C1.3 Site Plan
MULTICORELINK:Site Plan 22-015-C1.3 Site Plan
MULTICORELINK:Site Plan 22-015-C1.5 Site Plan
MULTICORELINK:Site Plan 22-015-C1.5 Site Plan


ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS
GASGAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

G
AS

G
AS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GASGASGAS

GAS

GAS

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E
EE

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E
EE

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
WW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SSSS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X X

X

X

X X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

E

E

E

E

SS

Centennial Drive

R82'

R82'

R118'

R118'

Building 1

Building 2

Building 3

Building 5

Building 4

Building 6

Building 7

Building 8

Building 9

R30'

Proposed Light Pole

Proposed Stop Sign

Condor Way

Mountain Bluebird Drive

15' Setback

15' Setback

4780

4779

4781

4780

4780

4780

4781
4782

47
78

4780

4781

4782

47
80

4778

4779

4772

4773

4774

10' Utility
Easement

30' Setback

15' Setback

R10'

36'

36'

20'

32'

45'

20'

20'

9'

20'

20'

32'

32'

5'

66.6'

43'

41'

66.6'

43'

41'

66.6'
41'

43'

66.6' 41'

43'

88.9' 43'

41'

66.6'

41'

43'

66.6'

41'

43'

88.9'

41'

43'

88.9'

41'

43'

10' Utility
Easement

20' Utility
Easement

20' Utility
Easement

20' Utility
Easement

10' Utility
EasementInstall No Parking Sign

Install No Parking Sign

Install No Parking Sign

Install No Parking Sign

Install No Parking Sign

Install No Parking Sign

24.5'

20'

20' Utility
Easement

20' Setback

87.9'

Install No Parking Sign

Install No Parking Sign

Install No Parking Sign

Install No Parking Sign

Install No Parking Sign

Install No Parking Sign

Install No Parking Sign

18.8'

Existing Light Pole

Modified Residential Local Street Condor Way

℄

16' (Typ.)

Water Line

Sewer Line

Sidewalk Sidewalk

50'

1'1'

1' 1'
1.5'1.5'

5' 5'33'

Travel Travel
Lane Lane

R.O.W.R.O.W.

25' 6.5'6.5'
12.5' 12.5'

Landscape Area Landscape Area

NW Drive 1

℄

6' (Typ.) Sewer Line

0.5'0.5'

2'2'

Travel Travel
Lane Lane

26' 2.5'
13' 13'

2.5'

NW Access

℄

0.5'0.5'
2'2'

Travel Travel
Lane Lane

32' 2.5'
16' 16'

2.5'

Lot ID and Purpose
· Lot 2, Block 2 Mountain View West Subdivision Replat Part of the Northwest Quarter of

Section 9, Township 4 North, Range 67 West of the 6th P.M. Town of Johnstown, County of
Weld, State of Colorado.

· Block 3, Tract A Mountain View West Subdivision 1st Replat of Block 1 Part of the Northwest
Quarter of Section 9, Township 4 North, Range 67 West of the 6th P.M. Town of Johnstown,
County of Weld, State of Colorado.

· Block 4 Mountain View West Subdivision Replat Part of the Northwest Quarter of Section 9,
Township 4 North, Range 67 West of the 6th P.M. Town of Johnstown, County of Weld, State
of Colorado.

Scale: 1" = 30'

6030

N

Si
te

 P
la

n
 

M
ou

nt
ai

n 
Vi

ew
 W

es
t S

ub
di

vi
si

on
 T

hi
rd

 R
ep

la
t

FD
P 

Su
bm

itt
al

Jo
hn

st
ow

n,
 C

O

C1.5

Preliminary
Not for

Construction

22-018

DH

04/07/2023

L:\Landone.co\22-015 Mountain View II - Documents\CADD\Sheets\FDP\Site Plan 22-015.dwg, 4/10/2023 4:39:34 PM, Jennilinn, LandOne Engineering

No
.

Re
v.

D
at

e
R

ev
is

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Sheet

en
g

ne
er

ng

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6

36
1 

71
st

 A
ve

nu
e,

 S
ui

te
 1

00
G

re
el

ey
, C

O
 8

06
34

1 2 3 4 5 6

LandOne Engineering, LLC
assumes no responsibility for

existing utility locations (horizontal
or vertical). The existing utilities

shown on this drawing have been
plotted from the best available
information. It is however the

responsibility of the contractor to
verify the location of all the utilities
prior to the commencement of any

construction activities.

Job Number

Checked By

Date

SS
SSSS

SSSS

SS

SS

SS

SSSS
SS

SS

E

E

E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

EE

E

N
Not To Scale
Keymap

C1.2

C1.3

C1.4

C1.5

15' Setback

A
10

/2
8/

20
22

1s
t F

D
P 

Su
bm

itt
al

B
12

/2
3/

20
22

2n
d 

FD
P 

Su
bm

itt
al

C
02

/2
3/

20
23

3r
d 

FD
P 

Su
bm

itt
al

D
04

/0
7/

20
23

4t
h 

FD
P 

Su
bm

itt
al

146

Item #9.

MULTICORELINK:Site Plan 22-015-C1.2 Site Plan
MULTICORELINK:Site Plan 22-015-C1.2 Site Plan
MULTICORELINK:Site Plan 22-015-C1.3 Site Plan
MULTICORELINK:Site Plan 22-015-C1.3 Site Plan
MULTICORELINK:Site Plan 22-015-C1.4 Site Plan
MULTICORELINK:Site Plan 22-015-C1.4 Site Plan


TYPICAL EXTERIOR
WINDOW TRIM DETAIL

LEFT ELEVATION

ELEVATION NOTES:
HEADERS:

EXTERIOR:

GUTTER & DOWNSPOUTS:

FRONT ELEVATION FRONT ELEVATIONFRONT ELEVATION FRONT ELEVATION FRONT ELEVATION

FR
O

N
T 

- L
EF

T 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

S
5 

- P
LE

X

5-PLEX

JO
H

N
ST

O
W

N

E 1

2.24.23
147

Item #9.



TYPICAL EXTERIOR
WINDOW TRIM DETAIL

ELEVATION NOTES:
HEADERS:

EXTERIOR:

GUTTER & DOWNSPOUTS: RIGHT ELEVATION

REAR ELEVATION REAR ELEVATION REAR ELEVATIONREAR ELEVATIONREAR ELEVATION

RE
AR

 - 
RI

G
H

T 
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S

5 
- P

LE
X

5-PLEX

JO
H

N
ST

O
W

N

E 2

2.24.23
148

Item #9.



149

Item #9.

MNelson
Text Box
Lighting Plan

MNelson
Text Box
LT1

MNelson
Snapshot

MNelson
Snapshot

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Text Box
KICHLER CHESAPEAKE WALL LIGHT DETAIL W/ SATCO S12414 BULB(Details below) 

MNelson
Text Box
KICHLER DOWNLIGHT GENII300K T24 LED FLUSH MOUNT(Detail below) 

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Image

MNelson
Text Box
PROPOSED STREET LIGHT PER XCEL ENERGY (Product Numbers and image to right) 

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Rectangle

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Line

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Image

MNelson
Ellipse

MNelson
Text Box
EXISTING STREET LIGHT PER XCEL ENERGY (Product Numbers and image to right) 

MNelson
Ellipse



SSSS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SSSS
SS

E

E

E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E
E

E

SS

W

MH
MH MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

SSSS

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS
S

S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS SS SS SS SS

SS SS SS

SS

S
S

MH MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

M
H

MH

MH

MH

MHMH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

M
H

M
H

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

M
H

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

SS

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS SS

SS SSSS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

MH

MH

ST

ST

ST

ST ST

ST

W

W

W

WWW

W

W
W

W
W

W

W W

W

WW W

WWW W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

WWW

W

W

W

W

W W W

W

W

W

W W

W

SS

SS
SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

W

W

W

E

GAS G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S

G
A

S

GAS

G
AS

GAS

G
AS

G
A

S
G

AS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

G
AS

G
AS

G
A

S

GAS

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
A

S
G

AS

G
AS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

G
AS

G
AS

G
A

S

E E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E
E

E
E

E

E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E
E

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W W
W

S
S

SSSS

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS
S

S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS SS SS SS SS SS SS

SS

SSSSSSSS

SS SS SS

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

POCKET
PARK

POCKET
PARKPOCKET

PARK

POCKET
PARK

POCKET
PARKPOCKET

PARK

POCKET
PARK

POCKET
PARK

POCKET
PARK

POCKET
PARK

BUILDING 1

BUILDING 2
BUILDING 3

BUILDING 4

BUILDING 6

BUILDING 5

BUILDING 7

BUILDING 8

BUILDING 9

BUILDING
10

BUILDING
11

BUILDING
12

BUILDING
13

BUILDING
15

BUILDING
14

BUILDING
17

BUILDING
18

BUILDING
16

BUILDING
19

BUILDING
23

BUILDING
20

BUILDING
22

BUILDING
21

BUILDING
27

BUILDING
25

BUILDING
26

BUILDING
24

BUILDING
28

BUILDING
29

BUILDING
30

C
O

N
D

O
R

 W
A

Y

C
O

N
D

O
R

 W
AY

CONDOR W
AY

M
O

UN
TA

IN
 B

LU
EB

IR
D 

DR
IV

E

M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 B
LU

E
B

IR
D

 D
R

IV
E

M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 B
LU

E
B

IR
D

 D
R

IV
E

SETTLER WAY

MOLINAR STREET

CENTENNIAL DRIVE

DECIDUOUS TREES COMMON NAME
AGL OHIO BUCKEYE
CSP NORTHERN CATALPA
COC COMMON HACKBERRY
GTI SHADEMASTER LOCUST
GDE KENTUCKY COFFEETREE
QMU CHINKAPIN OAK
QRO ENGLISH OAK
TCG GREENSPIRE LITTLELEAF LINDEN
UAC ACCOLADE ELM

EVERGREEN TREES COMMON NAME
PPB BABY BLUE EYES SPRUCE
PPH HOOPSI SPRUCE

ORNAMENTAL TREES COMMON NAME
PCP `CRIMSON POINTE FLOWERING PLUM
SRJ JAPANESE TREE LILAC

SHRUBS COMMON NAME
BTC CONCORDE JAPANESE BARBERRY
BTA RED LEAF JAPANESE BARBERRY
BGV GREEN VELVET BOXWOOD
CD2 DARK KNIGHT BLUEBEARD
CAB IVORY HALO® DOGWOOD
CSI ISANTI REDOSIER DOGWOOD
FCO GOLD TIDE® FORSYTHIA
LVG GOLDEN PRIVET
POD DIABLO NINEBARK
PFD PRAIRIE SNOW CINQUEFOIL
PSP PAWNEE BUTTES SAND CHERRY
RGL GRO-LOW FRAGRANT SUMAC
RAN NEARLY WILD ROSE
SPM MISS CANADA PRESTON LILAC
WI MOR-COLOURFUL™ WEIGELA

ORNAMENTAL GRASSES COMMON NAME
BAG BLONDE AMBITION GRASS
CB KOREAN FEATHER REED GRASS
CAK FEATHER REED GRASS
CA AVALANCHE FEATHER REED GRASS
CD GRASSLAND SEDGE
MV VARIEGATED EULALIA GRASS

PERENNIALS COMMON NAME
ARS SUNSET HYSSOP
ANA FALSE INDIGO
EW WHITE SWAN CONEFLOWER
EP PURPLE EMPEROR CONEFLOWER

PLANT SCHEDULE

C

A B

SS

GAS

E

W

W

SS

ST

SIGHT TRIANGLE

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION QTY DETAIL

IRRIGATED TURF 34,850 SF

ROCK MULCH 93,324 SF

NATIVE GRASS AREA 148,977 SF

WOOD MULCH 13,420 SF

LEGEND

G

= EXISTING SANITARY SEWER
= EXISTING GAS LINE
= EXISTING ELECTRIC LINE
= EXISTING WATER LINE

= PROPERTY BOUNDARY

= LOT LINE

= STORMWATER UTILITY
= WATER UTILITY
= SANITARY SEWER UTILITY

= SETBACK

= RIGHT OF WAY

= PROPOSED PRIVACY FENCE

= EXISTING STORMWATER UTILITY
= EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY

= PROPOSED GRADING

= MATCH LINE

= EASEMENT

= LANDSCAPE BOULDERS
= GAS METER
= FIRE HYDRANT

= PROPOSED 3' FENCE

DRAWING NUMBER:

ISSUED

PROJECT No.:
DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

SEAL:

PREPARED BY:

No. DESCRIPTION DATE

REVISIONS
No. DESCRIPTION DATE

P
lo

tt
ed

 B
y:

 A
le

x 
G

ar
ve

rt
  L

ay
ou

t:
 O

ve
ra

ll 
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

P
la

n 
 P

ri
nt

ed
 O

n:
 4

/1
0/

20
23

 1
2:

53
 P

M
  F

ile
 N

am
e:

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 P

la
n 

- 
N

or
th

.d
w

g

ORIGINAL SIZE 24X36

ENTITLEMENT

DRAWINGS

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

419 Canyon Ave. Suite 200 Fort Collins, CO 80521
phone 970.224.5828 | fax 970.225.6657 | www.ripleydesigninc.com

RIPLEY DESIGN INC.
419 Canyon Ave. Suite 200
Fort Collins, CO 80521
p. 970.224.5828
f.  970.225.6657

BAESSLER HOMES
Mitch Nelson
33105 CR 33
Greeley, CO 80634
p. 970-373-8569

ENGINEER

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

LANDONE ENGINEERING, LLC
Dan Hull, PE
361 71st Ave.
Greeley, CO 80634
p. 970.632.2311

OWNER

OVERALL LANDSCAPE
PLAN

FDP SUBMITTAL

MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST
SUBDIVISION THRID

PLAT

04 FDP ROUND 4 04/07/2023
01/13/2023FDP ROUND 303
01/05/2023FDP ROUND 202
11/11/2022FDP ROUND 101

JOHNSTOWN, CO

KT
AG
R22-042

1 OF 13

NORTH
0 40 80 160
SCALE: 1"=80'-0"

SHEET 2 SHEET 3

SHEET 4 SHEET 5

SHEET 6 SHEET 7

SHEET 8 SHEET 9

150

Item #9.



SS

E

/ / / /
/ / / /

E

MH SS

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS
SS

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS

MH
MH

MH

MH

S
S

S
S

SS
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W W W W W W

WWWWW

W

W

W
W

SS SS

SS SS

SS SS

SS SS

SS SS

SS

SS SS

SS SS

SS SS

SS SS

GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S

E E E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

WWWWW

W
W

W
W

SS

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS
SS

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS

SSSSSS

1 - UAC

1 - COC

3 - RGL
2 - SPM

1 - POD
3 - RAN

5 - CAK

3 - CAB

2 - LVG

4 - RAN

1 - SPM

5 - BAG
1 - POD

4 - CSI

5 - CAB
4 - LVG

1 - SPM
3 - BAG
3 - RAN

2 - SPM

3 - CAB

2 - LVG

5 - CAK

2 - SPM

3 - RAN

2 - POD

3 - RGL

2 - SPM

1 - RGL

3 - RAN

5 - BAG
11 - CSI

5 - CAB

5 - BTA

4 - BGV

6 - BTA

2 - SPM

3 - RGL
3 - RGL
2 - UAC

3 - PSP

3 - CSI

3 - PSP
3 - CSI

1 - COC
5 - BGV

5 - BTA

5 - CB

3 - UAC

3 - PSP

SIGHT DISTANCE
TRIANGLE

SIGHT DISTANCE
TRIANGLE

6' PRIVACY FENCE ALONG
PROPERTY LINE.

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

6' PRIVACY FENCE ALONG
PROPERTY LINE.

STREET LIGHT, TYP.

STREET LIGHT, TYP.

10'-0" UTILITY ESMT

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

28
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
29

SSSS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SSSS SS

E

E

E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E
E

E

SS

MH MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

SS

SS
MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

M
H

MH

MH

MH

MHMH
MH
MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

M
H

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

M
H

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

S
S

MH

MH

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
AS

G
AS

GAS

G
AS

G
A

S
G

AS

G
AS

GAS

G
AS

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

W
W

W

W

W

SS

SS

SS

DECIDUOUS TREES COMMON NAME
AGL OHIO BUCKEYE
CSP NORTHERN CATALPA
COC COMMON HACKBERRY
GTI SHADEMASTER LOCUST
GDE KENTUCKY COFFEETREE
QMU CHINKAPIN OAK
QRO ENGLISH OAK
TCG GREENSPIRE LITTLELEAF LINDEN
UAC ACCOLADE ELM

EVERGREEN TREES COMMON NAME
PPB BABY BLUE EYES SPRUCE
PPH HOOPSI SPRUCE

ORNAMENTAL TREES COMMON NAME
PCP `CRIMSON POINTE FLOWERING PLUM
SRJ JAPANESE TREE LILAC

SHRUBS COMMON NAME
BTC CONCORDE JAPANESE BARBERRY
BTA RED LEAF JAPANESE BARBERRY
BGV GREEN VELVET BOXWOOD
CD2 DARK KNIGHT BLUEBEARD
CAB IVORY HALO® DOGWOOD
CSI ISANTI REDOSIER DOGWOOD
FCO GOLD TIDE® FORSYTHIA
LVG GOLDEN PRIVET
POD DIABLO NINEBARK
PFD PRAIRIE SNOW CINQUEFOIL
PSP PAWNEE BUTTES SAND CHERRY
RGL GRO-LOW FRAGRANT SUMAC
RAN NEARLY WILD ROSE
SPM MISS CANADA PRESTON LILAC
WI MOR-COLOURFUL™ WEIGELA

ORNAMENTAL GRASSES COMMON NAME
BAG BLONDE AMBITION GRASS
CB KOREAN FEATHER REED GRASS
CAK FEATHER REED GRASS
CA AVALANCHE FEATHER REED GRASS
CD GRASSLAND SEDGE
MV VARIEGATED EULALIA GRASS

PERENNIALS COMMON NAME
ARS SUNSET HYSSOP
ANA FALSE INDIGO
EW WHITE SWAN CONEFLOWER
EP PURPLE EMPEROR CONEFLOWER

PLANT SCHEDULE

C

A B

SS

GAS

E

W

W

SS

ST

SIGHT TRIANGLE

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION QTY DETAIL

IRRIGATED TURF 34,850 SF

ROCK MULCH 93,324 SF

NATIVE GRASS AREA 148,977 SF

WOOD MULCH 13,420 SF

LEGEND

G

= EXISTING SANITARY SEWER
= EXISTING GAS LINE
= EXISTING ELECTRIC LINE
= EXISTING WATER LINE

= PROPERTY BOUNDARY

= LOT LINE

= STORMWATER UTILITY
= WATER UTILITY
= SANITARY SEWER UTILITY

= SETBACK

= RIGHT OF WAY

= PROPOSED PRIVACY FENCE

= EXISTING STORMWATER UTILITY
= EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY

= PROPOSED GRADING

= MATCH LINE

= EASEMENT

= LANDSCAPE BOULDERS
= GAS METER
= FIRE HYDRANT

= PROPOSED 3' FENCE

DRAWING NUMBER:

ISSUED

PROJECT No.:
DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

SEAL:

PREPARED BY:

No. DESCRIPTION DATE

REVISIONS
No. DESCRIPTION DATE

P
lo

tt
ed

 B
y:

 A
le

x 
G

ar
ve

rt
  L

ay
ou

t:
 2

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 P

la
n 

 P
ri

nt
ed

 O
n:

 4
/1

0/
20

23
 1

2:
53

 P
M

  F
ile

 N
am

e:
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 P
la

n 
- 

N
or

th
.d

w
g

ORIGINAL SIZE 24X36

ENTITLEMENT

DRAWINGS

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

419 Canyon Ave. Suite 200 Fort Collins, CO 80521
phone 970.224.5828 | fax 970.225.6657 | www.ripleydesigninc.com

RIPLEY DESIGN INC.
419 Canyon Ave. Suite 200
Fort Collins, CO 80521
p. 970.224.5828
f.  970.225.6657

BAESSLER HOMES
Mitch Nelson
33105 CR 33
Greeley, CO 80634
p. 970-373-8569

ENGINEER

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

LANDONE ENGINEERING, LLC
Dan Hull, PE
361 71st Ave.
Greeley, CO 80634
p. 970.632.2311

OWNER

LANDSCAPE PLAN

FDP SUBMITTAL

MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST
SUBDIVISION THRID

PLAT

04 FDP ROUND 4 04/07/2023
01/13/2023FDP ROUND 303
01/05/2023FDP ROUND 202
11/11/2022FDP ROUND 101

JOHNSTOWN, CO

KT
AG
R22-042

2 OF 13

NORTH
0 10 20 40
SCALE: 1"=20'-0"

KEY MAP

SHEET 2 SHEET 3

SHEET 4 SHEET 5

SHEET 6 SHEET 7

SHEET 8 SHEET 9

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E
 S

E
E

 S
H

E
E

T 
3

MATCH LINE SEE SHEET 4

151

Item #9.



SS

E

W

W

W
W

W
S

T

MHSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MHMH

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS

SS
SS

SS SS SS SS SS SS SS
SSSSSSSSSSSSSS

SS SS SS SS SS
SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS

ST ST ST ST ST ST

ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST

WW W W WWW WWWW

W

WWW W W

W

W

W W W W W WW W W W
WWW WW WW

W W W

W

W W

W

W
WWWW

W

WWW

W

WW

W

W

W
WWW

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W W W W W

W

W

W
W

W

W

W W W W W

W
W

W
W

W

W

WW

W

WWW

W

WW

W

W

W

W W W W W

W

W W

W W W W

W

W W
W

W W

W

W

W

W W

WWWWW

W

W

W
W

W

W

W W W W W

WW
W

W

W

S
S

SS

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS
S

S

SS
S

S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS
S

S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS
S

S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

W W W W W

W
W

W

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

AS
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S

E

E

E
E

E

E
E

E
E

E

E
E

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

S
S

S
S

SS
S

S
SS

SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS

1 - GDE

1 - GDE

1 - GDE

1 - GDE

2 - SRJ
1 - TCG

2 - TCG

2 - QMU
3 - COC

2 - TCG

3 - COC

3 - COC

2 - QRO

5 - GTI

1 - TCG

4 - PFD

1 - SPM
1 - SPM

3 - RAN

3 - PSP

3 - BTA

3 - PSP

3 - RAN
3 - POD

5 - BAG
3 - ANA

3 - BTA

3 - COC
1 - GDE

1 - GDE

1 - GDE

1 - GDE

2 - SRJ

4 - CAB

4 - CAB

4 - BTA5 - BGV 4 - BGV

5 - CAB
3 - RAN

3 - RAN
5 - CAB

3 - RAN

5 - CAB

3 - RAN
5 - CAB

1 - SPM

10 - BAG
12 - CAK

3 - RAN
5 - CAB

5 - CAB
3 - RAN

15 - BAG
17 - CAK 16 - CAK

11 - BAG

3 - RAN

5 - CAB

5 - CAB
3 - RAN

7 - CAK

13 - CAK

19 - CAK

3 - PCP

5 - PPH

4 - CAB

4 - CAB

3 - RGL

3 - PSP
3 - PSP

3 - CAK
6 - BAG

8 - CD

7 - CD

3 - PSP

1 - QMU

3 - CD2

3 - PSP
5 - RAN

3 - PSP

9 - CD

20'-0"
DRAINAGE

ESMT

POCKET PARK
(12,723 SF)

POCKET PARK
(2,764 SF)

POCKET PARK
(2,384 SF)

SIGHT DISTANCE
TRIANGLE

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

MOUNTAIN VIEW BLOCK 1MOUNTAIN VIEW BLOCK 1

PROPOSED
STREET LIGHT, TYP.

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

SIGHT DISTANCE
TRIANGLE

HYDRANT, TYP.

HYDRANT, TYP.

SIGHT DISTANCE
TRIANGLE

SIGHT DISTANCE
TRIANGLE

10'-0" UTILITY ESMT

BUILDING
20

BUILDING
23

BUILDING
21

BUILDING
22

BUILDING
27

BUILDING
25

BUILDING
26

BUILDING
24

SSSS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SSSS SS

E

E

E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E
E

E

SS

MH MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

SS

SS
MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

M
H

MH

MH

MH

MHMH
MH
MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

M
H

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

M
H

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

S
S

MH

MH

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
AS

G
AS

GAS

G
AS

G
A

S
G

AS

G
AS

GAS

G
AS

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

W
W

W

W

W

SS

SS

SS

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

DECIDUOUS TREES COMMON NAME
AGL OHIO BUCKEYE
CSP NORTHERN CATALPA
COC COMMON HACKBERRY
GTI SHADEMASTER LOCUST
GDE KENTUCKY COFFEETREE
QMU CHINKAPIN OAK
QRO ENGLISH OAK
TCG GREENSPIRE LITTLELEAF LINDEN
UAC ACCOLADE ELM

EVERGREEN TREES COMMON NAME
PPB BABY BLUE EYES SPRUCE
PPH HOOPSI SPRUCE

ORNAMENTAL TREES COMMON NAME
PCP `CRIMSON POINTE FLOWERING PLUM
SRJ JAPANESE TREE LILAC

SHRUBS COMMON NAME
BTC CONCORDE JAPANESE BARBERRY
BTA RED LEAF JAPANESE BARBERRY
BGV GREEN VELVET BOXWOOD
CD2 DARK KNIGHT BLUEBEARD
CAB IVORY HALO® DOGWOOD
CSI ISANTI REDOSIER DOGWOOD
FCO GOLD TIDE® FORSYTHIA
LVG GOLDEN PRIVET
POD DIABLO NINEBARK
PFD PRAIRIE SNOW CINQUEFOIL
PSP PAWNEE BUTTES SAND CHERRY
RGL GRO-LOW FRAGRANT SUMAC
RAN NEARLY WILD ROSE
SPM MISS CANADA PRESTON LILAC
WI MOR-COLOURFUL™ WEIGELA

ORNAMENTAL GRASSES COMMON NAME
BAG BLONDE AMBITION GRASS
CB KOREAN FEATHER REED GRASS
CAK FEATHER REED GRASS
CA AVALANCHE FEATHER REED GRASS
CD GRASSLAND SEDGE
MV VARIEGATED EULALIA GRASS

PERENNIALS COMMON NAME
ARS SUNSET HYSSOP
ANA FALSE INDIGO
EW WHITE SWAN CONEFLOWER
EP PURPLE EMPEROR CONEFLOWER

PLANT SCHEDULE

C

A B

SS

GAS

E

W

W

SS

ST

SIGHT TRIANGLE

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION QTY DETAIL

IRRIGATED TURF 34,850 SF

ROCK MULCH 93,324 SF

NATIVE GRASS AREA 148,977 SF

WOOD MULCH 13,420 SF

LEGEND

G

= EXISTING SANITARY SEWER
= EXISTING GAS LINE
= EXISTING ELECTRIC LINE
= EXISTING WATER LINE

= PROPERTY BOUNDARY

= LOT LINE

= STORMWATER UTILITY
= WATER UTILITY
= SANITARY SEWER UTILITY

= SETBACK

= RIGHT OF WAY

= PROPOSED PRIVACY FENCE

= EXISTING STORMWATER UTILITY
= EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY

= PROPOSED GRADING

= MATCH LINE

= EASEMENT

= LANDSCAPE BOULDERS
= GAS METER
= FIRE HYDRANT

= PROPOSED 3' FENCE

DRAWING NUMBER:

ISSUED

PROJECT No.:
DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

SEAL:

PREPARED BY:

No. DESCRIPTION DATE

REVISIONS
No. DESCRIPTION DATE

P
lo

tt
ed

 B
y:

 A
le

x 
G

ar
ve

rt
  L

ay
ou

t:
 3

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 P

la
n 

 P
ri

nt
ed

 O
n:

 4
/1

0/
20

23
 1

2:
54

 P
M

  F
ile

 N
am

e:
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 P
la

n 
- 

N
or

th
.d

w
g

ORIGINAL SIZE 24X36

ENTITLEMENT

DRAWINGS

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

419 Canyon Ave. Suite 200 Fort Collins, CO 80521
phone 970.224.5828 | fax 970.225.6657 | www.ripleydesigninc.com

RIPLEY DESIGN INC.
419 Canyon Ave. Suite 200
Fort Collins, CO 80521
p. 970.224.5828
f.  970.225.6657

BAESSLER HOMES
Mitch Nelson
33105 CR 33
Greeley, CO 80634
p. 970-373-8569

ENGINEER

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

LANDONE ENGINEERING, LLC
Dan Hull, PE
361 71st Ave.
Greeley, CO 80634
p. 970.632.2311

OWNER

LANDSCAPE PLAN

FDP SUBMITTAL

MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST
SUBDIVISION THRID

PLAT

04 FDP ROUND 4 04/07/2023
01/13/2023FDP ROUND 303
01/05/2023FDP ROUND 202
11/11/2022FDP ROUND 101

JOHNSTOWN, CO

KT
AG
R22-042

3 OF 13

NORTH
0 10 20 40
SCALE: 1"=20'-0"

KEY MAP

SHEET 2 SHEET 3

SHEET 4 SHEET 5

SHEET 6 SHEET 7

SHEET 8 SHEET 9

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E
 S

E
E

 S
H

E
E

T 
2

MATCH LINE SEE SHEET 5

152

Item #9.



E

W
W

W
S

T
S

T
S

T

SSSS

M
H

MH

M
H

M
H

MH

SSSS

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS

SS

SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS

ST ST ST ST ST ST

ST

W W W

W

W W

W

W

W

WWWW

W

W

W

W W W W

W

W W W

W

W W

W

W
WWWWW

W

WWWW

W

WW
W W

W

W

WW

W

W

WWWW

W

WWW

W

W

W

W

W
W W W W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS

S
S

S
S

SS

SS
S

S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

W

W

W
W

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

AS
G

AS
G

AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

E
E

E
E

E

E

E

E

W

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

SS SS SS SS

2 - TCG1 - GDE

1 - GDE

1 - GDE

1 - GDE

3 - PPB

1 - SRJ
3 - QRO

3 - BTA
3 - BTA

3 - BAG

2 - POD
5 - CAK

2 - POD

5 - CAK

1 - PPH

5 - CAB
3 - RAN

3 - RAN
5 - CAB

3 - RAN
5 - CAB

3 - RAN
5 - CAB

12 - BAG
12 - CAK

9 - CAK

12 - CAK
12 - BAG

1 - AGL
1 - AGL

8 - CD
13 - CAK

2 - CAB
4 - CAB

3 - CD

1 - QMU

9 - CD

3 - RGL
3 - RGL

8 - CD
8 - CD

POCKET PARK
(9,610 SF)

SIGHT DISTANCE
TRIANGLE

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

20'-0"
DRAINAGE

ESMT

HYDRANT, TYP.

PROPOSED
STREET LIGHT, TYP.

SIGHT DISTANCE TRIANGLESIGHT DISTANCE TRIANGLE

HYDRANT, TYP.

BUILDING
16

BUILDING
19

BUILDING
17

BUILDING
18

10'-0" UTILITY ESMT

SSSS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SSSS SS

E

E

E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E
E

E

SS

MH MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

SS

SS
MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

M
H

MH

MH

MH

MHMH
MH
MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

M
H

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

M
H

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

S
S

MH

MH

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
AS

G
AS

GAS

G
AS

G
A

S
G

AS

G
AS

GAS

G
AS

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

W
W

W

W

W

SS

SS

SS

DECIDUOUS TREES COMMON NAME
AGL OHIO BUCKEYE
CSP NORTHERN CATALPA
COC COMMON HACKBERRY
GTI SHADEMASTER LOCUST
GDE KENTUCKY COFFEETREE
QMU CHINKAPIN OAK
QRO ENGLISH OAK
TCG GREENSPIRE LITTLELEAF LINDEN
UAC ACCOLADE ELM

EVERGREEN TREES COMMON NAME
PPB BABY BLUE EYES SPRUCE
PPH HOOPSI SPRUCE

ORNAMENTAL TREES COMMON NAME
PCP `CRIMSON POINTE FLOWERING PLUM
SRJ JAPANESE TREE LILAC

SHRUBS COMMON NAME
BTC CONCORDE JAPANESE BARBERRY
BTA RED LEAF JAPANESE BARBERRY
BGV GREEN VELVET BOXWOOD
CD2 DARK KNIGHT BLUEBEARD
CAB IVORY HALO® DOGWOOD
CSI ISANTI REDOSIER DOGWOOD
FCO GOLD TIDE® FORSYTHIA
LVG GOLDEN PRIVET
POD DIABLO NINEBARK
PFD PRAIRIE SNOW CINQUEFOIL
PSP PAWNEE BUTTES SAND CHERRY
RGL GRO-LOW FRAGRANT SUMAC
RAN NEARLY WILD ROSE
SPM MISS CANADA PRESTON LILAC
WI MOR-COLOURFUL™ WEIGELA

ORNAMENTAL GRASSES COMMON NAME
BAG BLONDE AMBITION GRASS
CB KOREAN FEATHER REED GRASS
CAK FEATHER REED GRASS
CA AVALANCHE FEATHER REED GRASS
CD GRASSLAND SEDGE
MV VARIEGATED EULALIA GRASS

PERENNIALS COMMON NAME
ARS SUNSET HYSSOP
ANA FALSE INDIGO
EW WHITE SWAN CONEFLOWER
EP PURPLE EMPEROR CONEFLOWER

PLANT SCHEDULE

C

A B

SS

GAS

E

W

W

SS

ST

SIGHT TRIANGLE

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION QTY DETAIL

IRRIGATED TURF 34,850 SF

ROCK MULCH 93,324 SF

NATIVE GRASS AREA 148,977 SF

WOOD MULCH 13,420 SF

LEGEND

G

= EXISTING SANITARY SEWER
= EXISTING GAS LINE
= EXISTING ELECTRIC LINE
= EXISTING WATER LINE

= PROPERTY BOUNDARY

= LOT LINE

= STORMWATER UTILITY
= WATER UTILITY
= SANITARY SEWER UTILITY

= SETBACK

= RIGHT OF WAY

= PROPOSED PRIVACY FENCE

= EXISTING STORMWATER UTILITY
= EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY

= PROPOSED GRADING

= MATCH LINE

= EASEMENT

= LANDSCAPE BOULDERS
= GAS METER
= FIRE HYDRANT

= PROPOSED 3' FENCE

DRAWING NUMBER:

ISSUED

PROJECT No.:
DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

SEAL:

PREPARED BY:

No. DESCRIPTION DATE

REVISIONS
No. DESCRIPTION DATE

P
lo

tt
ed

 B
y:

 A
le

x 
G

ar
ve

rt
  L

ay
ou

t:
 5

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 P

la
n 

 P
ri

nt
ed

 O
n:

 4
/1

0/
20

23
 1

2:
54

 P
M

  F
ile

 N
am

e:
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 P
la

n 
- 

N
or

th
.d

w
g

ORIGINAL SIZE 24X36

ENTITLEMENT

DRAWINGS

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

419 Canyon Ave. Suite 200 Fort Collins, CO 80521
phone 970.224.5828 | fax 970.225.6657 | www.ripleydesigninc.com

RIPLEY DESIGN INC.
419 Canyon Ave. Suite 200
Fort Collins, CO 80521
p. 970.224.5828
f.  970.225.6657

BAESSLER HOMES
Mitch Nelson
33105 CR 33
Greeley, CO 80634
p. 970-373-8569

ENGINEER

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

LANDONE ENGINEERING, LLC
Dan Hull, PE
361 71st Ave.
Greeley, CO 80634
p. 970.632.2311

OWNER

LANDSCAPE PLAN

FDP SUBMITTAL

MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST
SUBDIVISION THRID

PLAT

04 FDP ROUND 4 04/07/2023
01/13/2023FDP ROUND 303
01/05/2023FDP ROUND 202
11/11/2022FDP ROUND 101

JOHNSTOWN, CO

KT
AG
R22-042

5 OF 13

NORTH
0 10 20 40
SCALE: 1"=20'-0"

KEY MAP

SHEET 2 SHEET 3

SHEET 4 SHEET 5

SHEET 6 SHEET 7

SHEET 8 SHEET 9

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E
 S

E
E

 S
H

E
E

T 
4

MATCH LINE SEE SHEET 7

MATCH LINE SEE SHEET 3

153

Item #9.



SS

E

E

/ /
 / 

/
/ /

 / 
/

/ / / /

E

MH

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS
S

S
S

S

SS

MH

M
H

MH SS

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

MH

S
T

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

WWW

W W W W W W

SS

SS SS

SS SS

SS SS

SS SS

E
E

E
E

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S

G
AS

GAS

GAS

GAS
GAS

G
AS

E

E

E
E

E
E

E

E

EE

E

E

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS
S

S
S

S

SS SS SS SS

2 - UAC

2 - AGL

4 - RAN
5 - CAK

5 - CAB
4 - LVG

4 - RGL

1 - POD

7 - BGV

6 - BTA

3 - RGL

5 - CAB

4 - LVG
4 - RAN
4 - CAK

6 - RGL

3 - CAB
2 - LVG

3 - RAN

2 - CAK

3 - POD

7 - WI

9 - EW
12 - EP

6 - FCO

5 - RGL

1 - COC

2 - RGL

6 - RGL
2 - SPM

3 - CAB
3 - BTC

2 - FCO 1 - POD

3 - SPM

3 - POD

9 - RGL

6' PRIVACY FENCE ALONG
PROPERTY LINE.

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

6' PRIVACY FENCE

STREET LIGHT, TYP.

SIGHT DISTANCE TRIANGLE

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

30

10'-0" UTILITY ESMT

SSSS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SSSS SS

E

E

E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E
E

E

SS

MH MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

SS

SS
MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

M
H

MH

MH

MH

MHMH
MH
MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

M
H

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

M
H

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

S
S

MH

MH

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
AS

G
AS

GAS

G
AS

G
A

S
G

AS

G
AS

GAS

G
AS

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

W
W

W

W

W

SS

SS

SS

DECIDUOUS TREES COMMON NAME
AGL OHIO BUCKEYE
CSP NORTHERN CATALPA
COC COMMON HACKBERRY
GTI SHADEMASTER LOCUST
GDE KENTUCKY COFFEETREE
QMU CHINKAPIN OAK
QRO ENGLISH OAK
TCG GREENSPIRE LITTLELEAF LINDEN
UAC ACCOLADE ELM

EVERGREEN TREES COMMON NAME
PPB BABY BLUE EYES SPRUCE
PPH HOOPSI SPRUCE

ORNAMENTAL TREES COMMON NAME
PCP `CRIMSON POINTE FLOWERING PLUM
SRJ JAPANESE TREE LILAC

SHRUBS COMMON NAME
BTC CONCORDE JAPANESE BARBERRY
BTA RED LEAF JAPANESE BARBERRY
BGV GREEN VELVET BOXWOOD
CD2 DARK KNIGHT BLUEBEARD
CAB IVORY HALO® DOGWOOD
CSI ISANTI REDOSIER DOGWOOD
FCO GOLD TIDE® FORSYTHIA
LVG GOLDEN PRIVET
POD DIABLO NINEBARK
PFD PRAIRIE SNOW CINQUEFOIL
PSP PAWNEE BUTTES SAND CHERRY
RGL GRO-LOW FRAGRANT SUMAC
RAN NEARLY WILD ROSE
SPM MISS CANADA PRESTON LILAC
WI MOR-COLOURFUL™ WEIGELA

ORNAMENTAL GRASSES COMMON NAME
BAG BLONDE AMBITION GRASS
CB KOREAN FEATHER REED GRASS
CAK FEATHER REED GRASS
CA AVALANCHE FEATHER REED GRASS
CD GRASSLAND SEDGE
MV VARIEGATED EULALIA GRASS

PERENNIALS COMMON NAME
ARS SUNSET HYSSOP
ANA FALSE INDIGO
EW WHITE SWAN CONEFLOWER
EP PURPLE EMPEROR CONEFLOWER

PLANT SCHEDULE

C

A B

SS

GAS

E

W

W

SS

ST

SIGHT TRIANGLE

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION QTY DETAIL

IRRIGATED TURF 34,850 SF

ROCK MULCH 93,324 SF

NATIVE GRASS AREA 148,977 SF

WOOD MULCH 13,420 SF

LEGEND

G

= EXISTING SANITARY SEWER
= EXISTING GAS LINE
= EXISTING ELECTRIC LINE
= EXISTING WATER LINE

= PROPERTY BOUNDARY

= LOT LINE

= STORMWATER UTILITY
= WATER UTILITY
= SANITARY SEWER UTILITY

= SETBACK

= RIGHT OF WAY

= PROPOSED PRIVACY FENCE

= EXISTING STORMWATER UTILITY
= EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY

= PROPOSED GRADING

= MATCH LINE

= EASEMENT

= LANDSCAPE BOULDERS
= GAS METER
= FIRE HYDRANT

= PROPOSED 3' FENCE

DRAWING NUMBER:

ISSUED

PROJECT No.:
DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

SEAL:

PREPARED BY:

No. DESCRIPTION DATE

REVISIONS
No. DESCRIPTION DATE

P
lo

tt
ed

 B
y:

 A
le

x 
G

ar
ve

rt
  L

ay
ou

t:
 4

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 P

la
n 

 P
ri

nt
ed

 O
n:

 4
/1

0/
20

23
 1

2:
54

 P
M

  F
ile

 N
am

e:
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 P
la

n 
- 

N
or

th
.d

w
g

ORIGINAL SIZE 24X36

ENTITLEMENT

DRAWINGS

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

419 Canyon Ave. Suite 200 Fort Collins, CO 80521
phone 970.224.5828 | fax 970.225.6657 | www.ripleydesigninc.com

RIPLEY DESIGN INC.
419 Canyon Ave. Suite 200
Fort Collins, CO 80521
p. 970.224.5828
f.  970.225.6657

BAESSLER HOMES
Mitch Nelson
33105 CR 33
Greeley, CO 80634
p. 970-373-8569

ENGINEER

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

LANDONE ENGINEERING, LLC
Dan Hull, PE
361 71st Ave.
Greeley, CO 80634
p. 970.632.2311

OWNER

LANDSCAPE PLAN

FDP SUBMITTAL

MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST
SUBDIVISION THRID

PLAT

04 FDP ROUND 4 04/07/2023
01/13/2023FDP ROUND 303
01/05/2023FDP ROUND 202
11/11/2022FDP ROUND 101

JOHNSTOWN, CO

KT
AG
R22-042

4 OF 13

NORTH
0 10 20 40
SCALE: 1"=20'-0"

KEY MAP

SHEET 2 SHEET 3

SHEET 4 SHEET 5

SHEET 6 SHEET 7

SHEET 8 SHEET 9

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E
 S

E
E

 S
H

E
E

T 
5

MATCH LINE SEE SHEET 6

MATCH LINE SEE SHEET 2

154

Item #9.



SS

SS

SS

E

E

E

E
E

E

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

MH

MH

MH

SS

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SSSS

SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

SS

SS

SS

SS
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S

SS

SSSSSS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

ST ST ST ST

ST

ST

ST

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

WW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SSSS SS

SS

SSSS SS

SS

SSSS SS

SSSS

SS

SS

SSSS SS

SS

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

G
AS

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S

GAS
GAS

GAS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
A

S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

G
AS

G
A

S

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
A

S
G

AS
G

A
S

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W W W W W W W W
W

W W WWW

W

W

SS

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS

1 - QMU

1 - GDE

1 - GDE

1 - GDE

1 - QMU
1 - TCG

1 - QMU

5 - QMU

1 - SPM

12 - EP

3 - RAN
5 - CAB

3 - RAN
5 - CAB

2 - PPB

3 - RAN

2 - GTI

9 - CD

20 - MV

4 - CAB

3 - CD
7 - CD
19 - EW

5 - PSP

3 - RGL

7 - CD
4 - PSP

6 - RGL

7 - CD

14 - EW
3 - PSP

3 - RGL

10 - EW

4 - BAG
3 - RGL

10 - EP

6 - CD

POCKET PARK
(9,610 SF)

POCKET PARK
(3,489 SF)

POCKET PARK
(7,464 SF)

POCKET PARK
(11,401 SF)

BENCH, TYP.
MODEL: TBD

BENCH, TYP.
MODEL: TBD

STREET LIGHT, TYP.

PROPOSED
STREET LIGHT, TYP.

HYDRANT, TYP.

HYDRANT, TYP.

BUILDING
10

BUILDING
12

BUILDING
14

SSSS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SSSS SS

E

E

E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E
E

E

SS

MH MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

SS

SS
MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

M
H

MH

MH

MH

MHMH
MH
MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

M
H

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

M
H

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

S
S

MH

MH

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
AS

G
AS

GAS

G
AS

G
A

S
G

AS

G
AS

GAS

G
AS

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

W
W

W

W

W

SS

SS

SS

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

DECIDUOUS TREES COMMON NAME
AGL OHIO BUCKEYE
CSP NORTHERN CATALPA
COC COMMON HACKBERRY
GTI SHADEMASTER LOCUST
GDE KENTUCKY COFFEETREE
QMU CHINKAPIN OAK
QRO ENGLISH OAK
TCG GREENSPIRE LITTLELEAF LINDEN
UAC ACCOLADE ELM

EVERGREEN TREES COMMON NAME
PPB BABY BLUE EYES SPRUCE
PPH HOOPSI SPRUCE

ORNAMENTAL TREES COMMON NAME
PCP `CRIMSON POINTE FLOWERING PLUM
SRJ JAPANESE TREE LILAC

SHRUBS COMMON NAME
BTC CONCORDE JAPANESE BARBERRY
BTA RED LEAF JAPANESE BARBERRY
BGV GREEN VELVET BOXWOOD
CD2 DARK KNIGHT BLUEBEARD
CAB IVORY HALO® DOGWOOD
CSI ISANTI REDOSIER DOGWOOD
FCO GOLD TIDE® FORSYTHIA
LVG GOLDEN PRIVET
POD DIABLO NINEBARK
PFD PRAIRIE SNOW CINQUEFOIL
PSP PAWNEE BUTTES SAND CHERRY
RGL GRO-LOW FRAGRANT SUMAC
RAN NEARLY WILD ROSE
SPM MISS CANADA PRESTON LILAC
WI MOR-COLOURFUL™ WEIGELA

ORNAMENTAL GRASSES COMMON NAME
BAG BLONDE AMBITION GRASS
CB KOREAN FEATHER REED GRASS
CAK FEATHER REED GRASS
CA AVALANCHE FEATHER REED GRASS
CD GRASSLAND SEDGE
MV VARIEGATED EULALIA GRASS

PERENNIALS COMMON NAME
ARS SUNSET HYSSOP
ANA FALSE INDIGO
EW WHITE SWAN CONEFLOWER
EP PURPLE EMPEROR CONEFLOWER

PLANT SCHEDULE

C

A B

SS

GAS

E

W

W

SS

ST

SIGHT TRIANGLE

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION QTY DETAIL

IRRIGATED TURF 34,850 SF

ROCK MULCH 93,324 SF

NATIVE GRASS AREA 148,977 SF

WOOD MULCH 13,420 SF

LEGEND

G

= EXISTING SANITARY SEWER
= EXISTING GAS LINE
= EXISTING ELECTRIC LINE
= EXISTING WATER LINE

= PROPERTY BOUNDARY

= LOT LINE

= STORMWATER UTILITY
= WATER UTILITY
= SANITARY SEWER UTILITY

= SETBACK

= RIGHT OF WAY

= PROPOSED PRIVACY FENCE

= EXISTING STORMWATER UTILITY
= EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY

= PROPOSED GRADING

= MATCH LINE

= EASEMENT

= LANDSCAPE BOULDERS
= GAS METER
= FIRE HYDRANT

= PROPOSED 3' FENCE

DRAWING NUMBER:

ISSUED

PROJECT No.:
DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

SEAL:

PREPARED BY:

No. DESCRIPTION DATE

REVISIONS
No. DESCRIPTION DATE

P
lo

tt
ed

 B
y:

 A
le

x 
G

ar
ve

rt
  L

ay
ou

t:
 6

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 P

la
n 

 P
ri

nt
ed

 O
n:

 4
/1

0/
20

23
 1

2:
54

 P
M

  F
ile

 N
am

e:
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 P
la

n 
- 

N
or

th
.d

w
g

ORIGINAL SIZE 24X36

ENTITLEMENT

DRAWINGS

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

419 Canyon Ave. Suite 200 Fort Collins, CO 80521
phone 970.224.5828 | fax 970.225.6657 | www.ripleydesigninc.com

RIPLEY DESIGN INC.
419 Canyon Ave. Suite 200
Fort Collins, CO 80521
p. 970.224.5828
f.  970.225.6657

BAESSLER HOMES
Mitch Nelson
33105 CR 33
Greeley, CO 80634
p. 970-373-8569

ENGINEER

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

LANDONE ENGINEERING, LLC
Dan Hull, PE
361 71st Ave.
Greeley, CO 80634
p. 970.632.2311

OWNER

LANDSCAPE PLAN

FDP SUBMITTAL

MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST
SUBDIVISION THRID

PLAT

04 FDP ROUND 4 04/07/2023
01/13/2023FDP ROUND 303
01/05/2023FDP ROUND 202
11/11/2022FDP ROUND 101

JOHNSTOWN, CO

KT
AG
R22-042

6 OF 13

NORTH
0 10 20 40
SCALE: 1"=20'-0"

KEY MAP

SHEET 2 SHEET 3

SHEET 4 SHEET 5

SHEET 6 SHEET 7

SHEET 8 SHEET 9

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E
 S

E
E

 S
H

E
E

T 
7

MATCH LINE SEE SHEET 8 MATCH LINE SEE SHEET 9

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

7

MATCH LINE SEE SHEET 4 MATCH LINE SEE SHEET 5

155

Item #9.



W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

SS

SS

SS

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS SS

SS SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST

ST ST ST ST ST ST ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W W

W

W
W

W

W

W W

W
W

W

W W

W

W

W W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W W W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W W

SS

SS

SS

SSSS SS

SS SS SSSSSS

SSSS SS

SSSS

SSSS SS

SSSSSS SS SS

SS

SS SS SSSSSS

SSSS SS

SSSS

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

2 - QMU

1 - GDE

2 - TCG

1 - GDE

2 - QMU

1 - QMU

1 - GDE

1 - GDE

1 - QMU

3 - CAK

4 - RGL

7 - LVG
1 - CAB

1 - SPM

5 - CAB

5 - SRJ

3 - PPB

3 - PPB

4 - CAB

1 - GTI
1 - PPH

2 - PPB

10 - CAK

5 - CAB

3 - RAN

3 - RAN

5 - CAB

11 - CAK

3 - RAN

7 - BAG

20 - MV
17 - MV

12 - CD

3 - CD
7 - CD
19 - EW

5 - PSP

3 - RGL

7 - CAK

5 - RGL

6 - CD

3 - RGL

10 - EW

4 - BAG
3 - RGL

10 - EP

6 - CD

POCKET PARK
(9,610 SF)

POCKET PARK
(3,710 SF)

POCKET PARK
(3,489 SF)

POCKET PARK
(7,464 SF)

30'-0"
UTILITY
ESMT

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

PROPOSED
STREET LIGHT, TYP.

SIGHT DISTANCE TRIANGLE

HYDRANT, TYP.

BUILDING
11

BUILDING
13

BUILDING
14

BUILDING
15

SSSS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SSSS SS

E

E

E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E
E

E

SS

MH MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

SS

SS
MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

M
H

MH

MH

MH

MHMH
MH
MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

M
H

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

M
H

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

S
S

MH

MH

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
AS

G
AS

GAS

G
AS

G
A

S
G

AS

G
AS

GAS

G
AS

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

W
W

W

W

W

SS

SS

SS

DECIDUOUS TREES COMMON NAME
AGL OHIO BUCKEYE
CSP NORTHERN CATALPA
COC COMMON HACKBERRY
GTI SHADEMASTER LOCUST
GDE KENTUCKY COFFEETREE
QMU CHINKAPIN OAK
QRO ENGLISH OAK
TCG GREENSPIRE LITTLELEAF LINDEN
UAC ACCOLADE ELM

EVERGREEN TREES COMMON NAME
PPB BABY BLUE EYES SPRUCE
PPH HOOPSI SPRUCE

ORNAMENTAL TREES COMMON NAME
PCP `CRIMSON POINTE FLOWERING PLUM
SRJ JAPANESE TREE LILAC

SHRUBS COMMON NAME
BTC CONCORDE JAPANESE BARBERRY
BTA RED LEAF JAPANESE BARBERRY
BGV GREEN VELVET BOXWOOD
CD2 DARK KNIGHT BLUEBEARD
CAB IVORY HALO® DOGWOOD
CSI ISANTI REDOSIER DOGWOOD
FCO GOLD TIDE® FORSYTHIA
LVG GOLDEN PRIVET
POD DIABLO NINEBARK
PFD PRAIRIE SNOW CINQUEFOIL
PSP PAWNEE BUTTES SAND CHERRY
RGL GRO-LOW FRAGRANT SUMAC
RAN NEARLY WILD ROSE
SPM MISS CANADA PRESTON LILAC
WI MOR-COLOURFUL™ WEIGELA

ORNAMENTAL GRASSES COMMON NAME
BAG BLONDE AMBITION GRASS
CB KOREAN FEATHER REED GRASS
CAK FEATHER REED GRASS
CA AVALANCHE FEATHER REED GRASS
CD GRASSLAND SEDGE
MV VARIEGATED EULALIA GRASS

PERENNIALS COMMON NAME
ARS SUNSET HYSSOP
ANA FALSE INDIGO
EW WHITE SWAN CONEFLOWER
EP PURPLE EMPEROR CONEFLOWER

PLANT SCHEDULE

C

A B

SS

GAS

E

W

W

SS

ST

SIGHT TRIANGLE

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION QTY DETAIL

IRRIGATED TURF 34,850 SF

ROCK MULCH 93,324 SF

NATIVE GRASS AREA 148,977 SF

WOOD MULCH 13,420 SF

LEGEND

G

= EXISTING SANITARY SEWER
= EXISTING GAS LINE
= EXISTING ELECTRIC LINE
= EXISTING WATER LINE

= PROPERTY BOUNDARY

= LOT LINE

= STORMWATER UTILITY
= WATER UTILITY
= SANITARY SEWER UTILITY

= SETBACK

= RIGHT OF WAY

= PROPOSED PRIVACY FENCE

= EXISTING STORMWATER UTILITY
= EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY

= PROPOSED GRADING

= MATCH LINE

= EASEMENT

= LANDSCAPE BOULDERS
= GAS METER
= FIRE HYDRANT

= PROPOSED 3' FENCE

DRAWING NUMBER:

ISSUED

PROJECT No.:
DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

SEAL:

PREPARED BY:

No. DESCRIPTION DATE

REVISIONS
No. DESCRIPTION DATE

P
lo

tt
ed

 B
y:

 A
le

x 
G

ar
ve

rt
  L

ay
ou

t:
 7

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 P

la
n 

 P
ri

nt
ed

 O
n:

 4
/1

0/
20

23
 1

2:
55

 P
M

  F
ile

 N
am

e:
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 P
la

n 
- 

N
or

th
.d

w
g

ORIGINAL SIZE 24X36

ENTITLEMENT

DRAWINGS

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

419 Canyon Ave. Suite 200 Fort Collins, CO 80521
phone 970.224.5828 | fax 970.225.6657 | www.ripleydesigninc.com

RIPLEY DESIGN INC.
419 Canyon Ave. Suite 200
Fort Collins, CO 80521
p. 970.224.5828
f.  970.225.6657

BAESSLER HOMES
Mitch Nelson
33105 CR 33
Greeley, CO 80634
p. 970-373-8569

ENGINEER

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

LANDONE ENGINEERING, LLC
Dan Hull, PE
361 71st Ave.
Greeley, CO 80634
p. 970.632.2311

OWNER

LANDSCAPE PLAN

FDP SUBMITTAL

MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST
SUBDIVISION THRID

PLAT

04 FDP ROUND 4 04/07/2023
01/13/2023FDP ROUND 303
01/05/2023FDP ROUND 202
11/11/2022FDP ROUND 101

JOHNSTOWN, CO

KT
AG
R22-042

7 OF 13

NORTH
0 10 20 40
SCALE: 1"=20'-0"

KEY MAP

SHEET 2 SHEET 3

SHEET 4 SHEET 5

SHEET 6 SHEET 7

SHEET 8 SHEET 9

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E
 S

E
E

 S
H

E
E

T 
6

MATCH LINE SEE SHEET 9

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

6

MATCH LINE SEE SHEET 5

156

Item #9.



SS

SS

SS

SSSS
SS

E

E

E

SS

W

W

W

W

W

ST

ST

ST

W

MH

MH

MH

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS
S

S
SS

S
S

S
S

S
S

MH

MH

MHMH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

M
H

MH

MH

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

MH

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

SS
SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS
SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

W

W

W

W

W

WW

W

W

WW

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

E

E

EE

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E
E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E
E

E
E

E

E

E
E E E E E

E

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS

SS

SS

1 - GDE

1 - QMU

1 - QMU

1 - QMU

1 - QMU

1 - GDE

5 - QRO

1 - GTI

3 - PCP

1 - GDE

3 - LVG

1 - CAB

1 - CAB

4 - ANA

13 - BGV
12 - ARS

1 - AGL
5 - CAB

1 - RGL
1 - POD

6 - EW

5 - CAB
3 - RAN

5 - CAB
3 - RAN

5 - LVG

5 - CAK

12 - BAG
6 - EP
6 - EP

3 - RAN
5 - CAB

5 - MV

6 - CA
5 - MV

3 - CA

2 - CAB

5 - CD

5 - CD

5 - PCP

6 - BGV
3 - ARS

3 - PPH

3 - CA
5 - CD

5 - MV

5 - MV

3 - CA

6 - CA

5 - CD

3 - CAB

9 - ARS

3 - PPH

5 - CD
5 - MV
6 - CA
5 - CD
5 - MV
3 - CA

14 - MV

12 - EP

1 - CSP

2 - CSP

1 - CSP

1 - CSP
3 - UAC

14 - BAG
8 - BAG

3 - AGL

2 - AGL

4 - CAB

1 - CAB

3 - PPH

3 - RAN

13 - ANA

6 - RAN
3 - RAN

3 - PCP

7 - BGV

10 - BGV

5 - CD2 5 - RAN 5 - CD2
5 - RAN

5 - CD2

5 - RAN

4 - CAB

7 - CD
7 - EW

8 - CD
9 - EW

5 - RGL

43 - CD

11 - CD

5 - CD

B

B

B

9 - EW
1 - PSP
3 - RAN
8 - CD

25 - CB
3 - CD2

10 - EW
1 - AGL

5 - PSP
10 - EW
5 - RGL

10 - EW

B

B

B

B

9 - CAB

16 - EW

POCKET PARK
(2,362 SF)

SIGHT DISTANCE
TRIANGLE

SIGHT DISTANCE
TRIANGLE

SIGHT DISTANCE
TRIANGLE

STREET LIGHT, TYP.

HYDRANT, TYP.

STREET LIGHT, TYP.

BUILDING 1

BUILDING 2

BUILDING 3

BUILDING 5

BUILDING 5

BUILDING 4

BUILDING 6

SSSS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SSSS SS

E

E

E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E
E

E

SS

MH MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

SS

SS
MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

M
H

MH

MH

MH

MHMH
MH
MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

M
H

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

M
H

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

S
S

MH

MH

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
AS

G
AS

GAS

G
AS

G
A

S
G

AS

G
AS

GAS

G
AS

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

W
W

W

W

W

SS

SS

SS

DECIDUOUS TREES COMMON NAME
AGL OHIO BUCKEYE
CSP NORTHERN CATALPA
COC COMMON HACKBERRY
GTI SHADEMASTER LOCUST
GDE KENTUCKY COFFEETREE
QMU CHINKAPIN OAK
QRO ENGLISH OAK
TCG GREENSPIRE LITTLELEAF LINDEN
UAC ACCOLADE ELM

EVERGREEN TREES COMMON NAME
PPB BABY BLUE EYES SPRUCE
PPH HOOPSI SPRUCE

ORNAMENTAL TREES COMMON NAME
PCP `CRIMSON POINTE FLOWERING PLUM
SRJ JAPANESE TREE LILAC

SHRUBS COMMON NAME
BTC CONCORDE JAPANESE BARBERRY
BTA RED LEAF JAPANESE BARBERRY
BGV GREEN VELVET BOXWOOD
CD2 DARK KNIGHT BLUEBEARD
CAB IVORY HALO® DOGWOOD
CSI ISANTI REDOSIER DOGWOOD
FCO GOLD TIDE® FORSYTHIA
LVG GOLDEN PRIVET
POD DIABLO NINEBARK
PFD PRAIRIE SNOW CINQUEFOIL
PSP PAWNEE BUTTES SAND CHERRY
RGL GRO-LOW FRAGRANT SUMAC
RAN NEARLY WILD ROSE
SPM MISS CANADA PRESTON LILAC
WI MOR-COLOURFUL™ WEIGELA

ORNAMENTAL GRASSES COMMON NAME
BAG BLONDE AMBITION GRASS
CB KOREAN FEATHER REED GRASS
CAK FEATHER REED GRASS
CA AVALANCHE FEATHER REED GRASS
CD GRASSLAND SEDGE
MV VARIEGATED EULALIA GRASS

PERENNIALS COMMON NAME
ARS SUNSET HYSSOP
ANA FALSE INDIGO
EW WHITE SWAN CONEFLOWER
EP PURPLE EMPEROR CONEFLOWER

PLANT SCHEDULE

C

A B

SS

GAS

E

W

W

SS

ST

SIGHT TRIANGLE

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION QTY DETAIL

IRRIGATED TURF 34,850 SF

ROCK MULCH 93,324 SF

NATIVE GRASS AREA 148,977 SF

WOOD MULCH 13,420 SF

LEGEND

G

= EXISTING SANITARY SEWER
= EXISTING GAS LINE
= EXISTING ELECTRIC LINE
= EXISTING WATER LINE

= PROPERTY BOUNDARY

= LOT LINE

= STORMWATER UTILITY
= WATER UTILITY
= SANITARY SEWER UTILITY

= SETBACK

= RIGHT OF WAY

= PROPOSED PRIVACY FENCE

= EXISTING STORMWATER UTILITY
= EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY

= PROPOSED GRADING

= MATCH LINE

= EASEMENT

= LANDSCAPE BOULDERS
= GAS METER
= FIRE HYDRANT

= PROPOSED 3' FENCE

DRAWING NUMBER:

ISSUED

PROJECT No.:
DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

SEAL:

PREPARED BY:

No. DESCRIPTION DATE

REVISIONS
No. DESCRIPTION DATE

P
lo

tt
ed

 B
y:

 A
le

x 
G

ar
ve

rt
  L

ay
ou

t:
 8

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 P

la
n 

 P
ri

nt
ed

 O
n:

 4
/1

0/
20

23
 1

2:
55

 P
M

  F
ile

 N
am

e:
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 P
la

n 
- 

N
or

th
.d

w
g

ORIGINAL SIZE 24X36

ENTITLEMENT

DRAWINGS

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

419 Canyon Ave. Suite 200 Fort Collins, CO 80521
phone 970.224.5828 | fax 970.225.6657 | www.ripleydesigninc.com

RIPLEY DESIGN INC.
419 Canyon Ave. Suite 200
Fort Collins, CO 80521
p. 970.224.5828
f.  970.225.6657

BAESSLER HOMES
Mitch Nelson
33105 CR 33
Greeley, CO 80634
p. 970-373-8569

ENGINEER

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

LANDONE ENGINEERING, LLC
Dan Hull, PE
361 71st Ave.
Greeley, CO 80634
p. 970.632.2311

OWNER

LANDSCAPE PLAN

FDP SUBMITTAL

MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST
SUBDIVISION THRID

PLAT

04 FDP ROUND 4 04/07/2023
01/13/2023FDP ROUND 303
01/05/2023FDP ROUND 202
11/11/2022FDP ROUND 101

JOHNSTOWN, CO

KT
AG
R22-042

8 OF 13

NORTH
0 10 20 40
SCALE: 1"=20'-0"

KEY MAP

SHEET 2 SHEET 3

SHEET 4 SHEET 5

SHEET 6 SHEET 7

SHEET 8 SHEET 9

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E
 S

E
E

 S
H

E
E

T 
9

MATCH LINE SEE SHEET 6

157

Item #9.



SSSS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SSSS SS

E

E

E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E
E

E

SS

MH MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

SS

SS
MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

M
H

MH

MH

MH

MHMH
MH
MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

M
H

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

M
H

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

S
S

MH

MH

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
AS

G
AS

GAS

G
AS

G
A

S
G

AS

G
AS

GAS

G
AS

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

W
W

W

W

W

SS

SS

SS

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

W

W

W

W

W

W

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

ST

ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS
SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS
SS

SS

SS SS SS SS SS

1 - GDE

1 - GDE

1 - GDE

1 - QMU

3 - SRJ

2 - GTI

3 - RAN

3 - RAN

3 - RAN

2 - POD

3 - PPB

4 - PPH

1 - POD

3 - PCP
11 - BAG

10 - CAK

5 - CAB

7 - CAK
8 - BAG
11 - BAG

2 - AGL
3 - QRO

4 - UAC

5 - CAB

4 - CAB

5 - RAN 5 - CD2

5 - RAN

5 - CD2 5 - RAN 5 - CD2 5 - RAN 5 - CD2
5 - RAN

2 - GTI
3 - PPB
5 - CAB
3 - RAN

7 - CAB

3 - RAN
2 - TCG

5 - RAN

9 - EW
3 - RGL

9 - CD

7 - BAG

3 - BAG
3 - RGL

(7,464 SF)

POCKET PARK
(7,464 SF)

POCKET PARK
(2,730 SF)

POCKET PARK
(11,401 SF)

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

BENCH, TYP.
MODEL: TBD

BENCH, TYP.
MODEL: TBD

PROPOSED
STREET LIGHT, TYP.

HYDRANT, TYP.

247'-7" TO ADJACENT PROPERTY LINE

BUILDING 5

BUILDING 8

BUILDING 9

BUILDING 7

DECIDUOUS TREES COMMON NAME
AGL OHIO BUCKEYE
CSP NORTHERN CATALPA
COC COMMON HACKBERRY
GTI SHADEMASTER LOCUST
GDE KENTUCKY COFFEETREE
QMU CHINKAPIN OAK
QRO ENGLISH OAK
TCG GREENSPIRE LITTLELEAF LINDEN
UAC ACCOLADE ELM

EVERGREEN TREES COMMON NAME
PPB BABY BLUE EYES SPRUCE
PPH HOOPSI SPRUCE

ORNAMENTAL TREES COMMON NAME
PCP `CRIMSON POINTE FLOWERING PLUM
SRJ JAPANESE TREE LILAC

SHRUBS COMMON NAME
BTC CONCORDE JAPANESE BARBERRY
BTA RED LEAF JAPANESE BARBERRY
BGV GREEN VELVET BOXWOOD
CD2 DARK KNIGHT BLUEBEARD
CAB IVORY HALO® DOGWOOD
CSI ISANTI REDOSIER DOGWOOD
FCO GOLD TIDE® FORSYTHIA
LVG GOLDEN PRIVET
POD DIABLO NINEBARK
PFD PRAIRIE SNOW CINQUEFOIL
PSP PAWNEE BUTTES SAND CHERRY
RGL GRO-LOW FRAGRANT SUMAC
RAN NEARLY WILD ROSE
SPM MISS CANADA PRESTON LILAC
WI MOR-COLOURFUL™ WEIGELA

ORNAMENTAL GRASSES COMMON NAME
BAG BLONDE AMBITION GRASS
CB KOREAN FEATHER REED GRASS
CAK FEATHER REED GRASS
CA AVALANCHE FEATHER REED GRASS
CD GRASSLAND SEDGE
MV VARIEGATED EULALIA GRASS

PERENNIALS COMMON NAME
ARS SUNSET HYSSOP
ANA FALSE INDIGO
EW WHITE SWAN CONEFLOWER
EP PURPLE EMPEROR CONEFLOWER

PLANT SCHEDULE

C

A B

SS

GAS

E

W

W

SS

ST

SIGHT TRIANGLE

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION QTY DETAIL

IRRIGATED TURF 34,850 SF

ROCK MULCH 93,324 SF

NATIVE GRASS AREA 148,977 SF

WOOD MULCH 13,420 SF

LEGEND

G

= EXISTING SANITARY SEWER
= EXISTING GAS LINE
= EXISTING ELECTRIC LINE
= EXISTING WATER LINE

= PROPERTY BOUNDARY

= LOT LINE

= STORMWATER UTILITY
= WATER UTILITY
= SANITARY SEWER UTILITY

= SETBACK

= RIGHT OF WAY

= PROPOSED PRIVACY FENCE

= EXISTING STORMWATER UTILITY
= EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY

= PROPOSED GRADING

= MATCH LINE

= EASEMENT

= LANDSCAPE BOULDERS
= GAS METER
= FIRE HYDRANT

= PROPOSED 3' FENCE

DRAWING NUMBER:

ISSUED

PROJECT No.:
DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

SEAL:

PREPARED BY:

No. DESCRIPTION DATE

REVISIONS
No. DESCRIPTION DATE

P
lo

tt
ed

 B
y:

 A
le

x 
G

ar
ve

rt
  L

ay
ou

t:
 9

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 P

la
n 

 P
ri

nt
ed

 O
n:

 4
/1

0/
20

23
 1

2:
55

 P
M

  F
ile

 N
am

e:
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 P
la

n 
- 

N
or

th
.d

w
g

ORIGINAL SIZE 24X36

ENTITLEMENT

DRAWINGS

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

419 Canyon Ave. Suite 200 Fort Collins, CO 80521
phone 970.224.5828 | fax 970.225.6657 | www.ripleydesigninc.com

RIPLEY DESIGN INC.
419 Canyon Ave. Suite 200
Fort Collins, CO 80521
p. 970.224.5828
f.  970.225.6657

BAESSLER HOMES
Mitch Nelson
33105 CR 33
Greeley, CO 80634
p. 970-373-8569

ENGINEER

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

LANDONE ENGINEERING, LLC
Dan Hull, PE
361 71st Ave.
Greeley, CO 80634
p. 970.632.2311

OWNER

LANDSCAPE PLAN

FDP SUBMITTAL

MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST
SUBDIVISION THRID

PLAT

04 FDP ROUND 4 04/07/2023
01/13/2023FDP ROUND 303
01/05/2023FDP ROUND 202
11/11/2022FDP ROUND 101

JOHNSTOWN, CO

KT
AG
R22-042

9 OF 13

NORTH
0 10 20 40
SCALE: 1"=20'-0"

KEY MAP

SHEET 2 SHEET 3

SHEET 4 SHEET 5

SHEET 6 SHEET 7

SHEET 8 SHEET 9

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E
 S

E
E

 S
H

E
E

T 
8

MATCH LINE SEE SHEET 7MATCH LINE SEE SHEET 6

158

Item #9.



DECIDUOUS TREES QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT CAL SIZE
AGL 13 AESCULUS GLABRA / OHIO BUCKEYE B & B 2"CAL
CSP 5 CATALPA SPECIOSA / NORTHERN CATALPA B & B 2"CAL
COC 15 CELTIS OCCIDENTALIS / COMMON HACKBERRY B & B 2"CAL
GTI 13 GLEDITSIA TRIACANTHOS INERMIS `SHADEMASTER` TM / SHADEMASTER LOCUST B & B 2"CAL
GDE 23 GYMNOCLADUS DIOICA `ESPRESSO` / KENTUCKY COFFEETREE B & B 2"CAL
QMU 21 QUERCUS MUEHLENBERGII / CHINKAPIN OAK B & B 2"CAL
QRO 13 QUERCUS ROBUR / ENGLISH OAK B & B 2"CAL
TCG 13 TILIA CORDATA `GREENSPIRE` / GREENSPIRE LITTLELEAF LINDEN B & B 2"CAL
UAC 15 ULMUS X `ACCOLADE` / ACCOLADE ELM B & B 2"CAL

EVERGREEN TREES QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT CAL SIZE
PPB 17 PICEA PUNGENS `BABY BLUE EYES` / BABY BLUE EYES SPRUCE B & B 6` HT
PPH 19 PICEA PUNGENS `HOOPSII` / HOOPSI SPRUCE B & B 6` HT

ORNAMENTAL TREES QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT CAL SIZE
PCP 17 PRUNUS CERASIFERA `CRIMSON POINTE` / `CRIMSON POINTE FLOWERING PLUM B & B 1.5"CAL
SRJ 13 SYRINGA RETICULATA / JAPANESE TREE LILAC B & B 1.5"CAL

SHRUBS QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME SIZE HYDROZONE
BTC 3 BERBERIS THUNBERGII  'CONCORDE' / CONCORDE JAPANESE BARBERRY 5 GAL
BTA 32 BERBERIS THUNBERGII `ATROPURPUREA` / RED LEAF JAPANESE BARBERRY 5 GAL
BGV 61 BUXUS X 'GREEN VELVET' / GREEN VELVET BOXWOOD 5 GAL
CD2 41 CARYOPTERIS X CLANDONENSIS 'DARK KNIGHT' / DARK KNIGHT BLUEBEARD 5 GAL
CAB 215 CORNUS ALBA 'BAILHALO' / IVORY HALO® DOGWOOD 5 GAL
CSI 21 CORNUS SERICEA `ISANTI` / ISANTI REDOSIER DOGWOOD 5 GAL
FCO 8 FORSYTHIA X 'COURTASOL' / GOLD TIDE® FORSYTHIA 5 GAL
LVG 33 LIGUSTRUM X VICARYI / GOLDEN PRIVET 5 GAL
POD 23 PHYSOCARPUS OPULIFOLIUS `DIABLO` / DIABLO NINEBARK 5 GAL
PFD 4 POTENTILLA FRUTICOSA DAVURICA `PRAIRIE SNOW` / PRAIRIE SNOW CINQUEFOIL 5 GAL
PSP 48 PRUNUS BESSEYI `PAWNEE BUTTES` / PAWNEE BUTTES SAND CHERRY 5 GAL
RGL 98 RHUS AROMATICA `GRO-LOW` / GRO-LOW FRAGRANT SUMAC 5 GAL
RAN 173 ROSA X `NEARLY WILD` / NEARLY WILD ROSE 5 GAL
SPM 21 SYRINGA X PRESTONIAE `MISS CANADA` / MISS CANADA PRESTON LILAC 5 GAL
WI 7 WEIGELA FLORIDA 'MORCOLZAM' / MOR-COLOURFUL™ WEIGELA 5 GAL

ORNAMENTAL GRASSES QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME SIZE HYDROZONE
BAG 172 BOUTELOUA GRACILIS `BLONDE AMBITION` / BLONDE AMBITION GRASS 1 GAL
CB 30 CALAMAGROSTIS BRACHYTRICHA / KOREAN FEATHER REED GRASS 1 GAL
CAK 217 CALAMAGROSTIS X ACUTIFLORA `KARL FOERSTER` / FEATHER REED GRASS 1 GAL
CA 30 CALAMAGROSTIS X ACUTIFLORA 'AVALANCHE' / AVALANCHE FEATHER REED GRASS 1 GAL
CD 238 CAREX DIVULSA / GRASSLAND SEDGE 1 GAL
MV 81 MISCANTHUS SINENSIS 'VARIEGATUS' / VARIEGATED EULALIA GRASS 1 GAL

PERENNIALS QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME SIZE HYDROZONE
ARS 24 AGASTACHE RUPESTRIS `SUNSET` / SUNSET HYSSOP 1 GAL
ANA 20 AMORPHA NANA / FALSE INDIGO 1 GAL
EW 138 ECHINACEA PURPUREA 'WHITE SWAN' / WHITE SWAN CONEFLOWER 1 GAL
EP 46 ECHINACEA X 'PURPLE EMPEROR' / PURPLE EMPEROR CONEFLOWER 1 GAL

PLANT SCHEDULE

DRAWING NUMBER:

ISSUED

PROJECT No.:
DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

SEAL:

PREPARED BY:

No. DESCRIPTION DATE

REVISIONS
No. DESCRIPTION DATE

P
lo

tt
ed

 B
y:

 A
le

x 
G

ar
ve

rt
  L

ay
ou

t:
 1

0 
D

et
ai

ls
 a

nd
 N

ot
es

  P
ri

nt
ed

 O
n:

 4
/1

0/
20

23
 1

2:
55

 P
M

  F
ile

 N
am

e:
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 P
la

n 
- 

N
or

th
.d

w
g

ORIGINAL SIZE 24X36

ENTITLEMENT

DRAWINGS

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

419 Canyon Ave. Suite 200 Fort Collins, CO 80521
phone 970.224.5828 | fax 970.225.6657 | www.ripleydesigninc.com

RIPLEY DESIGN INC.
419 Canyon Ave. Suite 200
Fort Collins, CO 80521
p. 970.224.5828
f.  970.225.6657

BAESSLER HOMES
Mitch Nelson
33105 CR 33
Greeley, CO 80634
p. 970-373-8569

ENGINEER

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

LANDONE ENGINEERING, LLC
Dan Hull, PE
361 71st Ave.
Greeley, CO 80634
p. 970.632.2311

OWNER

DETAILS AND NOTES

FDP SUBMITTAL

MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST
SUBDIVISION THRID

PLAT

04 FDP ROUND 4 04/07/2023
01/13/2023FDP ROUND 303
01/05/2023FDP ROUND 202
11/11/2022FDP ROUND 101

JOHNSTOWN, CO

KT
AG
R22-042

10 OF 13

1. ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL MEET SPECIFICATIONS OF THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NURSERYMEN (AAN) FOR
NUMBER ONE GRADE. ALL TREES SHALL BE BALLED AND BURLAPPED OR EQUIVALENT.

2. NO PLANT MATERIAL WITH MATURE GROWTH GREATER THAN THREE FEET (3') IN HEIGHT SHALL BE PLANTED WITHIN
WATER AND SEWER EASEMENTS.

3. NO SHRUBS SHALL BE PLANTED WITHIN FIVE FEET (5') RADIUS OR TREES WITHIN TEN FEET (10') OF WATER METERS,
FIRE HYDRANTS, OR SANITARY SEWER MANHOLES.

3.1. NOTE: PLANTINGS ADJACECT TO METERS WILL BE FIELD ADJUSTED TO AVOID CONFLICTS.

4. DEVELOPER SHALL ENSURE THAT THE LANDSCAPE PLAN IS COORDINATED WITH THE PLANS DONE BY OTHER
CONSULTANTS SO THAT THE PROPOSED GRADING, STORM DRAINAGE, OR OTHER CONSTRUCTION DOES NOT
CONFLICT NOR PRECLUDE INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF LANDSCAPE ELEMENTS ON THIS PLAN.

5. ALL LANDSCAPE AREAS WITHIN THE SIGHT SHALL BE IRRIGATED WITH AN AUTOMATIC CLOCK ACTIVATED
UNDERGROUND IRRIGATION SYSTEM. AN IRRIGATION PLAN WILL BE REQUIRED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A BUILDING
PERMIT AND INSTALLED PRIOR TO C.O. ALL TURF AREAS TO BE IRRIGATED WITH AN AUTOMATIC POP-UP IRRIGATION
SYSTEM. ALL SHRUB BEDS AND TREES ARE TO BE IRRIGATED WITH AN AUTOMATIC IRRIGATION (TRICKLE) IRRIGATION
SYSTEM, OR ACCEPTABLE ALTERNATIVE. THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM IS TO BE ADJUSTED TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS
OF THE INDIVIDUAL PLANT MATERIAL.

6. ALL SHRUB BEDS TO BE MULCHED WITH COBBLE MULCH (3"DEPTH) OVER WEEDBARRIER FABRIC.

7. ALL PERENNIAL AREAS TO BE MULCHED WITH WOOD BARK MULCH (3"DEPTH).OMIT WEEDBARRIER FABRIC.

8. EDGING BETWEEN GRASS AND SHRUB BEDS SHALL BE 18" X 4" STEEL SET LEVEL WITH TOP OF SOD.

9. TOPSOIL. TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT FEASIBLE, TOPSOIL THAT IS REMOVED DURING CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY SHALL
BE CONSERVED FOR LATER USE.

10. SOIL AMENDMENTS. PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF PLANT MATERIALS, AREAS THAT HAVE BEEN COMPACTED OR
DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY, SHALL RECEIVE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS FOR SOIL PREPARATION.
MINIMUM SOIL PREPARATION SHALL INCLUDE THREE (3) CUBIC YARDS OF ORGANIC MATERIAL FOR 1,000 SQUARE FEET
OF EXISTING SOIL TILLED TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF SIX (6) INCHES. TREE AND SHRUB PITS SHALL BE BACKFILLED
USING A MIXTURE OF ONETHIRD EXISTING SITE SOIL, ONE-THIRD TOPSOIL AND ONE-THIRD ORGANIC MATTER.

11. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER AND THEIR CONTRACTORS TO BUILD THE PROJECT ACCORDING TO
APPROVED PLANS AND DETAILS AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENT TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN LANDSCAPE
GUIDELINES. FIELD CHANGES TO THESE PLANS ARE TO BE APPROVED BY THE TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN PRIOR TO ANY
WORK. FIELD CONDITIONS THAT CONFLICT WITH OR JEOPARDIZE THE LONGEVITY OF THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS
SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN FOR RESOLUTION. FAILURE TO BRING SUCH
MATTERS TO THE ATTENTION OR TO OBTAIN APPROVAL OF REMEDIAL MEASURES WILL IN NO WAY RELIEVE THE
CONTRACTOR OF THEIR OBLIGATION TO RESOLVE THE MATTER TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN.

12. THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM WILL BE DESIGNED TO MEET SECTION H.5 OF THE TOWN LANDSCAPE STANDARDS.

13. CONIFER TREES SHALL COMPRISE 25% OF ANY LANDSCAPE AREA WHERE SUITABLE.  NO MORE THAN 15% OF ANY ONE
SPECIES WILL BE ALLOWED.

14. SIGHT DISTACE TRIANGLES SHALL BE PROVIDED PER LCUASS FIG. 7-16

15. SIGHT DISTANCE TRIANGLE MUST FALL WITHIN PUBLIC ROW, OR A DEDICATED SIGHT TRIANGLE EASEMENT MUST BE
PROVIDED TO THE TOWN.

16. EVERGREEN TREES SHALL NOT BE PLACED WITHIN SIGHT TRIANGLE. DECIDUOUS TREES MAY BE ALLOWED ON A CASE
BY CASE BASIS WITHIN SIGHT TRIANGLE, BUT SHALL BE MAINTAINED SUCH THAT LOWEST CANOPY IS 7' 
MINIMUM BOVE ADJACENT GRADE.

17. NO SHRUBS AND/OR OTHER PLANTINGS THAT WILL (OR MAY) ATTAIN A HEIGHT GREATER THAN 24" SHALL BE PLACED
WITHIN SIGHT TRIANGLE.

18. NO TREES NOR SHRUBS SHALL BE PLANTED OVER, OR WITHIN 5', OF ANY WET UTILITY LINE (WATER, STORM, 
SANITARY).

19. NO TREES NOR SHRUBS SHALL BE PLACED WITHIN 100-YR WSEL LIMITS IN ANY DRAINAGE SWALES AND/OR DETENTION
FACILITIES.

LANDSCAPE NOTES

COMMON NAME SEPCIES NAME % OF MIX # PLS/ACRE HYDROZONE
ANNUAL RYE 20% 5.0 VL
SIDE OATS GRAMA BOUTELOUA CURTIPENDULA 8% 2.0 VL
BLUE GRAMA BOUTELOUA GRACILIS 12% 3.0 VL
SLENDER WHEATGRASS ELYMUS TRACHUCAULUS 12% 3.0 VL
CANADA WILD RYE ELYMUS CANADENSIS 12% 3.0 VL
WESTERN WHEATGRASS PASCOPYRUM SMITHII 8% 2.0 VL
SWITCHGRASS PANICUM VIRGATUM 6% 1.5 VL
LITTLE BLUESTEM SCHIZACHYRIUM SCOPARIUM 6% 1.5 VL
BUFFALOGRASS BOUTELOUA DACTYLOIDES 8% 2.0 VL
BIG BLUSTEM ANDROPOGON GERARDII 8% 2.0 VL

100.0000 25

NATIVE SEED MIX

COMMON OPEN SPACE LANDSCAPE
TOTAL PROPERTY AREA = 557,328 SF

REQUIRED*: 167,198 SF PROPOSED: 280,465 SF

TREES 63 TREES 188**

SHRUBS 312 SHRUBS 886**

ARTERIAL RIGHT-OF-WAY LANDSCAPE
CENTENNIAL DR. RIGHT-OF-WAY AREA = +/- 14,874 SF

REQUIRED* PROPOSED

TREES 15 TREES 15

SHRUBS 75 SHRUBS 75

*COMMON OPEN SPACE LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENT CALCULATIONS ARE BASED ON TOWN OF
JOHNSTOWN - LANDSCAPE STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS SECTION E.1.b.i.c., EXCLUDES
PRIVATE FRONT YARDS, POCKET PARKS AND RIGHT-OF-WAY.

-30 % OF SITE = 167,198 OR 3.8 ACRES
- REQUIRED TREES (1 PER 4,500 SF) = 63
- REQUIRED SHRUBS (5 PER 4,500 SF) = 312

** ROW TREES AND SHRUBS, PRIVATE FRONT YARDS NOT INCLUDED IN COMMON OPEN SPACE
COUNTS.

*REQUIRED LANDSCAPE MATERIAL
-REQUIRED TREES (1 PER 1,000 SF) = 15
-REQUIRED SHRUBS (5 PER 1,000 SF) = 75

PREVAILING W
INDNOTES:

SET SO THAT TOP OF ROOT 1-2"
HIGHER THAN FINISHED GRADE

MARK NORTH SIDE OF TREE IN
NURSERY AND ROTATE TREE TO
FACE NORTH AT THE SITE
WHENEVER POSSIBLE

2 STRAND 12 GAUGE GAL. WIRE
(TWIST TO TIGHTEN) &
GROMMETED NYLON STRAPS

THREE (3) TWO INCH LODGE POLE STAKES
DRIVEN (MIN. 24") FIRMLY INTO UNDISTURBED
SOIL OUTSIDE OF PLANTING HOLE BEFORE
BACKFILLING STAKE ABOVE FIRST BRANCHES
OR AS NECESSARY FOR FIRM SUPPORT

REMOVE ALL WIRE, TWINE BURLAP, MESH
AND CONTAINERS FROM ENTIRE ROOT
BALL AND TRUNK

PLAN VIEW - THREE STAKES

3 X BALL DIA.

TREE PLANTING DETAIL - WOOD POSTS
SCALE: NTS

SCARIFY SIDES OF HOLE LEAVING
1:1 SLOPE

ROUND TOPPED SOIL BERM 4"
HIGH X 8" WIDE ABOVE ROOT
BALL SURFACE SHALL BE
CONSTRUCTED AROUND THE
ROOT BALL. BERM SHALL BEGIN
AT ROOT BALL PERIPHERY. (OMIT
IN TURF AREAS)

BACKFILL WITH BLEND OF EXISTING SOIL
AND A MAXIMUM 20% (BY VOL.) ORGANIC
MATERIAL PLACE FIRMLY BUT DON'T TAMP
OR COMPACT AROUND ROOT BALL. WATER
WATER THOROUGHLY TO SETTLE AND
REMOVE AIR POCKETS. PRIOR TO
MULCHING, LIGHTLY TAMP SOIL AROUND
THE ROOT BALL IN 6" LIFTS TO BRACE
TREE. DO NOT OVER COMPACT. WHEN THE
PLANTING HOLE HAS BEEN BACKFILLED,
POUR WATER AROUND THE ROOT BALL TO
SETTLE THE SOIL.

3" DEEP MULCH RING PLACED A MINIMUM
OF 6' IN DIAMETER. 1" MULCH OVER ROOT
BALL. DO NOT PLACE MULCH IN CONTACT
WITH TREE TRUNK

BOTTOM OF ROOT BALL RESTS ON
EXISTING OR RECOMPACTED SOIL

1
OP-MO-04

STAKING NOTES:
STAKE TREES PER FOLLOWING SCHEDULE, THEN REMOVE AT
END OF FIRST GROWING SEASON AS FOLLOWS:
     1 1/2" CALIPER SIZE - MIN. 1 STAKE ON SIDE OF PREVAILING

WIND. (GENERALLY N.W. SIDE)
     1 1/2" - 3" CALIPER SIZE - MIN. 2 STAKES - ONE ON N.W. SIDE,

ONE ON S.W. SIDE
     3" CALIPER SIZE AND LARGER - 3 STAKES PER DIAGRAM
WIRE OR CABLE SHALL BE MIN. 12 GAUGE, TIGHTEN ONLY
ENOUGH TO KEEP FROM SLIPPING.  ALLOW FOR SOME TRUNK
MOVEMENT.  NYLON STRAPS SHALL BE LONG ENOUGH TO
ACCOMMODATE 1 1/2" OF GROWTH AND BUFFER ALL BRANCHES
FROM WIRE GUYING PLAN

PLANT SO THAT TOP OF ROOT BALL
IS 2" HIGHER THAN FINISHED GRADE

GROMMETED NYLON STRAPS

GALVANIZED WIRE TWIST TO TIGHTEN

THREE (3) TWO INCH LODGE POLE STAKES
DRIVEN (MIN. 24") FIRMLY INTO UNDISTURBED
SOIL OUTSIDE ROOTBALL.

SCARIFY SIDES OF PLANTING HOLE
LEAVING 1:1 SLOPE

PRUNING NOTES:
DO NOT HEAVILY PRUNE THE TREE AT PLANTING. PRUNE
ONLY CROSSOVER LIMBS, CO-DOMINANT LEADERS AND
BROKEN BRANCHES. SOME INTERIOR TWIGS AND
LATERAL BRANCHES MAY BE PRUNED. HOWEVER, DO
NOT REMOVE THE TERMINAL BUDS OF BRANCHES THAT
EXTEND TO THE EDGE OF THE CROWN

3 X BALL DIA.

PREVAILING W
IND

4" DEEP MULCH RING PLACED A MINIMUM
OF 6' IN DIAMETER. DO NOT PLACE
MULCH IN CONTACT WITH TREE TRUNK

CONIFER TREE PLANTING DETAIL - WOOD POSTS
SCALE: NTS

BACKFILL WITH BLEND OF
EXISTING SOIL AND A MAXIMUM
20% (BY VOL.) ORGANIC MATERIAL
TAMP SOIL AROUND ROOT BALL
W/ FOOT PRESSURE SO THAT IT
DOESN'T SHIFT. WATER
THOROUGHLY TO SETTLE AND
REMOVE AIR POCKETS. PRIOR TO
MULCHING, LIGHTLY TAMP SOIL
AROUND THE ROOT BALL IN 6"
LIFTS TO BRACE TREE. DO NOT
OVER COMPACT. WHEN THE
PLANTING HOLE HAS BEEN
BACKFILLED, POUR WATER
AROUND THE ROOT BALL TO
SETTLE THE SOIL.

ROUND-TOPPED SOIL BERM 4" HIGH X 8"
WIDE ABOVE ROOT BALL SURFACE
SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AROUND THE
ROOT BALL. BERM SHALL BEGIN AT
ROOT BALL PERIPHERY. (OMIT IN TURF
AREAS)

REMOVE ALL WIRE, TWINE BURLAP,
MESH AND CONTAINERS FROM

ENTIRE ROOT BALL AND TRUNK

2
OP-MO-06

PRUNING NOTES:
DO NOT HEAVILY PRUNE SHRUB AT PLANTING.
PRUNE ONLY DEAD OR BROKEN BRANCHES. IF
FORM IS COMPROMISED BY PRUNING,
REPLACE SHRUB

PLACEMENT NOTES:
· SET SHRUB PLUMB.  SPACE PLANTS, AND

PLACE FOR BEST EFFECT
· SET TOP OF ROOTBALL 1-2" HIGHER THAN

ADJACENT GRADE

SCARIFY SIDES AND USE 1:1 SLOPE

3" DEEP MULCH RING 3' IN DIA. PLACE ON
GEOTEXTILE WEED BARRIER. 1" OF MULCH ON
TOP OF ROOT BALL

REMOVE CONTAINER (INCLUDING FIBER
CONTAINERS), BASKETS, WIRE, ETC. FROM THE
ROOT BALL. BREAK UP ENCIRCLING ROOTS
WITH SHARP KNIFE OR SPADE. SPLIT BOTTOM
OF ROOT BALL. PLACE ON UNDISTURBED SOIL
TO PREVENT SETTLEMENT. PRIOR TO
MULCHING, LIGHTLY TAMP SOIL AROUND THE
ROOT BALL IN 6" LIFTS TO BRACE SHRUB. DO
NOT OVER COMPACT. WHEN THE PLANTING
HOLE HAS BEEN BACKFILLED, POUR WATER
AROUND THE ROOT BALL TO SETTLE THE SOIL.

BACKFILL WITH BLEND OF EXISTING SOIL
AND A MAX. 20% (BY VOL.) ORGANIC
MATERIAL. WATER THOROUGHLY TO
SETTLE AND REMOVE AIR POCKETS

2 X BALL DIA.

4" HIGH WATER SAUCER

SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL
SCALE: NTS OP-MO-05

3
POCKET PARK LANDSCAPE
REQUIRED AREA (10% OF SITE) = 55,732 SF (1.28 ACRES)

PROVIDED AREA =  56,346 SF (1.29 ACRES)

REQUIRED* PROPOSED

TREES 13 TREES 42

SHRUBS 65 SHRUBS 71

*REQUIRED LANDSCAPE MATERIAL
-REQUIRED TREES ( 1 PER 4,500 SF) = 13
-REQUIRED SHRUBS (1 PER 4,500 SF) = 65

NOTE:
- ALL DETENTION LANDSCAPING REQUIREMENTS WERE SATISFIED AT THE TIME OF ANNEXATION
AND TOWN APPROVED PUD FOR MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST
- ALL OPEN SPACE AND PARK REQUIREMENTS WERE SATISFIED AT THE TIME OF ANNEXATION AND
TOWN APPROVED PUD FOR MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST.

ARTERIAL BUFFER LANDSCAPE
CENTENNIAL DR. BUFFER (30') = 24,390 SF (.056 ACRES)

REQUIRED* PROPOSED

TREES 13 TREES 14

SHRUBS 61 SHRUBS 70

*REQUIRED LANDSCAPE MATERIAL
-REQUIRED TREES (1 PER 2,000 SF) = 13
-REQUIRED SHRUBS (5 PER 2,000 SF) = 61

159

Item #9.



WWWWWWWW
WWWWWWW

W
W

WWWWW

W

WW
W

W

W

W

DRAWING NUMBER:

ISSUED

PROJECT No.:
DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

SEAL:

PREPARED BY:

No. DESCRIPTION DATE

REVISIONS
No. DESCRIPTION DATE

P
lo

tt
ed

 B
y:

 A
le

x 
G

ar
ve

rt
  L

ay
ou

t:
 1

1 
D

et
ai

ls
 a

nd
 N

ot
es

  P
ri

nt
ed

 O
n:

 4
/1

0/
20

23
 1

2:
55

 P
M

  F
ile

 N
am

e:
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 P
la

n 
- 

N
or

th
.d

w
g

ORIGINAL SIZE 24X36

ENTITLEMENT

DRAWINGS

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

419 Canyon Ave. Suite 200 Fort Collins, CO 80521
phone 970.224.5828 | fax 970.225.6657 | www.ripleydesigninc.com

RIPLEY DESIGN INC.
419 Canyon Ave. Suite 200
Fort Collins, CO 80521
p. 970.224.5828
f.  970.225.6657

BAESSLER HOMES
Mitch Nelson
33105 CR 33
Greeley, CO 80634
p. 970-373-8569

ENGINEER

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

LANDONE ENGINEERING, LLC
Dan Hull, PE
361 71st Ave.
Greeley, CO 80634
p. 970.632.2311

OWNER

DETAILS AND NOTES

FDP SUBMITTAL

MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST
SUBDIVISION THRID

PLAT

04 FDP ROUND 4 04/07/2023
01/13/2023FDP ROUND 303
01/05/2023FDP ROUND 202
11/11/2022FDP ROUND 101

JOHNSTOWN, CO

KT
AG
R22-042

10 OF 13

TYPICAL FENCE PLAN

3' TALL 2-RAIL FENCE
AS SHOWN ABOVE

FENCE GATE AT ALL
WALKWAYS

1. ALL FENCING WILL BE INSTALLED AT TIME OF BUILDING PERMIT
2. FENCING SHALL ONLY BE INSTALLED WHERE SHOWN IN TYPICAL DIAGRAM ABOVE AND PER DETAIL BELOW

1 - 5"x5" POST
2 - 1.5"X5.5" RAIL
3 - 5"X5" CAP
4 - OPTIONAL WIRE PET MESH

TYPICAL FENCE DETAIL

®

FRONT ELEVATION

PLAN

SELECT DESIRED BENCH:

4FT [EV24]

6FT [EV26]

SELECT DESIRED MOUNTING:

BOLT DOWN
FREESTANDING

LENGTH
WIDTH

HEIGHT
SEAT HEIGHT

WEIGHT

EV26 6FT
72"
23"

36 1/16"
17"

105LBS

SIDE ELEVATION

8FT [EV28]

48" [1219MM]

36
 1/

16
" [

91
6M

M]

23" [584MM]

SPECIFICATIONS:
MATERIALS - FULLY-WELDED COMMERCIAL-GRADE STEEL CONSTRUCTION.
FINISH - KEYSHIELD® FINISH PROTECTS EACH PIECE OF FURNITURE FROM CHIPPING, CRACKING, AND UAV DAMAGE WHILE PROVIDING
UNPARALLELED CORROSION RESISTANCE.
WARRANTY - THREE YEARS.
- PLEASE REFER TO MANUFACTURERS WEBSITE FOR COLOR OPTIONS.

BENCH
1/2" = 1'-0"

1
OP-MO-01

6' PRIVACY FENCE
1/2" = 1'-0"

2
OP-MO-03

160

Item #9.



SSSS

SS

SS

E

E

E

E
E

E

E

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

LANDSCAPE WATER USE TABLE
SYMBOL DESCRIPTION AREA (SF) WATER NEEDED/

(GAL/ SF)
ANNUAL WATER USE

(GALLONS)

HIGH - IRRIGATED TURF 30,141 18 542,538

MEDIUM - SHRUB BED 54,184 14 758,576

VERY LOW - ROCK MULCH BEDS - NO LANDSCAPE PLANTING 26,169 3 78,507

VERY LOW - NATIVE SEED MIX 143,775 3 431,325

TOTAL: 254,269 7.12 1,810,946

SSSS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SSSS SS

E

E

E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E
E

E

SS

DRAWING NUMBER:

ISSUED

PROJECT No.:
DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

SEAL:

PREPARED BY:

No. DESCRIPTION DATE

REVISIONS
No. DESCRIPTION DATE

P
lo

tt
ed

 B
y:

 A
le

x 
G

ar
ve

rt
  L

ay
ou

t:
 1

2 
W

A
T

E
R

 U
S

E
 P

LA
N

 N
O

R
T

H
  P

ri
nt

ed
 O

n:
 4

/1
0/

20
23

 1
2:

56
 P

M
  F

ile
 N

am
e:

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 P

la
n 

- 
W

at
er

 U
se

.d
w

g

ORIGINAL SIZE 24X36

ENTITLEMENT

DRAWINGS

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

419 Canyon Ave. Suite 200 Fort Collins, CO 80521
phone 970.224.5828 | fax 970.225.6657 | www.ripleydesigninc.com

RIPLEY DESIGN INC.
419 Canyon Ave. Suite 200
Fort Collins, CO 80521
p. 970.224.5828
f.  970.225.6657

BAESSLER HOMES
Mitch Nelson
33105 CR 33
Greeley, CO 80634
p. 970-373-8569

ENGINEER

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

LANDONE ENGINEERING, LLC
Dan Hull, PE
361 71st Ave.
Greeley, CO 80634
p. 970.632.2311

OWNER

WATER USE PLAN
NORTH

FDP SUBMITTAL

MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST
SUBDIVISION THRID

PLAT

04 FDP ROUND 4 04/07/2023
01/13/2023FDP ROUND 303
01/05/2023FDP ROUND 202
11/11/2022FDP ROUND 101

JOHNSTOWN, CO

KT
AG
R22-042

12 OF 13

NORTH
0 25 50 100
SCALE: 1"= 50'-0"

KEY MAP

COMMON NAME SEPCIES NAME % OF MIX # PLS/ACRE HYDROZONE
ANNUAL RYE 20% 5.0 VL
SIDE OATS GRAMA BOUTELOUA CURTIPENDULA 8% 2.0 VL
BLUE GRAMA BOUTELOUA GRACILIS 12% 3.0 VL
SLENDER WHEATGRASS ELYMUS TRACHUCAULUS 12% 3.0 VL
CANADA WILD RYE ELYMUS CANADENSIS 12% 3.0 VL
WESTERN WHEATGRASS PASCOPYRUM SMITHII 8% 2.0 VL
SWITCHGRASS PANICUM VIRGATUM 6% 1.5 VL
LITTLE BLUESTEM SCHIZACHYRIUM SCOPARIUM 6% 1.5 VL
BUFFALOGRASS BOUTELOUA DACTYLOIDES 8% 2.0 VL
BIG BLUSTEM ANDROPOGON GERARDII 8% 2.0 VL

100.0000 25

NATIVE SEED MIX

SHEET
12

SHEET 13

161

Item #9.



SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SSSS
SS

E

E

E

E

E

E

E
E

E

SS

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

SSSS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SSSS
SS

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E
E

E

SS

LANDSCAPE WATER USE TABLE
SYMBOL DESCRIPTION AREA (SF) WATER NEEDED/

(GAL/ SF)
ANNUAL WATER USE

(GALLONS)

HIGH - IRRIGATED TURF 30,141 18 542,538

MEDIUM - SHRUB BED 54,184 14 758,576

VERY LOW - ROCK MULCH BEDS - NO LANDSCAPE PLANTING 26,169 3 78,507

VERY LOW - NATIVE SEED MIX 143,775 3 431,325

TOTAL: 254,269 7.12 1,810,946

DRAWING NUMBER:

ISSUED

PROJECT No.:
DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

SEAL:

PREPARED BY:

No. DESCRIPTION DATE

REVISIONS
No. DESCRIPTION DATE

P
lo

tt
ed

 B
y:

 A
le

x 
G

ar
ve

rt
  L

ay
ou

t:
 1

3 
W

A
T

E
R

 U
S

E
 P

LA
N

 S
O

U
T

H
  P

ri
nt

ed
 O

n:
 4

/1
0/

20
23

 1
2:

56
 P

M
  F

ile
 N

am
e:

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 P

la
n 

- 
W

at
er

 U
se

.d
w

g

ORIGINAL SIZE 24X36

ENTITLEMENT

DRAWINGS

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

419 Canyon Ave. Suite 200 Fort Collins, CO 80521
phone 970.224.5828 | fax 970.225.6657 | www.ripleydesigninc.com

RIPLEY DESIGN INC.
419 Canyon Ave. Suite 200
Fort Collins, CO 80521
p. 970.224.5828
f.  970.225.6657

BAESSLER HOMES
Mitch Nelson
33105 CR 33
Greeley, CO 80634
p. 970-373-8569

ENGINEER

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

LANDONE ENGINEERING, LLC
Dan Hull, PE
361 71st Ave.
Greeley, CO 80634
p. 970.632.2311

OWNER

WATER USE PLAN
SOUTH

FDP SUBMITTAL

MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST
SUBDIVISION THRID

PLAT

04 FDP ROUND 4 04/07/2023
01/13/2023FDP ROUND 303
01/05/2023FDP ROUND 202
11/11/2022FDP ROUND 101

JOHNSTOWN, CO

KT
AG
R22-042

13 OF 13

NORTH
0 25 50 100
SCALE: 1"= 50'-0"

KEY MAP

SHEET
12

COMMON NAME SEPCIES NAME % OF MIX # PLS/ACRE HYDROZONE
ANNUAL RYE 20% 5.0 VL
SIDE OATS GRAMA BOUTELOUA CURTIPENDULA 8% 2.0 VL
BLUE GRAMA BOUTELOUA GRACILIS 12% 3.0 VL
SLENDER WHEATGRASS ELYMUS TRACHUCAULUS 12% 3.0 VL
CANADA WILD RYE ELYMUS CANADENSIS 12% 3.0 VL
WESTERN WHEATGRASS PASCOPYRUM SMITHII 8% 2.0 VL
SWITCHGRASS PANICUM VIRGATUM 6% 1.5 VL
LITTLE BLUESTEM SCHIZACHYRIUM SCOPARIUM 6% 1.5 VL
BUFFALOGRASS BOUTELOUA DACTYLOIDES 8% 2.0 VL
BIG BLUSTEM ANDROPOGON GERARDII 8% 2.0 VL

100.0000 25

NATIVE SEED MIX

SHEET 13

162

Item #9.



 

 

Mountain View Development – Traffic Impact Study 1 | P a g e  
 

Traffic Impact Study 

 

  
To: Mitch Nelson, Mountain View Land Developers, LLC 
  
From: Eli Farney, PE, PTOE 
  
Date: April 5, 2023 
  

 

 

Mountain View Development 
 

Johnstown, Colorado 
 

 

Prepared By: 

 

 

 

 

Eli Farney, PE, PTOE 

efarney@jrengineering.com 

JR Engineering 

7200 South Alton Way, Suite C400 

Centennial, CO 80112 
  

163

Item #9.

mailto:efarney@jrengineering.com


 

 

Mountain View Development – Traffic Impact Study 2 | P a g e  
 

 

Table of Contents 
 

Executive Summary 3 
Introduction 4 
Traffic Volumes and Distribution 7 
Traffic Operations Analysis 16 
Conclusion 24 
Appendix 25 

 

List of Figures 
 

Figure 1: Vicinity Map 4 
Figure 2: Study Intersections and Site Plan 5 
Figure 3: Site-Generated Traffic Distribution 9 
Figure 4: Existing (2022) Traffic Volumes 10 
Figure 5: Site-Generated Traffic Volumes 11 
Figure 6: Opening Day (2024) Background Traffic Volumes 12 
Figure 7: Opening Day (2024) Total Traffic Volumes 13 
Figure 8: Future Year (2045) Background Traffic Volumes 14 
Figure 9: Future Year (2045) Total Traffic Volumes 15 

 

List of Tables 
 

Table 1: Traffic Modeling Parameters 16 
Table 2: 2022 (Existing) Levels of Service 17 
Table 3: 2024 (Opening Day) Levels of Service 18 
Table 4: 2045 (Future Year) Levels of Service 19 
Table 5: 2022 (Existing) 95th Percentile Queue Lengths 20 
Table 6: 2024 (Opening Day) 95th Percentile Queue Lengths 21 
Table 7: 2045 (Future Year) 95th Percentile Queue Lengths 22 

 

List of Appendices 
 

Appendix A: Traffic Counts 25 
Appendix B: Trip Generation 34 
Appendix C: Synchro Reports 37 

 

  

164

Item #9.



 

 

Mountain View Development – Traffic Impact Study 3 | P a g e  
 

 

Executive Summary 
 

JR Engineering (JR) has completed a review of the traffic impacts resulting from the proposed Mountain View 

Development (Project) in Johnstown, Colorado (Town). 

 

The objectives of this Traffic Impact Study (TIS, Study) are: 

 

 Estimate site-generated traffic and route trips onto adjacent streets 

 Analyze 2024 (Opening Day) and 2045 (Future Year) traffic operations 

 Make recommendations for improvements to accommodate future traffic volumes 

 

The methodology, content, and findings of this TIS are consistent with the following documents: 

 

 Weld County Engineering and Construction Criteria – Chapter 8.1 – Traffic Impact Studies 

 

Key Findings of this TIS 
 

 Levels of Service 

o All movements operate at LOS C or better in 2022. 

o Nearly all movements are expected to operate at LOS C or better in 2024 with both background 

traffic and total traffic. 

o In 2045, some movements may operate at LOS E or F. 

 Queue Lengths 

o No operational concerns are anticipated as a result of queue lengths. 

 Improvements 

o A southbound left turn lane is recommended at the Parish & Molinar intersection. 

o WCR 46.5 may be widened in the future. 

o The intersection of Parish & Settler may become signalized in the future. 

 

  

165

Item #9.



 

 

Mountain View Development – Traffic Impact Study 4 | P a g e  
 

 

Introduction 
 

JR has completed a review of the existing and forecasted traffic operations in the vicinity of the Mountain 

View Development. A vicinity map is included in Figure 1. 

 

 
Figure 1: Vicinity Map 

 

Land Use 
 

The development is anticipated to contain the following land use: 

 

 Low-rise multi-family residential 

o 125 dwelling units 

 

 

166

Item #9.



 

 

Mountain View Development – Traffic Impact Study 5 | P a g e  
 

 

Study Intersections 
 

JR analyzed six intersections near the Project site. These intersections are listed below and shown in Figure 2. 

 

Study intersections: 

1. Parish Avenue & Molinar Street 

2. Parish Avenue & Settler Way 

3. Parish Avenue & WCR 46.5/Centennial Drive 

4. WCR 46.5 & Mountain Bluebird Drive 

5. Molinar Street & Mountain Bluebird Drive 

6. Molinar Street & Condor Way 

 

 
Figure 2: Study Intersections and Site Plan 

  

167

Item #9.



 

 

Mountain View Development – Traffic Impact Study 6 | P a g e  
 

 

Lane Geometry and Intersection Control 
 

Lane Geometry 
 

For the purposes of this Study, JR assumed that existing lane geometry would remain for the future scenarios, 

with two exceptions: 

 

 The intersection of Parish & Molinar was modeled with a southbound left turn lane. 

 The intersection of WCR 46.5 & Mountain Bluebird Drive is currently a T-intersection, but was modeled 

with a south leg. 

 

Southbound Left at Parish & Molinar 
 

JR recommends the addition of a southbound left turn lane at the intersection of Parish & Molinar. This would 

require on-street parking to be prohibited, and would be jointly funded between the Town and the Project. JR 

recommends that 100 feet of storage be provided based on anticipated queuing. 

 

Future Widening of WCR 46.5 
 

WCR 46.5 to the south of the Project site may be widened in the future. This would be a Town project. 

 

Traffic Control on Molinar Street 
 

JR recommends that traffic along Molinar Street be free-flowing at the intersections with Mountain Bluebird 

Drive and Condor Way. The northbound approach of Mountain Bluebird would be stop-controlled. Both the 

northbound and southbound approaches of Condor would also be stop-controlled. This configuration may 

help to prevent queuing issues along Molinar between these two intersections. 

 

Signalization of Parish & Settler 
 

The Parish & Settler intersection may become signalized in the future with additional developments. However, 

for the purposes of this Study, it was assumed that this intersection will not become signalized by 2045. 

 

  

168

Item #9.



 

 

Mountain View Development – Traffic Impact Study 7 | P a g e  
 

 

Traffic Volumes and Distribution 
 

Existing Traffic Volumes 
 

Existing traffic volumes were obtained on Thursday, October 6, 2022 by All Traffic Data Services for each of the 

Study intersections. Existing traffic volumes are included in Figure 4. Traffic counts are included in Appendix A. 

 

Background Traffic 
 

JR estimated background traffic volumes by applying a 3% annual growth rate to the existing traffic volumes to 

account for future regional development. This growth rate is based on the NFRMPO travel demand model. 

 

Multi-Family Development North of Molinar Street 
 

Background traffic also includes estimated site-generated traffic from a 143-unit multi-family development to 

the north of Molinar Street. Trips generated by this development were routed in a manner consistent with 

Project site-generated traffic (see “Distribution of Site-Generated Traffic” on the next page). The following 

trips are expected: 

 

 Average Daily Trips: 964 

 AM Peak Entering Site: 13 

 AM Peak Exiting Site: 43 

 PM Peak Entering Site: 46 

 PM Peak Exiting Site: 27 

 

Public Park South of WCR 46.5 
 

JR also gave consideration to background traffic generated by a proposed park to the south of WCR 46.5. The 

development of this park is expected to create a south leg to the intersection of WCR 46.5 & Mountain 

Bluebird Drive. A nominal amount of background traffic was assumed at this intersection since parks typically 

generate little traffic during weekday peak hours. 

 

Future background traffic volumes are shown in Figure 6 (2024) and Figure 8 (2045). 

 

  

169

Item #9.



 

 

Mountain View Development – Traffic Impact Study 8 | P a g e  
 

 

Site-Generated Traffic Volumes 
 

Site-generated traffic volumes were estimated using ITE Trip Generation Manual, 11th Edition. The 

development is expected to produce the following trips: 

 

 Average Daily Trips: 843 

 AM Peak Entering Site: 12 

 AM Peak Exiting Site: 38 

 PM Peak Entering Site: 40 

 PM Peak Exiting Site: 24 

 

Site-generated traffic volumes are shown in Figure 5. A trip generation report is included in Appendix B. 

 

Distribution of Site-Generated Traffic 
 

Site-generated traffic was routed onto adjacent streets according to the distribution in Figure 3. The 

distribution is based on existing traffic volumes. 

 

  

170

Item #9.



 

 

Mountain View Development – Traffic Impact Study 9 | P a g e  
 

 

 
Figure 3: Site-Generated Traffic Distribution 

 

Total Traffic 
 

Total traffic is the sum of background and site-generated traffic. JR forecasted total traffic volumes at the 

Study intersections in the years 2024 (Opening Day) and 2045 (Future Year). Total traffic volumes are shown in 

Figure 7 (2024) and Figure 9 (2045). 

 

  

171

Item #9.



Mountain View Development – Traffic Impact Study 10 | P a g e

Existing (2022) Traffic Volumes

Existing traffic volumes at the study intersections are included in Figure 4. Existing lane geometry is shown.

Figure 4: Existing (2022) Traffic Volumes

17 (17)

1
0

 (1
2

)

Molinar St

Parish
 A

ve

1

Legend

Peak Hour Volumes
AM (PM)

Stop Control

2
5

5
 (3

2
7

)
0

 (1
)

2
7

4
 (3

5
9

)

0 (4)

1 (4)
48 (68)

7 (14)

3 (1)
8 (10)

4 (5)

3
 (4

)
2

1
5

 (2
3

4
)

8
(2

1
)

2
1

 (9
)

2
1

0
 (2

8
1

)
4

9
 (7

6
)

Settler Way

2

3

1 2

58 (46)
4 (10)

49 (45)
0 (1)

0
 (0

)

3
 (5

)

4

5 (3)
35 (28)

18 (12)

5 (4)
26 (19)

22 (13)

5
 (2

8
)

1
6

2
 (2

1
0

)
1

4
 (1

1
)

1
4

 (2
6

)
1

6
7

 (2
4

6
)

3
0

 (2
6

)

WCR 46.5

Parish
 A

ve

3

4

Parish
 A

ve

M
tn

. B
lu

eb
ird

 D
r

WCR 46.5

WCR 46.5

Parish
 A

ve

Settler Way

Molinar St

Centennial Dr

172

Item #9.



11 | P a g e

Site-Generated Traffic Volumes

Site-generated traffic volumes at the study intersections are included in Figure 5.

Figure 5: Site-Generated Traffic Volumes

Mountain View Development – Traffic Impact Study

1

2

3 4

11 (7)

4
 (1

2
)

Molinar St

Parish
 A

ve

1
1

 (7
)

1
 (4

)

4
 (1

2
)

4 (2)

11 (7)

4 (2)

1
 (4

)
1

 (4
)

4
 (2

)
4

 (1
2

)

Settler Way1 2

1 (4)

1 (4)

4
 (2

)

4
 (2

)

4

4 (2)

2
 (8

)
1

 (4
)

8
 (4

)

WCR 46.5

Parish
 A

ve

3

Parish
 A

ve

M
tn

. B
lu

eb
ird

 D
r

WCR 46.5

WCR 46.5

Parish
 A

ve

Settler Way

Molinar St

Centennial Dr

Legend

Peak Hour Volumes
AM (PM)

Stop Control

5 6

Molinar St5

M
tn

. B
lu

eb
ird

 D
r

15 (9)

5 (16)

6Molinar St

C
o

n
d

o
r W

ay

1
5

 (9
)

5 (16)

173

Item #9.



12 | P a g e

Opening Day (2024) Background Traffic Volumes

2024 background traffic volumes at the study intersections are included in Figure 6. Lane geometry is shown.

Figure 6: Opening Day (2024) Background Traffic Volumes

Mountain View Development – Traffic Impact Study

44 (34)

1
9

 (4
0

)

Molinar St

Parish
 A

ve

2
7

1
 (3

4
7

)
5

 (1
5

)

2
9

1
 (3

8
1

)

13 (12)

5 (5)
51 (72)

7 (15)

5 (5)
8 (11)

5 (5)

5
 (5

)
2

3
2

 (2
6

2
)

8
(2

2
)

2
2

 (1
0

)
2

3
6

 (3
0

6
)

5
2

 (8
1

)

Settler Way1 2

62 (49)
5 (16)

52 (48)

5 (5)

5
 (5

)

7
 (8

)

4

5 (5)
37 (30)

19 (13)

5 (5)
28 (20)

23 (14)

5
 (3

0
)

1
7

6
 (2

3
7

)
1

5
 (1

2
)

1
5

 (2
8

)
1

9
0

 (2
6

9
)

3
2

 (2
8

)

WCR 46.5

Parish
 A

ve

3

Parish
 A

ve

M
tn

. B
lu

eb
ird

 D
r

WCR 46.5

5
 (5

)
5

 (5
)

5
 (5

)

5
 (5

)

5 (5)

5 (5)

1

2

3 4 WCR 46.5

Parish
 A

ve

Settler Way

Molinar St

Centennial Dr

Legend

Peak Hour Volumes
AM (PM)

Stop Control

5 6

5 (5)

5
 (5

)

Molinar St5

M
tn

. B
lu

eb
ird

 D
r

1
8

 (2
2

)

39 (24)

12 (41)

11 (14)

13 (46)

4
3

 (2
7

)

6Molinar St

C
o

n
d

o
r W

ay

5
 (5

)

5
 (5

)

5
 (5

)

5 (5)

174

Item #9.



13 | P a g e

Opening Day (2024) Total Traffic Volumes

2024 total traffic volumes at the study intersections are included in Figure 7. Lane geometry is shown.

Figure 7: Opening Day (2024) Total Traffic Volumes

Mountain View Development – Traffic Impact Study

Molinar St

Parish
 A

ve

Settler Way1 2

4

WCR 46.5

Parish
 A

ve

3

Parish
 A

ve

M
tn

. B
lu

eb
ird

 D
r

WCR 46.5

1

2

3 4

55 (41)

2
3

 (5
2

)

2
8

2
 (3

5
4

)
5

 (1
9

)

2
9

5
 (3

9
3

)

17 (14)

5 (5)
62 (79)

11 (17)

5 (5)
8 (11)

5 (5)

5
 (5

)
2

3
3

 (2
6

6
)

9
 (2

6
)

2
2

 (1
0

)
2

4
0

 (3
0

8
)

5
6

 (9
3

)

62 (49)
6 (20)

52 (48)

5 (5)

5
 (5

)

1
1

 (1
0

)

5 (5)
37 (30)

23 (15)

5 (5)
28 (20)

23 (14)

5
 (3

0
)

1
7

8
 (2

4
5

)
1

6
 (1

6
)

1
5

 (2
8

)
1

9
8

 (2
7

3
)

3
2

 (2
8

)

5
 (5

)
5

 (5
)

5
 (5

)

5
 (5

)

5 (5)

5 (5) WCR 46.5

Parish
 A

ve

Settler Way

Molinar St

Centennial Dr

Legend

Peak Hour Volumes
AM (PM)

Stop Control

5 6

5 (5)

5
 (5

)

Molinar St5

M
tn

. B
lu

eb
ird

 D
r

1
8

 (2
2

)

54 (33)

17 (57)

11 (14)

13 (46)

4
3

 (2
7

)

6Molinar St

C
o

n
d

o
r W

ay

1
5

 (9
)

5
 (5

)

5
 (5

)

5 (16)

175

Item #9.



14 | P a g e

Future Year (2045) Background Traffic Volumes

2045 background traffic volumes at the study intersections are included in Figure 8. Lane geometry is shown.

Figure 8: Future Year (2045) Background Traffic Volumes

Mountain View Development – Traffic Impact Study

60 (50)

2
8

 (5
1

)

Molinar St

Parish
 A

ve

5
0

8
 (6

5
2

)
5

 (1
6

)

5
4

6
 (7

1
6

)

13 (16)

5 (8)
96 (136)

14 (28)

6 (5)
16 (20)

8 (10)

6
 (8

)
4

3
3

 (4
8

1
)

1
6

 (4
2

)

4
2

 (1
8

)
4

3
2

 (5
6

8
)

9
8

 (1
5

2
)

Settler Way1 2

116 (92)
9 (25)

98 (90)

5 (5)

5
 (5

)

1
0

 (1
3

)

4

10 (6)
70 (56)

36 (24)

10 (8)
52 (38)

44 (26)

1
0

 (5
6

)
3

2
7

 (4
3

3
)

2
8

 (2
2

)

2
8

 (5
2

)
3

4
6

 (4
9

8
)

6
0

 (5
2

)

WCR 46.5

Parish
 A

ve

3

Parish
 A

ve

M
tn

. B
lu

eb
ird

 D
r

WCR 46.5

5
 (5

)
5

 (5
)

5
 (5

)

5
 (5

)

5 (5)

5 (5)

1

2

3 4 WCR 46.5

Parish
 A

ve

Settler Way

Molinar St

Centennial Dr

Legend

Peak Hour Volumes
AM (PM)

Stop Control

5 6

5 (5)

5
 (5

)

Molinar St5

M
tn

. B
lu

eb
ird

 D
r

3
4

 (4
2

)

39 (24)

12 (41)

20 (26)

13 (46)

4
3

 (2
7

)

6Molinar St

C
o

n
d

o
r W

ay

5
 (5

)

5
 (5

)

5
 (5

)

5 (5)

176

Item #9.



15 | P a g e

Future Year (2045) Total Traffic Volumes

2045 total traffic volumes at the study intersections are included in Figure 9. Lane geometry is shown.

Figure 9: Future Year (2045) Total Traffic Volumes

Mountain View Development – Traffic Impact Study

Molinar St

Parish
 A

ve

Settler Way1 2

4

WCR 46.5

Parish
 A

ve

3

Parish
 A

ve

M
tn

. B
lu

eb
ird

 D
r

WCR 46.5

1

2

3 4

71 (57)

3
2

 (6
3

)

5
1

9
 (6

5
9

)
5

 (2
0

)

5
5

0
 (7

2
8

)

17 (18)

5 (8)
107 (143)

18 (30)

6 (5)
16 (20)

8 (10)

6
 (8

)
4

3
4

 (4
8

5
)

1
7

 (4
6

)

4
2

 (1
8

)
4

3
6

 (5
7

0
)

1
0

2
 (1

6
4

)

116 (92)
9 (29)

98 (90)

5 (6)

5
 (5

)

1
4

 (1
5

)

10 (6)
70 (56)

40 (26)

10 (8)
52 (38)

44 (26)

1
0

 (5
6

)
3

2
9

 (4
4

1
)

2
9

 (2
6

)

2
8

 (5
2

)
3

5
4

 (5
0

2
)

6
0

 (5
2

)

5
 (5

)
5

 (5
)

5
 (5

)

5
 (5

)

5 (5)

5 (5) WCR 46.5

Parish
 A

ve

Settler Way

Molinar St

Centennial Dr

Legend

Peak Hour Volumes
AM (PM)

Stop Control

5 6

5 (5)

5
 (5

)

Molinar St5

M
tn

. B
lu

eb
ird

 D
r

3
4

 (4
2

)

54 (33)

17 (57)

20 (26)

13 (46)

4
3

 (2
7

)

6Molinar St

C
o

n
d

o
r W

ay

1
5

 (9
)

5
 (5

)

5
 (5

)

5 (16)

177

Item #9.



 

 

Mountain View Development – Traffic Impact Study 16 | P a g e  
 

 

Traffic Operations Analysis 
 

Traffic operations were analyzed using HCM 6th Edition methodology. Synchro reports are included in 

Appendix C. 

 

Traffic Modeling Parameters 
 

JR considered traffic modeling parameters such as peak hour factor and heavy vehicle percentage. Table 1 

summarizes the parameters considered, and the justification for values used. The values for these parameters 

are contained within the Synchro reports in Appendix C. 

 

Table 1: Traffic Modeling Parameters 

Parameter Justification 

Peak Hour Factor (existing) For existing traffic volumes (2022), JR used peak hour factors counted 
by All Traffic Data Services. 

Peak Hour Factor (future) For future traffic volumes (2024 and 2045), JR used values suggested by 
the Synchro 11 software, which are based on a Poisson distribution. 

Heavy Vehicle Percentage JR assumed 2% heavy vehicles at all Study intersections, which is 
consistent with the values counted by All Traffic Data Services. 

Saturated Flow Rate (protected) JR used values calculated in the Synchro 11 software, which are based 
on HCM 6th Edition. 

Saturated Flow Rate (permitted) JR used values calculated in the Synchro 11 software, which are based 
on HCM 6th Edition. 

 

 

  

178

Item #9.



 

 

Mountain View Development – Traffic Impact Study 17 | P a g e  
 

 

Levels of Service 
 

JR analyzed each of the Study intersections for peak hour level of service (LOS). Table 2 includes the LOS for 

each movement in the existing condition (2022). Table 3 includes the forecasted LOS for background traffic 

and total traffic in the year 2024. Table 4 includes the forecasted LOS for background traffic and total traffic in 

the year 2045. 

 

Table 2: 2022 (Existing) Levels of Service 

 Intersection Movement/Approach 
AM Peak 

LOS 
PM Peak 

LOS 

 

1: Parish Avenue & 
Molinar Street 

WB Left A C 

WB Right B B 

SB Approach A A 

 

2: Parish Avenue & Settler 
Way 

EB Left C C 

EB Through/Right B B 

WB Left C C 

WB Through/Right B B 

NB Left A A 

SB Left A A 

 

3: Parish Avenue & WCR 
46.5 / Centennial Drive 

EB Approach B B 

WB Approach B B 

NB Left A A 

SB Left A A 

 

4: WCR 46.5 & Mountain 
Bluebird Drive 

EB Approach A A 

SB Left A A 

SB Right A A 

 

  

179

Item #9.



 

 

Mountain View Development – Traffic Impact Study 18 | P a g e  
 

 

Table 3: 2024 (Opening Day) Levels of Service 

 
Intersection 

Movement/ 
Approach 

AM Peak LOS PM Peak LOS 

 
Background 

Traffic 
Total 

Traffic 
Background 

Traffic 
Total 

Traffic 

 

1: Parish Avenue 
& Molinar Street 

WB Left B B C C 

WB Right B B B B 

SB Left A A A A 

 

2: Parish Avenue 
& Settler Way 

EB Left C C C D 

EB Through/Right B B B B 

WB Left C C C C 

WB Through/Right B B B B 

NB Left A A A A 

SB Left A A A A 

 

3: Parish Avenue 
& WCR 46.5 / 

Centennial Drive 

EB Approach B B C C 

WB Approach B B B B 

NB Left A A A A 

SB Left A A A A 

 

4: WCR 46.5 & 
Mountain 

Bluebird Drive 

EB Approach A A A A 

WB Approach A A A A 

NB Left A A A A 

NB Through/Right A A A A 

SB Left A A A A 

SB Through/Right A A A A 

 

5: Molinar Street 
& Mtn. Bluebird 

WB Approach A A A A 

NB Approach A A A A 

 

6: Molinar Street 
& Condor Way 

NB Approach A A A A 

SB Approach A A A A 

 

  

180

Item #9.



 

 

Mountain View Development – Traffic Impact Study 19 | P a g e  
 

 

Table 4: 2045 (Future Year) Levels of Service 

 
Intersection 

Movement/ 
Approach 

AM Peak LOS PM Peak LOS 

 
Background 

Traffic 
Total 

Traffic 
Background 

Traffic 
Total 

Traffic 

 

1: Parish Avenue 
& Molinar Street 

WB Left D D E F (55s) 

WB Right B B B C 

SB Left A A A A 

 

2: Parish Avenue 
& Settler Way 

EB Left E E F (173s) F (211s) 

EB Through/Right C C C C 

WB Left E E F (93s) F (109s) 

WB Through/Right B B C C 

NB Left A A A A 

SB Left A A A A 

 

3: Parish Avenue 
& WCR 46.5 / 

Centennial Drive 

EB Approach D E F (72s) F (76s) 

WB Approach C D E E 

NB Left A A A A 

SB Left A A A A 

 

4: WCR 46.5 & 
Mountain 

Bluebird Drive 

EB Approach A A A A 

WB Approach A A A A 

NB Left A A A A 

NB Through/Right A A A A 

SB Left B B B B 

SB Through/Right A A A A 

 

5: Molinar Street 
& Mtn. Bluebird 

WB Approach A A A A 

NB Approach A A A A 

 

6: Molinar Street 
& Condor Way 

NB Approach A A A A 

SB Approach A A A A 

 

 

Discussion on Levels of Service 
 

In the existing condition, all movements operate at LOS C or better. 

 

In the 2024 condition, nearly all movements are expected to operate at LOS C or better with both background 

traffic and total traffic. The EBL movement at Parish & Settler is expected to operate at LOS D in the PM peak 

hour with total traffic. 

 

In the 2045 condition, some movements are expected to operate at LOS E or F. This is primarily a result of 

increased background traffic volumes in the future. 

 

  

181

Item #9.



 

 

Mountain View Development – Traffic Impact Study 20 | P a g e  
 

 

Queue Lengths 
 

JR analyzed each of the Study intersections for 95th percentile queue lengths using HCM 6th Edition 

methodology. Table 5 includes the queue lengths for the year 2022 with existing traffic. Table 6 includes the 

queue lengths for the year 2024 with total traffic. Table 7 includes the queue lengths for the year 2045 with 

total traffic. 

 

Table 5: 2022 (Existing) 95th Percentile Queue Lengths 

 Intersection Movement/Approach 
AM Peak 

Queue (ft) 
PM Peak 

Queue (ft) 

 

1: Parish Avenue & 
Molinar Street 

WB Left <25 <25 

WB Right <25 <25 

SB Approach <25 <25 

 

2: Parish Avenue & Settler 
Way 

EB Left <25 <25 

EB Through/Right <25 <25 

WB Left <25 <25 

WB Through/Right <25 <25 

NB Left <25 <25 

SB Left <25 <25 

 

3: Parish Avenue & WCR 
46.5 / Centennial Drive 

EB Approach <25 <25 

WB Approach <25 <25 

NB Left <25 <25 

SB Left <25 <25 

 

4: WCR 46.5 & Mountain 
Bluebird Drive 

EB Approach <25 <25 

SB Left <25 <25 

SB Right <25 <25 

 

  

182

Item #9.



 

 

Mountain View Development – Traffic Impact Study 21 | P a g e  
 

 

Table 6: 2024 (Opening Day) 95th Percentile Queue Lengths 

 Intersection Movement/Approach 
AM Peak 

Queue (ft) 
PM Peak 

Queue (ft) 

 

1: Parish Avenue & 
Molinar Street 

WB Left <25 <25 

WB Right <25 <25 

SB Left <25 <25 

 

2: Parish Avenue & Settler 
Way 

EB Left <25 <25 

EB Through/Right <25 <25 

WB Left <25 <25 

WB Through/Right <25 <25 

NB Left <25 <25 

SB Left <25 <25 

 

3: Parish Avenue & WCR 
46.5 / Centennial Drive 

EB Approach <25 <25 

WB Approach <25 <25 

NB Left <25 <25 

SB Left <25 <25 

 

4: WCR 46.5 & Mountain 
Bluebird Drive 

EB Approach <25 <25 

WB Approach <25 <25 

NB Left <25 <25 

NB Through/Right <25 <25 

SB Left <25 <25 

SB Through/Right <25 <25 

 

5: Molinar Street & 
Mountain Bluebird Drive 

WB Approach <25 <25 

NB Approach <25 <25 

 

6: Molinar Street & Condor 
Way 

NB Approach <25 <25 

SB Approach <25 <25 

 

  

183

Item #9.



 

 

Mountain View Development – Traffic Impact Study 22 | P a g e  
 

 

Table 7: 2045 (Future Year) 95th Percentile Queue Lengths 

 Intersection Movement/Approach 
AM Peak 

Queue (ft) 
PM Peak 

Queue (ft) 

 

1: Parish Avenue & 
Molinar Street 

WB Left <25 <25 

WB Right <25 <25 

SB Left <25 <25 

 

2: Parish Avenue & Settler 
Way 

EB Left <25 60 

EB Through/Right <25 <25 

WB Left <25 58 

WB Through/Right 25 55 

NB Left <25 <25 

SB Left <25 <25 

 

3: Parish Avenue & WCR 
46.5 / Centennial Drive 

EB Approach 75 95 

WB Approach 60 70 

NB Left <25 <25 

SB Left <25 <25 

 

4: WCR 46.5 & Mountain 
Bluebird Drive 

EB Approach <25 <25 

WB Approach <25 <25 

NB Left <25 <25 

NB Through/Right <25 <25 

SB Left <25 <25 

SB Through/Right <25 <25 

 

5: Molinar Street & 
Mountain Bluebird Drive 

WB Approach <25 <25 

NB Approach <25 <25 

 

6: Molinar Street & Condor 
Way 

NB Approach <25 <25 

SB Approach <25 <25 

 

 

Discussion on Queue Lengths 
 

Due to low traffic volumes at the stop-controlled movements, queue lengths are expected to be nominal in all 

scenarios, including the 2045 Future Year. No operational issues as a result of queuing are anticipated. 

 

JR gave particular consideration to queuing along Mountain Bluebird Drive between WCR 46.5 and Condor 

Way. An existing southbound left turn lane at WCR 46.5 & Mountain Bluebird contains 85 feet of storage, 

which is sufficient to handle 95th percentile queues in 2045. No queuing issues are anticipated at this location. 

JR also does not anticipate any sight distance concerns. 

 

  

184

Item #9.



 

 

Mountain View Development – Traffic Impact Study 23 | P a g e  
 

 

Traffic Signal at Parish & Settler 
 

The intersection of Parish & Settler may meet signal warrants in the future. However, this Study assumes that 

the intersection will not become signalized by 2045. Signalization would likely improve traffic operations on 

the minor approaches to the intersection. JR believes that this is an ideal location for a signal, as it could 

improve safety for accessing Town Hall, police department, library, and YMCA. 

 

  

185

Item #9.



 

 

Mountain View Development – Traffic Impact Study 24 | P a g e  
 

 

Conclusion 
 

Below is a summary of the conclusions and findings of this TIS. 

 

Levels of Service 
 

All movements operate at LOS C or better in 2022. Nearly all movements are expected to operate at LOS C or 

better in 2024 with both background traffic and total traffic. In 2045, some movements may operate at LOS E 

or F due to increased background traffic volumes. 

 

Queue Lengths 
 

No operational concerns are anticipated as a result of queue lengths. 

 

Improvements 
 

JR recommends that a southbound left turn lane be added to the intersection of Parish & Molinar, which 

would require on-street parking to be prohibited. This improvement would be jointly funded between the 

Town and the Project. JR recommends that the turn lane include 100 feet of storage. 

 

Additional improvements may help traffic operations. Specifically, WCR 46.5 may be widened in the future. 

Also, the intersection of Parish & Settler could become signalized in the future. 

 

  

186

Item #9.



 
 
 

Mountain View Land Developers, LLC – 33105 CR 33, Greeley CO 

Mountain View II - Architectural Variance 
Requirement: 15% Glazing on side elevations  

Request: 
Reduced requirement on Mountain View West Subdivision 

3rd Replat.  

 

 

Background:  

Mountain View West PUD was approved in 2017 and included standards regarding 
architecture. The current proposed architecture meets and exceeds the standards in the 
PUD. 

Town of Johnstown criteria for side elevations requires 15% of the wall to be windows or 
glazing.  

Mountain View Subdivision 3rd Filing is requesting a variance from this standard of 15%, to 
allow for a minimum of 5% glazing. Most units will exceed the 5% and range up to 10% (see 
example on page 3). For reference 5% of the side elevations is approximately 40 SF or 1 – 8’ x 5’ 
window. 

 

Justification: 

1. The proposed units in this filing exceed the previously approved filing in both 
masonry and glazing (elevations on sheet 2). In response to staff direction, we have 
added additional masonry and glazing to our side elevations. Our floorplans do not 
allow for us to meet the 15% requirement. 
 

2. The proposed filing includes substantially more open space and landscaping than 
code and previous approvals, which at maturity will create variation along the 
streetscape. 
 

3. Baessler homes strives to provide high quality attainable homes to its home buyers. 
We have had great response from the previously approved project mentioned above 
and have been able to provide homes at 50-100k below the market. With the current 
attainability challenges we feel that this requirement will add undue burden to future 
homebuyers with no benefit. We believe this will be a beautiful community with 
almost 50% open space, trails, and quality architecture. We feel this is a reasonable 
request. 
 

4. Architectural renderings of both the approved subdivision (2021) and the currently 
proposed subdivision are provided below, as well as a colored layout. 
 

 

187

Item #9.



 
 

2 
 

 

Renderings 

Phase 1 (previously approved) 

 

Phase 2 (proposed) 

 

 

 

 

 

188

Item #9.



 
 

3 
 

Phase 2 Elevations with Example Percentages (Proposed) 

 

Overall Layout (Proposed) 

 

189

Item #9.



SS
SS

SS

SSSS

SS

SS

SS

SSSS
SS

SS

E

E

E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

EE

E

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XXXXXX

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

XXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXXX

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

XXXXXX

X

X
X

X

M
olinar Street

Settler W
ay

C
entennial D

rive

Mountain Bluebird Drive

Mountain Bluebird Drive

Condor Way

970-632-2311

Parking ExhibitMountain View II

Scale: 1" = 100'

200100

10050

N

Parking Counts
- On-Street Parking:  Spaces
- Off-Street Parking (Parking Lots Including ADA): 17 Spaces
            - ADA Spaces: 3 Spaces
- Off-Street Parking (Garage - 2 Spaces per Unit): 250 Spaces
____________________________________________________
Total Parking Spaces (Including Garages and ADA):  Spaces

02/23/2023

190

Item #9.

MNelson
Snapshot

MNelson
Snapshot

MNelson
Snapshot

MNelson
Snapshot

MNelson
Snapshot

MNelson
Snapshot

MNelson
Snapshot

MNelson
Snapshot

MNelson
Snapshot

MNelson
Snapshot

MNelson
Snapshot

MNelson
Snapshot

MNelson
Snapshot

MNelson
Snapshot

MNelson
Snapshot

MNelson
Snapshot

MNelson
Text Box
48

MNelson
Text Box
315

kmeyer
Rectangle

kmeyer
Rectangle

kmeyer
Rectangle

kmeyer
Rectangle

kmeyer
Rectangle

kmeyer
Rectangle

kmeyer
Rectangle

kmeyer
Rectangle

kmeyer
Rectangle

kmeyer
Rectangle

kmeyer
Rectangle

kmeyer
Rectangle

kmeyer
Rectangle

kmeyer
Rectangle

kmeyer
Line

kmeyer
Line

kmeyer
Line

kmeyer
Line

kmeyer
Line

kmeyer
Line

kmeyer
Line

kmeyer
Line

kmeyer
Line



 

 

 

 

 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT 
 

 
ITEM: Public Hearing and Consideration of the Preliminary/Final Subdivision Plat 

and Final Development Plan for Mountain View West 3rd Replat (Townhomes 
II) 

PROJECT NO: SUB22-0015      

PARCEL NOs: 105909218001, 105909213002, 105909215001 & 105909215003   

DESCRIPTION: Subdivision for a residential community consisting of attached single family 
(townhomes) on approximately 17.4 acres, located in the Mountain View West 
PUD.   

LOCATION:  East of Parish Avenue and North of Centennial Drive 

OWNER:  Parish, LLC c/o David Gilbert, Manager 

DEVELOPER:  Mountain View Land Developers, LLC - Baessler Homes c/o Mitchell Nelson 

STAFF:   Kim Meyer, Planning & Development Director 

HEARING DATE: March 22, 2023 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Vicinity Map 
2. Final Plat 
3. Final Development Plan – Site, Architecture, Landscape, Water Use 
4. Parking Exhibit 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Developer, Mountain View Land Developers, LLC is requesting Preliminary/Final Plat and 
Final Development Plan approval for a townhome development. The site will consist of 30  
townhome buildings, composed of 3, 4 and 5 units each, for a total of 125 residential lots/units, 
as proposed. The subdivision will also plat outlots for easements, landscaping, open space, parks, 
parking and stormwater facilities. (Attachment 2). 
 
 
 

191

Item #9.



 

The Community That Cares 
www.johnstown.colorado.gov 

 
ZONING: PUD-B (Mountain View West Planned Unit Development) 

 

ADJACENT ZONING & LAND USE: 

North: PUD-B (Mountain View West) / Existing Baessler Townhomes 

East: Unincorporated Weld County / GW Railroad, Ag lands & Little Thompson River 

South: PUD-R / Undeveloped land and Little Thompson River 

West: PUD-B (Mountain View West) / Johnstown YMCA & undeveloped land 

 

PROPERTY LAND USE HISTORY 
The subject property was historically used for agricultural purposes, most recently in the mid-
2010’s. The subject property was annexed into Johnstown as part of the Parish LLC Annexation 
in 2014 by Ordinance #2014-133; plat reception #4023196; PUD-B Zoning by Ordinance #2014-
134. The subject property has been part of the following platting actions: 

 The original Mountain View West Subdivision, recorded January 16, 2018 
 The Mountain View West Replat, recorded December 6, 2018 
 The Mountain View West Replat Amendment No. 1, recorded July 22, 2021 
 The 1st Replat of Block 1 of Mountain View West Subdivision Replat, recorded November 

18, 2021, re-recorded December 3, 2021. 
The latter two replats jointly comprise the legal description of proposed development. This 
subdivision is subject to the Mountain View West PUD Design Guidelines, dated November 2017, 
as approved with the original Subdivision. The subject subdivision complies with the land use 
plan contained within the Design Guidelines. 
 
SUBMITTAL AND REFERRALS 

This project submittal included the proposed subdivision and development plan sets, as well as 

full engineering plans and reports (i.e., grading, drainage, soils, utility, water) for the site. The 

project was referred to and reviewed by: 

 Johnstown Public Works & Utilities Departments 
 Felsburg Holt & Ullevig (Town Traffic Engineer) 
 Helton & Williamsen (Water Engineer) 
 J-U-B Engineers (Water Modeling) 
 Little Thompson Water District 
 IMEG (Town Engineer) 
 FRFR (Fire District) 

 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION & ANALYSIS 
The proposed subdivision would create a residential townhome development consisting of 30  
townhome buildings, composed of 3, 4 and 5 units each, for a total of 125 residential lots and 
dwelling units. These buildings cover approximately 19.4% of the site. The subdivision will also 
plat outlots for easements, landscaping, open space, parks, parking and stormwater facilities. The 
development will consist of three blocks, defined by the subdivision roadways of Mountain 
Bluebird Drive (existing) and Condor Way (proposed). (Attachment 3) 
 

192

Item #9.

http://www.townofjohnstown.com/


 

The Community That Cares 
www.johnstown.colorado.gov 

This subdivision encompasses 17.4 acres of land and is located east of Parish Avenue and north 
of Centennial Drive. Notably, the Johnstown YMCA is located directly to the west, the existing 
Mountain View West Townhomes I development is located directly north, and a Great Western 
Railroad and Little Thompson River corridors are located to the east. (Attachment 1) 
 
Lots are all approximately 1,174 square feet in area, with a typical width of 22.2 feet – which is 
comparable to the existing townhome development to the north. The townhomes all have front 
doors accessing a network of walks, open and landscaped areas, some of which fronts include 
small off-street parking lots and via the back through the attached garages and shared driveways. 
Each dwelling unit will have an attached two car garage, in addition to several off-street parking 
lots and on-street parking spots (Attachment 4). 
 
Condor Way is a proposed north-south oriented public street that bisects the eastern portion of 
the projects and connects Molinar Street to Mountain Bluebird Drive. All other internal streets 
and driveways will be considered private and will be maintained by the homeowners association. 
The Street Design complies with Town adopted emergency access requirements. 
 
Grading and drainage of the subdivision will generally slope down from northwest to southeast. 
The 100-year Zone A Floodplain is present in the southeast portion of the site but is limited to 
areas within Outlot G, which will be free from residential development. This area will also hold 
the detention pond for the overall development, which collects into this area via a swale on the 
east side of the development, and stormwater pipes throughout the site. 
 

Outlots will contain requisite access, drainage, emergency, maintenance and utility easements 

and open space. Common open space areas are provided throughout the development, providing 

most units with a min. of 50’ between buildings, which contain small courtyards for each units as 

well as walks that connect to parking and streets. The open spaces areas will be irrigated and 

maintained by a Homeowners Association.  

 

The development will contain a mixture of landscape surfaces, including small areas of irrigated 

turf, rock and wood mulch and native grass and xeric plantings.  The development will also 

provide approximately 10 mini pocket parks spaced at frequent intervals between townhomes, 

which provides convenience and use opportunity to all residents. Several of these parks will be 

useful in buffering existing and future developments adjacent to this neighborhood. Other 

screening efforts include a proposed 6-foot-high privacy fence, notably located on the west side 

of the subdivision, between the townhomes and the YMCA facility parking lot and sports field. 

Additionally, 3-foot-high split rail fences with gates will be located around the front entrances of 

each unit, providing a clear delineation between public and private spaces.  

 

The streetscapes along Mountain Bluebird Drive, the proposed Condor Way, and Centennial (CR 

46.5) will include walks and adjacent canopy street trees with some low plantings.  

 

193

Item #9.

http://www.townofjohnstown.com/


 

The Community That Cares 
www.johnstown.colorado.gov 

The 2021 Comprehensive Plan identifies this area as appropriate for Greenway, noting the 

proximity to the Little Thompson River, as well as medium density and intensity development. 

Staff finds this development is in general alignment with that plan as 1) the areas limited by 

environmental site factors, specifically by floodplain, are excluded from residential 

development; 2) this greenway area includes a regionally significant trail corridor along the Little 

Thompson River, currently under construction and dedicated to the Town as part of the park 

and open space requirements for the original Mountain View West subdivision. This trail will  

provide an opportunity for pedestrian access beneficial to the Johnstown community for 

recreation, wellness, nature connectivity and non-vehicular transportation – all being well-

planned features of denser residential development; and 3) the townhome density is in 

alignment with the medium density and intensity land uses, which contributes to a pedestrian-

scale built and natural environment.  

 

Overall, Staff has no significant outstanding concerns with this development and believes it will 

promote the Town’s goals of housing type diversity, walkable neighborhoods, efficient 

development patterns and logical extension of infrastructure. On a whole-Town level, this 

development will assist in the sequential build out in this part of Johnstown, located along the 

Parish Avenue Corridor and will provide needed attached housing inventory. On a neighborhood 

level, it will activate and support the greater Mountain View West PUD, which is designed for a 

variety of complimentary land uses, including residential. 

 

The final development review process of revision and review of engineering plans and reports, 

including the traffic study, remain ongoing. Staff feels confident in the overall layout such that a 

Planning & Zoning Commission hearing was appropriate.  Council hearings will be scheduled one 

all appropriate agreements are finalized, and outstanding plans and reports adequately address 

remaining concerns.   

 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

Notice for the Planning & Zoning Commission hearing was published in the Johnstown Breeze, 
on Thursday, March 2, 2023. This notice provided the date, time, and location of the Planning 
and Zoning Commission hearing, as well as a description of the project. Notices were mailed to 
all property owners within 500 feet of the property in question. This notice included a vicinity 
map and the proposed subdivision map. No neighborhood meeting was required. No public 
comments have been received by Staff as of the date of publication of this report. 

 

  

194

Item #9.

http://www.townofjohnstown.com/


 

The Community That Cares 
www.johnstown.colorado.gov 

RECOMMENDED FINDINGS, CONDITIONS, AND MOTIONS 

Recommended Findings 

It is recommended that Planning and Zoning Commission send a recommendation for Approval 
to Town Council, that the requested Preliminary/Final Plat and Final Development Plan for 
Mountain View West 3rd Replat (Townhomes II) be approved based upon the following findings: 

1. The proposed subdivision is consistent with the Johnstown Area Comprehensive Plan. 
2. The proposed subdivision is in substantial compliance with the applicable Mountain View 

West Design Guidelines, Town’s codes, regulations, and requirements. 
3. The proposed subdivision will meet the needs of the community by providing townhome 

housing located close to downtown businesses and Town recreational and governmental 
services. This type of development features an appropriately dense housing layout which 
is encouraged in the core part of Johnstown. The property is also compatible with 
adjacent development and surrounding land uses and will not detract from existing land 
uses. 

 
Recommended Motion to Approve  
Based on the application received, information provided at this hearing, and findings noted, the 

Planning & Zoning Commission moves to recommend to the Town Council Approval of the Final 

Plat and Final Development Plan for Mountain View West 3rd Replat (Townhomes II). 

Alternative Motions: 

 

Motion to Recommend Approval with Conditions 

Based on the application received, information provided at this hearing, and findings noted, the 

Planning & Zoning Commission moves to recommend to the Town Council Approval of the Final 

Plat and Final Development Plan for Mountain View West 3rd Replat (Townhomes II), with the 

following conditions: 

1. … 

 

Motion to Recommend Denial 

I move that the Commission recommend to the Town Council Denial of the Final Plat and Final 

Development Plan for Mountain View West 3rd Replat (Townhomes II), based on the following 

findings. 

195

Item #9.

http://www.townofjohnstown.com/


Town of Johnstown
johnstown.colorado.gov| 970-587-4664

Town of Johnstown

Preliminary/Final Subdivision Plat and Development Plan 
(SUB22-0015)

Town Council

May 15, 2023

MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST 3RD

REPLAT (TOWNHOMES II)

196

Item #9.



Town of Johnstown
johnstown.colorado.gov| 970-587-4664

VICINITY MAP

• Approx. 17.4 Acres

• Part of Mountain View West 
PUD

• East of Parish Ave. & the 
YMCA Rec Center

• North of CR 
46.5/Centennial

• West of Great Western RR 
& Little Thompson River

• South of Molinar St.

197

Item #9.



Town of Johnstown
johnstown.colorado.gov| 970-587-4664

BACKGROUND

• 2014 Parish LLC Annexation
• PUD-B

• 2017 Mountain View West PUD 
Design Guidelines

• Subdivisions:
• 2018 Mountain View West Sub

• 2018 replat

• 2021 replat amendment

• 2021 1st replat of Block 1 -
Townhomes

198

Item #9.



Town of Johnstown
johnstown.colorado.gov| 970-587-4664

OVERVIEW
• 30 Buildings

• 125 Units

Floodplain & 
Detention area

YMCA /Town Property
Future Commercial / Mixed-Use Area

199

Item #9.



Town of Johnstown
johnstown.colorado.gov| 970-587-4664

OPEN SPACE, LANDSCAPING & 
WATER USE

Native Seed = 3.27 Ac

Rock Beds = 0.66 Ac

Shrub Bed = 1.28 Ac

Turf = 0.69 Ac

200

Item #9.



Town of Johnstown
johnstown.colorado.gov| 970-587-4664

ADDITIONAL PARKING

Floodplain & 
Detention area

Required: 250 spaces

Provided:

Garages  250

On-Street 48

Off-Street 17 (ADA 3)

201

Item #9.



Town of Johnstown
johnstown.colorado.gov| 970-587-4664

TOWNHOME ELEVATIONS

202

Item #9.



Town of Johnstown
johnstown.colorado.gov| 970-587-4664

REQUESTED MODIFICATION

203

Item #9.



Town of Johnstown
johnstown.colorado.gov| 970-587-4664

ANALYSIS & RECOMMENDATION

• Conforms to the Mountain View West PUD Design 

Guidelines.

• Is in substantial compliance with the Town’s codes, 

regulations, and requirements

• Promotes the Towns goals of diversity of housing 

types, walkable mixed-use neighborhoods, and an 

efficient pattern of development.

• PZC held Hearing, Recommends Approval 

204

Item #9.



MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST SUBDIVISION
3RD REPLAT

TOWN COUNCIL COMMISSION
5.15.23
JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO

PRELIM/FINAL PLAT

205

Item #9.



LOCATION:

LOCATED EAST OF THE 
YMCA IN THE EXISTING 
MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST 
PUD. 

206

Item #9.



PROJECT BACKGROUND

•Tonight, we are presenting the Mountain View 
West Subdivision 3rd Replat. We originally 
submitted the Prelim/Final Plat package to staff in 
October of last year.

•The overall project statistics.
- 125 Townhome Units

- 17 Acres total (includes 4.68 acres of 
existing detention)

- 12+ Acres of developed area.

- 6.4 Acres of open space (almost double 
the requirement)

- Multiple private pocket parks

- Code compliant parking

- Meets and exceeds all previously 
approved PUD Standards

•The proposed units will complement both the 
existing and successful Mountain View Townhomes 
as well as the proposed commercial to the west. 207

Item #9.



ARCHITECTURAL VARIANCE

• This project is requesting the following 
architectural variance.

Requirement: Minimum 15% Glazing on 
side elevations that face a public street.

Request: Minimum of 5% Glazing on 
side elevations that face a public street. 
This will likely be higher in most cases. 
See example.

Justification:
- Previous Filings
- Floorplans
- Open Space
- Attainability and overall quality of 

development

Previously Approved Elevations

Proposed Perspective
Note: Colors, and glazing orientation may change. 208

Item #9.



209

Item #9.



Next Steps

• Tonight, we are requesting Town Council approval of the Final Plat for 

Mountain View West Subdivision 3rd Replat

• With an approval of the Final Plat tonight we will continue to work 

with staff to finalize the Development Agreement and Construction 

Drawings.

• We look forward to getting a shovel in the ground and bringing new 

homes to the Town of Johnstown this year.

Comments/Questions?

210

Item #9.



 

 

 

 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA COMMUNICATIONS 
 

 

AGENDA DATE:  May 15, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: Public Hearing – Ordinance 2023 - 251: An Ordinance Submitting 

to the Registered Electors of the Town of Johnstown at the General 

Municipal Election to be Held On April 2, 2024, A Charter 

Amendment Adopting A Water Policy for the Town of Johnstown 

 

ACTION PROPOSED: Consider Ordinance 2023-251 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Ordinance 2023-251 

  

PRESENTED BY:  Matt LeCerf, Town Manager 

 

    

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

  

Included for your review and consideration is Ordinance 2023-251. The ordinance presented 

would authorize and remit a question to the registered voters of the Town of Johnstown for the 

April 2, 2024 general election cycle. The public hearing was initially opened on May 1, 2023. 

While there was a discussion among Town Council and Staff, the item was tabled pending 

additional revisions to the proposed Water Policy. The aspects of the water policy have been 

updated as shown below – specifically Item G. If approved by ordinance and then approved by 

the voters, the following language would be codified in the Home Rule Charter: 

  

16.4 – Water Policy 

 

A. Any person, legal entity or political body who seeks an extension of water service, annexation 

of land to the Town or a change in land use, if such change in use will increase the demand for 

water service, shall dedicate a sufficient amount of acceptable raw water necessary for the increase 

of water usage to the Town; except that, for good cause shown, as determined by the Town 

Council, the Town may accept cash-in-lieu of the required raw water dedication in an amount at 

least equal to the fair market value of the water at the time of the sale. 

 

211

Item #10.



 

The Community That Cares 
johnstown.colorado.gov 

P: 970.587.4664 | 450 S. Parish Ave, Johnstown CO | F: 970.587.0141 

B. The Town shall protect the Town’s water rights by, when warranted and economically feasible, 

filing water court actions to change the decreed use of such water to allow for municipal uses and 

participating in third party cases to protect the Town’s water portfolio. 

 

C. The Town may provide more raw water credit for the dedication of water rights that, at the time 

of dedication, allow for municipal uses than water rights that do not allow for municipal uses; 

except that the Town shall not provide more credit for water rights dedicated to the Town than the 

water court has previously provided for such, or a similar, water right.  

 

D. The Town shall not transfer or exchange the Town’s water rights unless the Town receives, at 

a minimum, an equivalent yield on the water transfer or exchange. 

 

E. The Town may sell water rights for use within the Town boundaries in an amount at least equal 

to the fair market value at the time of the sale to fund capital improvement projects related to the 

treatment or distribution of water. 

 

F. The Town shall endeavor to retain sufficient treatment water resources above the Town’s annual 

water demands to ensure that the Town will have adequate water supplies in times of extended 

drought. 

 

G. The Town shall endeavor to maintain a water portfolio greater than or equal to 1.2 times the 

acre-foot volume that is committed to be supplied by the Town to serve existing customers and 

satisfy water bank and contractual obligations. By the affirmative vote of at least five members of 

the Entire Council, the Town may maintain a water portfolio below 1.2 times the committed acre-

foot volume; except that the Town shall, at all times, maintain a water portfolio that is at least 

equal to 1.1 times the committed acre-foot volume. Water dedicated at the time of annexation 

without a contractual obligation for the delivery of such water shall not be counted against the 

total.  The Town Council shall by ordinance define the amount of yield of the Town’s water 

portfolio by which to base the calculations above, based on climatological factors and any other 

items deemed relevant to the long-term water supply. 

 

H. The Town may create a strategic water reserve to help facilitate major economic development 

or similar such purposes in the Town.  This reserve would be separate from the portfolio referenced 

in Paragraph G. 

 

LEGAL ADVICE:  

 

The Town Attorney drafted the Ordinance.  

212

Item #10.

https://johnstown.colorado.gov/


 

The Community That Cares 
johnstown.colorado.gov 

P: 970.587.4664 | 450 S. Parish Ave, Johnstown CO | F: 970.587.0141 

 

FINANCIAL ADVICE:  

 

NA 

 

RECCOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Ordinance 2023-251 upon first reading. 

 

 

SUGGESTED MOTIONS: 

 

For Approval: I move to approve Ordinance No. 2023-251 upon first reading. 

 

For Denial: I move to deny Ordinance No. 2023-251 upon first reading. 

 

Reviewed and Approved for Presentation, 

 

 

____________________________ 

Town Manager 

213

Item #10.

https://johnstown.colorado.gov/


TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-251 

 

AN ORDINANCE SUBMITTING TO THE REGISTERED ELECTORS OF 

THE TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN AT THE GENERAL MUNICIPAL 

ELECTION TO BE HELD ON APRIL 2, 2024, A CHARTER AMENDMENT 

ADOPTING A WATER POLICY FOR THE TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN 

 

WHEREAS, the Town of Johnstown, Colorado (“Town”) is a municipal corporation duly 

organized and existing under its Home Rule Charter adopted pursuant to Article XX of the 

Constitution of the State of Colorado; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Council is vested with authority to administer the affairs of the 

Town; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Town Council recognizes that the protection, preservation and assurance 

of reliable and dependable water resources is of paramount importance and essential to the health, 

safety and welfare of the Town and its current and future citizens and residents; and 

 

WHEREAS, to protect, preserve and ensure reliable and dependable water resources, the 

Town Council desires to submit a proposed Charter amendment to the registered electors of the 

Town concerning adoption of a water policy; and  

 

WHEREAS, Section 1.8 of Article 1 of the Charter provides that proceedings to amend 

the Charter may be initiated by, among other means, the adoption of an ordinance by the Town 

Council submitting the proposed amendment to a vote of the registered electors of the Town; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Town Council hereby finds, determines and declares that this Ordinance 

is promulgated under the general police power of the Town, that it is promulgated for the 

preservation of the public health, welfare, peace, safety and property and that this Ordinance is in 

the best interests of the citizens of the Town. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE 

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  The Town Council hereby submits and refers to the registered electors of the 

Town a proposed amendment to Article 16 of the Charter to add Section 16.4 concerning a water 

policy, to read in its entirety as follows: 

16.4 – Water Policy 

A. Any person, legal entity or political body who seeks an extension of water service, annexation of land 

to the Town or a change in land use, if such change in use will increase the demand for water service, shall 

dedicate a sufficient amount of acceptable raw water necessary for the increase of water usage to the Town; 

except that, for good cause shown, as determined by the Town Council, the Town may accept cash-in-lieu 

214

Item #10.



of the required raw water dedication in an amount at least equal to the fair market value of the water at the 

time of the sale. 

B. The Town shall protect the Town’s water rights by, when warranted and economically feasible, filing 

water court actions to change the decreed use of such water to allow for municipal uses and participating 

in third party cases to protect the Town’s water portfolio. 

C. The Town may provide more raw water credit for the dedication of water rights that, at the time of 

dedication, allow for municipal uses than water rights that do not allow for municipal uses; except that the 

Town shall not provide more credit for water rights dedicated to the Town than the water court has 

previously provided for such, or a similar, water right.  

D. The Town shall not transfer or exchange the Town’s water rights unless the Town receives, at a 

minimum, an equivalent yield on the water transfer or exchange. 

E. The Town may sell water rights for use within the Town boundaries in an amount at least equal to the 

fair market value at the time of the sale to fund capital improvement projects related to the treatment or 

distribution of water. 

F. The Town shall endeavor to retain sufficient treatment water resources above the Town’s annual water 

demands to ensure that the Town will have adequate water supplies in times of extended drought. 

G. The Town shall endeavor to maintain a water portfolio greater than or equal to 1.2 times the acre-foot 

volume that is committed to be supplied by the Town to serve existing customers and satisfy water bank 

and contractual obligations. By the affirmative vote of at least five members of the Entire Council, the 

Town may maintain a water portfolio below 1.2 times the committed acre-foot volume; except that the 

Town shall, at all times, maintain a water portfolio that is at least equal to 1.1 times the committed acre-

foot volume. Water dedicated at the time of annexation without a contractual obligation for the delivery of 

such water shall not be counted against the total.  The Town Council shall by ordinance define the amount 

of yield of the Town’s water portfolio by which to base the calculations above, based on climatological 

factors and any other items deemed relevant to the long-term water supply. 

H. The Town may create a strategic water reserve to help facilitate major economic development or similar 

such purposes in the Town.  This reserve would be separate from the portfolio referenced in Paragraph G. 

Section 3.  The question of amending the Charter for the purposes stated herein shall be 

submitted to the registered electors of the Town in substantially the following form:    

SHALL THE JOHNSTOWN HOME RULE CHARTER BE AMENDED TO INCLUDE 

SECTION 16.4 ADOPTING A WATER POLICY: (i) REQUIRING THE DEDICATION 

OF WATER OR CASH-IN-LIEU OF WATER DEDICATION AT THE FAIR MARKET 

VALUE TO SATISFY WATER DEMANDS; (ii) RECOGNIZING THAT THE TOWN 

MAY COMMENCE OR PARTICIPATE IN WATER COURT ACTIONS WHEN 

BENEFICIAL TO THE TOWN; (iii) ACKNOWLEDGING THAT THE TOWN MAY 

PROVIDE GREATER WATER CREDITS FOR WATER DEDICATED TO THE TOWN 

THAT IS ADJUDICATED FOR MUNICIPAL USES; (iv) ACKNOWLEDGING THAT 

THE TOWN MAY ONLY EXCHANGE WATER RIGHTS IF THE TOWN RECEIVES 

215

Item #10.



 

 

AN EQUIVALENT YIELD; (v) RECOGNIZING THAT THE TOWN MAY SELL 

WATER TO FUND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS RELATED TO THE 

TREATMENT OR DISTRIBUTION OF WATER; (vi) REQUIRING THE TOWN TO 

ENDEAVOR TO RETAIN SUFFICIENT TREATMENT WATER RESOURCES TO 

ENSURE THAT THE TOWN WILL HAVE ADEQUATE WATER SUPPLIES DURING 

PERIODS OF EXTENDED DROUGHTS; (vii) REQUIRING THE TOWN TO 

MAINTAIN A WATER PORTFOLIO GREATER THAN THE ACRE-FOOT VOLUME 

COMMITTED TO BE SUPPLIED BY THE TOWN TO SERVE EXISTING 

CUSTOMERS AND SATISFY WATER BANK AND CONTRACTUAL 

OBLIGATIONS; AND (viii) ALLOWING THE TOWN TO CREATE A STRATEGIC 

WATER RESERVE TO HELP FACILITATE MAJOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

OR SIMILAR SUCH PURPOSES. 

___ YES 

___ NO  

Section 4.  The election shall be a general municipal election conducted by mail ballot on 

April 2, 2024.  Pursuant to Section 6.4 of Article 6 of the Charter, the Town Clerk is hereby 

authorized to be in charge of all activities and duties related to the election.  In addition, the officers 

and employees of the Town are hereby authorized and directed to take all necessary and 

appropriate action to effectuate the provisions of this Ordinance. 

Section 5. If any part or provision of this Ordinance, or its application to any person or 

circumstance, is adjudged to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of such 

part, provision, or application shall not affect any of the remaining parts, provisions or applications 

of this Ordinance that can be given effect without the invalid provision, part or application, and to 

this end the provisions and parts of this Ordinance are declared to be severable. 

 Section 6.  This Ordinance, after its passage on final reading, shall be numbered, recorded, 

published and posted as required by the Charter and the adoption, posting and publication shall be 

authenticated by the signature of the Mayor and the Town Clerk and by the Certificate of 

Publication.  This Ordinance shall become effective upon final passage as provided by the Charter.  

Copies of the entire Ordinance are available at the office of the Town Clerk. 

INTRODUCED, AND APPROVED on first reading by the Town Council of the Town 

of Johnstown, Colorado, this _____ day of __________________, 2023. 

       TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO 

ATTEST: 

 

By:___________________________________ By:_________________________________ 

      Hannah Hill, Town Clerk          Troy D. Mellon, Mayor 

 

216

Item #10.



 

 

 PASSED UPON FINAL APPROVAL AND ADOPTED on second reading by the Town 

Council of the Town of Johnstown, Colorado, this _____ day of __________________, 2023. 

       TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO 

ATTEST: 

 

By:___________________________________ By:_________________________________ 

     Hannah Hill, Town Clerk          Troy D. Mellon, Mayor 

217

Item #10.



 

 

 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA COMMUNICATIONS 
 

 

AGENDA DATE:  May 15, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: TRR Community Center Time Extension Request  

 

ACTION PROPOSED: Consider Time Extension Request 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  1. Letter from Oakwood Homes Development 

 

PRESENTED BY:  Matt LeCerf, Town Manager 

 

    

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

  

The Town entered into a Subdivision Development Agreement (DA) with Clayton Properties 

Group II, LLC (Oakwood Homes) for Filing No. 12 in September 2021. The DA included 

obligations for completion the Community Center on the east side of the subdivision not later 

than the issuance of 500 certificates of occupancy by the Town beyond those certificates of 

occupancy issued for Thompson River Ranch Filing Nos. 1, 3 and 4, or by June 30, 2023, 

whichever is earlier. 

 

Currently the facility is well under construction and Oakwood has suggested that if permissible 

they could receive a Temporary Certificate of Occupancy for the pool facility. However, the 

community center that serves both the pool and the community for meeting and events is not 

complete, and will not be completed by the June 30, 2023 deadline. While not relevant, it is 

Staff’s opinion that it would be more beneficial to open the community center and pool at the 

same time given the assumed need for lavatory and cleaning type facilities. Additionally, the 

agreement does not stipulate any consequences for not completing the project by the 

aforementioned deadline. 

 

Oakwood is requesting an extension of the Development Agreement for Filing 12 until 

September 30, 2023. The extension request is due to the following: 

 Asphalt Top Lift 

 Building Electrical Switchgear (supply chain delays) 

 Interior finishes (paint/casework/appliances) 

218

Item #11.



 

The Community That Cares 
www.TownofJohnstown.com 

P: 970.587.4664 | 450 S. Parish Ave, Johnstown CO | F: 970.587.0141 

 Site signage and striping 

 

Staff supports the extension of time request to September 30, 2023, considering Oakwood’s 

diligence in completing the project. Staff will continue to work with Oakwood to ensure these 

elements are completed. 

 

LEGAL ADVICE:  

 

Not Applicable 

 

FINANCIAL ADVICE:  

 

NA 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Authorize the extension of time as requested.  

 

 

SUGGESTED MOTIONS: 

 

For Approval: I move to approve the extension of times requested by Oakwood for the TRR 

Community Center & Pool improvements as detailed in the attached letter from Oakwood 

Homes.  

 

For Denial: I move to deny the request for a time extension and direct the Town Manager to 

enforce the Filing No. 12 agreement. 

 

Reviewed and Approved for Presentation, 

 

 

____________________________ 

Town Manager 

 

 

219

Item #11.

http://www.townofjohnstown.com/


 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
Matt LeCerf 
Town of Johnstown 
450 S Parish Ave. PO Box 609 
Johnstown, CO 80534 
 
April 28, 2023 
 
Dear Mr. LeCerf, 
 
Pursuant to the Subdivision Development and Improvement Agreement for The Town of Johnstown 
Thompson River Ranch Filing No. 15, Exhibit B-3 – Additional Terms, Conditions or Provisions, we are 
requesting a time extension to complete the community building and swimming pool. 
 
The community building and swimming pool were to be completed by June 30, 2023, or by the issuance 
of the 500th certificate of occupancy issued by the Town excluding Filings 1, 3 and 4.  We are diligently 
working to complete the community building and swimming pool, but there are elements of the facility 
that will not be completed by the end of June.  This delay has been caused by both inclement weather 
and supply chain issues. One example of the supply chain delays is the availability of the electrical 
equipment originally designed for the facility that is no longer currently available. Our design team has 
procured an alternative system, but this required revisions to plans and reports and updated bid 
documents. Therefore, we would like to ask for an extension to September 30, 2023. 
 

• Outstanding Items to complete after June 30th: 
  

o  
o Top lift of asphalt 
o Building Electrical Switchgear 
o Interior finishes (paint/casework/appliances) 
o Site signage and striping 

 
Thank you for your consideration to this request. 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Greg Saia 
Director of Entitlements and Acquisitions 

220

Item #11.



 

 

 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA COMMUNICATIONS 
 

 

AGENDA DATE:  May 15, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: Subdivision Development and Improvement Agreement – Mountain 

View West 3rd Replat, with Mountain View Land Developers, LLC 

 

ACTION PROPOSED: Consideration and Approval of the Subdivision Development and 

Improvement Agreement – Mountain View West 3rd Replat, with 

Mountain View Land Developers, LLC 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Subdivision Development and Improvement Agreement with 

Exhibits 

 

PRESENTED BY:  Kim Meyer, Planning & Development Director 

 

    

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

 

Mountain View Land Developers, LLC, has requested approval of a Preliminary/Final Subdivision 

Plat for a 125 unit townhome development known as Mountain View West 3rd Replat Subdivision 

Filing No. 3, encompassing approximately 17.42 acres located east of Mountain Bluebird Dr., and 

the Johnstown Recreation Center, and north or CR 46.5/Centennial.  

 

The proposed agreement is based upon the Town’s standard agreement and requires payment of 

required fees and taxes, and construction of all improvements in accordance with Town-approved 

development plans and construction plans. 

 

Exhibit B-3 – Special Provisions include additional obligations of the Developer to construct or 

financially participate in final improvements identified in the final, Town-approved Traffic Impact 

Study for the Development. This document is still in review by the Town; final requirements would 

be based on accepted conclusions by the Town Traffic Engineering consultant and the Town 

Manager.  

 

Staff recommends approval of the agreement to facilitate the appropriate construction of and 

obligations for the Development.  

 

 

221

Item #12.



 

The Community That Cares 
https://johnstown.colorado.gov/  

P: 970.587.4664 | 450 S. Parish Ave, Johnstown CO | F: 970.587.0141 

LEGAL ADVICE:  

The agreement was prepared by the Town Attorney. 

 

FINANCIAL ADVICE :  

N/A 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  

Approve the Subdivision Development and Improvement Agreement for Mountain View West 3rd 

Replat Subdivision, with Mountain View Land Developers, LLC 

 

 

SUGGESTED MOTIONS: 

For Approval 

I move to approve the Subdivision Development and Improvement Agreement for Mountain View 

West 3rd Replat Subdivision. 

 

For Denial 

I move to deny the Subdivision Development and Improvement Agreement for Mountain View 

West 3rd Replat Subdivision. 

 

Reviewed and Approved for Presentation, 

 

 

____________________________ 

Town Manager 

222

Item #12.

https://johnstown.colorado.gov/


 

SUBDIVISION DEVELOPMENT AND IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT 
 FOR 
 MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST SUBDIVISION THIRD REPLAT 
 

This Subdivision Development and Improvement Agreement (“Agreement”), made 
and entered into by and between the Town of Johnstown, Colorado, a municipal corporation (the 
“Town”) and Mountain View Land Developers, LLC, a Colorado limited liability company 
(“Developer”). 
 
 
 RECITALS 
 

WHEREAS, Developer is the owner of a parcel of land situated in the Town of Johnstown, 
County of Weld, State of Colorado, the description of which is set forth on Exhibit A attached 
hereto and incorporated herein by this reference (the “Property”); and 
 

WHEREAS, Developer seeks to develop the Property and to designate such development 
as Mountain View West Subdivision Third Replat (“Development”); and  

 
WHEREAS, Developer has submitted a final plat depicting the Development, which final 

plat is attached hereto as Exhibit B-1 and incorporated herein by this reference (“Final Plat”); and  
 
WHEREAS, the Town Council approved, or will approve, the Final Plat by passage of 

Resolution 2023-_____, containing terms and conditions of approval of the Final Plat, which 
Resolution is, or will be, attached hereto as Exhibit B-2 and incorporated herein by this reference 
(“Resolution”); and 

 
WHEREAS, Developer understands and agrees that, as a further condition of approval of 

the Final Plat, Developer is required to construct certain subdivision improvements to the Property, 
that Developer is responsible for the costs and expenses of those subdivision improvements unless 
otherwise provided herein, and that the subdivision improvements contemplated herein are 
reasonable, necessary, appropriate, and directly benefit the Development; and 

 
WHEREAS, Developer agrees to undertake and complete the Development in accordance 

with this Agreement, the Final Plat, the Resolution, the Town’s ordinances, resolutions and 
regulations and all other applicable laws and regulations. 
 

AGREEMENT 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises cited above and the mutual 
covenants and promises contained herein, the sufficiency of which is acknowledged, the Town and 
Developer agree as follows: 
 
 
 

223

Item #12.



 

RECITALS 
 

 The Recitals are incorporated as if fully set forth herein. 
 

DEFINITIONS 
 

For the purposes of this Agreement, the following words and terms shall be defined as 
follows:    
 

1.1 “Approved Plans” shall mean: (1) with respect to the Public Improvements, the 
approved “Civil Engineering Construction Plans” related to the Development and on file with 
Town; and (2) with respect to the Private Improvements, the approved “the Development Plan” 
related to the Development and on file with Town.     

 
1.2 “Civil Engineering Construction Plans” shall mean the approved engineering 

plans for construction, installation and improvement of the Public Improvements. 
 

1.3 “Developer” shall mean the owner(s) of the Property described in Exhibit A and 
any heirs, successors, assigns or transferees of any of the Property described in Exhibit A. 

 
1.4 “Development” shall mean all the Property, property rights and Subdivision 

Improvements within the legal description in Exhibit A. 
 
1.5 “Dry Utilities” shall mean electricity, natural gas, cable and telephone. 
 
1.6 “Development Plan” shall mean the approved plans for the construction, 

installation and improvement of the Private Improvements. 
 
1.7 “Maintenance Guarantee” shall mean a guarantee that the Public Improvements 

constructed shall be free from defects and failures as more fully described in Paragraphs 5.2 and 
5.4 below.  

 
1.8 “Notice of Construction Acceptance” shall mean the written certification that the 

Public Improvements are complete, which starts the warranty period. 
 
 1.9  Notice of Final Acceptance” or “Final Acceptance” shall mean the written 
certification of final acceptance of the Public Improvements.  
 

1.10 “Private Improvements” shall mean, without limitation, the construction, 
installation and improvement of privately owned and maintained common improvements 
including, but not limited to, stormwater improvements, landscaping, irrigation, fencing, entry 
signs, street signs and posts, street lighting, parks and open space, trails and postal service boxes. 

 
1.11 “Public Improvements” shall mean, without limitation, the construction, 

installation, improvement and dedication of public improvements, including, but not limited to 

224

Item #12.



 

public thoroughfares and streets, sanitary sewer facilities, water line facilities, drainage facilities 
in the public right of way, irrigation structures, if any, that are not exclusively for the benefit of 
the Development, and other public facilities and improvements to serve the Development.  The 
Public Improvements include, but are not limited to, the improvements listed on Exhibit B-3, in 
whatever form they are referenced, that will be dedicated to the Town and the improvements listed 
on Exhibit C.  

 
1.12  “Subdivision Improvements” shall mean the Public Improvements, Private 

Improvements and Dry-Utilities. 
 
1.13 “Town” shall mean the Town of Johnstown, Colorado. 
 
1.14 “Town Engineer” shall mean the professional engineer designated by the Town 

Manager to perform the obligations set forth in this Agreement. 
 

1.15 “Town Manager” shall include the Town Manager and his authorized designees.  
 

1.16 “Town Official” shall include the Town Manager, Town Attorney and their 
authorized designees. 
 

SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS 
 
2. Public Improvements   

 
2.1 Pre- Construction   
 

a. Engineering Services:  Developer shall furnish, at its own expense, all 
engineering services in connection with construction, installation and improvement of the Public 
Improvements.  Engineering services shall be performed by a professional engineer registered in 
the State of Colorado.  Engineering services shall consist of, but not be limited to, survey, designs, 
plans and profiles, specifications, drawings, estimates, construction administration, and the 
furnishing of necessary documents in connection therewith, including but not limited to final 
engineering drawings, final sewer and water design plans and final drainage plans (the “Civil 
Engineering Construction Plans”).   

 
b. Civil Engineering Construction Plans:  Prior to commencing construction 

of the Public Improvements, Developer shall submit the Civil Engineering Construction Plans to 
the Town for review and shall participate in a pre-construction meeting with the Town Public 
Works Department.  Construction of the Public Improvements shall not commence until the Town 
provides written notice of approval of the Civil Engineering Construction Plans.  Developer shall 
not thereafter modify the approved Civil Engineering Construction Plans without the written 
approval of the Town.  If phasing is indicated on the approved Civil Engineering Construction 
Plans, such phasing may be modified only with approvals of the Town.  The Town’s review and 
approval of the Civil Engineering Construction Plans shall not limit or affect Developer’s 
responsibility or liability for design, construction and installation of the Public Improvements, and 

225

Item #12.



 

Developer agrees to save and hold the Town harmless from any claims, fault or negligence 
attributable to such design, construction and installation, other than negligent designs which are 
required by the Town over Developer’s written objection. 
 

c. Rights-of-Way, Easements, Permits and Use Tax:  Prior to commencing 
construction of the Public Improvements, Developer shall acquire, at its own expense, good and 
sufficient rights-of-way or easements, clear of any encumbrances, on all lands and facilities, if any, 
traversed by the proposed Public Improvements.  All such rights-of-way and easements shall be 
conveyed to the Town and the documents of conveyance shall be furnished to the Town Manager 
for recording.  At the Town’s request, Developer shall provide at its sole expense a policy of title 
insurance insuring title in the Town, free and clear of all liens and encumbrances, for all land, 
property and easements dedicated or conveyed to the Town or for public use.  Any agreements or 
easements to which the Town may effectively become a party upon land dedication or acceptance 
of improvements shall be provided to the Town for review prior to execution of such agreement 
or easement and prior to issuance of building permits.  In addition, Developer shall obtain all the 
requisite permits and licenses necessary for construction of the Public Improvements.  Developer 
shall also pay all applicable use tax due and owing to the Town. 

 
2.2 Construction of Public Improvements:   
 

2.2.1 Upon satisfaction of the conditions set forth in Paragraph 2.1 and the notice 
requirement set forth below, Developer shall construct the Public Improvements at its own 
expense in accordance with this Agreement, the Final Plat, the Resolution, the Civil 
Engineering Construction Plans, the Town’s ordinances, resolutions and regulations and 
all other applicable laws and regulations.  All Public Improvements shall be installed and 
constructed within the rights-of-way or easements dedicated to the Town.  Unless 
otherwise approved by the Town in writing, all materials used for constructing the Public 
Improvements shall be new and both workmanship and materials shall be of good quality. 

 
2.2.2  At least seven (7) days prior to the commencement of construction, 

Developer shall provide written notice to all property owners within a 300-foot radius of 
the construction and to any other property owners who are reasonably likely to be impacted 
by the construction of the fact of the construction along with contact information for the 
Developer.  Such contact list shall be provided to the Town with a copy of the notification 
prior to the commencement of the construction. Notification may be made by U.S. mail or 
by delivering a printed flyer left at each affected home or business location.  
 
2.3 Engineer’s Opinion of Cost and Construction Schedule:  Developer estimates the 

cost of the Public Improvements as set forth on the Engineer’s Opinion of Cost, attached hereto 
and incorporated herein by reference as Exhibit C.  Once construction begins, Developer shall 
keep the Town informed by periodic status reports of the progress of the work and a projection of 
when the Public Improvements will be completed as well as the cost of such Public Improvements.   

 
2.4 Testing and Inspection:  Developer shall employ, at its own expense, a qualified 

independent testing company, approved by the Town Engineer, to perform all testing of materials 

226

Item #12.



 

or construction that may be reasonably required by the Town.  Developer shall furnish certified 
copies of test results to the Town Engineer.  At all times during construction of the Public 
Improvements, the Town shall have the right, but not the duty, to inspect materials and 
workmanship, at Developer’s cost.  All materials and work must conform to the Civil Engineering 
Construction Plans.  Any material or work not conforming to the Civil Engineering Construction 
Plans shall be promptly removed, repaired or replaced, at Developer’s expense and to the 
satisfaction of the Town Engineer. 

 
2.5 Completion of Construction:  Developer shall complete construction of the Public 

Improvements no later than eighteen (18) months from the commencement of the construction, 
unless such completion date is extended for reasons beyond the reasonable control of Developer 
and Developer has obtained the Town Manager’s written consent to the extension.   

 
2.6 Performance Guarantee: To secure the construction, installation, improvement 

and completion of the Subdivision Improvements, Developer shall furnish to the Town a cash 
escrow deposited with the Town, a bond in the form attached hereto as Exhibit D, or an irrevocable 
letter of credit in the form also attached hereto as Exhibit D in which the Town is designated as 
the beneficiary (“Performance Guarantee”) in an amount equal to 110% of the cost of the 
improvements, which cost shall be certified by Developer’s professional engineer licensed in the 
State of Colorado and approved by the Town. The Performance Guarantee shall be released after 
the Notice of Construction Acceptance has been provided for the Public Improvements and notice 
of approval has been provided for the Private Improvements. 

 
3. Private Improvements   

 
3.1 Pre- Construction:  Prior to commencing construction of the Private 

Improvements, Developer shall submit a Development Plan to the Town.  The Development Plan 
shall contain the proposed Private Improvements for the Development, including a plan for 
stormwater improvements, an irrigation system, landscaping, fencing, entry-way signage, street 
signs and posts, street lighting, parks and open space, trails and postal service boxes.   Landscaping 
and fencing shall be designed in accordance with the Town’s landscape guidelines.  Construction 
of the Private Improvements shall not commence until the Town provides written notice of 
approval of the Development Plan.  Developer shall not thereafter modify the approved 
Development Plan without the written approval of the Town.  The Town’s review and approval of 
the Development Plan shall not limit or affect Developer’s responsibility or liability for design, 
construction and installation of the Private Improvements, and Developer agrees to save and hold 
the Town harmless from any claims, fault or negligence attributable to such design, construction 
and installation, other than negligent designs which are required by the Town over Developer’s 
written objection.  In addition, Developer shall obtain all the requisite permits and licenses 
necessary for construction of the Private Improvements.  Developer shall also pay all applicable 
use tax due and owing to the Town. 

 
3.2 Construction of Private Improvements:  Upon satisfaction of the conditions set 

forth in Paragraph 3.1, Developer shall construct the Private Improvements at its own expense in 
accordance with the terms of this Agreement, the Final Plat, the Resolution, the Development Plan, 

227

Item #12.



 

the Town’s ordinances, resolutions and regulations and all other applicable laws and regulations.  
All landscaping services shall be performed by a professional landscape contractor based on the 
approved plans generated by a licensed landscape architect or engineer.  Unless otherwise 
approved by the Town in writing, all materials used for constructing the Private Improvements 
shall be new and both workmanship and materials shall be of good quality. 

 
3.3 Inspection:  At all times during construction and installation of the Private 

Improvements, the Town shall have the right, but not the duty, to inspect materials and 
workmanship, at Developer’s cost.  All materials and work must conform to the Development 
Plan.  Any material or work not conforming to the Development Plan shall be promptly removed, 
repaired or replaced, at Developer’s expense and to the satisfaction of the Town. 

 
3.4 Completion of Private Improvements:  Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the 

Town Manager, the Private Improvements shall be completed no later than the date that the Public 
Improvements are completed, unless such completion date is extended for reasons beyond the 
reasonable control of Developer and Developer has obtained the Town Manager’s written consent 
to the extension.  The Town may, in its discretion, allow Developer to defer completion of the 
landscaping services between December 1 and May 1 of any given year provided that sufficient 
surety in the form of a cash escrow deposited with the Town or an irrevocable letter of credit in 
the form attached hereto as Exhibit D in which the Town is designated as the beneficiary is 
provided to the Town. 

 
3.5 Replacement of Private Improvements:  As replacement of the Private 

Improvements is necessary and warranted over time, including but not limited to landscaping, 
decorative light fixtures, decorative street signs and all other decorative amenities in the 
Development, the Private Improvements shall be replaced by, as appropriate, the Developer, the 
homeowner’s association or a metropolitan or special district.  The Town shall not be responsible 
for replacement of the Private Improvements.   
 
4. Dry-Utilities 
 

4.1 Utilities:  Developer shall obtain all proper conveyances and arrangements for the 
installation and provision of the Dry Utilities to serve the Development.  Developer shall provide 
proof of such conveyances and arrangements to the Town, which proof may be in the form of 
contracts for such services, no later than the date that the Public Improvements are completed.   

 
4.2 Easements:  All easements approved by the utility companies shall be submitted to 

the Town. 
 

ACCEPTANCE OF SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS 
 
5.1 Notice of Construction Acceptance:  Developer shall make written application to 

the Town Manager for acceptance of the Public Improvements and for final review of the Private 
Improvements, within thirty (30) days of the completion date of the Subdivision Improvements, 
with the exception of the improvements for which the Town has authorized an extension of time 

228

Item #12.



 

to complete.  With respect to the Public Improvements, the written application shall include one 
set of reproducible “as built” drawings and an affidavit executed by Developer affirming that the 
Public Improvements have been paid in full, certifying the final construction costs and including 
documentary evidence of the construction costs.  If the Town Manager requests, Developer shall 
provide lien waivers, or other acceptable assurance, from all subcontractors, suppliers and 
materialmen who have furnished labor, material or services for the design, construction or 
installation of the Subdivision Improvements.  The affidavit and lien waivers may be reviewed by 
the Town, but the Town assumes no responsibility or liability to or for anyone regarding the 
veracity of the information so provided. 

 
After the receipt of the written application, the Town shall use reasonable efforts to 

promptly inspect the Subdivision Improvements.  If the Subdivision Improvements are 
satisfactory, Developer shall be entitled to a Notice of Construction Acceptance of  the Public 
Improvements upon receipt of the Maintenance Guarantee and written approval of the Private 
Improvements.  If the Subdivision Improvements are not satisfactory, the Town shall prepare a 
detailed written description of all Subdivision Improvements which are not in compliance with the 
Approved Plans, subject to any changes that have been approved by the Town and any changes 
that have been required by the Town as a result of any unforeseen engineering design issues.  Such 
report shall be delivered to Developer. After curing the defects, Developer shall make a renewed 
written application to the Town for re-inspection of the Subdivision Improvements, which written 
application shall contain the items set forth above.  The Town shall thereafter use reasonable efforts 
to promptly re-inspect the Subdivision Improvements.  If the Subdivision Improvements are 
satisfactory, Developer shall be entitled to the issuance of a Notice of Construction Acceptance 
for the Public Improvements upon receipt of the Maintenance Guarantee and written approval of 
the Private Improvements.   

 
5.2 Maintenance Guarantee.  Prior to the issuance of the Notice of Construction 

Acceptance of the Public Improvements, Developer shall provide the Town with a maintenance 
guarantee in the form of a cash escrow deposited with the Town, a bond in the form attached hereto 
as Exhibit D, or an irrevocable letter of credit in the form also attached hereto as Exhibit D in 
which the Town is designated as the beneficiary (“Maintenance Guarantee”).  The Maintenance 
Guarantee shall equal fifteen percent (15%) of the total cost of the Public Improvements. The 
Maintenance Guarantee shall warrant and guarantee all expenses and costs for maintenance, 
repairs and replacements of the Public Improvements until Final Acceptance.  The Maintenance 
Guarantee shall be released after Final Acceptance of all of the Public Improvements.  The 
Maintenance Guarantee may also be used to ensure that the installed landscaping, a Private 
Improvement, is satisfactorily established during the period between the issuance of the Notice of 
Construction Acceptance and Final Acceptance of the Public Improvements. 
 

5.3 Delivery of Notice of Construction Acceptance.  Upon satisfaction of the 
conditions set forth above in Paragraphs 5.1 and 5.2, the Town shall provide written Notice of 
Construction Acceptance of the Public Improvements and written approval of the Private 
Improvements to Developer.  The Town may issue a written Notice of Construction Acceptance 
of the Public Improvements and written approval of the Private Improvements prior to completion 
of certain of the less critical improvements, as determined and agreed-upon by the Town in its sole 

229

Item #12.



 

discretion.  In which case, the Developer may be entitled to obtain building permits prior to 
completion of all the Subdivision Improvements, assuming satisfaction of the remaining terms of 
this Agreement and based on conditions otherwise set forth herein.   

 
5.4 Maintenance, Repair and Replacement:  Until Final Acceptance of the Public 

Improvements, Developer shall promptly perform all maintenance and make all repairs and 
replacements of all defects or failures of the Public Improvements at Developer’s expense and 
shall ensure that the installed landscaping is established.  If, within ten (10) days after Developer’s 
receipt of written notice from the Town requesting such maintenance, repairs or replacements, 
Developer shall not have undertaken with due diligence to make the same, the Town may make 
such maintenance, repairs or replacements at Developer’s expense and shall be entitled to draw 
upon the Maintenance Guarantee, either before undertaking to make such repairs or at any time 
thereafter or the Town may charge Developer for the costs thereof. In case of emergency, as 
determined by the Town, such written notice shall be deemed waived and the Town may proceed 
as it deems necessary at the expense of Developer or the issuers of the Maintenance Guarantee.  
Notwithstanding the foregoing, upon the issuance of the Notice of Construction Acceptance, the 
Town shall be responsible for routine maintenance of the Public Improvements (street sweeping, 
snow removal, etc.) and the Developer shall be responsible for all maintenance, repairs and 
replacement of the Private Improvements.   

 
5.5 Final Acceptance:  Two (2) years after the Town’s issuance of the Notice of 

Construction Acceptance, which time period may be extended at the Town’s discretion due to 
remedial or repair work that may be required by the Town during the first two (2) years, Developer 
shall make a written request to the Town for final inspection of the Subdivision Improvements.  If 
the Town determines that the Public Improvements are free of defects in materials and 
workmanship and have been repaired and maintained to the extent required, the Town shall provide 
certification of completion by issuance of a Notice of Final Acceptance of the Public 
Improvements.  If the Town determines that the Public Improvements are not free of defects in 
materials and workmanship and have not been repaired and maintained to the extent required, the 
Town shall issue a written notice of non-compliance specifying the defects.  Developer shall take 
such action as is necessary to cure the noncompliance and, upon curing the same, provide a new 
written request to the Town for a final inspection of the Public Improvements.  Failure of the 
Developer to make a timely request for the issuance of a Notice of Final Acceptance shall not limit 
the Town’s rights hereunder nor shall it limit the Town’s right to utilize the Public Improvements 
as the Town deems appropriate. 

 
Upon issuance of the Notice of Final Acceptance, the Maintenance Guarantee shall be 

released to Developer, and the Town shall thereafter maintain the Public Improvements dedicated 
to the Town.  Notice of Final Acceptance and all releases shall be recorded at the office of the 
Weld County Clerk and Recorder. 

 
5.6 Homeowners Association:  Prior to Final Acceptance and prior to the sale of lots 

or homes in the Development, Developer shall establish a homeowners association for the 
Development.  Developer shall provide the Town with proposed covenants, bylaws and articles of 
incorporation for the homeowners association.  Upon written approval of the covenants, bylaws 

230

Item #12.



 

and articles of incorporation by the Town, the same shall be recorded with the Weld County Clerk 
and Recorder and the homeowners association shall thereafter be deemed to be established.  

 
5.7 Dedication and Maintenance of Subdivision Improvements:  Unless otherwise 

agreed by the Town and Developer: (1) the Public Improvements shall be owned, operated and 
maintained by the Town; (2) the Private Improvements, including detention and stormwater 
facilities, irrigation and landscaping of common open spaces and adjacent public rights-of-way 
shall be owned, operated and maintained, as appropriate by the homeowner’s association or a 
metropolitan district; and (3) the Dry-Utilities shall be owned, operated and maintained, as 
appropriate and otherwise authorized, by the homeowner’s association, a metropolitan or special 
district or the appropriate public utility company. 
 

WATER AND SEWER SERVICE 
 

6.1 The Town and Developer shall enter into a Water and Sewer Service Agreement 
setting forth their agreement concerning water rights dedication, preliminary projections of water 
and sewer demand and a commitment by the Town for water and sewer service to the 
Development. The Water and Sewer Service Agreement, whenever executed, shall be incorporated 
into this Agreement and made a part hereof. 
  

BUILDING PERMITS 
  

7.1 The Town shall not issue building permits for the Development until: (1) the Final 
Plat has been recorded with the Weld County Clerk and Recorder; (2) Developer has paid all 
applicable use tax due and owing to the Town and all other fees required by the Town, including 
but not limited to water and tap fees, impact fees, storm drainage fees and cash-in-lieu payments 
due, if any, to the Weld County School District RE-5J; (3) Developer has received written notice 
of Notice of Construction Acceptance of the Public Improvements and written notice of approval 
of the Private Improvements, with the exception of the improvements for which the Town has 
authorized an extension of time to complete and a performance guarantee is in place; (4) meter 
and curb stop pass inspection; (5) the parties have entered into a Water and Sewer Service 
Agreement; (6) Developer has established a homeowners association as set forth in Paragraph 5.6 
above; and (7) all terms of this Agreement have been faithfully kept by Developer.   

 
7.2  Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Town may, in its sole discretion, issue building 

permits prior to completion of certain of the less critical Subdivision Improvements , as determined 
by the Town, on the condition that such improvements be completed prior to the issuance of 
certificates of occupancy.  For purposes of clarity and agreement, the completion of Dry Utilities 
shall not prevent the issuance of building permits.  Developer shall provide signed dry utility 
agreements and proof of payment to dry utility companies to the Town in order to allow the 
issuance of building permits.  No certificates of occupancy shall be issued until all Dry Utilities 
are fully completed and operational.  In its discretion, the Town may also issue a limited number 
of building permits for the construction of model homes for the purpose of early sales. Developer 
reserves the right to request acceptance for each phase separately per the phasing plan provided in 
Exhibit E, which may be granted at the discretion of the Town. 

231

Item #12.



 

 
7.3 If at any time the Town determines that Developer is not in compliance with this 

Agreement, the Final Plat, the Resolution or the Approved Plans, the Town may withhold the 
issuance of building permits.   

 
OPERATION STANDARDS 

 
8.1 [Intentionally omitted.]  

 
DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS 

 
9.1 Developer shall comply with the requirements contained in the Annexation 

Agreement and all other applicable agreements with the Town related to the Property, except as 
specifically amended by this Agreement. 
 

9.2 Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, the Final Plat, the Resolution or 
Approved Plans, Developer shall comply with the Johnstown Municipal Code, landscape and 
construction standards and specifications and the Town and PUD design guidelines.   

 
9.3 Developer shall dedicate all outlots and tracts containing open space, park areas, 

and trails to an owners association or metropolitan district. 
 

9.4 All Final Plat and construction drawings shall be submitted in print and digital form 
which must conform to the Town’s format and content requirements. 
 

9.5 Developer shall take all necessary steps to prevent its construction activities from 
harming water quality, water bodies and wetlands.  All drainage and holding ponds shall be kept 
free of standing water by whatever means possible including, but not limited to, pumping water 
out of any holding ponds.  
 

LIABILITY, INSURANCE AND COST REIMBURSEMENT 
 

10.1 Indemnification:  Developer hereby agrees to indemnify and hold the Town, its 
Town Officials, employees, agents, representatives, insurers and self insurance pool, harmless 
from and against any and all suits, demands, actions, damages, liability, losses, claims, fees and 
expenses, including attorney’s fees, resulting or arising in any way from any breach or default of 
this Agreement or any acts or omissions of Developer, its employees, agents, consultants, 
representatives or subcontractors, except to the extent caused by gross negligence or willful 
misconduct of the Town.  Developer shall promptly investigate, handle, respond to, and provide 
defense for and defend against any such liability, claims or demands at the sole expense of 
Developer.  Developer also agrees to bear all costs, expenses and attorney’s fees related thereto 
whether or not such liability, claims or demands are groundless, false or fraudulent.  
 

10.2 Insurance:  Developer shall for itself and for its contractors, subcontractors, 
representatives and agents engaged in the design, construction or installation of the Public 

232

Item #12.



 

Improvements and Private Improvements maintain such liability insurance including general 
liability, contractors liability, professional liability, comprehensive automobile liability and 
sufficient public liability insurance as will protect the Town, Town Officials, its employees, agents 
and representatives against any and all potential liability, claims, damage, demands, losses, and 
expenses which may be incurred or asserted pursuant to Paragraph 10.1 above.  Liability insurance 
shall be in the minimum amount of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per occurrence and Two 
Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) aggregate, or such greater amounts as may be established by the 
Colorado Governmental Immunity Act, §§ 24-10-101 et seq., C.R.S., as may be amended.  
Whenever requested by the Town Manager, Developer agrees to promptly submit certificates of 
insurance evidencing sufficient amounts, types and duration of insurance and which show the 
Town, Town Officials, its employees, agents and representatives as additional insureds.  Developer 
shall not be relieved of any liability, claims, demands or other obligations assumed or set forth in 
this Development Agreement by reason of its failure to procure or maintain such insurance, or by 
reason of its failure to procure or maintain insurance in sufficient amounts, durations or types.  In 
addition to the insurance specified above, Developer shall maintain workers compensation 
insurance, if so required by law, and shall require its contractors, subcontractors, representatives 
and agents engaged in the design, construction or installation of improvements to maintain workers 
compensation insurance in the amount required by law.   
 

10.3 Drainage Liability:  Developer shall indemnify and hold the Town harmless from 
any liability the Town may have on account of any change in the nature, direction, quantity, or 
quality of drainage flow resulting from the Development.  In addition, Developer shall reimburse 
the Town for any and all costs, fees, and expenses, including attorney’s fees, which the Town 
incurs in acquiring any rights-of-way or easements which the Town is required to acquire or 
condemn or which the Town is held to have acquired or condemned for drainage as a result of this 
Development.  This provision shall survive Final Acceptance and the termination of this 
Agreement. 
 

10.4 Tax Liability: Developer shall pay all outstanding taxes, encumbrances or 
obligations on any property dedicated or conveyed to the Town prior to or at the time of such 
dedication or conveyance, and shall indemnify and hold the Town harmless from any and all 
encumbrances, obligations or tax liability incurred prior to the dedication or conveyance to the 
Town.  Any use tax due for construction materials shall be paid prior to construction of any 
improvements on the Property.  

 
10.5 Cost Reimbursement to Town:  Developer shall reimburse the Town for 

professional consultants, including, but not limited to engineers, testing companies and attorneys, 
engaged by the Town to process and complete the Development. 

 
10.6 Colorado Governmental Immunity Act:  Nothing in this Agreement shall be 

construed to waive, limit or otherwise modify any governmental immunity that may be available 
by the law to the Town, Town Officials, employees, or agents, or any other person acting on behalf 
of the Town and, in particular, governmental immunity afforded pursuant to the Colorado 
Governmental Immunity Act, §§ 24-10-101 et seq., C.R.S., as amended. 
 

233

Item #12.



 

DEFAULTS AND REMEDIES 
 

 11.1 A default by Developer shall exist if Developer fails to fulfill or perform any 
material obligation contained in this Agreement, the Final Plat, the Resolution, or the Approved 
Plans, or Developer fails to comply with the Town’s ordinances, resolutions and regulations and 
all other applicable laws and regulations.  In the event of a default, the Town shall deliver written 
notice to Developer of such default and Developer shall have ten (10) days from receipt of such 
notice to cure the default.  If the default is not of a type that may be cured within such ten (10) day 
period, Developer may provide written notice to the Town within such period that it is actively 
and diligently pursuing such cure and Developer shall thereafter have a reasonable time to cure the 
default, provided that Developer is at all times within that extended period actively and diligently 
pursuing a cure.  In case of emergency, as determined by the Town, such written notice shall be 
deemed waived and the Town may proceed as it deems necessary at the expense of Developer or 
the issuers of the Maintenance or, if applicable, Performance Guarantee. 
 

11.2 If the default arises subsequent to the issuance of the Notice of Construction 
Acceptance and the default is not timely cured, the Town may draw on the Maintenance Guarantee.  
If the default relates to the improvement secured by the Performance Guarantee and the default is 
not timely cured, the Town may draw on the Performance Guarantee.  In addition, and without 
limitation, if the default is not timely cured, the Town may withhold approval of any or all building 
permits, certificates of occupancy, water meters or tap hook-ups for any area within the 
Development.  Notwithstanding these rights and remedies, the Town may pursue whatever 
additional remedies it may have against Developer or anyone, either at law, equity or pursuant to 
this Agreement. The Town’s remedies shall be cumulative. 
 
 11.3 Should Developer default in any obligation under this Agreement, the Town may, 
in its discretion, complete such Subdivision Improvements at Developer’s expense.  The Town 
shall estimate the cost of such improvements and give notice to Developer to pay such cost 
estimate.  The Town shall use such payment for said improvements and refund any money 
collected in excess of the actual cost of said improvements.  Should payment not be made within 
thirty (30) days of such notice, the Town may assess the amount of the cost estimate, plus ten 
percent (10%) to defray the cost of collection as provided by state law, to the Property and file a 
lien against the Property, such lien to have priority over all liens except general taxes and prior 
special assessments and to be placed upon the tax list for the current year to be collected in the 
same manner as taxes are collected.  The Town may file such lien at any time after said thirty (30) 
days while Developer is in default of this Agreement. 
 

SPECIAL PROVISIONS 
 

12.1 The additional terms, conditions or provisions relating to the Development are set 
forth in Exhibit B-3, which is attached hereto, incorporated herein by this reference, and made a 
part of this Agreement.   

 
 
 

234

Item #12.



 

 
 

MISCELLANEOUS 
 

13.1 No Waiver:  Delays in enforcement or the waiver of any one or more breaches of 
this Agreement by the Town shall not constitute a waiver of any of the remaining terms or 
obligations. 
 

13.2 Severability:  If any provisions or parts of this Agreement are judged to be 
unenforceable or invalid, to the extent practicable, such judgment shall not affect, impair or 
invalidate the remaining parts of this Agreement, the intention being that the various parts and 
provisions hereof are severable.  
 

13.3 Recording of Agreement:  This Agreement shall be recorded with the approved 
Final Plat and shall be a covenant running with and against all the Property, property rights and 
improvements contained within the Development described in Exhibit A in order to put 
prospective owners, purchasers, successors, assigns, and others acquiring any interest in the 
property on notice as to the terms and obligations herein.  No lots, tracts or parcels may be 
separately conveyed prior to recording the Agreement and the Final Plat.   
 

13.4 Binding Effect:  Unless otherwise provided herein, this Agreement shall be binding 
upon Developer’s heirs, successors, assigns, transferees and any other person or entity acquiring 
or purchasing any interest in any of the Property described in the attached Exhibit A, with the 
exception of a bona fide residential home buyer of a completed owner-occupied home.  
 

13.5 Transfer or Assignments:  In the event of a sale or transfer of any portion of the 
Development, except to a bona fide residential home buyer of a completed owner-occupied home, 
the seller or transferor and the purchaser or transferee shall be jointly and severally liable for the 
performance of each of the obligations contained in this Agreement unless, prior to the transfer or 
the sale, a written agreement satisfactory to the Town delineating and allocating the various rights 
and obligations for the Subdivision Improvements has been approved and executed by the Town 
Council.   

 
13.6 Title and Authority:  Developer expressly warrants and represents to the Town that 

it is the record owner of the Property and further represents and warrants that the undersigned has 
full power and authority to enter into this Agreement.  Developer understands that the Town is 
relying on the representations and warranties contained herein in approving in entering into this 
Agreement.  
 

13.7 Notice:  All notices, consents, applications or other instruments provided for under 
this Agreement shall be deemed properly given and received: (1) when personally delivered and 
received, when sent by messenger service, or when forwarded by facsimile or e-mail delivery, but 
only upon confirmation of receipt of such facsimile or e-mail; (2) on the next day after deposit for 
delivery with a nationally-recognized overnight courier service; or (3) three business days after 

235

Item #12.



 

deposit in the United States mail, by certified mail with return receipt requested, postage prepaid 
and addressed as follows: 
 
TO DEVELOPER:     TO TOWN: 
 
MOUNTAIN 
VIEW LAND DEVELOPERS, LLC  TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN 
Attention: Andrew Gerk    Attention: Town Manger 
33105 CR 33      450 S. Parish Ave. 
Greeley, CO 80631     P. O. Box 609 

Johnstown, CO 80534 
 

13.8 Costs and Attorney Fees.  If the Developer breaches this Agreement, the Developer 
shall pay the Town’s reasonable costs and expenses, including attorney’s fees, incurred in the 
enforcement of the terms, conditions and obligations of this Agreement.  Nothing herein shall be 
construed to prevent or interfere with the Town’s rights and remedies specified elsewhere in the 
Agreement. 
 

13.9 Vested Right. The Final Plat shall have vested rights for a period of three (3) years 
from the date of this Agreement.  If, after such time, no reasonable and substantial efforts have 
commenced to construct the Subdivision Improvements, as determined by the Town at its sole 
discretion, said plat may be vacated by action of the Town. 
 

13.10 Warranty of Developer:  Developer warrants that the Subdivision Improvements 
shall be installed in a good and workmanlike manner and in compliance with the Approved Plans, 
this Agreement, the Final Plat, the Resolution, the Town’s ordinances, resolutions and regulations 
and all other applicable laws and regulations and shall be substantially free of any defects in 
materials and workmanship.   

 
13.11 Governing Law and Venue.  This Agreement and the interpretation thereof shall 

be governed by the laws of the State of Colorado and Municipal Code of the Town of Johnstown.  
Venue for any claim, proceeding or action arising out of this Agreement shall be in Weld County, 
Colorado. 

 
13.12 No Presumption.  Each party acknowledges that it has obtained, or has had the 

opportunity to obtain, the advice of legal counsel of its own choosing in connection with the 
negotiation and execution of this Agreement and with respect to all matters set forth herein.  In the 
event of any dispute, disagreement or controversy arising from this Agreement, the parties shall 
be considered joint authors and no provision shall be interpreted against any party because of 
authorship. 
 

13.13 Entire Agreement.  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement and 
understanding between the parties and supersedes all prior agreements or understandings.  Any 
amendment to this Agreement must be in writing and signed by the parties. 

 

236

Item #12.



237

Item #12.



 

 
 
 
 

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO 
a municipal corporation 

 
 

By: ________________________________ 
       Troy Mellon, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
By:_________________________________ 
       Hannah Hill, Town Clerk 

238

Item #12.



 

 SUBDIVISION DEVELOPMENT AND IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT 
 FOR 
 MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST SUBDIVISION THIRD REPLAT 
 
 
 
 EXHIBITS 
 
 TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 
EXHIBIT A:  Legal Description of the Property 
 
EXHIBIT B-1:  Copy of Final Plat 
 
EXHIBIT B-2:  Town Resolution Approving Development 
 
EXHIBIT B-3:  Additional Terms, Conditions or Provisions 
 
EXHIBIT C:  Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Cost 
 
EXHIBIT D:  Irrevocable Letter of Credit Form 
 

 

239

Item #12.



 

 EXHIBIT A 
 
 
 LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
  (Property)         
 
Lot Two (2) Block Two (2), Block Four (4) and Outlot C, Mountain View West Subdivision 
Replat, Amendment No.1 recorded July 22, 2021 at Reception No. 4738024 and Tract A, Block 
Three (3), 1st Replat of Block 1 Mountain View West Subdivision Replat recorded November 18, 
2021 at Reception No. 4777371 and Cover Sheet re-recorded December 3, 2021 at reception No. 
4781941 within the records of the Weld County Clerk and Recorder, situated in the Northwest 
Quarter (NW1/4) of Section Nine (9), Township Four North (T.4N), Range Sixty-seven West 
(R.67W.) of the Sixth Principal Meridian (6th P.M.) Town of Johnstown, County of Weld, State 
of Colorado, containing an area of 17.42 Acres (758,565 sq. ft.) more or less, together with and 
subject to all easements and right-of-way existing and/or of public record. 
 
 
 
 
  
 

 

240

Item #12.



 

 EXHIBIT B-1 
 
 PLAT OR PLAN     
  
 (SEE ATTACHED) 
 

241

Item #12.



1ST STREET
(Highway 60)

CENTENNIAL DRIVE
(County Road 46.5)

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 R
O

A
D

 1
7

(P
ar

is
h 

A
ve

nu
e)

COUNTY ROAD 46

MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST SUBDIVISION THIRD REPLAT

Being a Replat of  Lot 2 Block 2, Block 4 and Outlot C of Mountain View West Subdivision Replat Amendment No. 1 and

Tract A Block 3, 1st Replat of Block 1 Mountain View West Subdivision Replat,

Situate in the Northwest Quarter of Section 9, Township 4 North, Range 67 West of the 6th P.M., Town of Johnstown, County of Weld, State of Colorado

VICINITY MAP

LAT40°, Inc.

Professional Land Surveyors

6250 W. 10th Street, Unit 2

Greeley, CO 80634

O: 970-515-5294

SHEET:PROJECT #:

DESCRIPTION: DATE:

OFCHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY: SCALE: DATE:

REVISIONS

2022125REPLAT

10/26/2022AS NOTED

MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST SUBDIVISION 3RD REPLAT

MOUNTAIN VIEW SUBDIVISION - JOHNSTOWN, CO

MOUNTAIN VIEW LAND DEVELOPERS, LLC

33105 COUNTY ROAD 33

GREELEY, COLORADO 80634

SLR

JSA

1 5

ADD UTILITY EASEMENTS                                 SLR 11/3/2022

ADDRESS TOWN COMMENTS                           SLR 12/21/2022

ADJUST LINEWORK/ADDRESS TOWN COMMENTS 2/24/2023

ADJUST LINEWORK/ADDRESS TOWN COMMENTS 4/5/2023

VICINITY MAP LEGEND

PRELIMINARY

242

Item #12.



MOLINAR STREET
(Right-of-Way Width Varies)

M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 B

L
U

E
B

IR
D

 D
R

IV
E

(R
ight-of-W

ay W
idth V

aries T
yp.)

SETTLER WAY
(Right-of-Way Width Varies)

Lot 1, Block 2, Mountain View West
Subdivision Replat Amendment No. 1

Reception No. 4738024
"NOT A PART"

C
O

N
D

O
R

 W
A

Y
(50' R

ight-of-W
ay)

Block 2, 1st Replat of Block 1 Mountain
View West Subdivision Replat

"NOT A PART"

Block 1, 1st Replat of Block 1 Mountain
View West Subdivision Replat

"NOT A PART"

Unplatted Weld County
Owner: Colorado Sweet Gold

Parcel: 105909100032
"NOT A PART"

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

Lot 1

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

Lot 31

Lot 2
Lot 3 Lot 4

Lot 8 Lot 7
Lot 6 Lot 5

Lot 9 Lot 10
Lot 11 Lot 12

Lot 13

Lot 18 Lot 17
Lot 16 Lot 15

Lot 14

Lot 19
Lot 20 Lot 21 Lot 22

Lot 23

Lot 28
Lot 27 Lot 26 Lot 25

Lot 24

Lot 30 Lot 29 Lot 28
Lot 27 Lot 26

Lot 21 Lot 22
Lot 23 Lot 24 Lot 25

Lot 20 Lot 19
Lot 18 Lot 17 Lot 16

Lot 11 Lot 12
Lot 13 Lot 14 Lot 15

Lot 10 Lot 9
Lot 8 Lot 7 Lot 6

Lot 1 Lot 2
Lot 3 Lot 4 Lot 5

Lot 15

Lot 14

Lot 13

Lot 12

Lot 11

Lot 10

Lot 9

Lot 8

Lot 7

Lot 6

Lot 5

Lot 4

Lot 3

Lot 2

Lot 1

Lot 32

Lot 33

Lot 34

Lot 35

Lot 29

Lot 30

Lot 31

Lot 32

Lot 33

Outlot C

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 2

BLOCK 1

Outlot B

Outlot A

Outlot D

C
O

N
D

O
R

 W
A

Y
(50' P

ublic R
ight-of-W

ay)
D

edicated by this P
lat

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

Block 3, Mountain View West
Subdivision Replat, Amendment No. 1

Reception No. 4738024
"NOT A PART"

51,624sq.ft.

1.185 Ac.

2,355sq.ft.

0.054 Ac.

83,850sq.ft.

1.925 Ac.

46,885sq.ft.

1.076 Ac.

Outlot G

Outlot E

BLOCK 2

BLOCK 3

Outlot F

82,630sq.ft.

1.897 Ac.

69,956sq.ft.

1.606 Ac.

200,534sq.ft.

4.604 Ac.

MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST SUBDIVISION THIRD REPLAT

LAT40°, Inc.

Professional Land Surveyors

6250 W. 10th Street, Unit 2

Greeley, CO 80634

O: 970-515-5294

SHEET:PROJECT #:

DESCRIPTION: DATE:

OFCHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY: SCALE: DATE:

REVISIONS

2022125REPLAT

10/26/2022AS NOTED

MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST SUBDIVISION 3RD REPLAT

MOUNTAIN VIEW SUBDIVISION - JOHNSTOWN, CO

MOUNTAIN VIEW LAND DEVELOPERS, LLC

33105 COUNTY ROAD 33

GREELEY, COLORADO 80634

SLR

JSA

2 5

ADD UTILITY EASEMENTS                                 SLR 11/3/2022

ADDRESS TOWN COMMENTS                           SLR 12/21/2022

ADJUST LINEWORK/ADDRESS TOWN COMMENTS 2/24/2023

ADJUST LINEWORK/ADDRESS TOWN COMMENTS 4/5/2023

MATCHLINE

MATCHLINE

PRELIMINARY

LEGEND

Being a Replat of  Lot 2 Block 2, Block 4 and Outlot C of Mountain View West Subdivision Replat Amendment No. 1 and

Tract A Block 3, 1st Replat of Block 1 Mountain View West Subdivision Replat,

Situate in the Northwest Quarter of Section 9, Township 4 North, Range 67 West of the 6th P.M., Town of Johnstown, County of Weld, State of Colorado

243

Item #12.



Johnson Farms Filng No. 3
Reception No. 4568150

"NOT A PART"

MOUNTAIN
 BLUEBIR

D D
RIV

E

(R
igh

t-o
f-W

ay W
idth Varie

s T
yp.)

BLOCK 2

BLOCK 3

Outlot F

Outlot G

Outlot E

CONDOR W
AY

(50' Public 
Righ

t-o
f-W

ay)

Dedica
ted

 by th
is P

lat

Lot 36

Lot 35

Lot 34

Lot 37

Lot 38

Lot 39

Lot 41

Lot 40

Lot 39

Lot 36

Lot 37

Lot 38

Lot 42

Lot 43

Lot 44

Lot 47

Lot 46

Lot 45

Lot 43

Lot 42

Lot 41

Lot 40

Lot 47

Lot 46

Lot 45

Lot 44

Lot 48

Lot 49

Lot 50

Lot 51

Lot 52

Lot 53

Lot 54

Lot 55

Lot 56

Lot 57

Lot 50

Lot 60

Lot 59

Lot 58

Lot 49

Lot 48

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,181sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

1,174sq.ft.

0.027 Ac.

200,534sq.ft.

4.604 Ac.

82,630sq.ft.

1.897 Ac.

69,956sq.ft.

1.606 Ac.

COUNTY ROAD 46.5 (Centennial Drive)
(Right-of-Way Width Varies)

Unplatted Weld County
Owner: Colorado Sweet Gold

Parcel: 105909100032
"NOT A PART"

Unplatted Weld County
Owner: Town of Johnstown

Parcel: 105909100031
"NOT A PART"

Block 3, Mountain View West
Subdivision Replat, Amendment No. 1

Reception No. 4738024
"NOT A PART"

Outlot B, Mountain View West

Subdivision Replat, Amendment No. 1

Reception No. 4738024
"NOT A PART"

Johnson Farms Filng No. 3
Reception No. 4568150

"NOT A PART"

MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST SUBDIVISION THIRD REPLAT

LAT40°, Inc.

Professional Land Surveyors

6250 W. 10th Street, Unit 2

Greeley, CO 80634

O: 970-515-5294

SHEET:PROJECT #:

DESCRIPTION: DATE:

OFCHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY: SCALE: DATE:

REVISIONS

2022125REPLAT

10/26/2022AS NOTED

MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST SUBDIVISION 3RD REPLAT

MOUNTAIN VIEW SUBDIVISION - JOHNSTOWN, CO

MOUNTAIN VIEW LAND DEVELOPERS, LLC

33105 COUNTY ROAD 33

GREELEY, COLORADO 80634

SLR

JSA

3 5

ADD UTILITY EASEMENTS                                 SLR 11/3/2022

ADDRESS TOWN COMMENTS                           SLR 12/21/2022

ADJUST LINEWORK/ADDRESS TOWN COMMENTS 2/23/2023

ADJUST LINEWORK/ADDRESS TOWN COMMENTS 4/5/2023

MATCHLINE

MATCHLINE

PRELIMINARY

LEGEND

Being a Replat of  Lot 2 Block 2, Block 4 and Outlot C of Mountain View West Subdivision Replat Amendment No. 1 and

Tract A Block 3, 1st Replat of Block 1 Mountain View West Subdivision Replat,

Situate in the Northwest Quarter of Section 9, Township 4 North, Range 67 West of the 6th P.M., Town of Johnstown, County of Weld, State of Colorado

244

Item #12.



MOLINAR STREET
(Right-of-Way Width Varies)

M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 B

L
U

E
B

IR
D

 D
R

IV
E

(R
ight-of-W

ay W
idth V

aries T
yp.)

SETTLER WAY
(Right-of-Way Width Varies)

Lot 1, Block 2, Mountain View West
Subdivision Replat Amendment No. 1

Reception No. 4738024
"NOT A PART"

C
O

N
D

O
R

 W
A

Y
(50' R

ight-of-W
ay)

Block 2, 1st Replat of Block 1 Mountain
View West Subdivision Replat

"NOT A PART"

Block 1, 1st Replat of Block 1 Mountain
View West Subdivision Replat

"NOT A PART"

Unplatted Weld County
Owner: Colorado Sweet Gold

Parcel: 105909100032
"NOT A PART"

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 2

BLOCK 1 C
O

N
D

O
R

 W
A

Y
(50' P

ublic R
ight-of-W

ay)
D

edicated by this P
lat

Block 3, Mountain View West
Subdivision Replat, Amendment No. 1

Reception No. 4738024
"NOT A PART"

BLOCK 2

BLOCK 3

MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST SUBDIVISION THIRD REPLAT

LAT40°, Inc.

Professional Land Surveyors

6250 W. 10th Street, Unit 2

Greeley, CO 80634

O: 970-515-5294

SHEET:PROJECT #:

DESCRIPTION: DATE:

OFCHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY: SCALE: DATE:

REVISIONS

2022125REPLAT

10/26/2022AS NOTED

MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST SUBDIVISION 3RD REPLAT

MOUNTAIN VIEW SUBDIVISION - JOHNSTOWN, CO

MOUNTAIN VIEW LAND DEVELOPERS, LLC

33105 COUNTY ROAD 33

GREELEY, COLORADO 80634

SLR

JSA

4 5

ADD UTILITY EASEMENTS                                 SLR 11/3/2022

ADDRESS TOWN COMMENTS                           SLR 12/21/2022

ADJUST LINEWORK/ADDRESS TOWN COMMENTS 2/23/2023

ADJUST LINEWORK/ADDRESS TOWN COMMENTS 4/5/2023

MATCHLINE

MATCHLINE

PRELIMINARY

LEGEND

Being a Replat of  Lot 2 Block 2, Block 4 and Outlot C of Mountain View West Subdivision Replat Amendment No. 1 and

Tract A Block 3, 1st Replat of Block 1 Mountain View West Subdivision Replat,

Situate in the Northwest Quarter of Section 9, Township 4 North, Range 67 West of the 6th P.M., Town of Johnstown, County of Weld, State of Colorado

245

Item #12.



Johnson Farms Filng No. 3
Reception No. 4568150

"NOT A PART"

MOUNTAIN
 BLUEBIR

D D
RIV

E

(R
igh

t-o
f-W

ay W
idth Varie

s T
yp.)

BLOCK 2

BLOCK 3

CONDOR W
AY

(50' Public 
Righ

t-o
f-W

ay)

Dedica
ted

 by th
is P

lat

COUNTY ROAD 46.5 (Centennial Drive)
(Right-of-Way Width Varies)

Unplatted Weld County
Owner: Colorado Sweet Gold

Parcel: 105909100032
"NOT A PART"

Unplatted Weld County
Owner: Town of Johnstown

Parcel: 105909100031
"NOT A PART"

Block 3, Mountain View West
Subdivision Replat, Amendment No. 1

Reception No. 4738024
"NOT A PART"

Outlot B, Mountain View West

Subdivision Replat, Amendment No. 1

Reception No. 4738024
"NOT A PART"

Johnson Farms Filng No. 3
Reception No. 4568150

"NOT A PART"

MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST SUBDIVISION THIRD REPLAT

LAT40°, Inc.

Professional Land Surveyors

6250 W. 10th Street, Unit 2

Greeley, CO 80634

O: 970-515-5294

SHEET:PROJECT #:

DESCRIPTION: DATE:

OFCHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY: SCALE: DATE:

REVISIONS

2022125REPLAT

10/26/2022AS NOTED

MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST SUBDIVISION 3RD REPLAT

MOUNTAIN VIEW SUBDIVISION - JOHNSTOWN, CO

MOUNTAIN VIEW LAND DEVELOPERS, LLC

33105 COUNTY ROAD 33

GREELEY, COLORADO 80634

SLR

JSA

5 5

ADD UTILITY EASEMENTS                                 SLR 11/3/2022

ADDRESS TOWN COMMENTS                           SLR 12/21/2022

ADJUST LINEWORK/ADDRESS TOWN COMMENTS 2/24/2023

ADJUST LINEWORK/ADDRESS TOWN COMMENTS 4/5/2023

MATCHLINE

MATCHLINE

PRELIMINARY

Being a Replat of  Lot 2 Block 2, Block 4 and Outlot C of Mountain View West Subdivision Replat Amendment No. 1 and

Tract A Block 3, 1st Replat of Block 1 Mountain View West Subdivision Replat,

Situate in the Northwest Quarter of Section 9, Township 4 North, Range 67 West of the 6th P.M., Town of Johnstown, County of Weld, State of Colorado

LEGEND

246

Item #12.



 

 EXHIBIT B-2 
 
 (RESOLUTION APPROVING PLAT OR PLAN) 
 
 (SEE ATTACHED)

247

Item #12.



 

 
 
 EXHIBIT B-3 
 
 ADDITIONAL TERMS, CONDITIONS OR PROVISIONS 

  
1. The Developer shall be obligated to participate in and/or construct improvements 

identified in a final, Town-accepted Traffic Impact Study. This participation may be determined 
on a pro-rata basis, at the Town’s discretion. 
 
  

248

Item #12.



 

EXHIBIT C 
 
 SCHEDULE OF PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS 
 (ATTACHED) 
 
 

249

Item #12.



EXHIBIT C

To:        Baessler Homes

             Attn:   Zach Cesar

From:  Gary Smith: GLH Construction, LLC
           Issah Smith: GLH Construction, LLC

Thursday, April 13, 2023
      SEWER 

ITEM UNIT QUANTITY UNIT COST EXTENDED

8" Sanitary SDR 35 LF 3248.00 $72.61 $235,837.28

4' ID Manhole EACH 32.00 $5,035.48 $161,135.36

Mainline Concrete Encasement anywhere where sewer is Above Water Line - Only Encase Joints EACH 16.00 $3,080.97 $49,295.52

Sewer Service Concrete Encasement anywhere where sewer is Above Water Line - Only Encase Joints EACH 12.00 $2,692.42 $32,309.04

Sewer Subtotal: $478,577.20

      WATER

ITEM UNIT QUANTITY UNIT COST EXTENDED

8" Water LF 1640.00 $61.55 $100,942.00

8" Gate Valve EACH 8.00 $3,294.27 $26,354.16

8" Bends EACH 14.00 $924.94 $12,949.16

Fire Hydrant Assemblies EACH 4.00 $10,444.49 $41,777.96

3-Plex Water Service EACH 10.00 $6,157.04 $61,570.40

4-Plex Water Service EACH 5.00 $8,140.25 $40,701.25

5-Plex Water Service EACH 15.00 $13,616.58 $204,248.70

Water Subtotal: $488,543.63

Irrigation

ITEM UNIT QUANTITY UNIT COST EXTENDED

1.5" Irrigation Services EACH 1.00 $16,764.40 $16,764.40

3/4" Irrigation Services EACH 1.00 $7,158.45 $7,158.45

Non-Pot Subtotal: $23,922.85

Storm 1

ITEM UNIT QUANTITY UNIT COST EXTENDED

18" RCP LF 224.00 $84.52 $18,932.48

18" FES w/ Concrete Cutoff Wall EACH 1.00 $3,984.67 $3,984.67

Type C Inlet EACH 1.00 $4,529.28 $4,529.28

Concrete Encasements around Joints EACH 5.00 $846.29 $4,231.45

Type L Rip Rap CY 6.00 $307.40 $1,844.40

Storm Sewer Subtotal $33,522.28

Storm 2

ITEM UNIT QUANTITY UNIT COST EXTENDED

18" RCP LF 160.00 $97.24 $15,558.40

12"x18" Elliptical LF 64.00 $107.84 $6,901.76

18" FES w/ Concrete Cutoff Wall EACH 1.00 $3,984.68 $3,984.68

5' Type R Inlet EACH 2.00 $7,635.82 $15,271.64

Type C Inlet w/ Close mesh Grate EACH 1.00 $4,529.28 $4,529.28

Concrete Encasements EACH 5.00 $846.29 $4,231.45

Type L Rip Rap CY 6.00 $307.40 $1,844.40

Storm Sewer Subtotal $52,321.61

Storm 3

ITEM UNIT QUANTITY UNIT COST EXTENDED

18" RCP LF 264.00 $93.19 $24,602.16

18" FES w/ Concrete Cutoff Wall EACH 1.00 $3,984.67 $3,984.67

Type C Inlet EACH 1.00 $4,529.28 $4,529.28

5' Type R Inlet EACH 2.00 $7,635.82 $15,271.64

Concrete Encasements EACH 5.00 $846.29 $4,231.45

Type L Rip Rap CY 6.00 $307.40 $1,844.40

Storm Sewer Subtotal $54,463.60

Storm 4

ITEM UNIT QUANTITY UNIT COST EXTENDED

12" RCP LF 184.00 $84.48 $15,544.32

12" FES w/ Concrete Cutoff Wall EACH 1.00 $3,524.68 $3,524.68

Type C Inlet EACH 1.00 $4,529.28 $4,529.28

Concrete Encasements EACH 5.00 $846.30 $4,231.50

Type L Rip Rap CY 3.00 $361.02 $1,083.06

Storm Sewer Subtotal $28,912.84

Storm 5

ITEM UNIT QUANTITY UNIT COST EXTENDED

18" RCP LF 272.00 $92.00 $25,024.00

18" FES w/ Concrete Cutoff Wall EACH 1.00 $3,984.67 $3,984.67

Type C Inlet EACH 1.00 $4,529.28 $4,529.28

5' Type R Inlet EACH 2.00 $7,635.82 $15,271.64

Concrete Encasements EACH 5.00 $846.29 $4,231.45

Type L Rip Rap CY 3.00 $361.02 $1,083.06

Storm Sewer Subtotal $54,124.10

Storm 6

ITEM UNIT QUANTITY UNIT COST EXTENDED

18" RCP LF 200.00 $123.97 $24,794.00

18" FES w/ Concrete Cutoff Wall EACH 1.00 $3,984.67 $3,984.67

5' Type R Inlet EACH 2.00 $7,635.82 $15,271.64

4' ID Manhole  EACH 1.00 $4,203.60 $4,203.60

Concrete Encasements EACH 3.00 $862.31 $2,586.93

Type L Rip Rap CY 3.00 $361.02 $1,083.06

Storm Sewer Subtotal $51,923.90

Storm 7

ITEM UNIT QUANTITY UNIT COST EXTENDED

Tie into Existing Manhole EACH 1.00 $5,641.05 $5,641.05

18" RCP LF 48.00 $88.25 $4,236.00

5' Type R Inlet EACH 1.00 $7,635.82 $7,635.82

Storm Sewer Subtotal $17,512.87

Signage & Striping

ITEM UNIT QUANTITY UNIT COST EXTENDED

Signage and Striping EACH 4.00 $948.13 $3,792.52

Signage & Striping Subtotal $3,792.52

     CONCRETE

ITEM UNIT QUANTITY UNIT COST EXTENDED

18" Inflow Curb and Gutter LF 1750.00 $25.30 $44,275.00

18" Outflow Curb and Gutter LF 895.00 $26.28 $23,520.60

1' Concrete Apron LF 2310.00 $28.58 $66,019.80

5' Sidewalk LF 380.00 $37.38 $14,204.40

7'6" Rollover Curb and Gutter LF 2875.00 $48.02 $138,057.50

Crosspan, 8" Thick SF 2005.00 $9.20 $18,446.00

25' Square Radius EA 6.00 $1,495.00 $8,970.00

5' Lateral Handicap Ramp EA 8.00 $1,897.50 $15,180.00

Corner Handicap Ramp EA 7.00 $2,645.00 $18,515.00

Truncated Domes EA 38.00 $380.00 $14,440.00

1.5' Sidewalk Chase LF 15.00 $701.50 $10,522.50

2' Trickle Pan Down Slopes behind Curb Cuts LF 155.00 $46.00 $7,130.00

Rip Rap Rundowns on Curb Cuts CY 27.00 $229.94 $6,208.45

Concrete Subtotal $385,489.25

     ASPHALT 

ITEM UNIT QUANTITY UNIT COST EXTENDED

Interior Streets Class 6 Road Base - 6" Depth SY 7415.00 $11.68 $86,607.20

Interior Streets Asphalt - 4" HMA Depth SY 7415.00 $29.62 $219,632.30

Asphalt Subtotal $306,239.50

$1,979,346.15

ESTIMATE

Construction Total:

250

Item #12.



 

 EXHIBIT D 
 

FORM--IRREVOCABLE LETTER OF CREDIT 
 
 
NAME OF ISSUING BANK__________________________ 
ADDRESS OF ISSUING BANK_______________________ 
 
Town of Johnstown 
450 So. Parish 
P. O. Box 609 
Johnstown, CO 80534 
 
ATTENTION: TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN ATTORNEY AND TOWN MANAGER 
 
We hereby establish, at the request and for the account of this Irrevocable Letter of Credit in favor 
of the Town of Johnstown in the amount of $________________________.  The purpose of this 
Letter of Credit is to secure performance of a Development Agreement for First Replat of Block 1 
of Mountain View West Subdivision, dated ________________, 20____, between the Town of 
Johnstown and Townhome Developers, LLC, a Colorado limited liability company. 
 
You are hereby authorized to draw on sight by drafts or written demands up to the aggregate 
amount of $___________________.  The sole condition for payment of any demand made or draft 
drawn against this Irrevocable Letter of Credit is that the Town’s demand or draft be accompanied 
by a letter, on the Town’s stationery, signed by the Town Manager to the effect that “the Town of 
Johnstown has declared a default under the Development Agreement.”  
 
Partial and multiple drawings are permitted hereunder. 
 
We hereby agree with the Town of Johnstown and its drawers, endorsers, and bona fide holders of 
demands made or drafts negotiated under this Letter of Credit that the same shall be duly honored 
upon presentation and delivery of the documents as specified above.  
 
This Irrevocable Letter of Credit is not transferable.  
 
This Letter of Credit shall be for a twelve (12) month term from the date of execution hereof.  It is 
a condition of this Letter of Credit that it shall be automatically renewed, without amendment, for 
additional periods of one year each from the present or any future expiration date, unless, at least 
sixty (60) calendar days prior to the effective expiration date, the Town Manager notifies you in 
writing delivered by certified U.S. mail, return receipt requested, to your address set forth above 
that the Town of Johnstown elects not to renew this Letter of Credit for any further additional 
period.   Upon your receipt of our written notification of impending expiration, you may draw the 
unused balance of this Irrevocable Credit upon your written demand or your sight draft. With the 
exception of C.R.S. §4-5-108(b) concerning the period of time in which to honor or reject a draft, 
demand or credit, this Letter of Credit shall be governed and construed in accordance with the laws 

251

Item #12.



 

of the State of Colorado.  In the event of a conflict between the provisions of the Colorado Uniform 
Commercial Code and the provisions hereof, the provisions hereof shall control.  
 
Signed this ___________________ day of _____________________, 20_____. 
 
Issuing Bank:___________________________________________ 
 
By:___________________________________________________ 

 
Officer’s Title:__________________________________________ 
 
Address:_______________________________________________ 
 
 
STATE OF    ) 

) ss. 
COUNTY OF    ) 
 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this ________ day of ________________, 
20_____, by ______________________ as the___________________of_________________. 
 

WITNESS my hand and official seal.  
 

My commission expires: 
 

____________________________________ 
Notary Public 

252

Item #12.



 

 

 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA COMMUNICATIONS 
 

 

AGENDA DATE:  May 15, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: Water & Sewer Service Agreement – Mountain View West 3rd 

Replat, with Mountain View Land Developers, LLC 

 

ACTION PROPOSED: Approval of the Water & Sewer Service Agreement – Mountain 

View West 3rd Replat, with Mountain View Land Developers, LLC 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Water & Sewer Service Agreement 

 

PRESENTED BY:  Kim Meyer, Planning & Development Director 

 

    

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

 

The Developer, Mountain View Land Developers, LLC, has requested approval of a 

Preliminary/Final Subdivision Plat for 125 single-family attached residential homes and associated 

rights-of-way and common areas. 

 

The annual in-building water demand is estimated at 21.25 acre-feet, with annual irrigation 

demand at 8.00 acre-feet. These numbers are provided by the Developer and reviewed and 

accepted by the Town’s contract water engineering firm.  

The Developer will be dedicating five (5) shares of 

Home Supply water, totaling 35.20 AF to satisfy this 

demand. Within 10 days of approval, dedications of 

sufficient water and payment of all water court transfer 

fees will be required.  

 

Of the net surplus credit totaling 5.95 AF, the Developer 

shall retain credits of 1.15 AF; and assign the remaining 

4.80 AF credit to Parish, LLC. 

 

Appropriate water court transfer fees have also been 

calculated and are included in the agreement, with payment due prior to recordation of the plat and 

final agreements. 

253

Item #13.



 

The Community That Cares 
https://johnstown.colorado.gov/  

P: 970.587.4664 | 450 S. Parish Ave, Johnstown CO | F: 970.587.0141 

LEGAL ADVICE:  

The agreement was prepared by the Town Attorney. 

 

FINANCIAL ADVICE:  

N/A 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  

Approve the Water & Sewer Service Agreement for Mountain View West 3rd Replat 

Subdivision, with Mountain View Land Developers, LLC. 

 

 

SUGGESTED MOTIONS: 

For Approval 

I move to approve the Water & Sewer Service Agreement for Mountain View West 3rd Replat 

Subdivision. 

 

For Denial 

I move to deny the Water & Sewer Service Agreement for Mountain View West 3rd Replat 

Subdivision. 

 

Reviewed and Approved for Presentation, 

 

 

____________________________ 

Town Manager 

 

 

254

Item #13.

https://johnstown.colorado.gov/


WATER AND SEWER SERVICE AGREEMENT 
MOUNTAIN VIEW WEST THIRD REPLAT (TOWNHOMES PHASE II) 

THIS WATER AND SEWER SERVICE AGREEMENT is made and entered into this ___ 
day of _______________ 2023, by and between MOUNTAIN VIEW LAND DEVELOPERS, 
LLC, a Colorado limited liability company (“Developer”), and THE TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, 
a Colorado municipal corporation (“Town”), collectively sometimes referred to as the “Parties” 
and singularly as “Party.” 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, Developer owns an interest in land located within the NW1/4, Section 9, 
T04N, R67W of the 6th P.M., also known as Replat of Tract A, Block 3, 1st Replat of Block 1 
Mountain View West Subdivision Replat, Lot 2 Block 2, Block 4, and Outlot C of Mountain View 
West Subdivision Replat Amendment No. 1., described more particularly on Exhibit “A” (“Subject 
Property”); and 

WHEREAS, the Subject Property has been annexed to the Town; and 

WHEREAS, the Subject Property is being developed by Developer as a residential 
development that will contain 125 townhomes and irrigated landscaping that includes 0.69 acre of 
turf, 1.27 acres of shrub beds, and 4.37 acres of xeriscape (1.04 acres) and native grasses (3.33 
acres) (“Project”); and 

WHEREAS, the Developer and the Town desire to set forth their agreement concerning 
water rights dedication, preliminary projections of water and sewer demand and a current 
commitment by the Town for water and sewer service for the Project.  

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises hereinafter contained and 
other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby 
acknowledged, the Parties hereto agree as follows: 

1. Water and Sewer Demand Studies.  In compliance with the Town Water Rights
Dedication Ordinance (“Ordinance”), Developer has submitted to the Town a preliminary Water 
and Sewer Demand Analysis for the Project dated January 16, 2023.  Said analysis was received 
by the Town and is on file with the Town and as modified by the Town’s Water Engineer by 
memorandum dated February 10, 2023, is hereby accepted by the Town.  The analysis sets forth 
the projected water and sewer demands for the Project as follows: 

Development Component Demand 
(AF/YR) 

Consumption (AF/YR) 

Residential In-building 21.25 1.06 
Landscape Irrigation 8.00 6.80 

Total 29.25 7.86 

255

Item #13.



2

2. Water Rights Dedication and Credits.  Within 10 days of execution of this
agreement, Developer will dedicate five (5) shares of the Consolidated Home Supply Ditch & 
Reservoir Company, represented by current Certificate Nos. 6934, 6966, and one of the three 
shares of No. 7124, to the Town.  The water represented by Certificate No. 6934 has been changed 
to include municipal use by the District Court, Water Division No. 1.  The water represented by 
Certificate Nos. 6966 and 7124 have not been so changed. 

3. Surplus dedication credit.  The dedication of the five (5) shares of the
Consolidated Home Supply Ditch and Reservoir Company described in Paragraph 2, above, will 
provide to Developer raw water credits in excess of the water demand projected for the Project. 
As a result of said dedication, Developer will have a surplus dedication credit with the Town of 
5.95 acre-feet.  The credit is calculated as follows: 

Dedication Credit:  35.20 acre-feet 

LESS estimated demand:        29.25 acre-feet 

Net current surplus credit:   5.95 acre-feet 

Developer seeks to assign 4.80 acre-feet of the net current surplus credit to Parish, LLC, a Colorado 
limited liability company, and the remaining 1.15 Acre-feet of surplus will be retained by 
Developer. The Town hereby approves such assignment.  Upon notice and written approval of the 
Town, said credit may be utilized by Parish, LLC, to offset increased demands, if any, which are 
not currently projected for the Project or may be used for other future development within the 
Town of Johnstown, subject to approval by the Town in subsequent agreement(s) in accordance 
with the requirements of the Ordinance. 

4. Commitment to serve.  Subject to Developer's performance of all the covenants
contained herein and payment of all required fees, the Town commits to provide to the Project up 
to 21.25 acre-feet per year of water supply for in-building use together with the corresponding 
sewer service and up to 8.00 acre-feet for landscape irrigation as described above. 

5. Future review of water usage and dedication requirements.  In accordance with
the Ordinance, the Town reserves the right to review actual water usage within the Project at a 
point in time after water usage has been established to confirm the adequacy of the water demand 
projections made by the Developer, and to require additional water rights dedication and/or cash-
in-lieu payments, if necessary, based on actual water usage. 

6. Payment of Water Court Transfer fees.  Upon execution of this Agreement,
Developer shall pay to the Town the sum of Twelve Thousand Seven Hundred and Fifty Dollars 
($12,750.00) as payment of the water court transfer fees required by the Ordinance as calculated 
by: 32 SFE (changed) x $150.00 + 26.5 SFE (unchanged) x $300.00 = $4,800.00 + $7,950 = 
$12,750.00.  This payment is for the dedication of 29.25 acre-feet per year of estimated permanent 
water demand and estimated permanent consumptive use of 7.86 acre-feet per year (58.5 SFE) for 
the Project.  This water court transfer fee applies only to the 29.25 acre-feet of permanent water 

256

Item #13.



3

demand.  Pursuant to Paragraph 4, above, if future review requires additional dedication of water, 
additional water court transfer fees will be required at the time of dedication.   

7. Notices.  All notices, demands, or other documents required or desired to be given,
made or sent to either Party under this Agreement shall be made in writing, shall be deemed 
effective upon receipt and shall be personally delivered or mailed postage prepaid, certified mail, 
return receipt requested, as follows: 

TO DEVELOPER: 

Mountain View Land Developers, LLC 
Attn: Andrew J Gerk 
33105 CR 33 
Greeley, CO 80631 
Email: agerk@baesslerhomes.com 

TO THE TOWN: 

Town of Johnstown  
c/o Town Clerk  
P.O. Box 609  
450 S Parish Ave. 
Johnstown, CO 80534 

WITH A COPY TO  
THE TOWN ATTORNEYS: 

Avi Rocklin, Esq. 
Johnstown Town Attorney 
1437 N. Denver Avenue, #330 
Loveland, CO 80538 

Peter J. Ampe 
Hill & Robbins, P.C. 
1160 Lincoln St., Suite 2720 
Denver, CO  80264 

The addresses for notices may be changed by written notice given to the other Party in the 
manner provided above. 

8. Default.  In the event of default by either Party hereunder, the non-defaulting Party
shall notify the defaulting Party in writing of such default(s), specifying the nature and extent 
thereof.  If such default is not cured within thirty (30) days, the non-defaulting Party shall be 
entitled to such remedies as are provided by law, including the Town's ordinances. 

9. Successors and assigns.  The benefits and burdens of this Agreement shall
respectively inure to and be binding upon the successors and assigns of the Parties hereto.  This 
agreement shall not be assigned without the prior written consent of the other Party, which shall 
not be unreasonably withheld. 

10. Amendment or modification.  No amendment or modification of this Agreement
shall be of any force or effect unless in writing and executed by the Parties hereto with the same 
formality as this Agreement. 

257

Item #13.



4

11. Attorney's fees and costs.  If any judicial proceedings may hereafter be brought to
enforce any of the provisions hereof, including an action for specific performance and/or damages, 
the Town, if the prevailing party, shall be entitled to recover the costs of such proceedings, 
including reasonable attorney's fees and reasonable expert witness fees. 

12. Waiver.  The waiver of any breach of any of the provisions of this Agreement by
either Party shall not constitute a continuing waiver of any subsequent breach by said Party, 
concerning either the same or any other provision of this Agreement. 

13. Headings for convenience only.  Paragraph headings and titles contained herein
are intended for convenience and reference only and are not intended to define, limit or describe 
the scope or intent of any provision of this Agreement. 

14. Non severability.  Each paragraph of this Agreement is intertwined with the others
and is not severable unless by mutual consent of the Parties hereto. 

15. Choice of laws and venue.  This agreement and the rights and obligations of the
Parties hereto shall be governed by the laws of the State of Colorado.  Venue for any legal action 
shall be in the County of Weld, State of Colorado. 

16. Entire agreement.  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the
Parties related to the subject matter hereof and any prior agreements pertaining thereto whether 
oral or written have been merged or integrated into this Agreement. 

17. No Presumption. Each Party acknowledges that it has carefully read and reviewed
the terms of this Agreement. Each Party acknowledges that the entry into and execution of this 
Agreement is of its own free and voluntary act and deed, without compulsion. Each Party 
acknowledges that it has obtained, or has had the opportunity to obtain, the advice of legal counsel 
of its own choosing in connection with the negotiation and execution of this Agreement and with 
respect to all matters set forth herein. The Parties agree that this Agreement reflects the joint 
drafting efforts of all Parties and in the event of any dispute, disagreement or controversy arising 
from this agreement, the Parties shall be considered joint authors and no provision shall be 
interpreted against any Party because of authorship. 

18. Recordation.  This Agreement will be recorded by the Town at Developer’s
expense in the office of the Clerk and Recorder of Weld County, Colorado, shall run with the 
Subject Property, will be binding upon the Parties hereto and the permitted successors and assigns 
of the Developer and will constitute notice of this Agreement to all persons or entities not parties 
hereto. 

*IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement the day and year
first above written. 

Signatures follow. 

258

Item #13.



By: ......... --==---�'-------z�-=--Development, LLC, Manager
J. Gerk, Member

STATE OF COLORADO ) 
) ss

COUNTY OF WELD )

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this� day of W\(l � , 2023 by Andrew J. 
Gerk as Member of AJG NP Development, LLC, Manager of Mountii View Land Developers,
LLC.

Witness my hand and official seal.

MELISSA WHEELER 
Notary Public Notary Public

State of Colorado 

Notary ID# 20194022905

My Commission Expires 06-17-2023

My Commission Expires: � ' )] I zo�

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO, 
a municipal corporation

By: Troy D. Mellon, 
____________ Mayor _

ATTEST:

By: Hannah Hill, Town 
____________ Clerk _

5 

259

Item #13.



 

 6

 
EXHIBIT A 

 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

 
Lot Two (2) Block Two (2), Block Four (4) and Outlot C, Mountain View West Subdivision 
Replat, Amendment No.1 recorded July 22, 2021 at Reception No. 4738024 and Tract A, Block 
Three (3), 1st Replat of Block 1 Mountain View West Subdivision Replat recorded November 18, 
2021 at Reception No. 4777371 and Cover Sheet re-recorded December 3, 2021 at reception No. 
4781941 within the records of the Weld County Clerk and Recorder, situated in the Northwest 
Quarter (NW1/4) of Section Nine (9), Township Four North (T.4N), Range Sixty-seven West 
(R.67W.) of the Sixth Principal Meridian (6th P.M.) Town of Johnstown, County of Weld, State 
of Colorado. 

 

260

Item #13.



 

 

 

 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA COMMUNICATIONS 
 

 

AGENDA DATE:  May 15, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: First Amendment to Non-Potable Irrigation System 

Intergovernmental Agreement 

 

ACTION PROPOSED: Consider the First Amendment to Non-Potable Irrigation System 

Intergovernmental Agreement 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. First Amendment to Non-Potable Irrigation System 

Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) 

2. Non-Potable Irrigation System IGA 

3. Non-Potable Operating Agreement 

4. Amendment to Non-Potable Water Irrigation Agreement 

 

PRESENTED BY:  Matt LeCerf, Town Manager 

 

    

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

  

Enclosed for your review and consideration is a request is the First Amendment to Non-Potable 

Irrigation System Intergovernmental Agreement (Attachment 1). For some context to this 

request, the 2534/Johnstown Plaza commercial development was annexed in December 2000. As 

part of the planned commercial development, the property also had ownership in the 

Reorganized Farmers Ditch and 3 c.f.s. of #1 Priority water through a change case. This water 

was the basis for establishing a non-potable irrigation system which was authorized between the 

Town of Johnstown and the Thompson Crossing Metropolitan District No. 2 in 2006 

(Attachment 2). 

 

The operations and maintenance of the non-potable irrigation system have been delegated to the 

2534 Master Association (“Association”) based on an agreement in 2016 and an amendment in 

2021 approved by Town Council (Attachments 3 & 4).  

 

As part of site plan approvals by the Town in the 2534/Johnstown Plaza development, there 

includes an allocation of the non-potable water system for irrigation purposes for each project. 

Rates for the 2534/Johnstown Plaza non-potable irrigation system are set at the published rate of 

261

Item #14.



 

The Community That Cares 
johnstown.colorado.gov 

P: 970.587.4664 | 450 S. Parish Ave, Johnstown CO | F: 970.587.0141 

the Town of Johnstown’s non-potable water. Recently there have been water users who have 

exceeded their annual allocation. To try and curtail this usage, the District is requesting the 

ability to assess a surcharge onto the non-potable user who exceeds their allocation. The 

surcharge being requested is $10.00 for everyone thousand (1,000) gallons of overage during the 

2023 calendar year. Additionally, the agreement provides for an annual increase of 5% and the 

District shall notify the Town in writing upon any increase. After the initial 5-year period of this 

agreement and the assessment of a non-potable water surchage, the Town may require 

renegotiation of this surcharge and if a resolution cannot be determined, then the fee shall remain 

at the current rate. If the end user does not exceed their allocation, the fee would not be 

applicable. 

 

LEGAL ADVICE:  

 

The Town Attorney administered drafting of the document with District’s Counsel.  

 

FINANCIAL ADVICE:  

 

NA 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff supports approval of the First Amendment to the IGA 

authorizing the assessment of a surcharge to encourage responsible water usage.  

 

 

SUGGESTED MOTIONS: 

 

For Approval: I move to approve the First Amendment to Non-Potable Irrigation System 

Intergovernmental Agreement as presented.  

 

For Denial: I move to deny the First Amendment to Non-Potable Irrigation System 

Intergovernmental Agreement as presented. 

 

Reviewed and Approved for Presentation, 

 

 

____________________________ 

Town Manager 

 

 

262

Item #14.

https://johnstown.colorado.gov/


FIRST AMENDMENT TO NON-POTABLE IRRIGATION SYSTEM 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT  

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO NON-POTABLE IRRIGATION SYSTEM 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (“First Amendment”) is made and entered into on this 

___ day of ___________, 2023, by and between THE TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO, 

a home-rule municipality of the Counties of Larimer and Weld, State of Colorado (“Town” or 

“Johnstown”), and THOMPSON CROSSING METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2, a quasi-

municipal corporation and political subdivision of the State of Colorado (“District No. 2”) 

(together, the “Parties”). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, on or about August 21, 2006, the Parties entered into that certain Non-Potable 

Irrigation System Intergovernmental Agreement recorded in the office of the Larimer County 

Clerk and Recorder at Reception No. 20070049189 (“IGA” or “Agreement”), wherein, upon terms 

and conditions stated therein, the Town agreed to allow District No. 2 to operate and maintain a 

non-potable irrigation system and related appurtenances designed, constructed, maintained and 

operated to provide non-potable irrigation water to the real property subject to the IGA (defined 

herein and in the IGA as the “Improvements”); and  

WHEREAS, District No. 2 and the 2534 Master Association executed that certain Non-

Potable System Operating Agreement, dated April 25, 2016 (“Non-Potable System Operating 

Agreement”) pursuant to which the 2534 Master Association, a Colorado nonprofit corporation 

(“2534 Master Association”), agreed to operate and maintain the non-potable irrigation system, 

which such Operating Agreement was approved by the Town; and 

WHEREAS, to use the non-potable irrigation system, each user of the non-potable water 

system (each a “Water User” and collectively the “Water Users”) is first required to dedicate 

sufficient raw water to the Town to satisfy the non-potable raw water demands of such Water User 

(as to each Water User, the “Dedicated Water”); and  

WHEREAS, after approval of the amount of Dedicated Water for a Water User, said Water 

User’s water dedication is memorialized in a water and sewer service agreement executed between 

the Town and such Water User; and 

WHEREAS, subsequent to dedication, the IGA provides that District No. 2 shall be entitled 

to charge Water Users a fee based on cost of service rates and that, prior to establishing or 

modifying any costs of service rates, District No. 2 shall provide the Town with notice and an 

opportunity to comment; and 

WHEREAS, the IGA further provides that, while District No. 2 shall be entitled to establish 

the water rates, the amount shall not be greater than Johnstown’s published non-potable irrigation 

water rates; and  

WHEREAS, District No. 2 has become aware that certain Water Users are using non-

potable water in an amount that exceeds the amount of said Water User’s Dedicated Water; and 

263

Item #14.



WHEREAS, rather than require the Water User to dedicate additional raw water to the 

Town, which the Town may require pursuant to Town’s Water Rights Dedication Ordinance, 

contained in Chapter 13 of the Johnstown Municipal Code, District No. 2 requests the opportunity 

to charge Water Users who use non-potable water in excess of their Dedicated Water a surcharge 

fee; and  

WHEREAS, the Town agrees that the imposition of a surcharge fee is a reasonable means 

by which to incentivize a Water User not to exceed such Water User’s Dedicated Water; and 

WHEREAS, to effectuate the foregoing, the Parties desire to enter into this First 

Amendment to the IGA. 

AGREEMENT 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the terms, conditions and covenants set forth in 

this First Amendment and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of 

which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows: 

1. Recitals and Capitalized Terms.  The Recitals set forth above are incorporated

herein by reference.  Capitalized terms used herein not otherwise defined shall have the meaning 

set forth in the IGA 

2. Amendment to Add Section 4.4 to the IGA.  Paragraph 4.4 is hereby added to the

IGA and shall read as follows: 

4.4 Surcharge Fee.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, 

District No. 2 shall be entitled to impose a surcharge fee on any Water User that 

uses more than the amount of said Water User’s Dedicated Water (such excess as 

to a Water User being referred to herein as an “Overage”) as follows: Ten and 

00/100 US Dollars ($10) for every one thousand (1,000) gallons of Overage during 

the 2023 calendar year (“Base Surcharge Fee”), with an annual increase of not more 

than five percent (5%) for each subsequent calendar year in which an Overage by 

any Water User occurs (“Annual Increases” and together with the Base Surcharge 

Fee, the “Surcharge Fee”) as such Annual Increases will be determined using 

reasonable discretion. Annual Increases, if any, shall be applicable to all Water 

Users regardless of any Overage of said Water Users in previous calendar years. 

District No. 2 shall provide written notice to the Town of the amount of the 

Surcharge Fee on or before March 1 of each calendar year.  At any time after five 

years from the imposition of the Surcharge Fee, as provided herein, the Town may, 

at its discretion, require renegotiation of the amount of the Surcharge Fee.  If the 

Town and District No. 2 are not able to reach agreement on the amount of the 

Surcharge Fee, the Surcharge Fee shall remain at the then-existing level. 

3. Consent to Amendment of Operating Agreement. The Town hereby consents to and

approves amendment of the Operating Agreement to effectuate, contemplate, or otherwise 

accommodate the provisions of this First Amendment, including, but not limited to, the 

264

Item #14.



amendment of the Operating Agreement to permit imposition of the Surcharge Fees in a manner 

that is consistent with this First Amendment.  

4. Effect of Amendment.  Except as expressly provided in this First Amendment, the

IGA has not been amended, supplemented or altered in any way by this First Amendment and the 

IGA shall remain in full force and effect in accordance with its terms.  If there is any inconsistency 

between the terms of the IGA and the terms of this First Amendment, the provisions of this First 

Amendment will govern and control.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this First Amendment as of the set 

forth above. 

THE TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, 

a home-rule municipality of the  

State of Colorado 

Date: ____________________________ By: 

Troy D. Mellon, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Hannah Hill, Town Clerk 

THOMPSON CROSSING METROPOLITAN 

DISTRICT NO. 2, 

a quasi-municipal corporation and political 

subdivision of the State of Colorado 

Date: ____________________________ By: 

________________, President 

ATTEST: 

________________, Secretary 

265

Item #14.



266

Item #14.



267

Item #14.



268

Item #14.



269

Item #14.



270

Item #14.



271

Item #14.



272

Item #14.



273

Item #14.



274

Item #14.



275

Item #14.



276

Item #14.



277

Item #14.



278

Item #14.



279

Item #14.



280

Item #14.



281

Item #14.



282

Item #14.



283

Item #14.



284

Item #14.



285

Item #14.



286

Item #14.



287

Item #14.



288

Item #14.



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Building Permit Statistics 
MARCH 2023 

 

Single Family Residential Commercial  
Issued ytd 103 *New Building Issued ytd  7 

 
 Duplex   3-plex   4-plex   5-plex              Apartment Bldgs                      3 
                      1           7          3                                  

 
Other Residential    Other Commercial  
    (basements/alterations/additions)  * (tenant finish/alterations/additions) 

Issued ytd 64  Issued ytd 6 
 

Fees collected at permit issuance      Residential YTD              Commercial YTD 
Construction Valuation ($28,780,486) ($37,752,547) 
Building permit fees $252,837 $243,477 
F&F or F&F Credit $0 $0 
Paving $0 $0 
Water Upgrade $0 $0 
Water & Sewer Reimbursement $0 $0 
Raw Water Development Fee $343,264 $78,264 
Water Meter $46,385 $4,330 
Water Tap $587,253 $129,190 
Sewer Tap $570,666 $39,668 
Regional Sewer Development fees                $484,500                            $275,500 
Sewer Inspection Fee $10,800 $1,500 
Park $51,500 $3,000 
Use Tax $475,222 $605,516  
Larimer Use Tax $8,224 $11,316 
Open Space Impact Fee $120,739 $282,240 
Library Impact Fee $116,062 $271,404 
Public Facilities Impact Fee $160,676 $461,158 
Police Facilities Impact Fee $73,153 $244,253 
Transportation Facilities Impact Fee $278,797 $1,198,496 
402 Interchange Fee $2,830 $3,100 
High Plains Blvd Reimbursement Fee $5,290 $0 
School District Fee ($105,698) N/A 
 
TOTAL FEES (YTD) $3,592,198 $3,852,412

289

Item #15.



 

 

Building permits issued for individual dwelling units - 1991 to (date) 

        

Single family, duplex, 3-plex, 4-plex, 5-plex  

Year Issued Month  avg   Year 
 

Issued Month avg  

*1961 - 90 165 0.0   2016 132 11.00  

1991 2 0.17   2017 140 11.67  

1992 5 0.42   2018 126 10.50  

1993 7 0.75   2019 87 7.25  

1994 47 3.92   2020 108 9.75  

1995 106 8.83   2021 184 15.33  

1996 145 12.00  2022 446 37.16  

1997 143 11.92   2023 103 34.33  

1998 175 14..58       

1999 145 12.08   TOTAL 5671   

2000 134 11.92       

2001 152 12.67       

2002 262 21.92       

2003 284 24.17       

2004 331 27.67       

2005 375 31.33       

2006 180 15.75       

2007 160 133.42       

2008 97 8.00       

2009 89 7.42       

2010 124 10.33       

2011 184 15.34          

2012 310 25.84        

2013 378 31.50                 

2014 272 22.67       

2015 162 13.50      

        

        

            

        

        

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

290

Item #15.



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Building Permit Statistics 
APRIL 2023 

 

Single Family Residential Commercial  
Issued ytd 108 *New Building Issued ytd  9 

 
 Duplex   3-plex   4-plex   5-plex              Apartment Bldgs                      3 
                      1           7          3                                  

 
Other Residential    Other Commercial  
    (basements/alterations/additions)  * (tenant finish/alterations/additions) 

Issued ytd 93  Issued ytd 10 
 

Fees collected at permit issuance      Residential YTD              Commercial YTD 
Construction Valuation ($31,442,190) ($47,257,085) 
Building permit fees $279,482 $291,891 
F&F or F&F Credit $0 $0 
Paving $0 $0 
Water Upgrade $0 $0 
Water & Sewer Reimbursement $0 $0 
Raw Water Development Fee $372,299 $128,493 
Water Meter $48,365 $6,335 
Water Tap $587,502 $188,603 
Sewer Tap $570,666 $88,403 
Regional Sewer Development fees                $503,500                            $275,500 
Sewer Inspection Fee $11,300 $2,500 
Park $54,000 $4,000 
Use Tax $520,706 $690,668  
Larimer Use Tax $13,875 $28,193 
Open Space Impact Fee $127,257 $282,240 
Library Impact Fee $122,331 $271,404 
Public Facilities Impact Fee $169,352 $480,674 
Police Facilities Impact Fee $77,100 $250,917 
Transportation Facilities Impact Fee $293,961 $1,248,952 
402 Interchange Fee $4,528 $3,100 
High Plains Blvd Reimbursement Fee $10,580 $0 
School District Fee ($105,698) N/A 
 
TOTAL FEES (YTD) $3,803,916 $4,243,873

291

Item #15.



 

 

Building permits issued for individual dwelling units - 1991 to (date) 

        

Single family, duplex, 3-plex, 4-plex, 5-plex  

Year Issued Month  avg   Year 
 

Issued Month avg  

*1961 - 90 165 0.0   2016 132 11.00  

1991 2 0.17   2017 140 11.67  

1992 5 0.42   2018 126 10.50  

1993 7 0.75   2019 87 7.25  

1994 47 3.92   2020 108 9.75  

1995 106 8.83   2021 184 15.33  

1996 145 12.00  2022 446 37.16  

1997 143 11.92   2023 108 27.00  

1998 175 14..58       

1999 145 12.08   TOTAL 5676   

2000 134 11.92       

2001 152 12.67       

2002 262 21.92       

2003 284 24.17       

2004 331 27.67       

2005 375 31.33       

2006 180 15.75       

2007 160 133.42       

2008 97 8.00       

2009 89 7.42       

2010 124 10.33       

2011 184 15.34          

2012 310 25.84        

2013 378 31.50                 

2014 272 22.67       

2015 162 13.50      

        

        

            

        

        

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

292

Item #15.



Quarterly/Annual Report for the Town of Johnstown 
From the Johnstown Downtown Development Association 

 

JDDA Financials  
  

2023 Q1 Financials – Attachments Included 
 
Starting Balance:  $  22,177.64  
Cash In:   $ (1) Monthly Quarterly Treasurer’s Report 
Expenditures:  $ (2) Monthly Quarterly Treasurer’s Report 
Ending Balance:  $  26,619.13  

 

Strategic plan to revitalize the Town’s historic downtown  
 

1. Members of the board have worked alongside Sarah and Kristen throughout the 
downtown wayfinding/branding project and we are continuing to work closely with 
them to have the JDDA Branding look very similar to the towns branding specifically for 
the downtown project! 

 
Events  
 

1. Previous Events including the Results/Outcome of the Event: These events continue to keep 
people engaged and emotionally invested in our town rather than traveling outside for the same 
services. 

a. We did not have any events this quarter. 
 

Upcoming Events for 2023:  
 

1. We have locked in the same 4 events as previous years. 
a. Cinco de Mayo on May 6th from 1-5 
b. Fall Fest 
c. Trick or Treat Street 
d. Johnstown Jingle 

 

Other than events, things we are doing to position downtown as the focal point of 
Johnstown: 

 
1. Welcome Bags – This program is still very successful, and we are now delivering more than 

60 welcome bags to new residents monthly.  The RHS Interact Club works with us to help 
pack the bags and deliver them to the new residents.   

 
2. We continue to approach other businesses in the area about joining the DDA. 

 
3. We created a sub committee called the HOA Community Outreach Committee 

293

Item #15.



 
 

Community Give Back/Involvement 
 
Social Media/Website 

1. MaLeah Calderone is still working with us as an intern through the work based learning 
program at RHS. 

2. Flourish continues to do our Social Media and we are currently working with them on 
redoing our website to be more branded with the Town of Johnstown 
 

Downtown Businesses Update –  
 
New businesses/relocated businesses in Downtown Johnstown:   
 
Businesses that have closed/moved out of Downtown Johnstown:  
 
Employment opportunities available:  

 

 
JDDA Members 
 

JDDA Members:   
1.  

 
Member Pricing: 

1. $125 Downtown Members – Brick and Mortar Businesses located in our JDDA 
Boundaries 

2. $250 Community Partners – Businesses outside the JDDA Boundaries with a vested 
interest in Downtown Johnstown 

3. $65 Non-Profit Members – Must submit a 501-C3 
 
 Member Benefits: 

1. Business listing on our website VisitDowntownJohnstown.com 
2. Opportunity to include information in the Community Welcome Bags 
3. Social Media Networking and Marketing each month 
4. Event Discounts for the JDDA Hosted Downtown Events and  
5. Workshop Benefits 
6. Group Marketing Opportunities 
7. Sponsorship opportunities 

JDDA Board Position: 

   

What the Members want from the JDDA 
 

These are things that the business owners shared with us that they would like to see! 

294

Item #15.



1. Community/common goals/events 

  We are doing these regularly 

2. Networking events? 

We hosted a networking event on March 7th from 12-2 at the YMCA.  It was 

focused on HR and the new rules and regulation for business in the state of 

Colorado as well as federal! 

Johnstown/Milliken Connect (info to share third Thursday am) Contact Betsy to 

get involved.  

3. Learning platform/classes (info on social media)/business topics 

 

4. Ideas we have thrown around… 

  

5. Entertainment District  

 

6. JDDA Home show (10 businesses?) 

295

Item #15.



Johnstown Downtown Development Association
Statement of Activity
January - March, 2023

Cash Basis  Saturday, April 29, 2023 08:03 AM GMT-06:00   1/1

TOTAL

Revenue

Dues income 4,940.00

Event Income 3,647.27

Unapplied Cash Payment Revenue 154.87

Workshops 60.00

Total Revenue $8,802.14

GROSS PROFIT $8,802.14

Expenditures

Advertising 1,302.00

Marketing 1,900.00

Website 36.00

Total Advertising 3,238.00

Bank Charges 129.45

Event Expenses 61.59

Legal, Accounting and Professional 450.00

Meals 176.19

Office Supplies 28.14

QuickBooks Payments Fees 11.38

Rent 165.00

Square Fees 100.90

Total Expenditures $4,360.65

NET OPERATING REVENUE $4,441.49

NET REVENUE $4,441.49

296

Item #15.



Johnstown Downtown Development Association
Statement of Financial Position

As of March 31, 2023

Cash Basis  Saturday, April 29, 2023 08:07 AM GMT-06:00   1/1

TOTAL

ASSETS

Current Assets

Bank Accounts

BBQ Days acct 8128 73,801.33

General Fund 25,603.03

Petty Cash 1,016.10

Total Bank Accounts $100,420.46

Accounts Receivable

Accounts Receivable (A/R) 0.00

Total Accounts Receivable $0.00

Other Current Assets

Undeposited Funds 0.00

Total Other Current Assets $0.00

Total Current Assets $100,420.46

TOTAL ASSETS $100,420.46

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities

BBQ Days holding account 74,158.98

Total Other Current Liabilities $74,158.98

Total Current Liabilities $74,158.98

Total Liabilities $74,158.98

Equity

Retained Earnings 21,819.99

Net Revenue 4,441.49

Total Equity $26,261.48

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $100,420.46

297

Item #15.



 

 

 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA COMMUNICATIONS 
 

 

AGENDA DATE:  May 15, 2023 

 

SUBJECT:   Downtown Johnstown Branding & Wayfinding Project 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Downtown Johnstown Branding & Wayfinding: Final Downtown 

Signage Designs; Illuminated and Daylight 

 

    

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

  

Enclosed is the Downtown Johnstown Branding & Wayfinding Project: Final Downtown Signage 

Designs, both illuminated and daylight. The exhibits include several different sign types that will be 

fabricated and installed within the downtown corridor and Hwy-60. The sign types include: 

 Auto Directional  

 Street Name Signs  

 Interpretive Info/Photo Station 

o These signs would replace the existing wall mounted photos that are located within the 

public courtyard at the corner of N. Parish Avenue and North 1st Street (west of Wing 

Shack)   

 Building-Mounted Interpretive Signs  

o These signs can be mounted onto buildings and signage to provide pedestrians with 

informational items such as historical information, story walks, maps, etc.  

o These signs will be utilized when appropriate.  

 Destination Signage 

 Pedestrian Directional Signs 

 Pedestrian Kiosk 

 Public Parking Signs 

 Gateway Signs 

o These signs will mark entrance points into the Downtown corridor. 

 Columnar Gateway 

o These signs are considered secondary entrance point markers. 

 Sculptural Gateway 

o These signs provide pedestrians an opportunity to interact with our branding and will be 

placed in key pedestrian friendly locations such as Parish Park 

 Trail Signage 

o These signs will be installed within the trail and park corridors according to the Town 

Parks and Trail Master Plan.  

298

Item #15.



 

The Community That Cares 
Johnstownco.gov   

P: 970.5127.4664 | 450 S. Parish Ave, Johnstown CO | F: 970.5127.0141 

 

The final location of the signs will be determined in the coming weeks. Our consultant will provide the 

Town bid-ready documents and assist us with issuing the RFP/RFI and selecting a fabricator. The 

selected fabricator will also be responsible for installing the signage through a phased approach. It is 

likely that it will take several phases to install the signage throughout Downtown not including potential 

future development within that corridor.  

 

It is important to note that page 1 of the attachment includes conceptual renderings of a Town wide 

master-plan wayfinding signage program that incorporates similar material and design to the downtown 

signs but features the existing Town wide brand. The purpose is to show how the materials and structure 

of the downtown signs can be incorporated and adapted into future use of a town wide wayfinding 

signage project. Please note that our consultant will only provide as a deliverable a Town wide 

wayfinding masterplan that includes location and signage type. It will not include the design of the 

signage as the ultimate color scheme and use of logo would be dependent on the Town wide brand. 

 

 

Reviewed and Approved for Presentation, 

 

 

____________________________ 

Town Manager 

 

 

299

Item #15.

http://www.johnstownco.gov/


1’

2’

3’

4’

5’

6’

7’

8’

9’

10’

11’

12’

13’

14’

15’

16’

17’

18’

19’

20’

21’

22’

Auto Directional - Town of Johnstown

Eddie
Aragon
Park

Post Office
Library &
Civic Center

Post Office

Historic 
Downtown
District

Historic 
Downtown
District

Library &
Civic Center

Front Front

300

Item #15.



1’

2’

3’

4’

5’

6’

7’

8’

9’

10’

11’

12’

13’

14’

15’

16’

17’

18’

19’

20’

21’

22’

23’

24’

25’

Auto Directional - 4”  Text  (25 MPH)Auto Directional Downtown - 4”  Text  (25 MPH) Auto Directional - 6”  Text  (>35 MPH)

Eddie
Aragon
Park

Eddie
Aragon
Park

Library 
& Civic 
Center

Parish
Park

Public 
Parking

Historic 
Downtown
District

Library &
Civic Center

Post Office

Historic 
Downtown
District

Library &
Civic Center

Post Office

Front Side

Front Side

Front Side

301

Item #15.



1’

2’

3’

4’

5’

6’

7’

8’

9’

10’

11’

12’

13’

14’

15’

16’

17’

18’

19’

20’

21’

22’

23’

24’

25’

Public Parking (25 MPH)Pedestrian KioskPedestrian Directional

Street Name Sign (new sign blade cu�s added to existing signs)

Destination SignageBuilding-Mounted Interpretive SignsInterpretive Info/Photo Station

Front BackSideFront Side

Front Side
Front Side

Welcome to
Downtown

JOHNSTOWN i n f o r m a t i o n

DOWNTOWN
JOHNSTOWN

Digital
Message

Board

Back
(directional option)

i n f o r m a t i o n

DOWNTOWN
JOHNSTOWN

Static
Downtown

Map

Public Parking
2 minute walk

Parish Park
3 minute walk

Post Office
7 minute walk

Parish House
5 minute walk

Public Parking
2 minute walk

Parish Park
3 minute walk

Post Office
7 minute walk

Parish House
5 minute walk

Eddie
Aragon

Park

332 Castle Pines Avenue
Johnstown, CO 80534

Ed
d

ie A
rag

o
n Park

Lorem ipsum dolor 
sit amet, consec-
tetuer adipiscing 

elit, sed diam 
nonummy nibh eu-
ismod tincidunt ut 

laoreet dolore 
magna aliquam 
erat volutpat. Ut 

wisi enim ad minim 
veniam, quis nos-
trud exerci tation 
ullamcorper sus-

cipit lobortis nisl ut 
aliquip ex ea com-
modo consequat. 

Duis autem vel 
eum iriure dolor in 
hendrerit in vulpu-
tate velit esse mo-
lestie consequat, 

vel illum dolore eu 

M
ETEO

R
ITE

The Jo
hnsto

w
n

Lorem ipsum dolor 
sit amet, 

consectetuer 
adipiscing elit, sed 

diam nonummy 
nibh euismod 

tincidunt ut laoreet 
dolore magna 
aliquam erat 

volutpat. Ut wisi 
enim ad minim 

veniam, quis 
nostrud exerci 

tation ullamcorper 
suscipit lobortis 

nisl ut aliquip ex ea 
commodo 

consequat. Duis 
autem vel eum 
iriure dolor in 
hendrerit in 

vulputate velit esse 
molestie 

consequat, vel 
illum dolore eu 

M
ETEO

R
ITE

The Jo
hnsto

w
n

Lorem ipsum 
dolor sit amet, 
consectetuer 
adipiscing elit, 
sed diam 
nonummy nibh 
euismod 
tincidunt ut 
laoreet dolore 
magna aliquam 
erat volutpat. Ut 
wisi enim ad 
minim veniam, 
quis nostrud 
exerci tation 
ullamcorper 
suscipit lobortis 
nisl ut aliquip ex 
ea commodo 
consequat. Duis 
autem vel eum 
iriure dolor in 
hendrerit in 
vulputate velit 
esse molestie 
consequat, vel 

Lorem ipsum dolor sit amet, 
consectetuer adipiscing elit, 
sed diam nonummy nibh 
euismod tincidunt ut laoreet 
dolore magna aliquam erat 
volutpat. Ut wisi enim ad 
minim veniam, quis nostrud 
exerci tation ullamcorper 
suscipit lobortis nisl ut aliquip 
ex ea commodo consequat. 
Duis autem vel eum iriure 

Lorem ipsum dolor sit 
amet, consectetuer 
adipiscing elit, sed diam 
nonummy nibh euismod 
tincidunt ut laoreet 
dolore magna aliquam 
erat volutpat. Ut wisi 
enim ad minim veniam, 
quis nostrud exerci 
tation ullamcorper 
suscipit lobortis nisl ut 
aliquip ex ea commodo 
consequat. Duis autem 
vel eum iriure dolor in 
hendrerit in vulputate 
velit esse molestie 
consequat, vel illum 

Lorem ipsum dolor sit 
amet, consectetuer 
adipiscing elit, sed diam 
nonummy nibh euismod 
tincidunt ut laoreet 
dolore magna aliquam 
erat volutpat. Ut wisi 
enim ad minim veniam, 

Lorem ipsum dolor 
sit amet, 
consectetuer 
adipiscing elit, sed 
diam nonummy 
nibh euismod 
tincidunt ut laoreet 
dolore magna 
aliquam erat 
volutpat. Ut wisi 
enim ad minim 
veniam, quis 
nostrud exerci 
tation ullamcorper 
suscipit lobortis nisl 
ut aliquip ex ea 
commodo 
consequat. Duis 
autem vel eum 
iriure dolor in 
hendrerit in 
vulputate velit esse 
molestie 
consequat, vel 
illum dolore eu 

Lorem ipsum dolor sit amet, consectetuer 
adipiscing elit, sed diam nonummy nibh euismod 
tincidunt ut laoreet dolore magna aliquam erat 
volutpat. Ut wisi enim ad minim veniam, quis 
nostrud exerci tation ullamcorper suscipit lobortis 
nisl ut aliquip ex ea commodo consequat. Duis 
autem vel eum iriure dolor in hendrerit in 
vulputate velit esse molestie consequat, vel illum 
dolore eu 

Lorem ipsum dolor sit amet, consectetuer 
adipiscing elit, sed diam nonummy nibh euismod 
tincidunt ut laoreet dolore magna aliquam erat 
volutpat. Ut wisi enim ad minim veniam, quis 
nostrud exerci tation ullamcorper suscipit lobortis 
nisl ut aliquip ex ea commodo consequat. Duis 
autem vel eum iriure dolor in hendrerit in 
vulputate velit esse molestie consequat, vel illum 
dolore eu 

302

Item #15.



Sculptural “J” Gateway (3D southwest)Sculptural “J” Gateway (3D southeast)Sculptural “J” GatewayColumnar Gateway Curved Corner GatewayLinear Gateway

Oblique View SouthwestOblique View SoutheastFront

Side

Parish Avenue

South First St

Hwy 60

Front

Front

Front

Side

303

Item #15.



1’

2’

3’

4’

5’

6’

7’

8’

9’

10’

11’

12’

13’

14’

15’

16’

17’

18’

19’

20’

21’

22’

23’

24’

25’

Johnstown Park Johnstown Park
0.4 miles 0.1 miles2 minutes 1 minutes

Johnstown Park
0.4 miles2 minute

Johnstown Park
1.0 miles5 minutes

Trail Decision Point Sign Along-the-Trail Marker Sign (with linear map) Trail Mile Marker Sign

Front

Front

Front

Pets on 
Leash

Clean Up 
Pet Waste

C
o

m
m

unity/Reg
io

nal
TR

A
IL

Trail Map

Pets on 
Leash

Clean Up 
Pet Waste

C
o

m
m

unity/Reg
io

nal
TR

A
IL

Trail Map

Mile 1.0

Pets on 
Leash

Clean Up 
Pet Waste

C
o

m
m

unity/Reg
io

nal
TR

A
IL

Mile 1.0

304

Item #15.



1’

2’

3’

4’

5’

6’

7’

8’

9’

10’

11’

12’

13’

14’

15’

16’

17’

18’

19’

20’

21’

22’

Auto Directional - Town of Johnstown

Front Front

Auto Directional Signs - LED
illumination & retroreflective

lettering & messaging

Auto Directional - Town of Johnstown

Library &
Civic Center

Post Office

Historic 
Downtown
District

Eddie
Aragon
Park

Post Office

Historic 
Downtown
District

Library &
Civic Center

305

Item #15.



1’

2’

3’

4’

5’

6’

7’

8’

9’

10’

11’

12’

13’

14’

15’

16’

17’

18’

19’

20’

21’

22’

23’

24’

25’

Front Side

Front Side

Front Side

Auto Directional Signs - LED
illumination & retroreflective

lettering & messaging

Auto Directional - 4”  Text  (25 MPH)Auto Directional Downtown - 4”  Text  (25 MPH) Auto Directional - 6”  Text  (>35 MPH)

Library 
& Civic 
Center

Parish
Park

Public 
Parking

Historic 
Downtown
District

Post Office

Library &
Civic Center

Eddie
Aragon
Park

Eddie
Aragon
Park

Historic 
Downtown
District

Post Office

Library &
Civic Center

306

Item #15.



1’

2’

3’

4’

5’

6’

7’

8’

9’

10’

11’

12’

13’

14’

15’

16’

17’

18’

19’

20’

21’

22’

23’

24’

25’

Front BackSideFront Side

Front Side
Front Side

Back
(directional option)

Static
Downtown

Map

Lorem ipsum dolor 
sit amet, consec-
tetuer adipiscing 

elit, sed diam 
nonummy nibh eu-
ismod tincidunt ut 

laoreet dolore 
magna aliquam 
erat volutpat. Ut 

wisi enim ad minim 
veniam, quis nos-
trud exerci tation 
ullamcorper sus-

cipit lobortis nisl ut 
aliquip ex ea com-
modo consequat. 

Duis autem vel 
eum iriure dolor in 
hendrerit in vulpu-
tate velit esse mo-
lestie consequat, 

vel illum dolore eu 

M
ETEO

R
ITE

The Jo
hnsto

w
n

Lorem ipsum dolor 
sit amet, 

consectetuer 
adipiscing elit, sed 

diam nonummy 
nibh euismod 

tincidunt ut laoreet 
dolore magna 
aliquam erat 

volutpat. Ut wisi 
enim ad minim 

veniam, quis 
nostrud exerci 

tation ullamcorper 
suscipit lobortis 

nisl ut aliquip ex ea 
commodo 

consequat. Duis 
autem vel eum 
iriure dolor in 
hendrerit in 

vulputate velit esse 
molestie 

consequat, vel 
illum dolore eu 

M
ETEO

R
ITE

The Jo
hnsto

w
n

Interpretive Signage - LED illumination
for multi-image panels, no internal

illumination for building-mounted signs
(ambient light only)

Street Name Signs - Retroreflective only

Destination Signs - LED
illumination & retroreflective

lettering & messaging

Pedestrian Directional - LED
illumination & retroreflective

lettering & messaging

Pedestrian Kiosk - LED
illumination & retroreflective

lettering & messaging

Parking Signs - LED
illumination & retroreflective

lettering & messaging

Building-Mounted Interpretive SignsInterpretive Info/Photo Station

Lorem ipsum dolor 
sit amet, 
consectetuer 
adipiscing elit, sed 
diam nonummy 
nibh euismod 
tincidunt ut laoreet 
dolore magna 
aliquam erat 
volutpat. Ut wisi 
enim ad minim 
veniam, quis 
nostrud exerci 
tation ullamcorper 
suscipit lobortis nisl 
ut aliquip ex ea 
commodo 
consequat. Duis 
autem vel eum 
iriure dolor in 
hendrerit in 
vulputate velit esse 
molestie 
consequat, vel 
illum dolore eu 

Lorem ipsum dolor sit amet, consectetuer 
adipiscing elit, sed diam nonummy nibh euismod 
tincidunt ut laoreet dolore magna aliquam erat 
volutpat. Ut wisi enim ad minim veniam, quis 
nostrud exerci tation ullamcorper suscipit lobortis 
nisl ut aliquip ex ea commodo consequat. Duis 
autem vel eum iriure dolor in hendrerit in 
vulputate velit esse molestie consequat, vel illum 
dolore eu 

Lorem ipsum dolor sit amet, consectetuer 
adipiscing elit, sed diam nonummy nibh euismod 
tincidunt ut laoreet dolore magna aliquam erat 
volutpat. Ut wisi enim ad minim veniam, quis 
nostrud exerci tation ullamcorper suscipit lobortis 
nisl ut aliquip ex ea commodo consequat. Duis 
autem vel eum iriure dolor in hendrerit in 
vulputate velit esse molestie consequat, vel illum 
dolore eu 

Lorem ipsum dolor sit 
amet, consectetuer 
adipiscing elit, sed diam 
nonummy nibh euismod 
tincidunt ut laoreet 
dolore magna aliquam 
erat volutpat. Ut wisi 
enim ad minim veniam, 
quis nostrud exerci 
tation ullamcorper 
suscipit lobortis nisl ut 
aliquip ex ea commodo 
consequat. Duis autem 
vel eum iriure dolor in 
hendrerit in vulputate 
velit esse molestie 
consequat, vel illum 

Lorem ipsum dolor sit 
amet, consectetuer 
adipiscing elit, sed diam 
nonummy nibh euismod 
tincidunt ut laoreet 
dolore magna aliquam 
erat volutpat. Ut wisi 
enim ad minim veniam, 

Lorem ipsum 
dolor sit amet, 
consectetuer 
adipiscing elit, 
sed diam 
nonummy nibh 
euismod 
tincidunt ut 
laoreet dolore 
magna aliquam 
erat volutpat. Ut 
wisi enim ad 
minim veniam, 
quis nostrud 
exerci tation 
ullamcorper 
suscipit lobortis 
nisl ut aliquip ex 
ea commodo 
consequat. Duis 
autem vel eum 
iriure dolor in 
hendrerit in 
vulputate velit 
esse molestie 
consequat, vel 

Lorem ipsum dolor sit amet, 
consectetuer adipiscing elit, 
sed diam nonummy nibh 
euismod tincidunt ut laoreet 
dolore magna aliquam erat 
volutpat. Ut wisi enim ad 
minim veniam, quis nostrud 
exerci tation ullamcorper 
suscipit lobortis nisl ut aliquip 
ex ea commodo consequat. 
Duis autem vel eum iriure 

Destination Signage Pedestrian Directional

Street Name Sign (new sign blade cu�s added to existing signs)

Parish Park
3 minute walk

Public Parking
2 minute walk

Post Office
7 minute walk

Parish House
5 minute walk

Pedestrian Kiosk

Welcome to
Downtown

JOHNSTOWN i n f o r m a t i o n

DOWNTOWN
JOHNSTOWN

Digital
Message

Board

i n f o r m a t i o n

DOWNTOWN
JOHNSTOWN

Public Parking
2 minute walk

Parish Park
3 minute walk

Post Office
7 minute walk

Parish House
5 minute walk

Public Parking (25 MPH)

Eddie
Aragon

Park

332 Castle Pines Avenue
Johnstown, CO 80534

Ed
d

ie A
rag

o
n Park

307

Item #15.



Oblique View SouthwestOblique View SoutheastFront

SideFront

Front

Front

Side Parish Avenue

South First St

Hwy 60

Sculptural “J” Gateway (3D southwest)

Mast Head Signs

Sculptural “J” Gateway (3D southeast)Sculptural “J” GatewayColumnar Gateway Curved Corner GatewayLinear Gateway

Mast Head Signage - Retroreflective coating onlyColumnar Gateway - 
LED illumination

Curved Corner Gateway - 
LED illumination

Sculptural “J” Gateway - 
LED illumination

Linear Gateway - 
LED illumination

308

Item #15.



1’

2’

3’

4’

5’

6’

7’

8’

9’

10’

11’

12’

13’

14’

15’

16’

17’

18’

19’

20’

21’

22’

23’

24’

25’

Front

Front

Front

Trail Signage - Retroreflective coating only

Pets on 
Leash

Clean Up 
Pet Waste

C
o

m
m

unity/Reg
io

nal
TR

A
IL

Trail Map

Johnstown Park
0.4 miles 2 minutes

Johnstown Park
0.1 miles1 minutes

Johnstown Park
0.4 miles2 minute

Johnstown Park
1.0 miles5 minutes

Pets on 
Leash

Clean Up 
Pet Waste

C
o

m
m

unity/Reg
io

nal
TR

A
IL

Trail Map

Mile 1.0

Pets on 
Leash

Clean Up 
Pet Waste

C
o

m
m

unity/Reg
io

nal
TR

A
IL

Mile 1.0

Trail Decision Point Sign Along-the-Trail Marker Sign (with linear map) Trail Mile Marker Sign
309

Item #15.



310

Item #15.



311

Item #15.



312

Item #15.



313

Item #15.



314

Item #15.



315

Item #15.



316

Item #15.



317

Item #15.



318

Item #15.



319

Item #15.



320

Item #15.



321

Item #15.



322

Item #15.



323

Item #15.



324

Item #15.



325

Item #15.



326

Item #15.



327

Item #15.



328

Item #15.



329

Item #15.



330

Item #15.



331

Item #15.



332

Item #15.



333

Item #15.



March 21, 2023      

The regular meeting of the Glenn A. Jones, M.D. Memorial Library Board was called to order by Chad Young at 7:15 pm 
after a brief walkabout discussing proposed landscaping.  Debi Sauer, Jenna Hall, Sheryl Ballard and Director Kristi Plumb 
were also in attendance.  Corina Strickland was absent. 

The February 2023 minutes were approved.  The financial report for February was reviewed and approved as follows: 

February beginning balance   $    103,290.74                      Petty Cash beginning balance   $ 435.01 

            Inflow                            113,326.56                                                   -0-  

      Outflow                           18,792.18                                    -0- 

              Ending balance            $    197,825.12                          $ 435.01 

                                          CO Trust:  $ 6,387,769.08 

Director’s Report:    

   Artist-in-Residence:  Milliken’s own Kent Pringle-self taught artist that works with clay-titled: “What the heck is that?” 

   Building:  Interior Signs quoted $ 2000 for three signs:  Library of Things, Makerspace and Conference Room.  Kristi will 

order.  Landscaping by Environmental Landworks will begin on March 24th-starting with the northwest corner of the 

property.  Trimming the neighbor’s tree will be added to promote goodwill.   

   Milliken:  Ventilation hood will be installed by month end-once permit is issued, North Shore Electric and Quality 

Residential HVAC will commence work.   Janitorial services in the building have not been adequate-Kristi will revisit IGA 

with Town.   

   Staff:  With the recent additions of part-timers Cherise Bennett and Savannah Row, Makerspace hours will expand! 

   Work Session:  Our Programs Policy, Reconsideration of a Program, Collection Development Policy and 

Reconsideration of Library Material documents will be reviewed and updated at the April 4th, 6 pm work session.  Kristi 

will email documents for preview. 

Recent ‘Nextdoor’ post regarding specific books available in our Library was discussed and further explored with data 

provided by Kristi. 

Meeting adjourned at 9 pm.  Next meeting will be April 18, 2023. 

 February statistics:           Johnstown—door count:  6911  circulation—7962                     
Milliken—door count:  301       circulation—271 

Respectfully submitted, Sheryl Ballard, secretary 

 

334

Item #15.



JONES MEMORIAL LIBRARY CASH FLOW REPORT - MAR 2023 Y-T-D 2023 BUDGET Notes

BEGINNING CHECKING BALANCE 197,825.12$           -$                         20,000.00$              To Date

INFLOWS Donations/Grants -$                          225.00$                   3,500.00$                

Interest 242.71$                    74,858.15$             75,000.00$              

Misc Income 2,291.74$                8,271.86$                7,500.00$                

Investments -$                         -$                         -$                          

Town of Johnstown 103,786.43$            305,467.05$           1,243,246.00$        

High Plains Library District 77,258.26$              80,543.48$             811,068.00$            

INFLOWS TOTAL 183,579.14$           469,365.54$          -$                          

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS 381,404.26$            2,160,314.00$       

OUTFLOWS Advertising 1,533.00$                4,976.00$                22,000.00$              

Books - 196  3,115.65$                9,756.18$                50,000.00$              712

   DVD/Audio - 18 425.82$                    1,460.89$                15,000.00$              61

   Library of Things 127.28$                    348.95$                   5,000.00$                

Collection Fees/Bad Debts -$                          -$                         2,000.00$                

Computer Expenses -$                          -$                         5,000.00$                

Equipment & Furniture 85.41$                      85.41$                     40,000.00$              

    Maker Space -$                          1,894.70$                20,000.00$              

Gifts Given 174.22$                    502.42$                   2,500.00$                

Insurance, Bldg. Contents -$                          -$                         5,000.00$                

Investments 300,000.00$            300,000.00$           339,314.00$            

Legal Fees/Consulting Fees -$                          -$                         10,000.00$              

Maintenance 2,930.74$                8,180.74$                60,000.00$              

Memberships/Licenses -$                          83.88$                     2,500.00$                

Milliken Location -$                          -$                         20,000.00$              

Outreach 510.51$                    640.23$                   10,000.00$              

Professional Enrichment 21.36$                      21.36$                     5,000.00$                

Programming 2,965.17$                9,089.78$                200,000.00$            MS $1647.86

Salaries/Compensation/Perks -$                          1,347.58$                600,000.00$            

   Health Ins./Retirement -$                          -$                         72,000.00$              

   Workers' Comp -$                          -$                         5,000.00$                

Subscriptions, Periodicals -$                          99.99$                     5,000.00$                

Supplies, Janitorial -$                          341.04$                   3,000.00$                

Supplies/Expenses, Library 417.61$                    1,347.38$                12,000.00$              

Telephone 577.07$                    1,645.38$                10,000.00$              

Utilities 4,323.53$                14,260.07$             40,000.00$              

Capital Improvement -$                          -$                         600,000.00$            

OUTFLOWS TOTAL 317,207.37$            356,081.98$           2,160,314.00$       

ENDING CHECKING BALANCE 64,196.89$             
335

Item #15.



Notes

BEGINNING PETTY CASH BALANCE 435.01$                    

Programming -$                          

ENDING PETTY CASH BALANCE 435.01$                    

COLORADO TRUST INVESTMENT Y-T-D

BEGINNING BALANCE 6,387,769.08$        

Dividend - 4.7379% 26,618.94$              74,421.39$             

Contribution 300,000.00$            

Withdrawal -$                          

ENDING  BALANCE 6,714,388.02$        

336

Item #15.


	Top
	Item #1.	May 1, 2023 Minutes
	5-1-2023

	Item #2.	Ordinance No. 2023-248 Repealing Articles I-VIII of Chapter 6 and Readopting Articles I-IV of Chapter 6 of the Johnstown Municipal Code
	Chapter 6 revisions TAC Second reading MM
	Ordinance No 2023 - 248 Chapter 6 amendments

	Item #3.	Ordinance 2023-249 amending Article XII of Chapter 10 of the Johnstown Municipal Code- Second reading
	TAC PD Chapter 10 Revisions
	Ordinance 2023-249 Chapter 10 Amendments

	Item #4.	Ordinance 2023-250, A Cable Franchise Agreement for Comcast of Colorado
	Council TAC Consent
	Ordinance No 2023-250 Granting Comcast of Colorado IX LLC a Franchise - Signed First Reading

	Item #5.	Resolution 2023-22 Amending the Fiscal Year 2022 Budget
	TAC Budget Resolution 2022 Budget Amendment V2 MM
	Res 2023-22 2022 Budget Amendment

	Item #6.	WSSA Purvis
	TAC WSSA Amended Purvis Farm 05 15 23
	EXEC WSSA Purvis Farm Sub 05 15 23

	Item #7.	April 2023 Financial Statements
	April 2023 FS

	Item #8.	May 2023 List of Bills
	May 2023

	Item #9.	SUB MVW 3rd THs
	TAC Plat and FDP MVW 3rd 05 15 23
	1. Res Mountain View West Third Replat Prelim Final Plat and Development Plan 05 15 23
	2. Vicinity Map
	3. MVW 3rd Replat Plat 4-10-2023
	4. MVW 3rd Replat FDP 04-06-2023
	5. MVW 3rd Replat TIS 4-10-2023
	6. Mountain View Architectural Request 5.3.23
	7. Mountain View West 3rd Replat Parking Exhibit
	8. PZC MVW 3rd Replat Staff Report 3-22-23
	9. Staff Presentation MVW II 05 15 23
	10. Applicant Presentation Mountain View II TC (Baessler)

	Item #10.	Water Policy
	TAC - Water Ballot
	Ord Refer Charter Amendment Water Policy 05 15 23

	Item #11.	TRR Amenities Extension Request
	TAC Oakwood Time Extension Request
	20230427 TRR Amenity Extension Final

	Item #12.	DA Mountain View West
	TAC DA MVW 3rd 05 15 23 MM
	DA Mountain View West 3rd V2 05 15 23

	Item #13.	WSSA Mountain View West
	TAC WSSA MVW 3rd 05 15 23 MM
	WSSA MVW 3rd Exec 05 15 23

	Item #14.	First Amendment to Non-Potable IGA
	TAC - First Amendment Non-Potable IGA - 2534 MD
	First Amendment to Non-Potable IGA 05 05 23
	Non-Pot System IGA
	Non-Potable Operating Agreement - (With Town Consent & Board Approval) (00596860)
	Recorded Amendment to 2006 Non-Potable Agreement - 2021

	Item #15.	Informational Items
	Council YTD Bldg Report Stats - March 2023
	Council YTD Bldg Report Stats - April 2023
	2023 Q1 JDDA Report for the Town of Johnstown
	Q1 2023 Stmt of Activity
	Q1 033123 Stmt of Financial Position
	TAC Wayfinding Signs MM
	2023.05.04 -  Final Downtown Signage Design Daylight
	2023.05.04 -  Final Downtown Signage Design Illuminated
	Weld Annual Report 2022
	Library March 2023
	LIBRARYMAR2023

	Bottom

